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4 211,930,812 6.33
(Citicorp Nominees Pty Limited)
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5 119,487,721 3.57
(BNP Paribas Nominees Pty Limited)
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6 33,674,790 1.01
(RBC Investor Services Australia
Nominees Pty Limited)
7 AP 18,538,627 0.55
(AMP Life Limited) PUe )
8 15,545,000 0.46
(Australian  Foundation  Investment
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(Australian Executor Trustees)
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2017 LTI — EPS CAGR ROE
2017 50 EPS CAGR ROE

ROE
ROE

2017 2019 9 30 2017
2019 ROE 13.5
50 ROE 14.5
100 ROE 13.5 14.5
50 100

2020 30

LTI

CEO CEQO LTI 2016 2,528,000 LTI

LTI LTI

LTI
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TSR
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CEO LTI
2015 12
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TSR
2016 LTI
TSR EPS CAGR
50 50
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TSR
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CEO STI
LTI
2012 2016 TSR
30
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
TSR— 15.24 62.30 102.03 66.09 25.61
TSR— 100.72 92.78 103.74 90.91 20.03
1 188 187 182 174 166
2.35 2.48 2.45 2.29 2.15
— 33.74 40.07 35.99 34.79 24.99
— 27.57 29.10 30.00 24.23 19.00
— 29.51 29.70 32.14 32.73 24.85
1 2013 0.20
2 AAS
CEO CEO
TSR
1 TSR
CEO 3
2013 10 2016 10 3 20 100
1
2 CEO
3
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2016 2016
6.2 —CEO
AAS
AAS
2016 2016
STl 2016 2016
1 2 3 4 4
(¢ ) (¢ ) (¢ ) (¢ ) (¢ )
2,811,402 1,302,710 4,114,112 1,003,809 625,247
1,222,005 585,000 1,807,005 1,275,467 1,559,657
1,124,889 492,500 1,617,389 553,866 -
1,331,293 597,500 1,928,793 1,392,992 1,479,487
1,097,162 735,000 1,832,162 1,336,930 1,348,357
940,826 467,500 1,408,326 - -
1,168,631 815,000 1,983,631 1,150,603 979,045
986,607 492,500 1,479,107 662,184 366,806
1,072,417 545,000 1,617,417 458,612 269,630
903,399 477,500 1,380,899 326,656 -
836,941 363,050 1,199,991 259,469 154,014
873,835 450,000 1,323,835 703,239 583,476
1
2 STI 2016 STI 50 2016 12 50 2016
12 2017 10 2018 10
3
4 2016 STI LTI
2016 30
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6.1
1

2016 810,000 - 19,540 829,540
2015 795,000 - 18,989 813,989
2016 324,400 - 19,540 343,940
2015 313,000 - 18,989 331,989
2016 320,800 - 19,540 340,340
2015 311,000 - 18,989 329,989
2016 273,000 - 19,540 292,540
2015 270,000 - 18,989 288,989
2016 286,000 - 19,540 305,540
2015 94,892 - 6,569 101,461
2016 318,000 - 19,540 337,540
2015 320,701 - 18,989 339,690
2016 324,200 35,000 19,465 378,665
2015 315,000 35,000 18,916 368,916
2016 343,400 - 19,540 362,940
2015 322,298 - 18,989 341,287
2016 2,999,800 35,000 156,245 3,191,045
2015 2 2,799,580 35,000 143,279 2,977,859

1

2 2015 2015
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6.2 —CEO
2016 AAS CEQ
STl 6 7 7 8
1 2 3 4 5
( )
2016 2,774,879 1,302,710 21,349 - 36,522 40,722 1,128,139 - 1,447,696 6,752,017
2015 2,413,205 1,245,960 66,063 - 29,418 57,016 782,501 - 1,143,466 5,737,629
2016 1,197,909 585,000 15,651 - 24,096 18,271 731,628 - 659,272 3,231,827
2015 1,126,050 728,000 14,971 - 24,185 18,265 647,634 - 1,153,998 3,713,103
2016 1,097,409 492,500 1,850 - 27,480 17,005 977,182 - 307,514 2,920,940
o015 ° 71,006 - - 1,100,000 6,713 - 75,256 - - 1,252,975
2016 1,289,796 597,500 4,105 - 41,497 20,678 766,968 - 913,187 3,633,751
2015 1,299,272 734,400 3,425 - 36,253 20,628 792,211 - 1,262,936 4,149,125
BT
2016 1,060,435 735,000 4,089 - 36,727 16,730 831,388 - 800,145 3,484,514
2015 1,060,577 816,000 3,374 - 35,682 16,679 803,641 - 1,130,678 3,866,631
2016 914,905 467,500 4,089 - 25,921 14,424 428,244 - 461,898 2,316,981
2015 961,663 547,400 2,359 - 22,429 14,420 - - 216,485 1,764,756
2016 1,131,541 815,000 3,039 - 37,000 17,451 925,520 - 591,004 3,520,735
2015 1,125,527 928,000 15,266 - 36,022 22,909 797,145 - 770,797 3,695,666
2016 949,671 492,500 3,039 - 36,936 16,199 587,415 - 566,909 2,652,699
2015 946,104 499,800 2,359 - 35,460  (2,240) 525,239 - 496,155 2,502,877
2016 1,041,344 545,000 4,089 - 31,072 48,728 499,345 - 661,789 2,831,367
2015 938,722 522,580 2,359 - 29,789 14,960 372,877 - 504,705 2,385,992
2016 880,206 477,500 17,070 - 23,103 15,069 403,624 - 464,140 2,280,802
2015 ° 264,138 151,725 2,610 - 8,277 5,961 129,810 - 83,045 645,566
2016 760,848 363,050 33,753 - 76,093 - 14,32 - 932,957 2,181,023
2015 ° 712,605 430,580 75,392 - 69,559 - 35,687 - 264,417 1,588,240
2016 849,556 450,000 4,650 - 24,279  (5,013) 518,374 - 558,680 2,400,526
2015 830,035 508,500 2,649 - 23,144 16,025 478,785 - 641,184 2,500,322
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1 FBT
2 2016 STI 2016 30
3 FBT
4 2015
5 CEO
AASB 119
6 2016
2015
7 2016 30
65
STI
8 STl
57 61 61 63
68 59 66
62 60 59
60 64
21
20 11 25
23 20 17
21 23 20
43 23
9 2015
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2016 CEO STI

sTI s 2__ s : sni*
2,686,000 150 50 1,302,710 50 1,302,710
1,300,000 150 50 585,000 50 585,000
1,122,000 150 50 492,500 50 492,500
1,360,000 150 50 597,500 50 597,500
1,600,000 150 50 735,000 50 735,000
952,000 150 50 467,500 50 467,500
1,600,000 150 50 815,000 50 815,000
1,003,000 150 50 492,500 50 492,500
1,088,000 150 50 545,000 50 545,000
901,000 150 50 477,500 50 477,500
854,565 150 50 363,050 50 363,050
900,000 150 50 450,000 50 450,000

1 CEO STI 95 85

106

2 STl STI 150

3 STI 50 2016 12

4 sTI 50 2017 10

2018 10
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6.4
2016 CEO
4 5 5,6
1 2 3
CEO 323,615 - - 6,048,804 - -
- 9,824 9,824 - 311,746 625,247
CEO 39,491 - - 1,235,349 - -
- 23,820 - - - -
72,702 22,673 22,673 1,446,839 719,484 1,559,657
23,074 20,076 - 721,796 - -
90,914 - - 1,809,275 - -
- 19,200 - - - -
103,400 21,414 21,414 2,057,759 679,532 1,479,487
23,277 25,274 - 728,146 - -
84,820 18,894 18,894 1,687,993 599,565 1,348,357
25,863 25,915 - 809,041 - -
72,379 - - 1,440,408 - -
17,350 - - 542,739 - -
80,781 13,856 13,856 1,607,613 439,694 979,045
29,413 24,708 - 920,091 - -
76,257 5,290 5,290 1,517,591 167,868 366,806
15,841 17,119 - 495,535 - -
82,720 3,779 3,779 1,646,205 119,919 269,630
16,563 11,592 - 518,120 - -
68,502 - - 1,363,250 - -
11,391 10,915 - 356,331 - -
64,798 2,148 - 1,289,544 - 154,014
18,935 5,147 - 574,542 - -
- 1,327 - - - -
60,585 8,817 8,817 1,205,700 279,791 583,476
16,117 14,753 - 504,169 - -
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2012 36 TSR EPS 2015
10
3 2009 10 10
4 LTI
2016
6.2 —CEO
5 ASX
6
LTI
AASB 2016 CEO
LTI LTI
2
1
TSR 2015 12 11 2014 10 1 2018 10 2029 10 11.17
CED EPS CAGR 2015 12 11 2014 10 1 2017 10 2029 10 26.70
TSR 2015 12 11 2015 10 1 2019 10 2030 10 12.93
EPS CAGR 2015 12 11 2015 10 1 2018 10 2030 10 25.20
TSR 2015 12 2015 10 1 2019 10 2030 10 13.75
EPS CAGR 2015 12 2015 10 1 2018 10 2030 10 26.51
1
2 AASB
EPS CAGR
26.51
2019 10 EPS CAGR
EPS CAGR
TSR
TSR
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CEO
KMP
CEO
CEO
12
1
CEO STI LTI
2

CEO
CEO 12

1

2 CEO KMP 2016 30 13 2015 15
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8.1
2016 30
1
17,877 1,673 19,550
26,801 1,166 27,967
2 38,496 1,749 40,245
9,000 392 9,392
8,500 369 8,869
10,291 1,093 11,384
3 15,218 662 15,880
20,000 870 20,870
1
2 250
3 1,370
850 882
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8.2
2016 30 CEO
1
2
49,571 39,491 9,824 - (45,164) 53,722 -
CEO - 323,615 - - - 323,615 -
246,155 - (9,824) (20,956) - 215,375 -
3 264,156 23,074 22,673 - 15,383 325,286 -
251,163 72,702 (22,673) (52,274) - 248,918 -
57,011 - - - (651) 56,360 -
- 90,914 - - - 90,914 -
4 305,555 23,277 21,414 - 7 350,253 -
282,039 103,400  (21,414) (49,587) - 314,438 -
37,582 25,863 18,894 - 1,634 83,973 -
251,914 84,820  (18,894) (45,192) - 272,648 -
- 17,350 - - - 17,350 -
63,519 72,379 - - - 135,898 -

162,062 29,413 13,856 (69,064) 136,267 -

173,597 80,781  (13,856) (32,814) - 207,708 -
46,708 15,841 5,290 - (40,651) 27,188 -
38,847 - - - - 38,847 38,847

120,060 76,257  (5,290) (12,294) - 178,733 -
73,894 16,563 3,779 - (32,913) 61,323 -

122,900 82,720 (3,779)  (9,037) - 192,804 -

38,811 11,391 -

(9,000) 41,202 -

64,984 68,502 - - - 133,486 -
9,212 - - - 401 9,613 -
42,972 64,798 - (5,162) - 102,608 2,148
11,569 18,935 - - - 30,504 5,147
22,044 16,117 8,817 - (23,570) 23,408 -
144,970 60,585  (8,817) (19,556) - 177,182 -
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1 2016 30 0.0105
2
3 1,000
885
4 2,000
3,000 3,407
8.3
KMP
KMP
1
( ) ( ) ( )
4,663,312 194,311 3,932,987 2
KMP 10,799,188 514,927 12,290,415 7
15,462,500 709,238 16,223,402 9
2016 100,000
1
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
3,248,220 127,718 2,598,160 3,248,220
1,415,092 66,593 1,334,827 1,804,687
KMP
1,463,544 70,296 2,327,105 3,179,717
2,394,000 117,882 2,394,000 2,394,000
266,534 15,164 766,060 766,060
3,964,352 188,063 3,665,374 3,964,632
49,087 12,065 475,551 478,372
2,598,608 109,070 2,619,094 2,801,835
1
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ASX Limited"s Corporate Governance
Council ASXCGC
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APRA CPS 510
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NZX NZX
ASX ASX
NZX
ASX  ASXCGC NZX NZX

ASXCGC NZX

161/512



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

oOoOooodn
ADS NYSE WBK
NYSE
NYSE
NYSE
NYSE
NYSE
NYSE
CEO
ASX
AGM CEO
2016 30
37
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5,837 7,375 6,395 4,617 5,722
20,985 21,642 19,937 17,238 17,263
9,217 (9,473)| (8,547  (7.572)  (7,773)
(1,124) (753) (650) (922) (622)
10,644 11,416 10,740 8,744 8,868
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(707,968)| (727,632)| (656,504)[ (581,614) (597,053)
(86,336)|  (57,839) (49,927)| (70,820) (47,777)
817,577 | 876,876 | 824,951 | 671,636 | 681,161
(244,567)| (257,164)| (239,267)| (187,189) (162,916)
573,011 | 619,712 | 585,685 | 484,448 | 518,244
@1,152)]  (4,301)]  (4,916) - -
571,859 | 615,411 | 580,769 | 484,448 | 518,244
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1,613 | (10,062)| (15,132) (8.142)|  (12,827)
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(999) 5,146 (3.,994) (1,459) 4,071
6,529 4,148 3,610 6,913 614
(1,306) 384 . . -
(4,148) 12,290 845 (4,148) 12,290
(3.610) 8,526 (3.610) (3.226) 8,833
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10 9,951 9,583 8,325 8,741
11 21,168 27,454 18,562 24,896
21 32,227 48,173 32,090 47,540
12 60,665 54,833 56,161 50,344
13 661,926 623,316 579,739 546,075
15 14,192 13,125 - -
1,390 1,309 1,269 1,152
- - 143,549 145,560
- - 4,622 4,585
35 726 756 - -
1,737 1,592 1,458 1,354
7 1,552 1,377 1,590 1,463
26 11,520 11,574 9,114 9,180
27 5,133 4,294 4,055 3,294
839,202 812,156 875,720 857,556
16 18,209 18,731 18,141 18,133
17 513,071 475,328 455,742 425,509
18 4,752 9,226 4,371 9,226
21 36,076 48,304 35,209 48,050
19 169,902 171,054 145,576 144,715
385 539 314 518
15 12,361 11,559 - -
- - 142,808 143,885
28 1,420 1,489 1,267 1,332
7 36 55 - -
29 9,004 8,116 7,286 6,433
765,216 744,401 810,714 797,801
20 15,805 13,840 15,805 13,840
781,021 758,241 826,519 811,641
58,181 53,915 49,201 45,915
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10 764,347 736,081 639,452 671,406
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21 2,475,391 3,700,221 2,464,868 3,651,600
12 4,659,745 4,211,783 4,313,788 3,866,978
13 50,843,264 47,877,588 44,530,390 41,944,621
15 1,090,103 1,008,146 - -
106,767 100,546 97,473 88,486
- - 11,026,157 11,180,624
- - 355,021 352,179
35 55,765 58,069 - -
133,421 122,283 111,991 104,002
7 119,211 105,769 122,130 112,375
26 884,864 889,012 700,056 705,126
27 394,271 329,827 311,469 253,016
64,460,029 62,382,596 67,265,016 65,869,820
16 1,398,653 1,438,749 1,393,430 1,392,816
17 39,409,548 36,510,467 35,006,044 32,683,814
18 365,006 708,659 335,741 708,659
21 2,771,037 3,710,283 2,704,442 3,690,773
19 13,050,360 13,138,846 11,181,853 11,115,718
29,572 41,401 24,119 39,788
15 949,462 887,860 - -
- - 10,969,240 11,051,965
28 109,072 114,372 97,320 102,312
7 2,765 4,225 - -
29 691,607 623,399 559,646 494,126
58,777,083 57,178,260 62,271,834 61,279,972
20 1,213,999 1,063,066 1,213,999 1,063,066
59,991,082 58,241,325 63,485,834 62,343,038
4,468,947 4,141,270 3,779,183 3,526,782
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- 141 - 141 - 141
16 - - 16 - 16
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- (16) - (16) (15) (31
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2015 9 30 28,895 1,031 23,172 53,098 817 53,915
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- 5,300 (2,765) 2,535 - 2,535

- 5,300 | 578,004 | 583,303 4,016 | 588,219

- - | (424,535)| (424,535) - | (424,535)

- - | (23,811) (23,811) - | (23,811)

- 11,983 - 11,983 - 11,983

3,764 - - 3,764 - 3,764

( (9,755) - - (9,755) - (9,755)

( (3.,917) - - (3,917) - (3,917)

- (154) - @154)  (3,533)|  (3.687)

(9,909) 11,829 | (448,346)] (446,426)]  (3.533)] (449,959)

2014 9 30 2,046,171 90,330 | 1,585,458 | 3,721,959 67,671 | 3,789,629
- -| 615,411 | 615,411 4,301 | 619,712

- (0,739 20,816 77 - 77

- | (20,739) 636,226 | 615,487 4,301 | 619,789

- - | (441,817) (441,817) - | (441,817)

108,457 - -| 108,457 -| 108,457
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1,229 - - 1,229 - 1,229
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269,607 - - 269,607 - 269,607
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316,385 8,756 | (471,390)| (146,248) (59,221) (205,470)
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- - 6,747 6,747 - 6,747
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- (106) 7,022 6,916 - 6,916
1 - - (5,762) (5,762) - (5,762)
1,412 - - 1,412 - 1,412
1,000 - - 1,000 - 1,000
- - (19) (14) - (14)
- 125 - 125 - 125
16 - - 16 - 16
( ) (91) - - D - (CIY)
« ) (69) - - (69) - (69
2,268 125 (5,776) (3,383) - (3,383)
2015 9 30 28,972 940 15,248 45,160 755 45,915
- - 6,307 6,307 - 6,307
- (263) (96) (359) - (359)
- (263) 6,211 5,948 - 5,948
1 - - (6,129) (6,129) - (6,129)
726 - - 726 - 726
3,510 - - 3,510 - 3,510
- - 11 (11 - (1D
- 113 - 113 - 113
2 - - 2 - 2
( ) (49) - - (49 - (49
« ) (61) - - (61) - (61)
2 - - (8) (8) (755) (763)
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2014 10 1 2,051,164 70,743 | 1,075,509 | 3,197,416 57,992 | 3,255,408
- - 518,244 518,244 - 518,244

- (8,142) 21,123 12,981 - 12,981

- (8,142)| 539,368 531,226 - 531,226
1 - - | (442,586)| (442,586) - | (442,586)

108,457 - - 108,457 - 108,457

76,811 - - 76,811 - 76,811
- - (1,075) (1,075) - (1,075)

- 9,601 - 9,601 - 9,601

1,229 - - 1,229 - 1,229
( (6,990) - - (6,990) - (6,990)
« ) (5,300) - - (5,300) - (5,300)
174,208 9,601 | (443,661)] (259,852) - | (259,852)

2015 9 30 2,225,371 72,202 | 1,171,216 | 3,468,789 57,992 | 3,526,782
- - 484,448 484,448 - 484,448
- (20,201) (7,378 (27.,575) - (27,575)
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1 - - | (470,775)| (470,775) -| 470,775)

55,765 - - 55,765 - 55,765

269,607 - - 269,607 - 269,607
- - (845) (845) - (845)

- 8,680 - 8,680 - 8,680
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( (3.,764) - - (3.764) - (3.,764)
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2 - - (614) (614)| (57,992)] (58,607)
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(%) (104) (123) ] -
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/C )
.88) (10,027  9.079|  (4.861)|  (9,945)
38,771 8,506 | 34,220 | 33,508 6,548
a»| @19 9,419 a0 | (1,540)
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; )( V4 0 5,497 )| 28,37 3,443 (2,003
18,779 8,471 6,768 | 14,357 4,993
Q4,720 6,550  (12,443)  (20,149) (22,779
Y, - - i @7 102
- - i 888 3,288
(707) (630) (664) (625) (582)
(521) (677) (515) (441) (633)
32 2 17 17 5
) 2 - | @ran ; i
( M (104) 648 i (104) 16
( )( ) (7,245)  (18,715) (14,581)]  (6,004)| (15,590)
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3,510 - - 3,510 -

- 1,000 - - 1,000

2 16 49 2 16

24) (73) (113) 24) (73)

@ @D @D @7 @n
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/( ) (8) (12) 8 1 -

(5,402)|  (4,340) (5,837)  (5,414)|  (4,364)

(18) (52) (48) - -

2006 (763) - - (763) -
¢ ) /( ) 4,573 5,513 (966) 5,049 4,882
/() 2,825 | (13,743)| 12,824 2,398 | (12,711)
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2,443,899 | 2,486,913 | 2,468,402 | 2,443,515 | 2,469,554
(1,284,358)|(1,407,103)[(1,439,670)|(1,476,386)|(1,597,901)
) 3,303 922 845 73,739 116,676
387,896 | 406,254 | 440,281 263,155 306,092
(622,631)| (576,237) (562,795)[ (498,965)[ (466,397)
(259,084) (255,166)| (204,318) (241,417) (232,507)
145,403 147,554 130,118 - -
2,304 2,535 3,687 - -
26,730 25,194 22,813 - -
(126,124)| (134,727)| (132,346) - -
(7.,374) (7,988) (9,448) - -
709,965 688,151 717,569 563,640 595,516

« )/
518,859 | 1,654,357 132,422 515,095 | 1,741,154
(2,925,120)|(3,039,338)|(2,744,768)|(2,753,832)|(2,939,561)
(68,823)[ (76,811)| 302,021 (9,832)| (161,918)
(19,433)| (14,671) (11,983) - -
(16,054) 38,175 9,678 (16,822) 39,250
(392,274 900,994 | (255,704)[ (291,575)[ 883,097
(36,562) 7,297 9,294 307 55,995

/¢ )

(344,728)| (770,185)[ 697,368 | (373,379)| (763,886)
2,978,043 654,891 | 2,629,167 | 2,573,786 502,959
(5,607)| (91,712)| 723,484 35,256 | (118,596)
23,965 7,297 (29,342) 21,814 12,136
( )( ) 41 422,231 (41,555)| 2,179,208 264,461 | (153,853)
1,442,436 650,667 519,858 | 1,102,777 383,518
(1,899,078)[(2,039,412)| (955,761)|(1,547,667)|(1,749,680)
« )/ - - - (2,842) 7,835
- - - 68,208 252,555
(54,305)[  (48,391)[ (51,003)[ (48,007) (44,704)
(40,019)|  (52,001)| (39,558)| (33,874)| (48,621)
2,458 1,843 1,306 1,306 384
) 41 - - | (594,825) - -
) 41 (7,988) 49,774 - (7,988) 1,229
( )( ) (556,496)( (1,437,520)[ (1,119,983)[  (468,087)[(1,197,485)
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2016 2015 2014 2016 2015
( ) 276,213 | 172,364 | 135,802 | 276,213 | 172,364
(110,915) - (29,572)| (110,915) -
/C ) 400,416 | 524,313 | 282,511 | 435,826 | 472,772
269,607 - -| 269,607 -
- 76,811 - - 76,811
154 1,229 3,764 154 1,229

@,843)|  (5,607)  (8.680)|  (1,843)  (5.607)

.07 (2,01 (.01 (.07 (2,079

RSP 4,762)|  (5,300)| (4,532)[ (4.762)]  (5.300)
/( ) (614) (922) 614 77 -

(414,934)| (333,360)| (448,346)| (415,855)| (335,204)
(1,383)]  (3,994)|  (3.687) - -

b006 (58,607) - | (s8,607) -
¢ ) /( ) 351,257 | 423,460 | (74,200)| 387,819 | 374,992
/) 216,991 | (1,055,615)| 985,026 | 184,193 | (976,346)

(44,550) 211,461 95,015 (44,858) 206,084

1,134,500 | 1,978,654 898,613 | 1,027,118 | 1,797,380
41 | 1,306,941 | 1,134,500 | 1,978,654 | 1,166,453 | 1,027,118
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)
1.
2016 9 30 (
) ( ) 2016
11 7
10
a.
()
1959 ( )
( AASB ) ( AAS
)
2001
( I1ASB ) ( IFRS
) IFRS ( IFRIC )
( SEC )
ASIC (7 ) 2016/191
()
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)

)

2016 9 30

)

)
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14
15
23
26
28
38

AASB (2014 12 )( AASB 9 )  AASB 139
( AASB 139 )

2019 30

216/512



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

OooooOodd

AASB 9
3

12
AASB 9 AASB 139 a) b)
AASB 9
AASB 139 1ASB

AASB 9

AASB 9
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AASB 15 ( AASB 15 ) 2014 5 28 2019
9 30
AASB 118 AASB 15
AASB 16 2016 2 24 2020 9 30
12
12
AASB 2016-2 AASB 107 2016 3 23
2018 9 30
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2015

2( )
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RANS

SME ) ( 150

)( BTFG )

BT
BTIM )
3B ) 2015 7
( WiB )

( PNG
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2015
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Tier 1 Tier 2
WIB
CB BB
2016
BT
(
)
7,171 3,959 498 1,562 1,588 570 15,348 (200) 15,148
850 1,104 1,908 1,536 449 8 5,855 (18) 5,837
(
8,021 5,063 2,406 3,098 2,037 578 21,203 (218) 20,985
)
(3,270) (1,796) (1,160) (1,347) (856) (469) (8,898) (319) (9,217)
(492) (410) - 177 (54) 9 (1,124) - (1,129)
4,259 2,857 1,246 1,574 1,127 118 11,181 (537) 10,644
(1,278) (858) (370) (469) (315) (54) (3,344) 160  (3,184)
- - - ) - ® (15) - (15)
2,981 1,999 876 1,098 812 56 7,822 (377) 7,445
(116) (10) (32) - 2 (221) (377)
2,865 1,989 844 1,098 814 (165) 7,445
(116) (36) 43)  (115) 97)  (524)  (931)
1 351,528 156,804 38,217 110,416 82,071 100,166 839,202
186,629 116,804 39,710 120,653 72,408 244,817 781,021
178 83 88 459 96 417 1,321
BT ( ) BTIM
718
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2015
BT
(
)
6,396 3,767 445 1,638 1,552 441 14,239 28 14,267
940 1,068 2,192 1,578 457 66 6,301 1,074 7,375
(
7,336 4,835 2,637 3,216 2,009 507 20,540 1,102 21,642
)

(3,113) (1,731) (1,286) (1,319)  (808)  (378) (8.,635)  (838) (9,473)
478)  (273) 4 38 (44) - (753) - (753)
3,745 2,831 1,355 1,935 1,157 129 11,152 264 11,416
(1,125)  (852)  (409)  (584)  (313) 9 (3,274) (74) (3,348)
- - (32) ® ©) (15) (58) 2 (56)
2,620 1,979 914 1,343 841 123 7,820 192 8,012

(116) (10) (23) - . 341 192

2,504 1,969 891 1,343 841 464 8,012

(118) @n 42)  (132) (93) (1,047) (1,459)

1 328,566 149,346 35,813 127,316 71,538 99,577 812,156

175,247 108,589 37,168 127,600 63,490 246,147 758,241

90 42 73 282 58 768 1,313

BT ( ) BTIM

756
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2014
BT
(
)

5,917 3,567 403 1,624 1,420 565 13,496 46 13,542
934 1,022 2,257 1,626 438 47 6,324 71 6,395
6,851 4,589 2,660 3,250 1,858 612 19,820 117 19,937
(3,007) (1,653) (1,305) (1,202)  (756)  (323) (8.,246)  (301) (8,547)
(424)  (248) 2 126 (24) (82)  (650) - (650)
3,420 2,688 1,357 2,174 1,078 207 10,924 (184) 10,740
(1,028)  (807)  (408)  (646)  (296) (45)  (3,230) 115 (3,115)
- - (€1)) ® (€)) (15) (66) 2 (64)
2,392 1,881 910 1,519 779 147 7,628 (67) 7,561

(116) ) 2) - - 80 (67)

2,276 1,872 888 1,519 779 227 7,561

(91) (25) (45) (93) (80)  (469)  (803)

308,537 141,253 31,803 122,190 65,874 101,185 770,842

160,638 110,192 34,288 132,965 57,568 225,854 721,505

86 287 72 227 89 779 1,540
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2016 2015 2014
7,822 7,820 7,628
BTIM - 665 -
- (354) -
(158) (149) 47
(15) (66) (51)
- 64 -
/C ) (203) 33 105
9 (€} (46)
(10) (€} @)
_ 1 42
200 - - (70)
- - 70
- - 54
- - an
@377) 192 (67)
7,445 8,012 7,561
( ) 2( )
3 4
10
2016 2015 2014
32,868 87.3 33,991 85.7 32,880 85.1
4,158 11.0 4,937 12.4 4,738 12.3
1 633 1.7 742 1.9 1,025 2.6
37,659 100.0 39,670 100.0 38,643 100.0
2
12,406 93.6 11,949 90.8 12,828 91.2
774 5.8 751 5.7 797 5.7
1 77 0.6 466 3.5 433 3.1
13,257 100.0 13,166 100.0 14,058 100.0
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2016 2015 2014 2016 2015
260 219 225 228 170
100 87 84 64 50

12 (13) (58) 8 ()

645 1,032 1,482 585 956
1,808 1,634 1,386 1,625 1,445
28,953 29,307 29,104 24,641 24,468
13 12 18 13 12

- - - 4,608 4,933

31 17 7 31 17
31,822 32,295 32,248 31,803 32,043
(345) (304) (300) (344) (304)

(9.369)  (10,669)  (11,499) (8,074) (9,008)
(2,520) (2,475) (2,523) (2,206) (2,476)
(3.737) (3,908) (3.813) (3,101) (3,205)

- - - (4,788) (4,873)

(589) (535) (490) (571) (495)
(114) 137) (81) (98) (141)
(16,674)  (18,028)  (18,706)  (19,182)  (20,502)
15,148 14,267 13,542 12,621 11,541

2016 2015 2014 2016 2015

30,941 31,276 30,824 30,986 31,095
13,101 14,363 14,996 15,993 16,923
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2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 3

1,297 1,342 1,329 1,256 1,287
1,177 1,247 1,254 965 1,025
281 353 343 252 323

- - - 426 595
2,755 2,942 2,926 2,899 3,230
1,657 2,033 2,000 - -
242 195 254 - -
1,899 2,228 2,254 - -
760 708 530 713 622
364 256 487 299 275
1,124 964 1,017 1,012 897
- - - 954 1,509

7 12 11 6 10

1 103 97 - 95

- 2 - - 2
(6) @ 12 (241) an
(88) @n @7 (88) @n
(6) (10) (14) - 11

1 1,041 - 1 -

109 54 32 74 30
30 5 - - -

11 62 87 - 42

59 1,241 198 706 1,595
5,837 7,375 6,395 4,617 5,722
1,006 1,334 1,337 - -
1,114 1,002 881 - -
386 530 639 - -
(849) (833) (857) - -
455 453 426 - -
70 30 22 - -
(283) (288) (194) - -
1,899 2,228 2,254 _ .

wiB
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1
2
IT 2
3
200
( )/
1
38
2 5015
8
26
3

EDINETOOOO
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2016 2015 2014 2016 2015
4,005 4,094 3,990 3,233 3,199
369 362 336 304 294
135 174 184 108 119
92 74 61 89 71
4,601 4,704 4,571 3,734 3,683
622 586 565 554 507
285 229 199 225 190
125 139 140 105 113
1,032 954 904 884 810
571 1,051 493 503 927
156 170 105 136 152
672 575 541 518 432
217 221 199 235 181
181 204 167 160 178
72 67 69 70 65
1,929 2,288 1,574 1,622 1,935
741 615 580 535 425
216 221 223 197 207
217 204 205 175 159
156 150 159 110 117
144 134 136 144 134
- - 100 . -
81 74 (23) 74 64
B, . - 0 19
100 129 118 101 220
1,655 1,527 1,498 1,332 1,345
9,217 9,473 8,547 7,572 7,773

505
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« 14 )
14
2016 2015 2014 2016 2015

727 566 684 694 457
(210) 297) (433) (188) 274)
137) (131) (106) (94) (82)

744 615 505 510 521

1,124 753 650 922 622

14
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2016 2015 2014 2016 2015
10,644 11,416 10,740 8,744 8,868
30 3,193 3,425 3,222 2,623 2,660
( )
50 46 36 50 46
0 - 3 - -
- O] O] 1 1
) 11 7 (286) (453)
(10) (52) (21 ® (23)
35 25 46 27 19
(26) @n 22) ) 3
C ) (65) (88) 14) (65) (76)
1 13 12 (138) 96 (56)
3,184 3,348 3,115 2,437 2,121
3,351 3,347 2,704 2,540 2,329
(102) 89 425 (38) (132)
C (65) (88) (14) (65) (76)
3,184 3,348 3,115 2,437 2,121
2,835 2,964 2,694 2,426 2,117
349 384 421 11 4
3,184 3,348 3,115 2,437 2,121
2014
2016 29.9 (2015 29.3 2014 29.0 )
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2016 2015 2016 2015
983 906 793 726
300 299 272 274

49 269 8 221
234 235 220 222
173 182 163 164
356 334 356 326

2,095 2,225 1,812 1,933

@ 12 @ 18

82 62 79 61

81 74 78 79

2,176 2,299 1,890 2,012
(624) (922) (300) (549)
1,552 1,377 1,590 1,463
1,377 1,397 1,463 1,322
792 886 428 689

7 16 @ 1
(624) (922) (300) (549)
1,552 1,377 1,590 1,463
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2016 2015 2016 2015
42 249 2 204
134 142 78 M
181 112 183 116
79 73 - -
293 385 71 132
729 961 334 493
(69) 16 (34) 56
660 977 300 549
(624) (922) (300) (549)
36 55 - -
55 55 - -
690 975 390 557
(85) (53) (90) ®)
(624) (922) (300) (549)
36 55 - -
2016 2015 2016 2015
204 80 180 72
51 49 - i
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8. 1
1 ( EPS )
( ) EPS
( - 37 - 20 )
1
2016 2015 2014
7,445 7,445 8,012 8,012 7,561 7,561
RSP ! Q) - (6) - (10) -
2 - 222 - 184 - 165
7,440 7,667 8,006 8,196 7,551 7,726
3
3,322 3,322 3,150 3,150 3,125 3,125
(RSP ) © ® (10) (10) 11 11

- 4 - 6 - 9
2 - 203 - 157 - 130
( ) 3,313 3,520 3,140 3,303 3,114 3,253
1 C )3 224.6 217.8 255.0 248.2 242.5 237.6

1

RSP 37 RSP
RSP
2
( 200 )
EPS
3
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2016 2015 2014
9,616 84 0.9 2,542 63 2.5 2,433 60 2.5
449 6 1.3 359 6 1.7 294 5 .
1,292 10 0.8 7,005 18 0.3 5,151 19 0.4
18,632 481 2.6 28,077 822 .9 32,877 1,226 .
4,105 118 2.9 3,812 138 3.6 4,358 132 3.0
3,339 46 1.4 4,772 72 1.5 10,134 124
48,151 1,581 3.3 36,974 1,422 3.8 27,222 1,230
3,193 141 4.4 2,886 130 .5 2,384 107
2,710 86 3.2 2,040 82 4.0 1,351 49
1,197 13 1.1 1,147 12 1.0 1,369 18 1.3

532,172 25,162 4.7 502,474 25,280 5.0 474,570 25,498 5.4
68,370 3,617 5.3 63,349 3,818 6.0 59,240 3,449 5.8
28,617 477 1.7 28,377 432 1.5 25,979 331 1.3

721,843 31,822 4.4 683,814 32,295 4.7 647,362 32,248 5.0

2,431 1,970 1,513
48,666 49,400 28,866
12,702 11,590 13,687
57,913 51,929 45,696

121,712 114,889 89,762

843,555 798,703 737,124
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2016 2015 2014
16,570 301 1.8 11,839 247 .1 10,253 250
567 10 1.8 584 14 2.4 547 11
2,811 34 1.2 5,417 43 0.8 4,767 39
376,115 7,801 2.1 357,199 8,815 2.5 342,385 9,850 2.9
48,251 1,280 2.7 45,555 1,643 3.6 42,444 1,453
29,336 288 1.0 30,760 211 0.7 29,347 196
12,150 513 4.2 10,888 492 4.5 8,729 424 4.9
1,687 76 4.5 753 43 5.7 1,358 66 4.9
164,871 5,574 3.4 164,075 5,856 3.6 151,742 5,824 3.8
14,067 787 5.6 12,842 661 5.1 12,364 552 4.5
851 10 1.2 716 3 0.4 2,617 41 1.6
667,276 16,674 2.5 640,628 18,028 2.8 606,553 18,706 3.1
36,594 29,948 23,826
4,105 3,531 3,169
1,023 1,061 812
55,956 51,808 31,172
10,985 10,035 12,359
11,145 11,477 11,894
119,808 107,860 83,232
787,084 748,488 689,785
55,896 49,361 46,477
575 854 862
56,471 50,215 47,339
843,555 798,703 737,124
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2016 2015
175 (154) 21 3 - 3

2 0) - 1 - 1
(15) 7 ® 7 ® @
@17) (64)  (341)  (179)  (225)  (404)
11 31) (20) an 23 6
22) [C)) (26) (66) 14 (52)
430 @71) 159 441 (249) 192
14 ®) 11 23 - 23

27 (23) 4 25 8 33

1 - 1 (€)) (©) ®)
1,494  (1,612)  (118) 1,499  (1,717)  (218)
303 (504)  (201) 239 130 369

4 4 45 31 70 101
2,147  (2,620)  (473) 2,004  (1,957) 47
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2016 2015
99 (45) 54 39 (42) ©)

- * * 1 2 3
@1 12 ©) 5 w 4
467  (1,481) (1,014) 426 (1,461) (1,035)
97 (460) (363) 106 84 190
(10) 87 77 9 6 15
57 (36) 21 105 €1)) 68

53 (20) 33 (29) 6 (23)

28 (310) (282) 473 (441) 32

63 63 126 21 88 109

1 6 7 (30) ®) (38)

834  (2,188) (1,354) 1,126  (1,804) (678)
1,171 (229) 942 721 (210) 511
170 (139) 31 118 (21) 97
(28) (64) (92) 39 78 117
1,313 (432) 881 878 (153) 725
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2016 2015 2016 2015
936 823 - -
7,128 7,602 6,441 7,586
1,887 1,158 1,884 1,155
9,951 9,583 8,325 8,741
25 19
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3)

)
« 4
)
13 )
2016 2015 2014 2016 2015
15,288 20,170 36,881 13,258 18,272
3,260 3,982 6,275 3,260 3,982
2,620 3,302 2,753 2,044 2,642
21,168 27,454 45,909 18,562 24,896
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2016 2015 2014 2016 2015
9,267 12,545 25,275 8,601 11,937
5,960 7,555 11,519 4,596 6,265

7 20 44 7 20
54 50 43 54 50
15,288 20,170 36,881 13,258 18,272

2016 2015 2014 2016 2015

2,319 2,900 2,447 1,989 2,531
301 402 306 55 111
2,620 3,302 2,753 2,044 2,642
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( )
1

2016 2015 2014 2016 2015
46,255 41,112 22,573 43,286 38,182
14,323 13,672 13,241 12,831 12,133
87 49 210 44 29
60,665 54,833 36,024 56,161 50,344

( )
2016 59 (2015 33 2014 16 )
2016 9 30
2016
1 5
1 5 10 10

11,344 2.8 22,972 3.6 11,939 3.2 - - - - 46,255 3.3

2,153 2.7 11,663 3.1 507 2.9 - - - - 14,323 3.0
- - - - - - - - 87 - 87 -

13,497 34,635 12,446 - 87 60,665
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« ) ( 1)
8,593 (2015 8,473 2014 4,559 )
( 10
)
13,178
NSW 9,731
6,032

246/512



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

OooooOodd
13.
( )
2016 2015 2016 2015
404,190 375,848 404,173 375,826
( ) 22,825 22,234 19,199 16,321
150,209 145,481 144,562 138,478
1,912 1,980 1,912 1,987
108 112 108 112
579,244 545,655 569,954 532,724
43,035 38,351 - -
( ) 1,865 1,800 - -
27,499 23,485 336 328
9% 93 - -
72,495 63,729 336 328
2,358 5,639 2,354 5,639
11,159 11,321 9,805 9,857
13,517 16,960 12,159 15,496
665,256 626,344 582,449 548,548
( 14 ) (3,330) (3,028) (2,710) (2,473)
1 661,926 623,316 579,739 546,075
5,562 (2015
7,076 )
12 (2015 21 )
29 (2015 41 )
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2016 2015 2016 2015
745 743 409 388
4,342 4,668 2,707 2,228
289 419 187 303
(718) (804) (455) (315)
4,658 5,026 2,848 2,604
() (10) 3) ()
) 4,651 5,016 2,845 2,597
717 713 393 375
3,724 4,000 2,308 1,991
217 313 147 238
4,658 5,026 2,848 2,604

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
7,750 7,690 7,447 7,108 7,106
8,006 7,741 7,224 7,304 7,549
6,290 6,114 6,416 6,049 6,313
17,526 16,054 14,644 13,259 13,101
1,410 794 784 881 930
9,328 9,538 9,269 9,415 10,663
3,699 4,441 3,293 2,339 1,836
61,167 59,337 55,150 49,030 47,184
13,347 11,756 10,874 9,715 9,467
16,626 16,038 15,616 14,619 15,868
9,065 10,002 9,330 8,868 9,351
4,026 3,549 3,272 3,002 3,239
418,729 390,592 365,822 340,139 328,109
2,275 2,009 2,114 2,416 2,298
579,244 545,655 511,255 474,144 463,014
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2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
610 541 435 455 438
8,027 7,370 6,473 6,130 5,277
1,203 1,200 1,064 1,195 1,148
3,286 2,346 1,874 1,714 1,680
171 302 354 608 525
2,747 2,554 2,205 2,066 1,895
295 425 502 478 390
14,468 13,131 12,018 10,863 9,248
2,524 2,321 2,073 2,479 2,101
3,558 3,263 2,879 2,824 2,645
1,490 1,340 1,041 1,088 1,038
1,671 1,098 1,063 1,177 1,051
32,182 27,838 26,351 24,463 20,778
263 - 138 45 31
72,495 63,729 58,470 55,585 48,245
118 111 127 130 156

12 568 465 376 68

53 247 120 172 72
2,767 4,297 2,006 1,246 726
4 130 35 31 8
2,619 3,848 2,886 2,418 1,787
535 778 1,617 857 250
1,099 812 492 362 372
99 182 242 172 73
3,463 2,898 3,248 2,611 1,766
1,186 1,099 689 440 551
442 722 701 299 161
1,120 1,101 1,111 900 988
- 77 52 63 42
13,517 16,960 13,791 10,077 7,020
665,256 626,344 583,516 539,806 518,279
(3,330) (3,028) (3,173) (3,642) (3,834)
661,926 623,316 580,343 536,164 514,445
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2016 2015
7,633 7,539
7,826 7,503
5,490 5,115

17,412 15,906
1,345 737
8,954 9,084
3,606 4,289

59,728 57,556

12,640 11,067

16,103 15,372
8,505 9,308
3,994 3,511

414,631 384,399
2,087 1,338
569,954 532,724
2 2

6 5

- 1

102 90

215 218

- 2

336 328
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2016 2015
100 93
11 567
41 204
2,762 4,251
152 130
2,462 3,817
535 777
851 584
164 144
3,142 2,752
953 783
430 702
556 617
- 75
12,159 15,496
582,449 548,548
(2,710) (2,473)
579,739 546,075
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2016 9 30 «C )
2016
1
1 5 5
1

2,500 4,691 559 7,750
2,906 4,307 793 8,006
1,442 3,806 1,042 6,290
7,172 5,750 4,604 17,526
136 717 557 1,410
3,120 4,791 1,417 9,328
652 1,538 1,509 3,699
20,294 32,012 8,861 61,167
2,276 8,648 2,423 13,347
6,232 8,562 1,832 16,626
1,436 5,623 2,006 9,065
268 2,855 903 4,026
17,849 42,923 357,957 418,729
1,326 826 123 2,275
67,609 127,049 384,586 579,244
22,994 18,215 44,803 86,012
90,603 145,264 429,389 665,256

5

2016 2015

419,728 91,907 511,635 394,307 87,759 482,066
19,005 44,013 63,018 18,641 38,037 56,678
438,733 135,920 574,653 412,948 125,796 538,744
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2016 2015 2014 2016 2015
669 867 1,364 543 719
727 566 684 694 457

(210) (297) (433) (188) ©74)
(287) (445) (706) (267) (338)
(13) (22) (34) (13) 24)
an - ®) an 3
869 669 867 752 543
2,663 2,614 2,585 2,203 2,148
744 615 505 510 521
(902) (793) (702) (682) (627)
193 190 189 156 156
35 37 37 11 5
2,733 2,663 2,614 2,198 2,203
3,602 3,332 3,481 2,950 2,746
@72) (304) (308) (240) 73)
3,330 3,028 3,173 2,710 2,473
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2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
39 1.1 38 1.1 47 1.4 59 1.5 53 1.2
21 0.6 23 0.7 47 1.4 80 2.0 46 1.1
23 0.6 20 0.6 61 1.8 66 1.7 73 1.7
15 0.4 23 0.7 24 0.7 24 0.6 38 0.9
120 3.4 41 1.2 3% 1.0 108 2.7 116 2.7
41 1.1 11 0.3 15 0.4 4 0.1 2 0.1
340 9.5 224 6.8 283 8.1 428 10.9 518 12.2
16 0.4 20 0.6 32 0.9 48 1.2 121 2.9
62 1.7 39 1.2 70 2.0 116 2.9 87 2.1
14 0.4 54 1.6 12 0.3 45 1.1 47 1.1

- - - - 2 0.1 29 0.8 22 0.5
57 1.6 57 1.7 60 1.7 76 1.9 67 1.6
4 0.1 3 0.1 2 0.1 6 0.2 7 0.2
752 20.9 553 16.6 691 19.9 1,089 27.6 1,197 28.3
- - - - - - 1 - 5 0.1
11 0.3 6 0.2 6 0.2 17 0.4 20 0.5
1 - - 1 - 0.2 0.1
- - - - - - 0.2 0.2
34 0.9 3 1.0 33 0.9 0.2 16 0.4
14 0.4 13 0.4 3 1.0 37 0.9 - -
32 0.9 43 1.3 38 1.1 71 1.8 116 2.7
0.1 2 0.1 1 - 40 1.0 3 0.8

- 1 - 2 0.1 2 0.1 3 0.1

- - - - 1 - - - - -
- - - - - - 1 - - -
4 0.1 8 0.2 10 0.3 17 0.4 14 0.3
99 2.7 107 3.2 128 3.6 207 5.2 220 5.2
18 0.5 9 0.3 48 1.4 68 1.7 53 1.2
869 24.1 669 20.1 867 24.9 1,364 34.5 1,470 34.7
2,733 75.9 2,663 79.9 2,614 75.1 2,585 65.5 2,771 65.3
3,602 100.0 3,332 100.0 3,481 100.0 3,949 100.0 4,241 100.0
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2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

an (40) (26) 1) (€2))
12) (36) (60) (30) an
(20) (40) @7 (46) (106)
(13) 12) (10) (14) (¢5))
(@) (20) (85) (50) (45)
18) an * ®) €))
@87 @174) (232) (340) (453)
(36) (18) (22) (58) 1
(30) (56) (70) (69) (53)
(48) (24) (43) (18) €D)

o @ ®) @ 33)
(803) (658) (603) (545) (597)
a3 a3 as ® ayn

(1,119) (1,110) (1,209) (1,217) (1,423)

- - @ €Y) @
@ ® 10) ) (23)
@ - ® * ®

- - (10) 13) &)

- @ @ ® an

- (28) 10) - o

12) (18) (41) (94) (105)

- @ @N ® ®
@ Q) ® * ®

- - - @ €Y

(51) (55) (49) (46) (59)
@ - - - @

(67) (110) (168) (178) (228)

®) (18) [€1) Q) [CI))

(1,189)  (1,238) (1,408) (1,399) (1,708)

(902) (793) (702) (708) (756)
(287) (445) (706) (691) (952)

(1,189) (1,238) (1,408) (1,399) (1,708)
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2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

- - - 1 -

- - - 1 -

1 4 2 1 1
34 8 8 3 2
1 3 3 8 5

5 17 12 11 23

2 - - 1

1 1 1 1 1

1 - - 1 1

- - 2 - -
84 78 62 41 61
2 1 2 - 1
131 113 92 68 96
6 18 14 8 8
137 131 106 76 104

(1,189)  (1,238)  (1,408) (1,399) (1,708)

(1,052) (1,107) (1,302) (1,323) (1,604)
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15.
1995 (
)
2010 ( )
NZ
23
(

)

LPS 340

(margin on services) ( MoS )

MoS
« 4
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2016 2015
4,403 4,350

8,628 7,448

763 621

37 51

361 655

14,192 13,125

(2015
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2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
12,395 10,378 (836) (741) 11,559 9,637
416 463 @37 (95) 379 368
780 875 - - 780 875
(1,052)  (1,183) - - (1,052)  (1,183)
112) (129) - - 112) (129)
807 1,991 - - 807 1,991
13,234 12,395 (873) (836) 12,361 11,559
(2015 )
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(
)
( )
(¢ 18 )
2016 2015 2016 2015

1,615 4,037 1,557 3,445

5,493 3,922 5,493 3,922

6,092 5,271 6,082 5,265

1 5,009 5,501 5,009 5,501
18,209 18,731 18,141 18,133

7,052 (2015
6,998 )
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17.
( )
2016 2015 2016 2015
29,774 32,156 29,910 32,223
37,491 33,030 37,491 33,030
210,666 209,755 210,397 209,638
148,876 122,071 148,876 122,071
426,807 397,012 426,674 396,962
1,192 974 - -
4,407 3,671 - -
22,642 21,735 - -
27,826 21,863 - -
56,067 48,243 - -
15,497 15,054 15,497 15,054
845 1,009 391 431
1,441 1,752 1,050 1,211
12,414 12,258 12,130 11,851
30,197 30,073 29,068 28,547
513,071 475,328 455,742 425,509
1 44,227 46,239 43,171 45,331
468,844 429,089 412,571 380,178
513,071 475,328 455,742 425,509
44,326 (2015 46,351
) 43,270 (2015 45,443



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

oOoOooodn
3
2016 2015 2014
35,732 29,201 23,082
31,165 2.4 32,201 2.5 31,793 2.7
205,860 1.9 199,107 2.0 182,046 2.5
139,090 2.3 125,891 3.2 128,546 3.5
411,847 386,400 365,467
5,051 4,514 3,926
16,938 0.9 16,617 0.6 15,717 0.5
24,214 1.9 22,427 3.0 20,354 3.1
36,435 2.6 37,271 2.9 35,720 2.6
82,638 80,829 75,717
100,000
100,000
2016
3 6
3 6 1 1
100,000 16,779 12,628 244 123 29,774
100,000 68,428 26,894 22,873 11,868 130,063
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18.
16
/
( )
2016 2015 2016 2015

4,363 8,407 3,982 8,407

389 819 389 819

4,752 9,226 4,371 9,226

4,595 (2015 8,653

4,213 (2015 8,653 )
4,752
(2015 9,226 ) 4,371 (2015 9,226 )
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( )
(12 ) (12 )

2016 2015 2016 2015
18,931 34,943 16,633 32,470
1 936 823 - -
12 97 12 97
19,879 35,863 16,645 32,567
33,529 35,062 30,211 31,401
106,626 87,645 98,720 80,747
9,445 12,034 - -
423 450 - -
150,023 135,191 128,931 112,148
169,902 171,054 145,576 144,715
2 6,303 9,318 3,589 6,415
163,599 161,736 141,987 138,300
169,902 171,054 145,576 144,715

25
6,185 (2015 9,372 )
3,484 (2015 6,483 )
165 (2015 218 )
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2016 2015
18,683 34,943
248 -
18,931 34,943
936 823
936 823
12 97
19,879 35,863
42,946 41,706
2,294 1,912
20,267 27,278
12,134 7,067
4,333 4,272
3,422 2,991
61,788 48,145
2,839 1,820
150,023 135,191
2016 2015 2014
36,478 38,774 35,173
26,351 35,482 31,130
0.7 0.3 0.3
0.9 0.3 0.3

21
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20
( APRA )
2016 2015 2016 2015
Tier 1
- 765 - 765
1,185 1,182 1,185 1,182
5,673 3,981 5,673 3,981
Tier 1 6,858 5,928 6,858 5,928
Tier 2
8,485 7,408 8,485 7,408
462 504 462 504
Tier 2 8,947 7,912 8,947 7,912
15,805 13,840 15,805 13,840
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Tier 1
Tier 1( AT1
1
2016 2015
/ ) 3
( CPS )
1,189 (180 3.25 A
CPS * (1 ) 2020 3 31 2018 3 31 1,185 1,182
1,185 1,182
( WCN )
WCN x (1 ) 2021 3 8 2019 3 8 1,375 1,372
1,311 (90 3.05 )
WCN2 x (1 ) 2024 9 23 2022 9 23 1,302 1,301
1,324 (%0 4.00 )
WCN3 x (1 ) 2023 3 22 2021 3 22 1,310 1,308
1,702 (90 4.90 ) )
WCN4 x (1 ) 2023 12 20 2021 12 20 1,686
5,673 3,981
1
(2004  TPS)
2
3
/7 AT1 (APRA )
(WCN )
4
2018 3 31
ATl
CPS
(APRA ) APRA
APRA
APRA
20
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AT1
AT1
20
1
1 2
ATL
Tier 1 5.125 ( 1 2
3.4 APRA
1 cPS
2 CPS
3 1 APRA
2 APRA
4 CPS 2
AT1 (
) ( )
APRA
AT1 AT1
5
1 AT1
20
L 5
AT1

CPS
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AT1 2
2 WCN
( 2004 TPS )
Westpac Capital Trust 2004 4 5 1 1,000

2004 TPS 525,000 Westpac Capital Trust 1,000

Westpac Capital Trust Tavarua Funding Trust

525,001,000 2004 Funding TPS Tavarua Funding Trust

1,000

Tavarua Funding Trust 525,001,000

2016 3 31 Funding TPS 2004 TPS
Tier 2

Tier 2 !

) 2016 2015
3
75 5.00 2015 12 30 - 108
400 5.30 2015 10 15 - 572
350 4.625 2018 6 1 483 540
500 90 2022 3 21 2017 3 21 500 500
3.00
1,676 90 2022 8 23 2017 8 23 1,673 1,670
2.75
800 2018 2 28 ( ) 2023 2 28 2018 2 28 1,052 1,147
3.625

5
2.90
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925 90 2.30 2023 8 22 2018 8 22 921 919
1,000 90 2.05 2024 3 14 2019 3 14 1,000 999
1,250 2020 2 9 ( ) 2025 2 9 2020 2 9 252 288
4.85
1 HIBOR
0.8345
« D
350 2022 3 11 ( ) 2027 3 11 2022 3 11 361 348
4.50
5
1.95
« )
325 2022 8 12 ( ) 2027 8 12 2022 8 12 322 317
4.00
5
1.54
C D
175 2023 6 14 ( ) 2028 6 14 2023 6 14 179 -
4.80
5
2.65
«c )
100 5.00 2046 2 23 144 -
700 90 2026 3 10 2021 3 10 695 -
3.10
20,000 1.16 2026 5 19 262 -
10,200 1.16 2026 6 2 134 -
10,000 0.76 2026 6 9 130 -
400 2021 9 1 ( ) 2026 9 1 2021 9 1 377 -
4.6950
2021 9 1
5
2.60
« D
8,485 7,408
1
2
3 _
APRA Tier 2
APRA
Tier 2 (2022 3 21 500 )
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Tier 1
Tier 2
Tier 1
20
5 Tier 2
APRA
12
6
Tier 2
( )
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a.
2016 2015 2016 2015
(39) (308) (52) (80)
47 317 62 88
8 9 10 8
b.
1 3
1 3 L 1 2 2 3 3 4 4 5 5
2016
0.6 8.8 29.5 13.0 13.1 12.6 9.9 12.5
0.7 8.9 30.4 13.2 12.3 12.4 10.1 12.0
2015
1.9 2.8 28.4 17.6 12.6 11.2 11.1 14.4
1.9 2.9 29.9 18.4 12.4 10.4 10.1 14.0
2016 2015 2016 2015
4 (22) ) (16)
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6 (2015

2016
252,462 - - - - - - - - - -
325,877 29 (28) - - - - - - 29 (28)
2,556,563 27,734 (25,771) 927 (3,819) 1,092 (1,387) - - 29,753 (30,977)
82,534 412 487) - - - - - - 412 (487)
3,217,436 28,175 (26,286) 927 (3,819) 1,092 (1,387) - - 30,194 (31,492)
652,452 5,380 (5,308) - - - 40) 44 (52) 5,424 (5,400)
449,954 6,295 (10,455) 1,031 213 1,312 (2,405) - - 8,638 (12,647)
23,562 212 (219) - - - - - - 212 (219)
1,125,968 11,887 (15,982) 1,031 213 1,312 (2,445) 44 (52) 14,274 (18,266)
10,979 337 (276) - - - - - - 337 (276)
106 1 - - - - - - - 1 -
17,565 80 76) - - - - - - 80 (76)
4,372,054 40,480 (42,620) 1,958 (3,606) 2,404 (3,832) 44 (52) 44,886 (50,110)
- (11,982) 12,459 (362) 1,177 (315) 398 - - (12,659) 14,034
4,372,054 28,498 (30,161) 1,596 (2,429) 2,089  (3,434) 44 (52) 32,227 (36,076)
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2015
147,368 - - - - - - - - - -
517,297 154 (156) - - - - - - 154 (156)
2,014,629 25,837 (24,310) 739 (2,995) 1,212 (1,301) - - 27,788 (28,606)
90,074 576 (683) - - - - - - 576 (683)
2,769,368 26,567 (25,149) 739 (2,995) 1,212 (1,301) - - 28,518 (29,445)
674,114 10,002  (8,653) - - - @n - (216) 10,002  (8,896)
2 435,465 12,687 (18,782) 1,094 124 4,102 (414) - - 17,883 (19,072)
34,956 651 (689) - - - - - - 651 (689)
1,144,535 23,340 (28,124) 1,094 124 4,102 (441) - (216) 28,536 (28,657)
6,398 472 (409) - - - - - - 472 (409)
216 9 (10) - - - - - - 9 (10)
33,181 143 (150) - - - - - - 143 (150)
3,953,698 50,531 (53,842) 1,833 (2,871) 5,314 (1,742) - (216) 57,678 (58,671)
- (9,505) 10,367 - - - - - - (9,505) 10,367
3,953,698 41,026 (43,475) 1,833 (2,871) 5,314 (1,742) - (216) 48,173 (48,304)
9 30
2015
LCH.Clearnet Limited( LCH ) 24
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2016

252,462 - - - - - - - - - -
325,877 29 28) - - - - - - 29 (28)
2,552,413 27,796 (26,157) 899  (3,444) 1,026 (1,154) - - 29,721 (30,755)
81,620 411 487) - - - - - - 411 487)
3,212,372 28,236 (26,672) 899  (3,444) 1,026 (1,154) - - 30,161 (31,270)
651,469 5,379  (5,307) - - - 40) 37 (52) 5,416  (5,399)
442,606 6,297 (10,708) 945 100 1,300 (1,395) - - 8,542 (12,003)
23,562 212 (219) - - - - - - 212 (219)
1,117,637 11,888 (16,234) 945 100 1,300 (1,435) 37 (52) 14,170 (17,621)
10,979 337 276) - - - - - - 337 76)
106 1 - - - - - - - 1 -
17,565 80 (76) - - - - - - 80 (76)
4,358,659 40,542 (43,258) 1,844 (3,344) 2,326 (2,589) 37 (52) 44,749 (49,243)
- (11,982) 12,459 (362) 1,177 (315) 398 - - (12,659) 14,034
4,358,659 28,560 (30,799) 1,482 (2,167) 2,011 (2,191) 37 (52) 32,090 (35,209)
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2015
147,368 - - - - - - - - - -
517,297 154 (156) - - - - - - 154 (156)
2,010,895 25,890 (24,726) 722 (2,689) 1,155  (1,015) - - 27,767 (28,430)
90,049 575 (683) - - - - - - 575 (683)
2,765,609 26,619 (25,565) 722 (2,689) 1,155 (1,015) - - 28,496 (29,269)
672,295 9,976  (8,621) - - - @n - (202) 9,976  (8,850)
2 427,053 12,691 (18,840) 1,004 56 3,603 (256) - - 17,298 (19,040)
34,956 651 (689) - - - - - - 651 (689)
1,134,304 23,318 (28,150) 1,004 56 3,603 (283) - (202) 27,925 (28,579)
3,843 472 (409) - - - - - - 472 (409)
216 9 10) - - - - - - 9 10)
33,181 143 (150) - - - - - - 143 (150)
3,937,153 50,561 (54,284) 1,726 (2,633) 4,758  (1,298) - (202) 57,045 (58,417)
- (9,505) 10,367 - - - - - - (9,505) 10,367
3,937,153 41,056 (43,917) 1,726 (2,633) 4,758  (1,298) - (202) 47,540 (48,050)
9 30
2015
LCH 24
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( CDS )
CDS CDS
( ) ( )
CDS
CDS
2016 2015
9,231 7 (75) 16,849 44 (107)
8,334 73 @ 16,332 99 (43)
17,565 80 (76) 33,181 143 (150)
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22.

90

22.
22.
22.
22.
22.
22.

22.2.
22.2.

N

N N D NN DN
o 01 WD

22.
22.
22.
22.
22.3.

W W W w w
o A W N B

VaR

22.
22.
22.
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22.1

( BRCC )
(
)

BRCC ( RISKCO

) ( CREDCO

)

BRCC RISKCO CREDCO
( ( PD )
( LGD ) (
EAD ) )

(RISKCO )
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APRA

BRCC
ALCO )

ALCO BRCC
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VaR ( NaR )
(
)
BRCC VaR
NaR
RISKCO
( ALM ) VaR
ALM
VaR
VaR
RISKCO BRCC
VaR
RISKCO
BRCC 1 20
ALM
RISKCO BRCC
1( ) 2
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22.2
22.2.1
2
PD ( CRG )
LGD
CRG S&P ( S&P )
PD LGD
CRG
CRG &P
(Strong) A Aaa - Aa3 AAA - AA-
B Al - A3 A - A-
C Baal - Baa3 BBB+ - BBB-
(Good) i )
/ (Satisfactory) D Bal - Bl BB+ - B+
(Weak) E (Watchlist)
F (Special Mention)
(Weak) / e (Substandard)
(befault) / (Non-performing) / (Default)
H (Default)
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1SDA

CPM

(
(USD)

(EUR))

(AUD)
(CAD)

Aa3/AA-

A3/A-
A3/A-
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24

(ASX/LCH)

22.2.3

( ANZSIC )
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)
( )
51 (2015 48 ) 50
( (2015 47 )
11) 45 (2015 47 ) 45
(2015 48 )
66 (2015 72 ) 72 (2015
77 )
( 12 23 (2015 24 )
77 (2015 75 ) 77
(2015 76 )
90 (2015 20 ) 97 (2015
97 )
( 13) 13
( 21 74 (2015 83 )
85 (2015 88 ) 85 (2015

89 )
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2016 2015
1

7,772 1,176 8,948 7,712 1,305 9,017
8,127 1,991 10,118 7,808 1,924 9,732
6,295 4,251 10,546 6,213 3,958 10,171
65,221 8,137 73,358 79,569 10,344 89,913
50,711 1,171 51,882 48,367 912 49,279
10,447 6,193 16,640 11,122 7,294 18,416
4,383 3,647 8,030 5,316 3,943 9,259
61,983 19,611 81,594 60,357 19,848 80,205
13,898 6,930 20,828 12,259 5,982 18,241
16,870 8,774 25,644 16,389 7,752 24,141
10,322 4,665 14,987 11,151 4,112 15,263
5,327 4,116 9,443 4,788 3,368 8,156
418,816 83,153 501,969 390,617 80,230 470,847
2,509 1,096 3,605 2,176 816 2,992
682,681 154,911 837,592 663,844 151,788 815,632
610 119 729 542 105 647
8,080 818 8,898 7,441 697 8,138
1,207 541 1,748 1,204 565 1,769
10,692 1,728 12,420 9,166 2,073 11,239
4,410 849 5,259 4,548 611 5,159
2,864 1,758 4,622 2,683 1,497 4,180
301 249 550 426 76 502
14,576 3,161 17,737 13,222 2,382 15,604
2,652 1,259 3,911 2,378 1,106 3,484
3,600 1,660 5,260 3,285 1,464 4,749
1,557 1,083 2,640 1,395 916 2,311
2,370 1,437 3,807 1,631 1,382 3,013
32,192 8,780 40,972 27,844 8,118 35,962
264 17 281 32 26 58
85,375 23,459 108,834 75,797 21,018 96,815
118 15 133 111 13 124
52 1 53 587 491 1,078
53 259 312 247 138 385
7,435 3,838 11,273 11,143 3,764 14,907
3,798 38 3,836 3,689 47 3,736
2,661 4,454 7,115 3,947 5,438 9,385
590 2,015 2,605 778 3,378 4,156
1,099 405 1,504 812 559 1,371
99 96 195 183 231 414
3,464 3,409 6,873 2,898 3,631 6,529
1,231 315 1,546 1,175 710 1,885
485 193 678 746 313 1,059
1,120 38 1,158 1,191 38 1,229
1 35 36 77 36 113
22,206 15,111 37,317 27,584 18,787 46,371
790,262 193,481 983,743 767,225 191,593 958,818
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2016 2015
1
7,655 1,176 8,831 7,561 1,305 8,866
7,947 1,989 9,936 7,570 1,921 9,491
5,495 4,250 9,745 5,214 3,957 9,171
63,837 8,137 71,974 78,214 10,344 88,558
50,646 1,171 51,817 48,308 912 49,220
10,073 6,191 16,264 10,668 7,292 17,960
4,290 3,646 7,936 5,161 3,942 9,103
60,544 19,603 80,147 58,576 19,831 78,407
13,191 6,929 20,120 11,570 5,959 17,529
16,347 8,747 25,094 15,723 7,723 23,446
9,762 4,660 14,422 10,255 4,102 14,357
5,295 4,116 9,411 4,750 3,368 8,118
414,718 83,154 497,872 384,424 80,230 464,654
2,321 1,096 3,417 1,505 811 2,316
672,121 154,865 826,986 649,499 151,697 801,196
- - - 1 - 1
55 26 81 73 6 79
10 15 25 9 13 22
4,449 172 4,621 4,212 61 4,273
818 85 903 1,351 24 1,375
219 145 364 219 116 335
6 5 11 1 - 1
115 34 149 98 37 135
132 57 189 60 4 64
257 260 517 240 209 449
67 57 124 57 209 266
622 225 847 446 204 650
10 14 24 6 14 20
1 - 1 32 - 32
6,761 1,095 7,856 6,805 897 7,702
100 14 114 93 13 106
51 1 52 586 491 1,077
41 253 294 204 132 336
7,176 3,821 10,997 10,703 3,763 14,466
3,230 38 3,268 2,721 47 2,768
2,500 4,357 6,857 3,915 5,290 9,205
585 2,001 2,586 77 3,360 4,137
851 396 1,247 584 536 1,120
164 95 259 145 230 375
3,143 3,284 6,427 2,752 3,469 6,221
998 297 1,295 859 685 1,544
473 191 664 726 308 1,034
556 30 586 617 25 642
- 5 5 75 6 81
19,868 14,783 34,651 24,757 18,355 43,112
698,750 170,743 869,493 681,061 170,949 852,010
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22.2.4

( 22.2.1 )

2016
/
17,015 - - 17,015 - - 17,015 - 17,015
9,908 43 - 9,951 - - 9,951 - 9,951
20,845 15 - 20,860 - - 20,860 - 20,860
1
30,931 1,224 71 32,226 - 1 32,227 - 32,227
1 59,962 616 - 60,578 - - 60,578 - 60,578
338,648 119,094 1,960 459,702 15,067 515 475,284 (1,320) 473,964
86,959 93,226 4,472 184,657 3,671 1,644 189,972 (2,010) 187,962
1,169 221 - 1,390 - - 1,390 - 1,390
2 4,098 357 11 4,466 31 4 4,501 - 4,501
569,535 214,796 6,514 790,845 18,769 2,164 811,778 (3,330) 808,448
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2015
/
14,770 - - 14,770 - - 14,770 - 14,770
9,583 - - 9,583 - - 9,583 - 9,583
27,014 16 2 27,032 - - 27,032 - 27,032
47,137 927 109 48,173 - - 48,173 - 48,173
53,922 841 21 54,784 - - 54,784 - 54,784
317,870 107,349 1,512 426,731 14,439 497 441,667 (1,197) 440,470
83,938 92,020 3,851 179,809 3,470 1,398 184,677 (1,831) 182,846
1,042 163 104 1,309 - - 1,309 - 1,309
2,666 365 10 3,041 33 3 3,077 - 3,077
557,942 201,681 5,609 765,232 17,942 1,808 785,072  (3,028) 782,044
1,118 (2015 1,143 )
1,195 (2015 740 )
2016
/

15,186 - - 15,186 - - 15,186 - 15,186
8,282 43 - 8,325 - - 8,325 - 8,325
18,491 9 - 18,500 - - 18,500 - 18,500
30,796 1,222 71 32,089 - 1 32,090 - 32,090
56,111 6 - 56,117 - - 56,117 - 56,117
320,916 89,510 1,509 411,935 13,713 425 426,073 (1,033) 425,040
73,671 75,651 2,533 151,855 3,122 1,309 156,376 (1,677) 154,699
1,169 100 - 1,269 - - 1,269 - 1,269
143,549 - - 143,549 - - 143,549 - 143,549
3,449 269 7 3,725 27 3 3,755 - 3,755
671,620 166,810 4,120 842,550 16,862 1,828 861,240 (2,710) 858,530
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2015
/
13,372 - - 13,372 - - 13,372 - 13,372
8,741 - - 8,741 - - 8,741 - 8,741
24,761 2 2 24,765 - - 24,765 - 24,765
46,505 926 109 47,540 - - 47,540 - 47,540
50,292 2 21 50,315 - - 50,315 - 50,315
305,373 75,388 1,034 381,795 12,750 364 394,909 (993) 393,916
75,366 71,329 3,061 149,756 2,832 1,051 153,639 (1,480) 152,159
1,042 6 104 1,152 - - 1,152 - 1,152
145,560 - - 145,560 - - 145,560 - 145,560
2,166 256 7 2,429 27 2 2,458 - 2,458
673,178 147,909 4,338 825,425 15,609 1,417 842,451 (2,473) 839,978
1
2
948 (2015 957
1,192 (2015 725 )
3
22.2.8
22.2.5
9 30
2016 2015
15 6 8 90 15 6 8 9
3,681 8,834 2,552 15,067 3,997 8,867 1,575 14,439
1,052 2,154 465 3,671 838 2,151 481 3,470
8 18 5 31 9 20 4 33
1 4,741 11,006 3,022 18,769 4,844 11,038 2,060 17,942
1
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2016 2015

15 6 89 90 15 6 8 90
3,258 7,951 2,504 13,713 3,648 7,573 1,529 12,750
878 1,869 375 3,122 640 1,860 332 2,832
7 15 5 27 8 16 3 27
4,143 9,835 2,884 16,862 4,296 9,449 1,864 15,609

22.2.8
22.2.6 90
90
90 90
( )
2016 2015 2014
3,075 2,149 2,134
89 130 85
17 13 22
3,181 2,292 2,241
22.2.7
1
6 14
( )
90
(
)
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2016 2015
136 1,472 1,608 168 1,287 1,455
(76) (793) (869) (88) (581) (669)
60 679 739 80 706 786
379 172 551 329 111 440
(173) (25) (198) (178) (30) (208)
206 147 353 151 81 232
515 1,644 2,159 497 1,398 1,895
(249) (818) (1,067) (266) (611) (877)
266 826 1,092 231 787 1,018
2016 2015
104 1,237 1,341 110 946 1,056
(63) (689) (752) (64) (479) (543)
41 548 589 46 467 513
321 162 483 254 105 359
(146) (24) (170) (141) (28) (169)
175 138 313 113 77 190
425 1,399 1,824 364 1,051 1,415
(209) (713) (922) (205) (507) (712)
216 686 902 159 544 703
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2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
1,589 1,220 1,580 2,574 3,212
(769) (572) (697) (1,099) (1,199)
820 648 883 1,475 2,013
13 22 34 34 43
11) (12) (23) (23) (19)
2 10 11 11 24
267 252 203 181 186
(159) (164) (132) (126) (126)
108 88 71 55 60
218 348 397 586 743
(95) (104) (130) (210) (224)
123 244 267 376 519
16 17 - - -
@ @ - - -
12 13 - - -
10 10 13 14 12
() () ) 9 Q)
3 3 4 5 5
44 25 53 89 79
1) (13) (35) (54) (40)
23 12 18 35 39
2 - 59 122 110
(1) - (21) (33) (25)
1 - 38 89 85
- 1 1 - 1
- (€)) - - (€))
- - 1 - -
1,092 1,018 1,293 2,046 2,745
22.2.8
2016
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76

12 14

100
100 150
150
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2016 2015
96.7 53.5 84.3 96.1 51.3 82.8
1.1 25.7 8.2 1.4 24.8 8.4
2.2 20.8 7.5 2.5 23.9 8.8
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
2016 2015
97.7 55.1 86.3 97.5 51.5 84.6
0.3 23.9 6.6 0.3 23.7 6.9
2.0 21.0 7.1 2.2 24.8 8.5
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
2016 2015
92.7 47.9 84.0 92.5 48.6 84.1
3.0 28.9 8.0 2.6 27.7 7.4
4.3 23.2 8.0 4.9 23.7 8.5
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
2016 2015
95.7 47.8 86.8 95.4 47.5 86.8
0.6 26.9 5.5 0.7 26.2 5.3
3.7 25.3 7.7 3.9 26.3 7.9
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
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2016 2015
63.9 11.4 24.0 59.2 23.2 32.6
13.0 35.4 30.0 16.3 34.8 29.9
23.1 53.2 46.0 24.5 42.0 37.5
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
2016 2015
69.6 9.9 23.8 67.6 17.3 30.2
6.4 38.5 31.0 6.9 34.7 27.6
24.0 51.6 45.2 25.5 48.0 42.2
100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
2016 2015 2016 2015
1,788 4,057 1,730 3,465
3,260 3,983 3,260 3,983
135 152 135 152
5,183 8,192 5,125 7,600
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22.3
22.3.1
APRA
1 15
( LCR )
30 (APRA ) LCR
2015 1 1 100

22.3.2
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ooooooo
75
12
2016
104
2016 2015
60.9 59.3
12 15.0 15.4
12 15.2 16.2
1.2 1.7
7.7 7.4
100.0 100.0
2016
161 2016 9 30 60.9
12 36 15.0
47 1.2
12 104 15.2
134 1,443
27 7.7 2015 11
ABS SEC
RMBS ( 19 )
2016 418
( ) 5.4
ABS
Tier 1 Tier 2 36
20 )
2016 9 30 16 17 19

20
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( RBA )
( ) 12
53 1,263
RBA APRA ADI
LCR CLF CLF ADI
15 0.15 ) RBA
2017 491 (2016 586 ) CLF APRA
2016 2015

16,221 19,889 14,375 18,159
1,088 618 11 355
10,062 7,537 10,968 16,898
60,193 55,645 52,815 43,008
1 56,057 56,481 57,249 61,111
663 493 201 269
144,284 140,663 135,619 139,890

! RBA AAA

2016 9 30
2016
S&P A-1+ AA-
P-1 Aa2

F1+ AA-
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2016 7 7 S&P AA- S&P
2016 8 18 Aa2
22.3.3
25
2016 2015 2016 2015
1 8,177 8,079 7,490 8,064
18 31 18 31
( ) 3,041 1,854 3,041 1,854
11,647 15,651 11,265 15,651
22,883 25,615 21,814 25,600
1
22.3.4
1
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2016
1 3 1
3 1 5 5
12,798 2,696 2,596 177 - 18,267
315,122 82,287 102,111 16,880 425 516,825
3,301 1,403 - - - 4,704
28,588 - - - - 28,588
99 283 1,140 3,196 498 5,216
2,205 4,140 9,958 6,418 722 23,443
(2,137) (3,641) (8,625) (5,564) (628) (20,595)
3,443 15,693 44,516 100,127 14,306 178,085
1,967 543 2,443 - - 4,953
365,386 103,404 154,139 121,234 15,323 759,486
- 85 257 4,353 13,275 17,970
365,386 103,489 154,396 125,587 28,598 777,456
16,435 - - - - 16,435
176,811 - - - - 176,811
235 - - - - 235
193,481 - - - - 193,481
2015
1 3 1
3 1 5 5
14,941 2,331 1,221 349 - 18,842
306,518 78,744 79,312 12,998 233 477,805
5,941 2,250 251 432 372 9,246
43,475 - - - - 43,475
129 221 1,050 2,743 333 4,476
3,687 4,152 5,621 2,466 992 16,918
(3,580) (3,965) (5,393) (2,197) 77) (16,112)
5,369 12,930 49,385 98,791 13,750 180,225
1,289 563 2,533 - - 4,385
377,769 97,226 133,980 115,582 14,703 739,260
573 171 231 2,805 11,710 15,490
378,342 97,397 134,211 118,387 26,413 754,750
17,018 - - - - 17,018
174,391 - - - - 174,391
184 - - - - 184
191,593 - - - - 191,593
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2016
1 3 1
1 3 1 5 5
12,782 2,696 2,544 177 - 18,199
286,669 66,726 89,864 15,181 405 458,845
2,920 1,403 - . - 4,323
29,223 - - - - 29,223
81 228 901 2,887 494 4,501
2,182 3,872 6,671 2,473 120 15,318
(2.127)  (3,468)  (5,889)  (2,329) (113)  (13,922)
2,900 14,221 37,773 86,633 11,969 153,496
142,808 - - . - 142,808
1,932 480 2,159 - - 4,57
479,370 86,162 134,023 105,022 12,875 817,452
. 85 257 4,353 13,275 17,970
479,370 86,247 134,280 109,375 26,150 835,422
15,725 - . - - 15,725
154,783 - - . - 154,783
235 - - . - 235
170,743 - - . - 170,743
2015
1 3 1
1 3 1 5 5

14,490 2,332 1,221 201 - 18,244
279,413 66,983 69,461 11,183 233 427,273
5,941 2,250 251 432 372 9,246
43,017 - . . - 43,917
109 102 801 2,431 324 3,857
3,631 3,586 5,511 778 176 13,682
(3.526)  (3,444)  (5.306) (745) (169)  (13,190)
4,817 10,568 42,765 83,412 10,683 152,245
144,650 - - . - 144,650
1,243 491 2,210 . - 3,944
494,685 82.958 116,914 97,692 11,619 803,868
573 171 231 2,805 11,710 15,490
495,258 83.129 117,145 100,497 23.329 819,358
16,390 - - . - 16,390
154,375 - - . - 154,375
184 - . - - 184
170,949 - - - - 170,949
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22.3.5
( )
(  22.3.4)
2016
12 12
17,015 - 17,015
9,951 - 9,951
14,633 6,535 21,168
24,886 7,341 32,227
13,499 47,166 60,665
88,962 572,964 661,926
7,409 6,783 14,192
776 614 1,390
- 726 726
5,621 14,321 19,942
182,752 656,450 839,202
18,037 172 18,209
497,072 15,999 513,071
4,752 - 4,752
24,349 11,727 36,076
59,464 110,438 169,902
1,184 11,177 12,361
9,935 910 10,845
614,793 150,423 765,216
2,173 13,632 15,805
616,966 164,055 781,021
/( (434,214) 492,395 58,181
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2015

12

12

14,770 - 14,770
9,583 - 9,583
19,613 7,841 27,454
36,479 11,694 48,173
13,687 41,146 54,833
86,049 537,267 623,316
6,730 6,395 13,125
1,309 - 1,309

- 756 756

5,608 13,229 18,837
193,828 618,328 812,156
18,437 294 18,731
463,473 11,855 475,328
9,226 - 9,226
33,511 14,793 48,304
62,076 108,978 171,054
770 10,789 11,559
9,375 824 10,199
596,868 147,533 744,401
1,446 12,394 13,840
598,314 159,927 758,241
(404,486) 458,401 53,915
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2016

12

12

15,186 - 15,186
8,325 - 8,325
12,847 5,715 18,562
24,872 7,218 32,090
12,617 43,544 56,161
70,686 509,053 579,739
655 614 1,269
143,549 - 143,549
- 4,622 4,622

4,598 11,619 16,217
293,335 582,385 875,720
17,969 172 18,141
441,290 14,452 455,742
4,371 - 4,371
24,096 11,113 35,209
52,196 93,380 145,576
142,808 - 142,808
8,063 804 8,867
690,793 119,921 810,714
2,173 13,632 15,805
692,966 133,553 826,519
(399,631) 448,832 49,201
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2015

12

12

13,372 - 13,372
8,741 - 8,741
17,883 7,013 24,896
36,417 11,123 47,540
12,138 38,206 50,344
70,477 475,598 546,075
1,152 - 1,152
145,560 - 145,560
- 4,585 4,585

4,745 10,546 15,291
310,485 547,071 857,556
17,987 146 18,133
415,334 10,175 425,509
9,226 - 9,226
33,457 14,593 48,050
56,002 88,713 144,715
143,885 - 143,885
7,539 744 8,283
683,430 114,371 797,801
1,446 12,394 13,840
684,876 126,765 811,641
(374,391) 420,306 45,915
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22.4
22.4.1
1 VaR
VaR
1 VaR
VaR
VaR
1
99
1
VaR 10 99
22.4.2
9 30 VaR
2016 2015 2014
14.0 4.6 8.8 18.1 7.0 11.4 30.7 6.3 15.6
12.2 1.4 5.1 11.8 0.5 3.6 7.6 1.2 3.0
2.9 0.1 0.3 0.6 0.1 0.3 0.7 0.1 0.3
1 4.5 1.4 2.7 5.7 1.7 3.1 2.9 1.3 2.0
2 6.0 2.6 3.6 6.7 2.9 4.6 11.3 5.4 9.2
(8-0) (7.2) 8.2
18.7 7.7 12.5 23.5 9.0 15.8 40.2 9.5 22.0
1
2
( )
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22.4.3
( IRRBB )
( NI ) NaR NaR
NI 3
99
100 200
NI
( NaR )
12 100 « )
NaR
2016 2015
0.89 1.08 0.14 0.47 0.12 0.66 (0.26) 0.23
0.54 0.85 (0.11) 0.23 (0.11) 0.41 (0.50) 0.04
1RRBE
IRRBB VaR
2016 2015
9.5 53.6 31.1 39.4 31.1 37.5 31.1 34.3
IRRBB  VaR

2016 9 30 IRRBB VaR 42.9 (2015 44.4 )
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IRRBB ( )

21
IRRBB

( ALCO )
ALCO
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BBSW

cDS )
cDS

oTC
oTC 2
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RMBS )
RMBS ( WAL

ABS )
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CDO

RMBS
RMBS

RMBS

CDO

PNG ) 3
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2016 2015
50, 0
1 1

) D3 ( Y D3
2,431 17,897 840 21,168 2,446 24,001 1,007 27,454
21 32,163 43 32,227 39 48,090 44 48,173
5,047 54,914 704 60,665 2,071 51,811 918 54,800
- 5,562 - 5,562 - 7,076 - 7,076
5,076 9,116 - 14,192 4,560 8,565 - 13,125
- 1,008 - 1,008 - 945 - 945

12,575 120,660 1,587 134,822 9,116 140,488 1,969 151,573

- 44,227 - 44,227 - 46,239 - 46,239

151 4,601 - 4,752 414 8,812 - 9,226
12 36,047 17 36,076 35 48,230 39 48,304

- 6,303 - 6,303 - 9,300 18 9,318
1,180 11,181 - 12,361 775 10,784 - 11,559
1,343 102,359 17 103,719 1,224 123,365 57 124,646
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2016 2015
© 50 © 50
1 1

Y D3 ( Y D3
1,976 15,996 590 18,562 2,446 21,729 721 24,896
21 32,027 42 32,090 39 47,457 44 47,540
3,513 52,598 50 56,161 598 49,654 79 50,331
- 5,562 - 5,562 - 7,076 - 7,076
- 1,008 - 1,008 - 945 - 945
5,510 107,191 682 113,383 3,083 126,861 844 130,788
- 43,171 - 43,171 - 45,331 - 45,331
151 4,220 - 4,371 414 8,812 - 9,226
12 35,180 17 35,209 35 47,978 37 48,050
- 3,589 - 3,589 - 6,415 - 6,415
163 86,160 17 86,340 449 108,536 37 109,022

3 /
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2016 9 30

/C )

Y

2015 9 30

/C )
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3)
2016

8 3

1,007 44 918 1,960 39 18 57
(€H) ) - @) (12) 6 ©)

_ _ 2 2 _ _ _

83 15 3,135 3,233 11 - 1
(245) (11) (3,215) (3,471) an 24) (41)
- 1 - 1 @ - @

) - (136)  (140) - - -
840 13 704 1,587 17 - 17
(©)] 9 - - (€D) - (¢))
2015

3 3

988 5 822 1,815 30 18 18
8 1 5 14 28 - 28

. N B . .

403 23 2,303 2,729 5 - 5
(512) () (2,299 (2.818) (41) - (41)
13 22 - 35 17 - 17
107 - 88 195 - - -
1,007 44 918 1,960 39 18 57
11 23 - 34 20 - 20
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30

/C )

VY
)/

2015 9 30

/C )

(2015 9 30
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2016
3 3
721 44 79 844 37 37
8 @ - 1 (10) (10)
- - 2 2 - -
72 15 81 168 11 11
(207) (11) (109) (327) an an
_ 1 - 1 “) 4)
4) - 3) ©) - -
590 42 50 682 17 17
1 8 - 9 () ()
2015
3 3
779 5 170 954 30 30
®) 1 - 4 26 26
- - €)) €Y - -
319 23 68 410 5 5
(484) @) (184) (675) 41D 41D
13 22 - 35 17 17
99 - 26 125 - -
721 44 79 844 37 37
1 23 - 24 18 18
)
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2016

17,015 17,015 - - 17,015
9,951 7,128 1,887 936 9,951
656,364 - - 657,594 657,594
382 382 - - 382
4,501 - 4,501 - 4,501
688,213 24,525 6,388 658,530 689,443
18,209 1,615 16,594 - 18,209
468,844 - 466,980 2,729 469,709
163,599 - 164,811 - 164,811
15,805 - 15,773 - 15,773
7,531 - 7,531 - 7,531
673,988 1,615 671,689 2,729 676,033
2015

( ) ( )

A G S G-
14,770 14,770 - - 14,770
9,583 7,602 1,158 823 9,583
33 - - 33 33
616,240 - - 617,250 617,250
364 364 - - 364
3,077 - 3,077 - 3,077
644,067 22,736 4,235 618,106 645,077
18,731 4,037 14,694 - 18,731
429,089 - 426,726 3,303 430,029
161,736 - 162,107 - 162,107
13,840 - 13,495 - 13,495
6,861 - 6,861 - 6,861
630,257 4,037 623,883 3,303 631,223
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2016

15,186 15,186 - - 15,186
8,325 6,441 1,884 - 8,325
574,177 - - 574,947 574,947
261 261 - - 261
143,549 - - 143,549 143,549
3,755 - 3,755 - 3,755
745,253 21,888 5,639 718,496 746,023
18,141 1,557 16,584 - 18,141
412,571 - 412,289 1,098 413,387
141,987 - 143,116 - 143,116
142,808 - - 142,808 142,808
15,805 - 15,773 - 15,773
6,832 - 6,832 - 6,832
738,144 1,557 594,594 143,906 740,057
2015
( (
) )

13,372 13,372 - - 13,372
8,741 7,586 1,155 - 8,741
13 - - 13 13
538,999 - - 539,451 539,451
207 207 - - 207
145,560 - - 145,560 145,560
2,458 - 2,458 - 2,458
709,350 21,165 3,613 685,024 709,802
18,133 3,445 14,688 - 18,133
380,178 - 379,681 1,349 381,030
138,300 - 138,628 - 138,628
143,885 - - 143,885 143,885
13,840 - 13,495 - 13,495
6,105 - 6,105 - 6,105
700,441 3,445 552,597 145,234 701,276
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2016
1
18 - 18 - - @an 1
44,886  (12,650) 32,227 (22,551) (1,774) (118) 7,784
2 3,260 - 3,260 . (14)  (3,246) _
3 22,036 (21,963) 73 - - - 73
4 2,026 (2,148) 778 - - - 778
73,126 (36,770) 36,356  (22,551) (1,788) (3,381) 8,636
50,110 (14,034) 36,076 (22,551) (8,031) (3,041) 2,453
> 9,372 - 9,372 - @) (9,371) -
3 29,706 (21,963) 7,743 - - - 7,743
4 773 (773) - - - - -
89,961 (36,770) 53,191 (22,551) (8,032) (12,412) 10,196
2015
1 31 - 31 - - (30) 1
57,678  (9,505) 48,173  (33,696)  (4,046) (122) 10,309
2 3,982 - 3,982 - a1 (3,97 -
3 15,949  (15,757) 192 - - - 192
4 1,369 (959) 410 - - - 410
79,009 (26,221) 52,788  (33,696) (4,057) (4,123) 10,912
58,671 (10,367) 48,304 (33,696) (7,973) (1,854) 4,781
5 13,908 - 13,908 - (6) (13,902) -
3 24,369 (15,757) 8,612 - - - 8,612
4 105 7 8 - - - 8
97,053  (26,221) 70,832 (33,696) (7,979) (15,756) 13,401
1 10
2 11
3 13
17
4 27
29
° 16 18
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2016
1 18 - 18 - - an 1
44,749  (12,659) 32,090 (22,431) (1,716) (118) 7,825
2 3,260 - 3,260 - (14)  (3,246) -
3 22,036 (21,963) 73 - - - 73
4 2,926  (2,148) 778 - - - 778
72,989  (36,770) 36,219  (22,431) (1,730) (3,381) 8,677
49,243 (14,034) 35,209 (22,431) (7,344) (3,041) 2,393
5 8,991 - 8,991 - ()  (8,990) -
3 29,706  (21,963) 7,743 - - - 7,743
4 773 (773) - - - - -
88,713  (36,770) 51,943  (22,431) (7,345) (12,031) 10,136
2015
1 31 - 31 - - (30) 1
57,045  (9,505) 47,540 (33,510) (3,454) (122) 10,454
2 3,982 - 3,982 - (11) (3,971) -
3 15,949  (15,757) 192 - - - 192
4 1,369 (959) 410 - - - 410
78,376 (26,221) 52,155 (33,510) (3,465) (4,123) 11,057
58,417  (10,367) 48,050 (33,510) (7,958) (1,854) 4,728
5 13,908 - 13,908 - (6) (13,902) -
3 24,369 (15,757) 8,612 - - - 8,612
4 105 (CH) 8 - - - 8
96,799  (26,221) 70,578 (33,510) (7,964) (15,756) 13,348
1
10
2 11
3 13
17
4 27
29
5 16 18
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25.
10
)
35
503
(2015 9 30 492 )
(Waratah Receivables Corporation Limited )
10
19
2016 9 30 936
(2015 9 30 823 )
( )
( ) 2
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(
)
( ) 16 18
2016
1 9,503 9,445 9,557 9,382 175
2 45,409 33,529
11,265 9,372
3 66,177 52,346 9,557 9,382 175
2015
1 12,054 12,034 12,098 12,016 82
2 40,263 35,062
15,651 13,908
3 67,968 61,004 12,098 12,016 82
2016
1 94,853 94,364 94,944 91,794 3,150
2 38,237 30,211
11,265 8,991
144,355 133,566 94,944 91,794 3,150
2015
1 98,201 96,797 98,266 96,708 1,558
2 35,238 31,401
15,651 13,908
149,090 142,106 98,266 96,708 1,558
1
2
3
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1

2015

BTIM
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OooooOodd
2016 2015 2016 2015

8,809 9,112 6,653 6,653
- (343) - -

20 40 - -
8,829 8,809 6,653 6,653
1,654 2,070 1,512 1,856
696 630 628 582
® (131) ®) (110)
(565) (920) (497) (817)
2 5 0 1
1,781 1,654 1,635 1,512
4,453 3,944 3,603 3,283
(2,672) (2,290) (2,058) @,771)
1,781 1,654 1,635 1,512
670 670 636 636
670 670 636 636
670 670 636 636
352 519 352 519
(165) (167) (165) (167)
187 352 187 352
1,494 1,494 1,279 1,279
(1,307) (1,142) (1,092) (927)
187 352 187 352
89 235 27 51

4 - , _

- (107) - -
(40) (51) (24) (24)

- 12 - -

53 89 3 27
398 394 160 160
(345) (305) 157) (133)
53 89 3 27
11,520 11,574 9,114 9,180

35 41
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Cceu

2016 2015 2016 2015
1 3,244 - 3,039 -
1 2,427 - 2,292 -
1 - 980 - 980
1 - 4,691 - 4,351
487 487 487 487
BT ( ) 2,048 2,048 835 835
489 471 - -
BT 14 12 - -
120 120 - -
8,829 8,809 6,653 6,653

! [oell]

Cceu
11.0 (2015 11.0 )
15.7 (2015 15.7 )
15.3 (2015 15.3 )
CGU
2

CGU
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31

2016 2015 2016 2015
1,118 1,143 948 957
1,195 740 1,192 725

101 119 1 2
744 902 305 505
216 199 148 149
171 229 71 96
1,588 962 1,390 860
5,133 4,294 4,055 3,294
(
14
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1
2015 10 1 348 755 28 304 28 26 1,489
: ® : . . . ®
71 915 33 - 13 11 1,043
43) (961) (28) - 14) (20)  (1,066)
- (12) @ - - (©) (16)
- - - 8 - - 8
3 - - (40) - - @7
2016 9 30 379 696 32 272 27 14 1,420
2015 10 1 320 677 16 273 28 18 1,332
- & - - - - ®
66 860 26 - - 11 963
(40) (890) (18) - @ (12) (961)
- (12) - - - (©) (15)
- - - 7 - - 7
- 18) - (40) - - (58)
2016 9 30 346 616 24 240 27 14 1,267
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1987

1985

(2015

1986

2003

1951

1981

1988

2016 9 30
(
13 )
4
2
(
(2015 1
(2015

(2015

1998

(2015

(2015

4

1
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29.
2016 2015 2016 2015
388 343 - -
331 284 - -
1 282 192 256 175
2,579 2,626 2,262 2,301
255 274 - -
1,695 1,007 1,692 998
1,124 1,276 884 958
2,350 2,114 2,192 2,001
9,004 8,116 7,286 6,433
1
38
30.
9 30
2016 2015 2016 2015
537 553 463 480
5 1,319 1,391 1,120 1,189
1,275 1,436 1,046 1,207
3,131 3,380 2,629 2,876
11
(2015 10 )
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31.
22
30
2016 2015 2016 2015
1 16,435 17,018 15,725 16,390
2 176,811 174,391 154,783 154,375
235 184 235 184
193,481 191,593 170,743 170,949
2016 9 30
56 (2015 93 )
2016
1 3
1 3 5 5
9,063 3,479 1,027 2,866 16,435
66,728 35,090 21,085 53,908 176,811
63 - 73 99 235
75,854 38,569 22,185 56,873 193,481
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2008

)

BBSW

ASIC

2001 (
FCS )
ADI  FCS

(4D1) ADI APRA

ADI
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APRA  ADI

OooooOodd

( BBSW )

2016 4 5  ASIC

2010 4 6 2012 6 6

ASIC 2001
ADI 250,000
FCS ADI

FCS

0.5
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2016
2016

RSP

3,472,010 (2015
5,852,290 (2015

EDINETOOOO

O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
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2016 2015 2016 2015
33,469 29,280 33,469 29,280
1 (366) (304) (366) (304)
(89) (81) ®3) ()
(455) (385) (369) (308)
33,014 28,895 33,100 28,972
- - - 755
- 755 - -
61 62 - -
61 817 - -
4,478,150 )
5,423,555 )
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Ogoooood
1 1
2016 2015
3,183,907,786 3,109,048,309
! 138,998,404 _
2 23,260,663 43,999,852
3 - 30,859,625
3,346,166,853 3,183,907,786
. 25.50 36
2
2015 31.83 2016
30.43
3
2015 32.40
2016 2016
( )
( ESP ) 890,112 30.45
( RSP ) 1,919,802 32.46
WPP- 2 84,182 30.97
WPP- 289,807 30.70
LTI- 2 5,858 31.11
LTI- 334,095 31.44
CEOPP- 68,020 31.45
(RSP ) 1,234,152 28.84
(805,417) 29.06
/( ) 4 4,020,611
1
RSP 1,919,802
RSP
2 WPP 23.05 LTI 29.96
3
4

2.1
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2006
Westpac TPS Trust

37
2006 (
2006
TPS TPS Westpac TPS Trust
1 100
Westpac TPS Trust
2016 6 30 2006 TPS

/(

/(

TPS
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100
Westpac TPS Trust

oOoOooodn

7,627,375 2006

762,737,500 7,627,375
2016 2015 2016 2015
(25) 129 (41) 79
53 (148) 69 (152)
(15) 46 (19) 47
® ™3 @ 2
2 21 - 6
3 - 2 -
10 (25) 10 (41)
1,217 1,076 1,108 983
116 141 113 125
1,333 1,217 1,221 1,108
26 162 131 150
(304) (59) (193) 140
89 14 58 42)
21 (131) (106) (167)
) 40 32 50
@172) 26 (78) 131
(175) (190) (299) (332)
(238) 15 (105) 33
(413) (175) (404) (299)
an @ 41 41
() (16) - -
(19) an 41 41
12) 5 - -
727 1,031 790 940
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( ICAAP )

( BCBS )

RWA )
4.5
Tier 1

RWA 6.0

Tier 1

RWA 8.0

Tier 1

Tier 1 Tier 2

20

AT1 Tier 1
20 32

Tier 1
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2016

SIB

CCB3.5
Tier 1

11 APRA
2016 9 30
) RWA 3.5
)
Tier 1
RWA 8
CCB( 4.5

AT1

8

2.5

APRA

2(
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34.
1 94
94 2014 92
30
DRP
793 2014
1 0.07
)

(2015 522

(2015

565
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OooooOodd
2016 2015 2014 2015
3,142 2,988 2,856 2,993
3,142 2,988 2,856 2,993
( DRP
2016
(2015

)

2016
( )
(2015 0.06 0.06

2016
2014 562 )
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2016 9 30

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn

Advance Asset Management Limited

Asgard Capital Management Limited

Asgard Wealth Solutions Limited

BT Financial Group Pty Limited

BT Funds Management Limited

BT Portfolio Services Limited

Capital Finance Australia Limited

Crusade ABS Series 2015-1 Trust

Crusade Trust No.2P of 2008

Hastings Funds Management Limited

Hastings Management Pty Limited

Series 2008-1M WST Trust

Series 2013-1 WST Trust

Series 2013-2 WST Trust

Series 2014-1 WST Trust

Series 2014-2 WST Trust

Series 2015-1 WST Trust

St.George Finance Limited

St.George Life Limited

St.George Motor Finance Limited

Waratah Receivables Corporation Pty Limitedl

Waratah Securities Australia Limitedl

Westpac Covered Bond Trust

Westpac Equity Holdings Pty Limited

Westpac Financial Services Group Limited

Westpac General Insurance Limited

Westpac

General Insurance Services Limited

Westpac

Lenders Mortgage Insurance Limited

Westpac

Life Insurance Services Limited

Westpac

Overseas Holdings Pty Limited

Westpac

Securitisation Holdings Pty Limited

BT Funds Management (NZ) Limited

Westpac

Cash PIE Fund*

Westpac

Financial Services Group-NZ-Limited

Westpac

Group Investment-NZ-Limited

Westpac

Life-NZ-Limited

Westpac

New Zealand Group Limited

Westpac

New Zealand Limited

Westpac

NZ Covered Bond Limited2

Westpac

NZ Securitisation Limited2

Westpac

Securities NZ Limited

Westpac

Term PIE Fund1

Westpac

Bank-PNG-Limited
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Westpac NZ Securitisation Limited

Westpac NZ Covered Bond Limited( WNZCBL )
WNZCBL

( WNZSL ) 19
WNZSL

2001

Westpac Cash PIE Fund
Westpac Term PIE Fund

2016 2015
St._George Motor Finance Limited 75.0 75.0
Westpac Bank-PNG-Limited 89.9 89.9

32
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BTIM 718 (2015 756
)
BTIM 2016 9 30 BTIM
29.5 (2015 9 30 31.0 ) 2015 6
23 BTIM
2016 9 30 2015 9 30
12 3
455 120
142 33
(83) 19
(100 ) 59 52
(29.5 ) 42 10
(22) 5)
20 5
(29.5 ) (24) 6
7 [€))
3 10
34 -
913 990
(169) (228)
(100 ) 744 762
(29.5 ) 220 236
®) ®)
( )( ) 504 526
BTIM 718 756
807 868
2016 9 30
( BSP ) 2015 10 30 2016 7 1
1

( ) 104
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2015 9 30
BT
BT
2015 6 23
7 16
1,036
(492 )
BTIM 31
(
10 3
(
2015 9 30
3
(
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( BTIM )
19 ) ©
( BTIM
BTIM 31
31 (544 )
745
) 654

BSP

) 85

41
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1 8.20
) 28
BTIM 2015

BTIM 28

2015 7
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25

35
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RBA
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2016

1
- 936 - - 936
1,955 - 4 1,870 3,829
4,253 - - - 4,253
- 18,339 111 23,673 42,123
90 - 291 2,450 2,831
3 - 55 - 58
6,301 19,275 461 27,993 54,030
- 3,469 62 7,078 10,609
6,301 22,744 523 35,071 64,639
40,320 22,744 62,397 146,488 271,949

) (
( )
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2015
1
- 823 - - 823
2,902 - 20 2,973 5,895
5,173 - - - 5,173
- 16,091 9 23,203 39,303
132 - 282 2,165 2,579
10 - 54 - 64
8,217 16,914 365 28,341 53,837
- 4,256 59 7,789 12,104
8,217 21,170 424 36,130 65,941
67,148 21,170 57,739 148,085 294,142
) (
( )
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RSP

(RSP)

(ESP)

358/512

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)

OoOoOoOoOodno
¢ ¢
« (
LTI ) WPp ) RSP ) ESP )
( (
) ) ( ) ( . )
(2009 10 (2009 10 1,000
) )
(
)
4
( TSR
y 3
1
EPS
CAGR
)
1
2(2014 10
)
3 ESP
4 2 1
RSP
2009
10

10 RSP
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1
TSR CAGR 4.1(c)( )
2
2011 10 2014 10 TSR CAGR 3
2011 10 3 TSR
4 5 TSR
2015 2016 9 23%16
10 1 9 30
2016
588,876 - 5,858 - 583,018 583,018
27.61 - 29.96 - 27.58 27.58
2.5 1.5
4,632,477 1,788,881 334,095 811,611 5,275,652 6,648
8.3 9.9
2015 2014 10 1 2015 9 30
991,690 - 402,814 - 588,876 588,876
27.58 - 27.55 - 27.61 27.61
3,318,750 2,557,968 845,258 398,983 4,632,477 2,584
LTI 19.84 (2015 20.52
) (WPP)
2015 2016 . 2??016
10 1 9 30
2016
158,276 - 84,182 - 74,094 74,094
23.49 - 23.05 - 23.98 23.98
1.0 0.2
1 108,113 74,672 68,469 22,068 92,248 20,281
195,430 74,892 73,337 9,462 187,523 26,708
3 242,739 18,590 148,001 1,596 111,732 59,874
546,282 168,154 289,807 33,126 391,503 106,863
7.1 7.7
2015 2014 10 1 2015 9 30
360,531 - 202,255 - 158,276 158,276
22.66 - 22.02 - 23.49 23.49
773,324 211,463 436,407 2,098 546,282 153,897
29.85 (2015 30.10
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) (RSP)
1 2015 10 1 2016 9 30

2009 10 1,215,527 - 221,477 - 994,050
2009 10 4,437,558 1,971,204 2,923,644 52,296 3,432,822
2016 5,653,085 1,971,204 3,145,121 52,296 4,426,872
2015 7,790,652 2,200,370 4,233,341 104,596 5,653,085
1

2009 10 RSP 10 2009 10

RSP
) (ESP)
1 1

2016 2015 11 18 27,816 32 890,112 30.32 26,988,196

2015 2014 12 4 27,657 30 829,710 32.68 27,114,923

2015 ESP

2016 9 30 ESP 27 (2015 28 )
() Ceo

CEO

1( )
c)
/
680 12

Link Market Services
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TSR

EPS CAGR

2.2 )

TSR

TSR

5.7 (CEO
18.8
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38.
2016 9 30
2015 6 30
(WGP)
2014 6 30
(WNZS)
2015 4 5
(UKSS)
WGP
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2016 9 30
WGP
WNZS
UKSS 4.27
2017 9 30
/( )
/( )
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WGP WNZS UKSS
354 (2015 31 )
11.8 WGP
12 WNZS
UKSS
2016 2015 2016 2015
61 51 61 50
14 14 13 14
55
2016 2015 2014 2016 2015
43 49 46 42 49
7 12 11 7 11
50 61 57 49 60
2016 2015 2016 2015
2,476 2,380 2,385 2,297
2,226 2,206 2,160 2,140
(250) 174) (225) @157)
27) 32 18 32 18
29) (282) (192) (257) (175)
(250) (174) (225) 157)

12 (2015 12 )
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2016 2015
3.3 2.3 4.2 3.3-3.4
2.8 3 -4.8 3.3 3.0-4.7
§ 1.8 2 -3.2 2.3 2.2-3.1
60 30.6 27.5-28.8 30.9 27.3-29.7
60 33.5 29.1-30.2 34.0 29.0-31.0
WGB
2016 2015
0.5 146 136
0.5 19 22
0.5 ( ) 122 111
1 42 37
2016 2015
2 2 2 5
42 20 51 28
26 59 20 49
9 10 9 10
21 9 18 8
100 100 100 100
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39.
( PwC ) PwC
2016 2015 2016 2015
PwC 18,233 17,426 18,189 16,867
PwC 3,086 3,018 564 439
21,319 20,444 18,753 17,306
PwC 1,485 933 1,380 726
PwC 126 127 - -
1,611 1,060 1,380 726
22,930 21,504 20,133 18,032
PwC 23 441 23 22
PuC - 3 - -
23 444 23 22
PwC 2,380 1,574 2,176 888
PwC 614 - 142 -
2,994 1,574 2,318 888
25,947 23,522 22,474 18,942
PwC
PwC
PwC 8.1 (2015
9.9 )
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40.
( KMP )
35

/
/ 4
3
7
31

/

35
318 (2015 300 ) 61

(2015 51 38 )
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KMP

KMP
2016 24,423,422 577,061 220,264 - 16,177,450 41,398,197
2015 28,292,932 553,853 201,656 2,584,709 16,901,143 48,534,293
2016 23,265,771 500,968 220,264 - 15,230,171 39,217,174
2015 27,074,354 484,294 201,656 2,584,709 16,601,039 46,946,052
KMP

KMP

KMP

KMP
2016 709,238 16,223,402 9
2015 1 867,564 15,462,500 10
1
2015 9 30
KMP KMP 1(
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SEC 2016 9 30
( )
( )]
2023 10 1 2030 10 1 538,990 -
2023 10 1 2030 10 1 248,918 -
2030 10 1 90,914 -

2023 10 1 2030 10 1 314,438 -
2023 10 1 2030 10 1 272,648 -
2024 10 1 2030 10 1 135,898 -
2023 10 1 2030 10 1 207,708 -
2017 12 17 2030 10 1 178,733 38,847 30.10
2023 10 1 2030 10 1 192,804 -
2023 10 1 2030 10 1 133,486 -
2022 10 1 2030 10 1 133,112 -
2023 10 1 2030 10 1 177,182 -

KMP 1( )
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ATM RBA

2016 2015 2014 2016 2015
10,838 9,282 19,582 10,229 8,575
6,177 5,488 6,178 4,957 4,797
17,015 14,770 25,760 15,186 13,372
)/ « )
2016 2015 2014 2016 2015

7,460 8,068 7,625 6,307 6,747
1,208 1,671 1,020 1,061 1,476
1,261 884 756 1,016 704
C )/ (285) (78) 332 (706) (906)
)/ 25 115 (64) 9 108
)/ @47 (291) (53) (39) (301)
)/ (68) (1) 24) (64) (71)
(311)  (1,379) (250) (246) )
9,243 8,959 9,342 7,338 7,753
« ) (5,107) 11,730 (3,329)  (3,796) 11,497
'Y (253) (191) (156) - -

C )
6,755 21,538 1,724 6,706 22,668
(38,082)  (39,569) (35,734)  (35,852)  (38,270)
(896)  (1,000) 3,032 (128)  (2,108)
(209) 497 126 (219) 511
(476) 95 121 4 729

C )
(4,488)  (10,027) 9,079 (4,861)  (9,945)
38,771 8,526 34,229 33,508 6,548
@3 (1,194) 9,419 459 (1,544)
312 95 (382) 284 158
)Y « ) 5,497 (541) 28,371 3,443 (2,003)
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2013 12 31 ( CFAL
) BOS ( BOSI )
100

2016 2015 2014

- - 149
- - 30
- - 7,895
- - 56
- - 80

- - 8,216

- - 11
- - 25
- - 488
- - 6,368
- - 24
- - 6,916
- - 1,300
- - 225
- - 1,525

- - 1,525
- - 6,368
- - 7,893
- - 7,893
- - (149)
( ) - - 7,744
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2016 2015 2014 2016 2015
138 95 - 138 6
- 75 - - -
1 90 - 1 -
132 226 - 132 72
8 - -
11 - 2
36 - 3
450 - -
27 84 - 27 22
308 1,075 - 308 105
264 267 - 264 90
- 20 - - -
2 14 - 2 -
1 98 - 1 _
- 23 - - -
6 55 - 6 -
273 477 - 273 90
35 598 - 35 15
- (84) - - -
35 514 - 35 15
) 34 743 - 34 22
- 745 - - -
34 1,488 - 34 22
2 62 - )
1 1,036 - 5
) 34 743 - 34 22
(138) (95) - (138) 6)
(104) 648 - (104) 16
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2016 9 30
(2015 132
42.
2016 9 30
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2016 2015 2014 2016 2015
726 1,412 - 726 1,412
- - 529 - -
WCN2
48
(2015 )
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()
a. 3 2016 9 30
2001
2001 (the Corporations Regulations 2001)
2016 9 30
b.
1)
2001 295A

2016 11 7
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1934 13a  15(F)

( C0SO ) 2013 2016 9 30

2016 9 30
2016 9 30
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Financial statements

Income statements for the years ended 30 Septembaer

\Westpac Banking Corporaton

Consolidated Faront Entity
sm Nate 2016 2015 2014 2018 2015
Irvleeest income 3| .Eer 32285 32,48 31,803 3243
IrlarEs! Eapense 3 | (IEET4) (18028 (18.706) | (B482) (20502
Med interest incame 15,148 14,267 13,542 12,821 11,541
Morririerest income 4 5,837 7375 6,385 4517 5722
Met operaing income bafore operating expenses and impainment chaspes 20,5685 AR ] 10,657 17238 17,283
Operating expenses 5 B.217) (9,473} (8,547) | [L5T2) 7.5
Impairmernt charges & i1.424) {753} {B50) (E03) (B33
Profil before income tax 10,544 11416 10,740 BT44 8,868
Income tax expense F 3,184) [3,348) {3,115 (2437 2, 121)
Met profit for the year 7.450 8068 7825 6,307 6,747
Profi atinbutable Io non-contraling inferests (15) (58} (84} - -
Hed prafit attribulable to owners of Westpac Banking Corporatian 7445 B2 7.561 8307 B.747
Earnings per share (conts)
Basic B MG 2550 2425
Dituted ] 2178 2462 2T 6

The above income statements should be read in conjunclion with the accompanying noles.
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Financial statements

Staternents of comprehensive income for the years ended 30 September

\Westpac Banking Corporation
Consalidatod Farem Entity
Sm anis 2015 014 2016 205
Wil profit for the yoear ] 8,068 T.6Z5 5,307 B.T4T
Gther comprehensive incomes
tems that may be reclassified subsequently to profil or loss
Gainsflosses) on avadlable-lor-sale secuities
ROCognisod n equily 56 {h4e) 263 ‘" 1152}
Translemed o mcoma siatemants @ 73 [94) {1} 21)
Gainaiflosses) an cash Now hedging instruments:
Recognised in equty [30M) [59) 41 {193 140
Tramsferred bo noome slatements n {13) (187 108y {187}
Exchange diflerencea on ranslaian af fareign operations (238) 15 &1 {105} 33
Incame tax on Bems taken lo of iranslermed [rom equity
Avaitabie-for-sale securibes ressre {13 67 (52) {13) 53
Cashr Morw hesdging reserve BS 54 AT o ]
Share of asscoales olher comprenensive Incoma (net of tax) 17 ] 3 =
ltewmys that will nat be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Cram crodd adustment on finanoal labites designated at tar value (nel of @) fﬁﬂ 160 11 ] 160
Aemeasursment of defined benefit obligation recognised in equity (ned of tax) 147) 111 {47 I 115
OMher comprehensive income fior the year (net of tax) 514) 1 13 (355) 168
Tolal comprehensive income for the year B84 8,069 7,658 5,948 B0E
Aginbutable o
Cramers of Westpag Barking Comporasion B.ax 8,013 7504 5,540 G916
Hon-contmling interests 15 58 B4 - -
Tatal comprehensive income far the year a4 8,069 7658 5,948 B0

The above statements of comprehensive Income should be read i conjuncton with the accom panying notes.

2oi & Wenipae Giromgr dnnual Report 141
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Balance sheets as at 30 Septombesr

‘Westpac Banking Corporation
Consclidoled Farent Entity
sm Mole 2018 015 2016 2015
Assois -
Cash @nd bafances with conbial banks 41 17,015 14,770 15186 13372
Reosivables tue from cther financal insbiutions 10 9,851 9,583 B335 BT41
Trading securities and financsl assets designated at tair valus 11 21168 27 454 1B5EZ 24 896
Desttvative lircancial nstrumes Il 48173 32000 AT 540
Awailabie for-sals sscuribes 12 BOBES 54 B33 56,161 50,344
Loans 13 BRISIRE BB | ETOTI0 S4B 0TS
Lie insuranoe assels 1% 14,162 13125 - -
Regquiatory depasis. with cendral banks overseas 1.300 1. 0 1. 99 1152
Dun from subsadanes - - | 3 145560
Investments in subsidianies - - 4622 4,535
Inyepiments ) BEs0ciates L Tae 56 - -
Property and egupment 173 1,592 1.458 1,354
Dedermed & assets T 1,552 1,377 1,590 1463
Intangible asssts 6. 11520 11,574 9,114 9,180
Crihex assets ar 5,133 4,204 4 055 3,294
Total assots BIB202  #i2156  BTSTR0 A57.556
Liabilities -
Payables due [0 ofher Enancial institulions 16 18208 18,731 18141 18,33
Deposits and olher Domowings 17 BI3OT1 475328 455742 425509
Criher financial llabdiies a1 tair valis ough income stalement 18 4752 9,726 4,371 9,226
Diesivadive financal instrumerts 21 38078 48,304 35208 48050
Dedil imsuies 180 169802 171054 145576 144,715
Cusrenil bax liabilities 385 539 34 518
Lt insuranos abilies 15 12381 11,558 - .
Dhse ba subsidianies - . 142808 143885
Provinons | 1420 1,488 1087 1232
Dreferned to Babilites T 38 55 % .
Orher Babilties 29 9,004 816 T8 6433
Tatal labilities exchuding loan capital TEE 218 T44401 | EIOTI4 TaT.RO1
Loan capilal 20 15,605 13,840 15805 13840
Total liabilities TEI0E Tsez4r  BISSIE 811641
Met assots EBAm 53,015 a0l 45015
Sharcholders’ equity
Shass capital
Crdinary share capfial a2 33468 29,280 33468 29780
Treasury shares and RSP reasury shares ke ) (488) {388) (M50 | 30E)
Resorvs ] T 1031 50 840
Redalnad profits 24,379 BATE 15311 1548
Convertibie detentures 3z - - - 755
Total equity attributable to cwners of Westpac Banking Corporation 58,120 53,08 45201 45015
Hon-contioling intereats 3z 8 BIT = .
Total sharchoiders' equily and nan-controiling interesis 58,181 53,815 48201 45915

The above balance shents should ba read in conjunction with the accompanying noles.
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Financial statements

Staternents of changes in equity for the years ended 30 September

‘Westpac Banking Corporation
Tolnl ety Tatsl
Censolidated altributable shareholders’
b cwhirs Moo equily and
Share of Wesipac controling o
capital Reserves Retained Banking interests caontrolling
m (Mate 32) (Mote 32} prefits Corporation [Maole 32) Imtorests
Balance at 1 October 2013 26,768 953 18,953 46,674 B53 47 537
et prafit for the yoar - - T.561 T.561 B4 T.625
Mol ofher compnshanaie ncome Tof the year = it {34 33 - 33
Total comprehensive income for the year - [ 7.525 7.504 64 7,658
Transactions in capacity as equity holders
Dividends on ordinary shares' - - {8.527) {8,521 - 5,527
Spocipl dividends on ordinary shanes” - - 3 315 - 310y
Diher equity movemenls
Share based paywmant amangamants - 156 - 156 - 156
Exsices of emplayes sharte oplicns and nghls A4 - : 49 - 4
Purchass of ghares {rel of o costa) 127} - - (127 - 1127}
(Acquisition fdspossl of ireasury shares {51} - - {51 . {51}
Other 25 . (21 [&8) &8}
Tatal contributions and distributions {128 154 {5.837) {5.812) (48] 5,858
Balance ot 30 Septomber 7014 26,830 1,178 20,641 dB 458 Ey 49 33T
Met profit for the year = a B012 012 56 068
Mel other comprehensive income for e year = [2T0) 2Mm 1 - 1
Tatal comprehensive incame far the year < {2y 8283 8013 L1 8,060
Transactions in capacily as equity holders
Dividends an ofdinary shafes' 15,752 {6,752) . (5,752)
Drivideend reirvvestment plan 1412 - . 1412 . 1412
Dividend fesrmastment plan urdenirbes 1,000 - . 1.000 . 1,000
Other equity movemeonts
Share based payment amangemants = 141 - 141 - 141
Exeross of employee share oplions and nghis 16 - - 11} - 1%
Purchase of shams {nel of isse costs) a1} i 4 (a1 = 1)
[ACGUIERIONKdEpesal of reasury shanes @y 3 E {B1) g [a1)
Disposal of controlied ardities. - - - - {105} (105}
Cehar = (16 a {16) [13) [31)
Total o ibuti and di batis 2,256 125 15.752) {3.371) 12079 [3,401)
Balance at 30 September 2015 18,895 1,031 23,172 53004 BT 53,015
Het prafit fos the year - - 7445 TAAE 15 7600
Meét aimer eomprehandie Heome 1od e yea - {418} o1y (5199 - (518}
Total comprehensive incom lor the year - {418} T.344 BaM 15 6,941
Transactions in copacity as equity holders
Dividends on ordinary shares' - - {B.128) (6.128) - (6.128)
Divedend reirvestment plan 126 - - T3 - T26.
Share anlfiemant offer 3,510 - . 3510 - 3,510
Other equity movements
Snare based paymEnt SMaNgEMEnts . 116 . 116 . 116
Exsitis= of empioyes shate oplicns and righls 2 - . 2 - -3
Purchase of shares (et of isame costa) 40} . - et - 4oy
(Aoguisitonjdisposal of treasury shanes oy - - (T - [rony
Daner? = @) ] {11 (1) (T82)
Total contributions and distributions 4118 114 {6,137} (1,904) (tgal] (2675
Balance ot 30 September 2016 Janma T2 24379 58,120 (1] LEREY

2016 comprises 2018 imenim dividend 34 oot and 2015 fingl dividend B4 conts. pes share (2015 2015 inlerem dividend 83 conts and 2014 fSingd Svidend B2 cents, 2074
J014 ntanm drodand D0 cents and 20073 Snal desdand B8 ocanls), all fully ranksd & 30%

T 016 eomprises nil cenite par shase (2015 nd cents per ghare, 20740 10 conts pes share | Suly franked af 3%

¥ On 30 Jume 2018 the 2008 TPS wans edeamad in b

The abave statemants of changes in oquity should be read in conjunclion with the accomganying netes.
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Statements of changes in equity for the years ended as at 30 September (continued)

‘Westpac Banking Corporabon
Parent Enlity Total equity
altribultable Tatal
o owniErs sharehalders
Share of Westpac  Convertible equity and
capital Roserves Retained Banking  dobentures other equity
Sm [Nt 32) (Mabe 22) prefits  Corporation [Mole 32) instruments
Balance at 1 October 2014 26,704 a 14,002 41,627 155 42382
Het profit fos the year = - 6,747 6,747 = 6,747
Net amer comprehensive income for the year - {106} 5 168 - ]
Total comprehensive income for the year B (106) 7022 6916 - 6,016
Transactions in capacity as equity holders
Dividands on ordinary shaes' - - (5.762) 18,761 - 5,762}
Dividend reirvestment plan 1412 - - 1,412 - 1412
Dividernd reirvestment plan undenymba 1,000 - - 1,000 - 1,000
Disinbutions on conyertble debaniures - - (14 114) - (14}
CHhar pquity movemanis
Share based payment amangemens - 125 . 125 - 125
Exarcias of ernplayes share epticns and righls 16 = B 16 - 16
Purchise of shanes (nel of issws costs) &1} . . a1 - 31}
(AequisitionyDispatal of reasury shares 169} 4 * {69) k& 83}
Total contributions and distribulions 2,268 125 (5,776 {3,383) - 3,283)
Balanes ot 30 Septornber 2015 28072 044 15,248 45180 755 45048
Med profit for the year s

Net ofher comprehensive income for the year
Tatal comprehensive intome for the year
Transactions in capacity as equity holders
Dividends an ardinarny shates'

Dividend reirmestment plan

Share enltlemend offer
Disinbutions on canvertbile debertures
Other aquity movemants

Share based payment amangemants
Exarcise of employes share oplions and rights
Purchass of shares (nel of is5ee costs)
{AequistionDisposal of reasury shares
Omher?

Total contributions and distributions

Balance at 30 September 2016 L, I - - 4b2m - : -
" 08 compraes 2018 deom devdend B coents and 2015 final doodend B cents per share (2015 D015 inberm divdend 03 cants s 2004 frad dividend 52 cedits], il

Rty fraried a1 30%
4 fn 30 June 2018 the 2008 TRS wene redeemed m ful

The above siatemants of changes in egquily shoukd be read In conjunciion with the accompanying noles.
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Financial statements

Cash flow statements for the years ended 30 September

\Westpac Banking Corporaton
Consolidated Faront Entity

sm Nate 2016 2015 2014 2018 015
Cash Nows Trom cperating activities : |
Iferest recetved 31,817 32377 32 136 B2 3z
rrievee] paid (18,7280 (18318 (18,743} |1l;:2'3;u {20,803}
Dividends recetved excluding s businass 43 12 11 ‘860 1518
Cher non.imerest mpome feceied 5,050 5280 5,732 3,426 3,885
Operating expenses paid @106) (7502 (727 (5496) (6,072}
Income tax paid sacluding e business (fra] (3,337} (2.680) 3143 {3,007}
Life business:

Raceipts from palicyheldars and cusiomerns 1803 1821 1,604 - -

interast and omer ibems of smilar nature 20 a Al = -

Dividends recared M8 328 ot - -

Payments o policyhoiders and suppbers 1,642) (1,754} (1,723 - -

Incoemie lax paid {96} {104} 1234 - -
Cash fiows from gperabng acinibes before changes in operabing assets and
liabiies 9243 8859 9,342 TR 753
Net increase ydecrease in:

Trading secunbes ard bnancial assels designabed al lair vaius 6,755 1,538 1,724 6,06 22 668

Loana (38082) (39569 (35734)  (EESZ) (382D

Receivables due from oiher fnancial insbiutions (66} (1,000} 3832 {128) (2108}

Lile insurance assets and labiibes (253§ {191} {156} - -

Requialony deposils with central banks averseas (209} 4a7 126 (218) 511

Detivative inancal instruments [BA07 11730 (3328 [@706) 11497

Ot assels (L 85 12 4 720
Mel moreasel dechease) in

Ciiher financial liabiities at fair value Brough income stabement (4.488) (10,027} 9,070 {4.801) (9,945)

Deposits and ofher borrowings .77 af26  a4zes | 3as0R 6,548

Payables due ta other financial insttulions T3 {1,194} 94189 458 (1,544}

Oother sl 12 a5 (242) 84 158
Het cash [used inJiprovided by operating aclivities a1 5487 1541) 2837 3443 (2,003}
Cash fows from investing activities
Proceeds from available-for-sale securilies 18,778 BaTi G768 'Ha!'." 4,593
Purchase of avalable-lor-sale seourbes (24724) (26551) (12443 (20,148) (22,779}
Met [increase decrease in investments in controlled enbibes - - . 3T) 102
Met mevement in amounts due tafrom conbroted enlitics - - . 2ap 3248
Purchase of intangibie assets (ror) {EA0) {654 | {E28) (S82)
Purchase of property and equipmeent {521) {ETT) LT (441) (633
Procesds from disposal of property and squipenent Az 24 11 T 5
Purchase of controlled entity, net of cash acquired 41 - - (7,744} - -
Procesds frem dispesal of controlled anbiies, net of cash disposed 4i {104} BB . {104} 16
Het cash (used injiprovided by investing activities (T.245) (18,7151 (14,581)  [6,084) {15590
Cash flows from financing activities
Issue of lcan capital (ned of issue costs) 1,596 2244 1068 3586 2044
Redampton of loan captal (1,444) - (2A5)  [1444) -
Ned increasandecreass) in Gebl issues 503 6826 3678 BET4 B,155
Procends from Share Entitiement Ofar 3510 - - 3510 -
Dividend reirvastiment plan undenvnie - 1,000 . - 1,000
Proceeds from ecercise of employes options 2 16 &0 2 16
Purchase of shares o axercise of smployes oplisns and righls (24} 73} (113§ {4y 7%
Snares purchased for debvery of employes share plan 27} {27} (27} (27} 27
Puichass of RSP ineasury shares (82 [8a} [5a) | 62) (89}
Wed saledpunchase] of ofher breasury shares {B) (12} 8 1 :
Paymant of dividends [5402) 4,340} (5837} | [S414) 4,354}
Payment of distributons io non-controling interests (R 1] (52} [ai) | - -
Redernptian of 2006 Trust Preformed Securities (763 - - {TE2) -
Het cash provided byf{used in} financing activities 4,573 5513 {966} 5040 4,082
Med increasaidecrease) in cash and cash equivalents FEI 13 T4E i2EM 238 (12T
Efiect of eachange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents A580) 2153 1,437 (584 1683
Cash and cash equivalenis as 31 he beganing of Ihe year 4170 25 760 11,680 13372 23400
Cash and cash equivalents as ot the end of the year 1 17,015 14.770 25,760 15,186 13,372
The above cash flow statements should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 1. Basis of preparation

This financial report of Westpac Banking Gorporation (e Parent Enbity), iogether with is controlled entites (the Group or Westpac), for the year
ended 10 September 2016 was authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 7 November 2016, The Diréclors have the power b amend
and reisswe the financial repor.

The principal accountng policses are 5ot out below and in the relevant notes to the financial statements. The accountng palicy for the
recogmtion and derecognition of financial assets and financial habilities precedes Mote 10. These accounting policies provide detais of the
accounting treatments adopbed for compléx balances and where accounting standards provide policy choices. These polcies have been
consisianty apphed to all the years presented, unless othenwvise stated.

a. Basis of preparation

(it Basis of accounting

This financal repart is a general purpose fnancial repon prepared in accordance with:

= the reguinements for an authorsed depesit-taking institution wnder the Banking Act 1959 (as amended),

= Austrabian Accounting Standards (AAS) and Interpretabions as issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board (AASE), and

= the Corpovations Act 2001

Westpac Banking Corporabon is & for-profit entity for the punposas of praparing this financial repot.

The financial repoet ats0 comples with Internaboenal Financial Reportng Standands (IFRS) as sswed by the intemabonal Accounting Standarnds.
Board (IASBE) and Intarpretations a8 issued by the IFRS Interpretations Commitiee (IFRIC). It also mncludes addibonal discloswres reguied for
foresgn registrants by the United States Secunties and Exchange Commission (US SEC)

All amounts have besn rounded in accordance with ASIC Comporations (Rownding in FinancialDeectors’ Reports) Instrument 2016/191, to the
nearest million dofars, unless ctherwise stated.

i) Historical cost convention

The financial report has bean prepared under the historical cost convantion, as modified by applying fair value accounting to available-for-sale
securities, and financal assets and liabilities (including denivative instruments) measured at far value theowgh income statament o in other
COMPrenensive moomse

{lif} Comparative revisions

Comparative information has been revised where sppropnate to conferm 1o changes in presentation sn the cument year and to anhance
comparability

{iv] Changes in accounting standards

No new accounting standards or amendments have been adopiad for the year ended 30 September 2016,

{v) Businmess combinations

Business combinations ane accounted for using the acquisition method of accounting. Acguisiton cost is measured as the aggregate of the fair
vakse ol the date of acousiton of the assats given, equity instrements mswed or kabdilies incumed or assumed, Acquisibion-relaled cosls are
expensed as ncurred (except for those costs ansing on e issue of equity instruments which are recogresed dinectly n aquity)

Identifiabie assets acquired and labilibes and contingent liabilites assemed in a Besiness combination are measured a1 fair value on the

aCquisibon date. Goodwill is measuned as the excess of the acquistion cosl, the amount of any non-controlling interest and the fair value of any
prendous Weastpac equity imaras! @ he acqguines, aver the fair value of the ientikable nal assats acquired.

{wl) Forsign currency transiation

Funchonsl and presentalional currency

The consolidated Fnancial stalermends are presented in Australian dollars which is the Parent Entity's functional and presentation currency. The
functional cumency of offshore entities is usually the main currency of the economy it operales in.

Transachons and balances

Fergign curmency transactions are transtated into the functional currency of the relevant branch or subssdiary using the exchange rates prevailing
at the dates of the transactons. Foreign exchange gains and lossas resufling from the setifemant of such transections and from the translation
al year end exchange rates of monetary assets and kabablies dencmmaled in fonesgn cumencies are recognised in the income Slatement, excepl
whon defemed in other comprehensive incoma for qualifying cash flow hedges and qualfying net investment hedges.
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Notes to the financial statements
Note 1. Basis of preparation {continued

Foreign operations

hssats and liabilites of foreign branches and subsidiares that have a functional currency othar than the Auwstrakan dollar are translated at
exchange rales prevading on the balance dale. income and expenses ane translated at average axchange rates pravaibng during the year. Other
equity balances are transisted a1 histonical exchange rates. The resulling exchange differences ane recognised in the loneign cumency translaton
rasarva and in other comprehansive incoma

On conscldation, axchange differences arising from the franstation of borrowings and cthar foreign currency instrumants designated as hedges
of the net investment in foreign operations are reflacted in the foreign cumency translation reserve and in other comprehensive income. YWhen all
or pan of a foresgn operaton is disposed of borrowings that are pan of the et investrments are repaid, a proportonate share of such exchange
diffarances is recognised in the income statement as part of the gain or loss on disposal or repayment of borrowing.

b. Critical accounting assumptions and estimates

Applyng the Group's accounting policies requires the use of judgement, assumptions and estimatas which impact the financial infermation, The
significant assumptions and estimates used are discussed in the relevant nobes below

= Mate 7 Income tax

= Mote 14 Provisions for impairment charges
= Mote 15 Life insurance asseis and Me insurance liabilibes

*  Note 23 Fair vahwes of financial assets and financial kabilties
= Mok 26 Imangible asseis

*  HNote 28 Frowisions

= Note 38 Superannuabon commitments

e.  Future developments in accounting standards

The following new standards and |nberpretations which mey have a material impact on the Group have been lssued, but are not yet eflective and

have not been earty sdopled by the Groug:

AASE 3 Financial insiruments (December 2074) (AASE B3) will replace AASE 138 Financial instruments; Recogmiion and Measuremeant [ ARSE

138). It ncludes a forward kooking "expeciad cradit loss' impairment modal, revised classification and measuwremeant model and modifies the

approach to hedge accounting. Unless early adopted the standard s effectve for the 30 September 2018 year end. \Whilst it is not yet practical

to reliably estimate the financal impact on the financzl statements, the magor changes undar the standard ane outiingd below,

Impairment

AASE 9 introduces a revised impasrment model which requires enities 1o recognise expected credd osses based on unbiased forward kooking

infermation, replacing the exigting mcurred loss model wiich only recognises smpairment if there 5 objective evidence that a loss has been

incumed. Key elements of the new impairment model ane:

= requires more tmely recognition of expected credit losses using a three stage approach. For financial assaets where there has been no
sagnificant increasa in credit risk since originabion a provision for 12 months expecled credil losses is required, For financial assels where
there has been & significant increase in ¢redit rsk of where the assel is credil impaired & provisaon for full ifelime expected [ossas
required;

= expected credit losses are probability-weighted amounts delermined by evaluating a range of possibée outcomes and Laking inlo account the
tme value of money, past avents, curen! conditions and forecasts of future economéc condibons. This will mvalve & greater use of
judgement than the existing impairmen model; and

= intarast is caloulated on the gross carying amount of a financial asset, axcept where the asset is credit impaired

Classificalion and measurement

AASE O raplaces the clagsieaton and measurement madel in AASE 139 with a new model that categorizes financal agsets based on a) the
business model within which the assets are managed, and b) whether the contractual cash fiows under tha instrsment solely represent the
payment of principal and imerest. Financial assets will be measured at:

= amortised cost where the business model = 1o hold the financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and those cash Nows
reprasent solaly payments of principal and intedast,

= fair value through othes comprehensive income where the business model is o both collect confractual cash Nlows and sell financial assais
and the cash fiows represent solely payments of principal and interest. Mon-traded equity instruments can also be measured at fair value
through other comprenensive MCome; of
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Mote 1 0 e naration (co -
WORE 1, Ca5i5 ! preparation (contin red

= fair vahee through profit or loss i they are held for trading or if the cash flows on the asset do not solaly represent payments of principal and
Interessl. An enlity can also elect o measure a financial assal al far value through profit or loss il | ebminales o reduces an accounting
mismatch,

The accounting for financial kabiities is largely unchanged.

Hedging

ANSE 3 will change hedge accounting by increasing the eligibility of both hedged items and hedging instruments and introducing a mare

principles-based approach to assessing hedge effectiveness. Adoption of the new hedge accounting mode is opbional and current hedge

accounting under AASE 139 can continue to be apphed untd the IASE completes its accounting for dynamic risk management project. The
Group is yet bo determing whether to apply the new hedge acoounting model when AASE 9 s adopled

The Group is in e process of assessing the full mpact of the apphcation of AASE 9. The financeal impact on the financial statements has not
yet been daterminad.

AASE 15 Revenua from Confracts with Cusfomers (AASH 15) was issuad on 28 May 2014 and will ba effectiva for the 30 Saptembar 2019
fnancial year, The standard provides a single comprehensive model for ravenue recogndion, it replacas AASE 118 Revenue and related
inberpretations. The application of AASE 15 is not expected 1o have a material impact on the Group.

AASE 16 Leasing was issued on 24 February 2018 and will be effective for the 30 September 2020 financial year. The main changes under the
standard are:

= gl operating leases of greater than 12 months duration will be required 1o be preserted on balance sheel The net present vaiue of these
leases will be recognised as an asset and a lability, and

= all leases on balance sheet will give rise 1o a combination of interest expense on the lease liabilty and depreciation of the lease asset

The impact of the standard will be determined by the level of operating lease commitments greater than 12 meonths duration at adoption and is
not yet pract:cable to determine.

AASE 2016-2 Amendments fo Australian Accounting Standards — Disclosure imtiafive. Amendments fo AASE 107 was isswed on 23 March 2016
and will be afective for the 30 Septamber 2018 year énd unless earty adopled, Comparatives ara nol reguered on first applcabon, The standard
raquires additional disclosunes regarding both cash and non-cash changes in Kabditias arising from financing activities. The standard is not
expected to have a materal impact on the Group.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Mote 2. Segment reporting
Accounting policy

Operating segments are preésented on a basis consistent with information provided intemally 1o Westpac's key decssion makers and refiects the
management of the business, rather than the legal stnecture of the Group.

Internally, Westpac uses 'cash eamings' in essessing the financial perfoemance of its divisions. Management baelieves this allows the Group to;
= more affectively assess current year performance against prior years;

*  compare performance across business divisions; and

*  ohmpare performancs Soross peer companies.

Cash sarnings is viewsd as a measure of ths keval of profit that is generated by ongoing operations and is therefore considensd in assessing
distributions. Cash eamings is nelther 8 maasune of cash fiow nor net profit detesmined on a cash accounting basis, as it includes both cash
and non-cash adpustmeants 1o statutcry net profit,

To determing cash eamings, three categonies of adjusiments are made o stalutory results:

«  material #ems that key decision makers at Westpac beleve do not refiect ongoing operations;

*  itemns that are not considerad when dvidends are recommended, such as the amorisaton of intangdbles, impact of Treasury shares and
economic hedging impacts: and

*  gccounting reciassifications bebwean individual line items that do not impact statuiory resulls,

lmmmmmwuum have been reflecied in the perfermance of each operating segment, Inter-segment prcing ks
determined on an arm’s length basis
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Notes to the financial statements
Note 2, Segment reporting [continued)
Reportable operating segments
Westpac announced in Juna 2015 a new operating structure 1o betber align the Group's divisional structure to cusiomer segments, up fo 30
September 2015 the accounbng and financial performance continued 10 be reported (both internally and externally) on the besis of the previous
siruciure. The new operatag struciure has seen the Group's Austratian ratad and businass banking operations reorganised under two divisions,

Consumers Bank and Business Bank A key rationabe for the change has been 10 improve accountabilty for the and-to-end customar axpariance
while maintaining the Group’s unigue portiolio of brands

In 2015, Westpac atso commenced the sale of cenain Pacific island operations. In kght of this change, Wesipac Pacilic is no longer reported
gﬁm Buginesges (previously called Cther Divisions), k5 results are now included under Westpac Institutional Bank consistent with #3 ling
Refar to Divisional performancs in Section 2 for further details.
Comparatives have bean restated to reflact the new organisational siructura.
The oparating segments are dafined by the customars they sandaca and the servicas thay provide:
*  Consumer Bank (CB):

- responsibla for sale and secvica of banking and financal products and senecas;

- customer base s consumer cusiomears m Australia;

operates wnder the Westpac, St George, BankSA, Bank of Melbourne and RAMS brands

+  Business Bank (BB):

- respongible for sales and $ernce of banking and firincial products and seivices;

- customer base is micio, SME and commercial busingss customers for fackties up to approximataly 5150 million,

- operabtes wndes the Westpac, St.George, BankSA and Bank of Melbourne brands.
* BT Financial Group (Australia) (BTFGY

- Westpac's Australian wealth managemaent and msurance division;

- sarvicas nclude the provision of funds management, insurance, financial advice, margin lending, private banking and broking sanaces;

- operates under the Advance, Ascalon Capial Managers, Asgard, Licensea Select, BT Select, and Securior brands, as well as the Advice,
Private Banking and Insurance oparations of Westpac, St George, Bank of Melboume and BankSA brands;

- includes the share of the Group's imerest in BT Investment Managemeant (BTIM) which, following Westpac's partial sale (see Note 35), has
been equity accounted from July 20135,

= Wesipac Instiutional Bank (WIB)
- Westpac's institutional financal services divisson delivenng a broad range of financeal products and senices;
- customer base ncludes commercial, corporate, institutional and govermmant customars in Australia and New Zeatand,
- Buppois customers through branches and subsidiaries located in Australia, New Zealand, US, UK and Asa;
- also responsible for Westpac Pacific, providing a range of banking senicas in Fiji and Papua New Guinea (FNG)
= Woestpac New Zealand:
- responsible for sales and senace of banking, wealth and insurance products 1o cusiomers in New Zealand,
- customer base includes consumers, busaness, mstiulonal and gGovernmean] cusiomerns,

operales under the Wesipac brand for banking products, the Westpac Life brand for life ingurance products and the BT brand for wealth
products.
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Mote 2. Segment rep rtinGg (Conbtinued)
Group Businessas inchude:

- Group ibems including eamings an cap#al not allocated to divisions, accounting enfries for certain intra-group transactions that facilitate tha
prasentation of the performance of the Group's cperating segments, samings from non-core asset sales and certain other head office
itams such as cantrally raised provisions;

Treasury is responsible for the management of the Group's balance shest including wholesake funding, capitad and manageament of
liguicty. Treasury also manages the inleres! rale nsk and foréign exchange nsks inherent m Ihe balance shaat, including managing the
mismatch between Group assets and Eabfities. Treasury's eamings are primanty sourced from managing the Group's balance sheet and
inferest rate risk, within sat sk limits;

Group Technology' which comprises functions responsible for technology siralegy and architecture, infrastructure and operations,
applications davelopment and businass integrafion; and

Core Support and enterprise services®, which compeises functions performed centrally, incheding Australian banking operations, property
serices, sirategy, finance, nsk, compliance, legal, and human rESOUrces.

Revisions to expense allocations and cost of funds transfer pricing

Consistent with Westpac's cbjective of improving divisional accountability, in 2015 the Group has adusted its expense allocation mathodology
and cost of funds transfer pricing, as outlined below.

Expense allocation

Imarnal expense allocation mathodologies have been adjusied to incraase the responsibility of the Group's divisions for expanses that they
conral. This has seen changes 1o soma cosl alotations (paricularty related 10 resource usage and mveasiment) with a pomion of Group cosats
(mesthy relating fo finance, HR and sk functions) refained in the Group Businesses division.

Cost of funds frangfer prcing changes

Foliowing implementation of the Liguidity Coverage Ratio and other changes 1o the management of the balance sheeat, the Group has adjusted
its cost of funds transfer pricing, The changes inchuded:

= improved allocation of iquidity costs 1o betier reflect the funding mix and deposit quality of divisions; and

= changes to the alocaton of wholesale funding costs 1o divisions, including incorporating the credit costs assocated with Teer 1 and Tier 2
capaal mstuments.

The net impgact of expense and cost of funds transfer prcing changes has led 1o a smaller contisbution from the Group Busingsaes division and
WIB, and larger contribubons fram CB and BB,

The comparative restatermens imgact all divisional results but have no impact en the Group's reported resulls or cash samings.
The following tables present the segment resulls on a cash samings basis:

Coats are Rlly alocaled to olhed divasiona in the Group.
f Costs aew partianly alocatad o othar daisons in Bhe Groun, with costs attnbuied o anlerpnss sciinty (stared in Group Bussesses
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Notes to the financial statements

016 BT
Finaneial Wiesipas Westpac Met cash

Consumer Business Group  Institutional Hew G earmings Ineodme
fm Bank Bank {Australia) Bank Zealand Businesses Total adjustment Statement
Med inleres! incoms Tam 1859 458 1.562 1588 570 | 16,348 (20 16,148
Moninierest income BSO 1,104 1,808 1536 448 & 58S {18 5837
Hel aparating incomse befors eparating
expenzes and impalrment charges 8021 5,083 2406 3008 2037 TR 2,203 {218) 20085
Operaking expenses (3270 (1,796) 11,180) {1.247) (B56) {463y mi 3y 2.217)
Impairment charges ey {410} : {177 {54 & [1m ) 1,124)
Profil before incoms lax 4,259 2,857 1.246 1,574 1127 118 | 14,181 (53T) 10,644
income tax expense [5-+ {3ra) BN (315) i) [3344) 180 3184
Profit attnbutable 1o non-contioiing
ket . A % (n . {8 (15} . ()]
Cosh samings Tor the year 2,881 1,999 aTE 1,0%8 a12 58 T.E22 [ATTH T.445
MNet cash samings adustments {118) K[l {325 . 2 (221§ (ﬂfﬂ
Het prafit attributable to owners of
Weatpac Banking Corporation 2,565 1989 544 1,098 814 {165} 7445
Additional information
Depraciation, amanisation and
Impairments (AR (36} 143 (115 {&7) (524 {831}
Balance Sheot
Total assets' IS5 156,804 38217 110416 62071 100,166 | B38.302
Tetal labdities 186639 116804 20.Md 120653 T2408 244817 | TELOEY
Additions of propesty and equipmsnt and ;
intangible asscts 178 A3 BE 459 ] a7 1,221

Tolal assats for BT Financinl Group (Ausivala) incdisde the sguily soooumed cavye) valkss of b ervesimsenl in BTIM of $718 milon
015 BT
Financial Wostpat Westpac Net cash

Consumer Business Group  Institutional Hiw Grois eamings Income
im Bank Bank {Australia) Bank Zealand Businesses Total adjustment Statement
Med nlares! indame 6,306 3 TET 445 1.638 1.552 441 14 X300 i} 14 26T
Mon-irerest income 40 1,068 2182 1,578 457 5] 6,201 1,074 7375
Mal oparating Incoms belors cperating
expenses and mmpalrment charges 7,336 4,835 2837 126 2008 507 hS50 1.102 21,6542
Operaking expenses @i [ (1.264) {1,318 (6a8) [@TEy  [B.E35) (8348) (24T
Inpairment charpes 478y {273} 4 33 {44) . {753} { {753}
Profit before Income tax 3,745 Flinl | 1,355 1.835 1.157 128 11,152 264 11,418
Income fax expenss (1,125) {B5%} (403 (58a) (313) 9 [3.274) {74) 3 Zam)y
Profil atifibutable 1o non=contioling
internsts. : - {32) (81 (3 {15k (58} z (56}
Cash earnings for the year 2,620 1870 214 1.343 a4 123 7820 182 8,012
Nei cash eamings adusimants {118} (10 {23) . . 1 182
Hel profit attributable to owners of
Westpac Banking Corporation 2,504 1.960 a1 1.343 841 A6 g0
Additional information
Depreciation, amarisaticn and
T s [ARLH 27} 42} (132 {93) [1.047p  [1.450)
Balancy Sheot
Tedal aesals’ 328.566 149.346 35813 127316 71538 #9577 812156
Total liabditics 175,247 106,580 7,168 127,600 63480 246,147 THa2d41
Achiiticns of propesty and squipment ard
Intang e assals 90 42 T 282 ] Tas 1313

Totnl aegats fod BY Findsaul Group [Auairala] inchsds the Sguly oot camy ™) vk of th wrvedimenl in BTIM of $T56 milion
2006 Wiatpee Giroup Antisl Boport 151

387/512



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn

014 BT
Finaneial Wiesipas Westpac Met cash

Comsumel Business Group  Inatitutionsl Hew Le T earfiifgs Ine e
fm Bank Bank {Australia) Bank Zealand Businesses Total adjustment Statement
Med inleres! income 5817 3 66T 403 1624 1420 BG5S 13496 46 13 542
Mon-nlerest income o34 1022 2257 1628 A%H ar 6,224 Fal 5,395
Mt operaling incoms belors operating
expenses and mpairment charges 8,851 4 580 2880 3,250 1.858 6812 10,820 117 18,837
Operaling expenses (3.007) [1.653) 1,305 {1,202] (758) (323p  (B.246) [301) 18,547}
Impairment changes {424) {248] 2 14 {24 (a2 {B50) B {50
Profi befone incoms lax 3420 & 6E0 1,357 2174 1078 07 10,924 (1845 10,740
Income tax expenss 1,028 {BOT} [0 () {20 (45F (3,230} 115 3115
Profit attnbutable 1o non-contioiing
interests . # ¥ (8 i3 [¥5) (6} 2 (G4}
Cosh samings Tor the year 2,392 1,881 - 1] 1,519 TTa 147 7 E2R {67} 7,561
Met cash pamings adustmerts FLETS] 18} (= . . an 187}
Hel profit attributable to owners of
Westpac Banking Corporation 2.ITE 1672 a6a 1.519 T Frag 7,561
Additional information
Depraciation, amanisation and
Impairments (81} [25) 145) [EE (L] (Aaay (B3
Balance Sheaot
Total assets 08537 141353 31803 122190 65874 101,085 TIOB42
Total labaditics 160638 110,182 34788 132965 67568 ZTUAM THLEOG
Additions of propesty and equipmsnt and
intangible asscts BE 2ar 2 227 ] e 1,640
192 Jelte Wierpae Ceroige fnuiai epos
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Notes to the financial statements

Nole 2. Segment reporting (continuad)

Reconcillation of cash earnings to net profit

m 2016 M5 ima
Cash sarnings for the year 7822 7.820 7,628
Coaxnh samings adjustments:
Partial sale of BTIM = BES *
Capitalised technology cos! balances - {354} -
Amortsation of intangible assats (158) (149) (147}
Acquistion. ransaction and Inegration Fxpances [15) (66} (51}
Lioys lax adusiments . B4 -
Faw value ganlass) on econcamic hadges [Fuiah] 33 105
Ineffecie hedges ] {1 [4E}
Treasury ahares [0y i) 7
Buyback of gavernment guaranteed debl . 1 4z
Wisatoas Bicerdennial Foundation grarl = - 7o)
Prioe year ax provisons . [}
Bell itigation pravisian - = 54
Fair value amortisabion of Snancal instruments - . [
Total Cash earmings adjusiments 3T 182 [67)
Het profit attributable to owners of Westpac Banking Corporation 7.445 B012 7,561

Further datails of the above cash eamings adustmants, which are all net of 1ax, are provaded in Divisional performanca in Section 2.

Revenue from products and services

Deetails of revenue from external customers by product of service are disclosed in Motas 3 and 4. No single customer amounted to greates than

10% of the Group's revenue.
Geagraphic segments
Geographic segments are based on the lecation of the office wherne the following ilems were recognised:
2018 2015 2014
$m % $m % $m %

Revenue
Aauslrafia X2 B6A 873 33391 B57 32880 851
Hew Zealand 4158 11.0 4,847 124 4,738 123
Cher” 633 17 T4z 148 1,028 16
Tatal a7H88 1000 39670 1000 38,643 100.0
Hon.current aasels!
Auslralia 12,406 I8 11,48 908 12E38 a2
Wi Zenland 774 58 751 57 mar 57
Deher® T 06 4B6 35 433 3,8
Tatal 13,287 100.0 13188 1000 14,058 100.0
" Diher ncluded Paohc |slends, Asa the Amencas and Europe
1 Non-currend ssssts included property and equinment and intangible stssts.

2l Wimrpee Ciroup Annial Mopoen 153
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Note 3. Net interest income
Accounting policy

Interest income and exgense for 8l interest earning financia assets and interest bearing financial liabilites, detaded within the table below, are
recognised usng the affective interest rate method. Net incorme from treasany’s intenest rate and Bouidity management activities is incheded in
ned inferest incoma,

The effectva merest rate method calculates the amortised cost of a fmancial instrumant by discounting the financial nstrument’s estmated
fulure cash recaipts or paymants io thair presant valua and allocates tha inlerast income or interest expanse, including any faes, costs,
premiums of discounts ntegral 1o the instrument, cver s expected life.

Conselidated Paront Entity
$m 016 Wi 2014 2016 015
Intaraal coms
Cash and balances with central banks 260 218 275 228 170
Recmbvables due from olher financial nsliudions 100 87 B4 B4 50
Met inefleciveness on gualifying hedges 12 {13 (58] B 1Bl
Trading securties and financil assels desgnated o far value - Gd5 1032 1482 585 56
Avatable for-sale securises 1,808 1,634 1,386 1625 1445
Loans 28853 20307 2004 | B4BH| 24480
Reguiatory deposits wilh cenirsl banks overseas 13 12 18 13- 12
Diue from subsidianes - - - 4608 4533
Othaer inferast income = | "7 T n 17
Total interest income IEIZ 2E05  3za4E 31803 32043
Intore st expens _
Payables due jo obher fnancial nstiilons [345) (304) (300] [344) (304
Dieposits and ofhes BOMOWINGs (2368} (10568 (11498  (BO74)  (9.008)
Trading liabikes (25200 (2475 (2523) (2206) (247E)
ikt isgisen (3737 (3008 {3813 @D} 3205
Diue 1 subsidiaries - . . (4788) (4873}
Laan capilal (688§ (535 ey AEH) (45
Cher imeres] enpense [114) (137 (81 {28} (141}
Total interest cupense (16.874) (iB0xE) (18T06) (18,183 (20,50%)
Ml Interest incoma 15,148 14267 13542 | 1231 11541

OF the amaownts nabed in total intenes! incoeme and tolal ineres! expense, the amounts relaled 1o inancal ingtrurments not measured al fair value
through income stalament ware as follows:

Eonsolidated Parent Entity

im 2098 018 2014 2016 2018
Ininses income 30841 AFE 30,624 Q06 31085
inferest expense 13401 14353 14596 15893 164923

154 St |li1|'pm:'l:Iner.llllllul'er.l.w
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 4. Non-interest income

Accounting policy

Feas and commissons

Feas and commission moome are recognised as follows:

*  Facility fees are primanly eamed for the provision of credit and other facilibes to cusiomers and are recognised as the serveces wens
provided;

*  Transacton fees are earned for {ecilitating transactions and are recognised once the transaction is execuled;
= Other non-risk fee income includes advisory and undenynting fees which are recognised when the related service is completed.

Income which forms an integral part of the effective interest rate of a financial mstrument s recognised using the effectve interest method and
recorded in interest incomea (for examgpéa, boan origination fees).

Funds managemeant income

Funds management fees eamed for the ongoing management of customer funds and invesiments are recognised over the perod of
MEnagement.

Pramium income
Premium income ncludes premaems eamad for ke msurance, e nvestment and general msurance products:

= Life insurance premiums with a regular due date are recognised as revenue on an aconual basis. Premiums with no due date are
recognised on a cash received bases,

*  Life investment premiums included & management fee component which i recognised a3 funds management incoms over the parod the
service i provided. The depesit components of He insurance and investment contracts are not revenue and were treated &5 movements n
e insurance policy Eabidties.

*  General iNSWance premium CoMprises amounts charged o policyholdars, excluding taxes and is recognised based on the likely pattem in
which the insuned risk is likely to emerge. The portion nol yet earned based on the paliern assessment is recognised as uneamed pramium
Habity,

Claims expense

#  Lifa and ganaral insurance confract daims are recognised as an expansa whan the kability is established.

= Claims incurred in respect of life investment contracts represent wilhdrawals and are recognised as a reduction in life insurance liabilties.

Trading incoma

*  Raeslisad and unrealised gains or losses from changes in the fair value of trading assets, kabdities and derivatives are recognised in the
period in which they arise (except day one profits or losses which are defarred, refer io Mote 23). Those relating to foreign exchanga
redated products are recognesed in foreign exchange income, the remaining gains and losses are recognised in other frading products

*  Dividend income on the trading portiolic is recorded as pant of trading income.

*  MNetincome related to Treasury's interest rate and liquidity management activities is includiad in net interest ncome.

Dividand i

*  Dividends on quoted shares are recognased on the ex-dividend date,

*  Dividends on unguobed shares ane recognised when the company's right to receive paymend i established.

2600 Wentpoe Girougy sl Moo 155
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Note 4, Nan-interest income (continuad)

Consalkdated Parent Enkity
m 2018 2018 014 06 20157
Foes and commissions
Faciity fors 1,207 1,342 1326 1256 1287
Trarsachon leas and COMMEsons recaived 1977 1247 1254 oG5 1,025
Other non-fsk fea income 261 353 343 =5 23
Trarsaclions wilh subeicks nes = L . A28 55
Tatal fees and commissions 275 2,942 2926 B 3230
Woalth managemont and insurance incomes
Life insurance and funds management net operating incoma 1,857 2033 2,000 - %
Ganeral MBLTENCE and len0ers MORGage NeEnce nel sperabng inoome 247 195 254 . L
Total wealth management and insurance income 1.“ 2,218 2,254 = -
Trading income’ :
Foreign exchange income T60 To8 530 na r7
Other bading products 384 6 447 w9 278
Total trading income 1924 B64 1,097 1z BAT
DMher incoma
Dividends received from subsidianes - . - .ﬁl- 1.50%
Dividends recatved from other enttiss T 12 1" 3 10
et gain on disposal of assets 4 102 a7 - 95
Ned ganiloss) on ineflective hedges - 2 - - z
N gaeniioss) on hadging overseas aperations {6) hi 12 241} [
et gainfioss) on dervatives held for risk managemont purposes’ e (o] (o] (88) 27
MNet gadniloss) on financial instrumants designabed al tair valus 8 1oy (14) i "
Gain on deposal of controdled onifies 1 1,041 - 1 -
Refilal iPEoFe of o raling leases 109 54 3z /| 30
Snare of assocates’ net proft 0 5 - - -
Ot " 82 a7 - 42
Total eiher income 59 1,241 198 o8 1,595
Total nan-interest Incame 5,837 7315 6,395 48T 5722
Woalth management and Insurance income comprised B
Funds managamant incomas 1,006 1,334 1,337 - -
Life IFSUrancs pramium incoma 1114 1,002 Ba1 - -
Lite insurancs commissons. nvesiment income and olher noome 366 530 638 - -
Lifs irsnirancs claims and chasges in life insurance iabiltiss (B49) {823} {BST) & :
General insurance and lenders manmgage msurance nel premiums samed 455 453 426 - -
General insursnce and |lendes mofgege nsuwanos mesimenl, commissions and other
oo Ta an a2 = -
General msurance and |lenders modgage mswance daims inourmed, undemitng and ;
COMMIEEION SXpENEs [283) (288) {184} . -
Total waalth management and insurance income 1,809 2228 2,754 - -

'::"ﬂ;:mz;.ﬂ:dwlmwmbﬂmmmwmnmwmmm_ Westpa: Pacific and Tressury foreign exchangs opematons in Austrolia
T iz Trom mvnhul«ﬂst - g rofloeiod ifa mpac of scomoemis hiedgas of karsign curmency capital and sarmings.
! Comparatrves have been revissd for conssinncy

1568 Joai o Wrgovar Cirvmge dnnuagd Brpor?
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Hote §, Operating expenses

m

S1alf expenses

Employne emunnration, antifismanis and on-coats
Superannuabion expenss’

Share-based payments

Restiucluning oodls

Total staff axpensas

Occupancy oxpenses

Oparatng lease rontals

Degraciation of propery Bnd equssmen

Oaher

Total occupancy expenses

Technology cxpenses

Amostisation and imparment of software asss’
Depreciabon and impairment of IT equipment’
Technalagy services

Saltware mainbenance and licences
Telecomimuncations

Diata peocassing

Total technology sxpenses

Cahar oxponGes

Prod al @nd prox g sarvices’
Amcdtaation and impasmen of intangible assets and defemed expendiure
Paostage and stationery

Betverliging

Credt card layvalty programs

Wimnlpae Bicenendial Foundation grant

Nen lending losses

{R ol iy i an in subsidiaries
Other expenses

Total ciher expenses

Operating expensos

'

EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the financial statements

Consalkdated Parent Enkity
2018 2018 014 006 2015
4,008 4,004 3500 323 319
49 362 336 304 el
135 174 184 108 19
a2 74 a1 BB i
4,601 4,704 4571 AT 3683
622 = 565 554 s
285 229 199 8 190
125 139 140 105 113
1,032 B54 ] BEd B0
71 1,081 483 803 r
156 170 105 136 152
a2 575 541 S8 a3
2T 21 198 n5 181
81 204 167 160 178
12 a7 2 70 a5
1829 2,788 1,574 1822 1835
T41 3] 580 L= 425
218 N =3 1w m?
HT 204 5 175 150
158 150 150 1! 1
144 134 136 44 134
= . 100 ~ .
81 74 23 T4 64
- - - 4 19
100 129 18 w0 20

1885 157 1480 4338 1348
BT 8413 asaT | ISR T

Tuperaniuation expenie dluded both defined coninbuton and defingd Donett eapenie, Further detsls of the Groug's defined benabl plars are in Mete 36

* a0 2014, the Group reviewed the deprecabon method and usefs lives of Cestain [BChnoiogy Rssets, resuling in eorensed deprecation, amomsabon ard maaamsenl of
$505 milion which atheraiss would have been recogrised ower the Ballowing B years. Refer to Mate 26 for farther dedaifs on intangible asssts.

' Professional and processing senaces relates 0 servioes provided by extemal suppliers and includes cosls associated with professional contractors, legal and audi

servcas, consuftants and costs asscosied wilh opsratont processmg

20 Wenipas Girongr Annuai Brpert 157
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Note 6. Impairment charges

Aecounting policy

Impained foans

A loan, or group of loans, i mpaired when there & obyetive svidance that #s principal or inferés! repayments may not b recoverable. An
impairmant charge ks recognised when the financial impact of the non-recoverable loan can ba reliably measured. At each balance shest date,
the Group assesses whether any loans ane impained, recognising an impairment charge if required,

Objective evidence of impairment could include a breach of contract with the Group such as a default on interest or principal payments, a
bormower experiencng sgndficant financal dificulties or observable economic conditions that correlate to defaulis on a group of loans.

If & boan is impasned, the impairmen charge = measured as the differance between the loan's current carrying amount and the present value of
its estimated future cash flows. The estimated future cash flows exciude any expected fulure credit losses which have not yet occurred and are
discouniad fo their present value using the loan's original effective intarast rate. If a loan has a varable interest rate, the dscount rate for
measuring any impainment is the cument effectve inerest rate.

Tha impairmant charge s recognised in the incoms statement with a comesponding reduction of the camying value of tha loan through an
offsetting provision account (see MNote 14),

In subsaguent penads, objective evidance may indicate that an impairment charge should be reversed. Objective evidenca could include &
bormower's credd rating or fimancial circumstances improving. The impairment charge is reversed in the income statement of that futwe period
and the related provision for impairment is reduced.

Uncolectable loans

An impained loan may becomea uncalleciabla in full or pan if, afer following the Group's loan recovery procedures, the Growp remams unable o
collect that loan's contractual repayments. Uncollectable loans are written off against their related provisson for impasment, after all possibe
recoveres have been made.

The Group may subsequently be able to recover cash flows from koeans writtan off. In the pedod which these recovarias are mada, they ane
recognised in the ncomse siatemant.

Critical accounting assumplicns and estimates relabing bo impainment changes ane included in Mote 14

Gonsolidated Paren Entity

sm 2016 2015 014 016 M5
Indiwidually assessed provisions raised T 566 6B (=2 457

Wribe-biacks (210} (297) [433) (188) (274}
Ricansaries (137 {931) [ ) (82}
Collectvely Basessad provigions ramed 44 615 505 510 521

impairment charges 1,124 753 650 822 622

Refer to Nate 14 for further detads on Provisions fior impasment charnges.

158 ikt Wenpac Growge Anvnual Bepors
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Notes to the financial statements
Note 7. Income tax

Accounting policy

The tax expense for the year comgrses cuvent and delened tax. Tax i recognised in the income statement, excepd 10 the extent that it relates
1o Hems recognised directly in other comprehensive inoame, In which case & s recognised in the statement of ethar comprehensive income.

Current tax i the tax payable for the year using enacted of substantively enacted tao rales and taws for each junsdcton. Current tax aiso
includes adjustments to ta: payable for previous years.

Deferred tax accounts for temporary differences between the camying amounts of assets and kabildies in the financial statements and their
values for taxabion purposes.

Deferred tax ks dedermined uging the enacled or substantively enacted tax rales and laws fior each jurisdiction which ane expected to apply
when the assets will be reaksed or the liabilibes seltled,

Defermed tax assels and Eabdties have been offset where they relate io the same taxabion authority, the same taxable entity or group, and
whara there i a lagal right and intention 1o sattis on a not basis,

Defered tax assels are recognised Lo the exient that 4 s probable that fubure taxable profits will be avadable to ublse the assels,
Defemed tax s not recognised for the following lemporary differences;

* the initial recognition of assets or liabilites in a trangaction that is not a business combination and that affects neither the accounting nor
taxabée profit or loss;

* tha initial recognition of goodwill in a business combination;
* ratained @amings in subsidiaries which the Parent Enfity does nof intend 1o distribute for the foresaeable future.

The Paremt Entity = the head entty of a tax consolidated group with its wholly cwned, Austrakan subsidiaries. Al entities in the tax consalidated
group have entered ints a tax shaning agreament which, in the opinion of the Diractors, limits tha joint and several Eabities in the caze of a
delault by the Parent Entity.

Tax axpansa and income deferred tax balances ansing from temporary differences are recognesad wsing a 'group allocation basis’. As haad
enlily, the Parent Enbly recognises all current tax balances and delermed tax assets ansing from unused tax losses and relevant lax credis for
the tax-consobdated group, The Panent Entity fully compensatesis compensated by the other membsss for these balances.

Critical secounting assumptions and estimates
The Group operates i multiple lax junsdichons and significant judgemant is required in determining the worldwide current tax liability. There
are many trangactons with uncenain tax outcomes and provisions are held to reflect these tax uncenaintes,

2005 Weesgpae Girvmge dunuad Beport 158
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Income tax expense
The incaemie tax expinda for the year reconciles 1o the profit bafone income lax as follows

Consclidated

&m 2018 2015
Profil before incoms lax 10,844 11,418
Tax at the Australian company tax rate of 30% 4.183 3425
The effect of amounts which are nod deductibie
{assessable] in calculating taxable income
Hybrid capital distribnsons B0 48
L Incguranea:

Tax afUElTS 0n RGcyhciosr SaIMInGs 2 -

Adpustmant for Wa business ax rales - ()
Dividend adjustments 4y 11
Other non-assessable dems {1 [52)
Cther nan.deductible fiems 35 25
Adjustment for Cverseas WX rales (25) @
Income fax {overfunder provided in prior years: (1] By
Other items' b 12
Tatal income Lax expense 3,184 3,48
Ineome tax analysis
Income fax cxpense comprises
Currenl incoms (& a.547
Movement in defemed Lax o2y L]
Income tax {cverkurder provisian in prior years (E5) Lo
Tatal income tax expense 3,184 3,48
Tekal Ausiralia 2,835 2964
Tolal Crverseas 348 384
Tolal income tax expense 3,184 3,M8

| 2044 wmcludes ihe melease of previsent o langer egured folowing The finalinalion of pricr year inxalion masen.

The effective tax rate was 29 9% in 2016 (2015 29.3%, 2014; 29.0%)
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Pareni Entity
2014 2016 2015
10,740 BT4E 8,868
1z 2623 2,660
3 50 46
3 -
Wi !
7 (365) 1453}
(22} (5} (23)
T 27 %
21y 4 3
(14} m;l [T}
1138 ) 156}
3,115 243 2321
2.704 2 540 2320
425 {38 132)
{14} {B5) [TE}
s 2437 242
2,694 2436 2117
421 17 4
318 247 FRF]

160 Mk tv Weesgpae: Caroge Adnnuaf Beporr
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Deferred tax assets
The balance comprises temporarny defferencaes atiributable to:

tax (continued
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Notes to the financial statements

Consolidated Parent Endity
sm 2016 2015 2016 25
Amounts recognised in the income statements
Proviions for impaimment charges on loans k] 05 a3 726
Prowiion for lang service eave, annual leave and olher employes bencfits Anh et <] i 74
Financial imstruments 43 269 B Fril
Property and squipmaent et 235 =20 herd
e provisons 17 182 163 164
Other liabiities 356 EE 358 6
Total amounts recognised in the income statements 2.085 2,215 1,812 1,933
Amounts recognised directly in olher comprehensive incoms
Auatabie-lor-sake secunbes i i [R}] 18
Defnod benefi defici &2 62 T8 a1
Tatal amounts recognised dirsctly In other comprehendive Income 11 ™ TE ki ]
Gross deferred (ax assots 2aT8 209 1,580 mz
Sl oM of deterred o assels and detered lax habikties (624} (a2 (300} (548}
Het deferred tan assets 1.552 1377 1.580 14863
Movemonts
Opening balmnce 1.3 1357 1,483 1922
Recognsaed in the intame statements e 1 428 =1
Rooogrissd n ofher compnebsnsive noome T 13 {‘I] i
Sot-0f of deforred tax assels and dedormed ax Ralibites (241 2] (300) =43}
Closing balance 1,552 13717 1,590 1463
Deforred tax liabilities
The balance comprises lempanary dfferences aftributable to:
Consolidated Parent Entity

Sm Pl 2015 2016 2015
Amounts recognised in the income statements
Financial imstrumands 42 249 2 o
Financa loass ransacions 134 142 TH 41
Property and squepmaent 1’ 112 182 116
Life insurancs assets m 73 - -
Ciher assets 283 385 T 132
Total amounts recognised in the income statemants ™™ =14 | A4 4483
Amounts recognised directly in other comprehonsive income .
Cash flow hedges 159 16 (34} 55
Groas deferred tax liabilities B0 arr a0 40
Set-of of deferred tax assets and defermed tax Babiities (G2d) (@22 (300} (543}
Het deferred tax Habilities k] 55 = .
Movements
Opening balance BS 85 = =
Recognsed in the income statements 650 s 0 B&T
Recognaed in ofher comprehensive moome i85 53 {80) B
Sal-0f of deterred 8 assels and delemod lax ahihes (B24) @z {300) 1520
Closing balance 36 55 - -

00 Wesipae Girowe dnnual Bepesrd 161
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Note 7. Income tax {continued)

Unrecognised deferred tax balances
Tha folowing potentiad deferned tax batances have nol been recognised, The values shown ané the gross balances and nol tax effected. The tax
offected balancas would ba approximately 30% of the values shown

Consalidated Parend Endity
Sm 2016 2015 2016 2015
Unrecognised deformed tax asset
Tax basses on revenue account -] BQ 180 Tz
Unrecognised defarred tax liability
Gross relained samngs of subsidanes which the Panent Entity coes
mof mlend bo desdnbube in the Icresesale luture = 49 -

Mote 8. Earnings per share

Accounting policy

Basic eamings per share (EPS) is calculeted by dividing the net profit aftributable to shareholders, by the weighted average number of ordinary
shares on issue during the year, adjusted for reasury shares. Diluted EPS is calculated by adjusting the basic eamings per share by assuming
all dilutive potential ordinary shares (share based paymants — Mot 37 and convertible loan capital — Mote 20) ane converted.

Consolkdated 016 015 014
sm Basic Diluted Basic Dilusted Basic Diluted
Het prafit attributable to shareholders TS T.445 B012 8,012 7,561 7.561
Adjiistnent for RSP dividends’ {5} - {8 . (a0}
Adjustrment for palential diuben;

Dislribustions 16 comvertible laan capial halders® - 29 . 184 - 185
Adjustod et profit attributabie to shareholders 7440 T.86T 8,006 8,108 7.551 7.728
Walghted mwerage numbar of ordinary shares (millions)’

Weighted Gverage number of ofdinary shares on issue 13z 3,322 3,150 3,150 3,125 3,125
Tressury shares (ncludng RSP share rights) {8 (=) {10 {10y (1) (11}
Addjustment for polential diulion

Share-based payments . 4 ! B ! ]

Converible loan capdal’ . 03 . 167 . 130
Adjustod wakghtod average numbor of ordinary shares 1,313 3,820 3,140 3,303 2,114 3,253
Earnings per ardinary share [eenls)’ 2248 2178 2580 2482 2438 2378

REP share rights are eaplamed n Mote 37, Some RSP share nghts bave not vesled and ore not cedinary sharnes bud do necerve devidends. These RSP dwvidends are
daduciad toshaw the ot afribulaie S oidrary sharsholdamn:

! The Growp has issued convertible loan capital which is expacied b corvert into crdinary shages in the future [see Nobe 20 jor further detnis]. Thess comvertible loan
cagital instiuments are all ddutive and diuted EPS & therefore caloulsted as if the mstruments hed aliesdy been converled

! Cemparatve infarmaten fas been msiabed 1o intarpombs the bonus slemant of the shars entliament afler = the waighied averags rumber of cedinary shures

162 2o d Wesgpas Gy dunuad Hepers
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 9. Average balance sheet and Interest rates

The daily average balances of the Group's inferest eaming assets and interest bearing labiities are shown balow alang with thesr interest

INCOME OF Bxpense.
Consalidated 2016
Balance Incoeme Rate  Balance
m m L &m
Assels
Interest carning assets
Recetabies due from other fnancial
Insthutions:
Australia 2542
Now Zealand 35
e ET Y T.005
Tracing securlies and financial assets
designated at tair value:
Australin 28,077
Mew Zealand 52
Owersaas 4772
Avaiable-for-sals securiSes:
Australia 6,574
New Zealand 2886
CRErecas 2040
Reguiatory deposis;
LEner oversean 1047
Losns and other rocehabies':
Augtralia S02.474
My Zesalarad 63,349
Cheeisassd 8.3
Total interest eaming assets and intoresi
o GA3B14
Mon-interest eaming assets
Cadh, recaicabies due from olher irancal
inassulions and reguialory deposits 1,970
Derivalve financial instruments 49,400
Lifi insurance atsets 11,590
Al cther assets’ 51,929
Total han-interest saming assets Coaame e
Total assets Comasss 0 7eaTey

014

Average  Inleresi  Average
Rate  Balance Incem Rate
% &m m £
2.5 2433 =1 5
7 L 5 LR
03 5151 19 o4
29 A287T 1,228 T
16 4,358 132 30
15 10,134 124 12
s wan 1,230 45
45 2384 nor 45
40 134 43 36
10 1368 18 13
50 AT4.5TD 25488 54
60 99240 3,440 58
15 250578 ki 13
4T 4T E2 Era ] 80

1513

26 866

15,087

45 496

8762

TITA24

" Losns and oihar mcaivablas are 22ed net of provisians lor mpasmand chanes on loane Diher teceovablas mcluce caah and halances win cential backs and athet

intaris| aarning aseuls,

7 includes peopay and equipmant. irdangibles, deferred Lax, non-inlanest Beaning kcans relating to morgage coffied accounts and ofher sEsels.

20t Weengpaae: Girnngy Avinual Brporr
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Note 9, Average balance sheet and (nteresi rates [continued)

Consolidated 201 2015 014
g-l'ﬂ Expensa Rate  Balance  Expense Rate  Balance  Expense Rate
sm im £ sm m Y sm m k]
Liabilities
Interesi bearing Rabilities
Payables due o alher hrancel nstilubons
Australia 11,83 7 21 I02s 250 24
Hew Featand 584 14 24 547 1 0
Cverseas sa7 43 o8 4.rat E 0B
Deposits and ofther bormowings:
Australia IGT AT BEG 25 Mragh 9,650 8
Haw Sealand 45550 1643 6 42444 1453 34
Oversean 30,160 Fall or 28347 196 or
Loan capital
Augstralia 10,858 452 45 BT 424 49
Overseas ™= 43 57 1358 (=i 4.8
Othes imeresd bearing fabiBes
Aussiralia 184,075 5856 36 151742 5,824 8
heew Zealand 12,842 a1 51 12064 552 4.5
Oversean Tig 3 04 2817 41 18
Tatal interest Bearing liabilities and
interest expense 640,628 18,028 28 B0ESS] 18,706 11
Hon-interest bearing liabilitics
Depoaits and payabies due io ather
financial institutions:
Australa 20,5448 ot -]
How Sealand LN R
Cverseas 1,081 812
Dervatiee financial insrumants §1.608 Mz
Lita insuranca pabcy katilties 10,035 12350
Al other babilfes® 145 14T 11,894
Total nan-interest bearing liabilities LT L [ Y- 83232
Tota sbilties s team B0 785
Shareholders” aquity 49,351 46ATT
Mof-contnaling inberests 854 862
Total oquity Cosman man 3w
Total Nabilities and equity | omasss 7eaTes 737,124
" Inchude ned smpact of Treaswry balance shee! management actvises.
' include other labiities, provisions, ourment and deferred fax labalites.
164 J008 Wientpes Sirougs dnsisi Mpors
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 8. Average balance sheet and Interest

rates (continued)

Met inarest ncome may vary from year to year due bo changes in the voluma of, and interest reles associated with, inlerest earmng assats and
interest baaring kabdiies. The lable below allocates the change in nat inberest incame between changes in volume and interest rate for those

assats and liabilites.
Calculation of variances

=  Volume changes anre determined based on the movements in average essel and liability balances.
*  Interest rale changes are determingd based on the change in interest rate associated with those assets and liabilities.

Where vanances anse dus 1o a combination of voluma and intorest rate changes, the absclste doflar value of each change is allocated in

proportion o thesr impact on the 1otal change,
Consalitated

£m
Interest eaming assets
Receivables due fiam ofher Brancal instibulions:
Austraka
Mew Zealard
Crverseas
Trading secunties and financial assets designated at fair value:
Australa
Mew Zealand

Awnilabie-lor-5aie securlies

Total  Volume

15
Change Due lo
Rate
3

1 N
¥ ]
(178 (25}
{17 23
156 b
441 (248
23 *
25 &
13 £
1,458 {1,717}
218 130
EL L
2,004 1,957)
8 42}

1 2
5 i
A {1,461}
106 B
8 6
105 {37}
(29) &
473 (A1)
i} BB
(30} (8
1,128 (1,804}
L] (210
118 (21)
] 78
arm {153}

Talal

{6
21

10

{10355
150
15

&

108
()
(678)

511

1T

it Wenipae (aronge Annuai Beperr
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FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Accounting policy

R e

Purchases and sakes of financaal asseats, except for loans and receivables, are recognised on trade-date; the date cn whech the Group commats
fa purchase or sell the assel. Loans and receivables are recognised on selfiement date, when cash is advanced 1o the bormowers,

Financial liabilibes are recognesed when an obligaton arises.

Classification and measurement

The Group classifies its financal assels in the following categoes: financial assets at feir value through income statement, derivative financial

instuments, loans and receivables and avadable-for-sabe securites. The Group has nol classified any of its financial assets as hedd-to-maturity
ivesiments.

Tha Group classifies significant financial liabilities in the following categories: payables due to other financial institutions, deposits and othar
bormowings, other financial liabilites a1 fair value through incomsa statement, dedvative financial instruments, deb isswes and Ioan capital,

Financial assets and financial kabities measured al fair value through income statement are recognised Initafly at fair value. All other financial
assets and financal liabilites ane recogresed indially at fir vabue plus directly attributable ransaction costs:

The accounting policy for each category of financial asset or financial Eabiity mentioned above is set out in the note Tor the: nelevant ibem.
The Group's policies for determining the fair value of financial assets and financial lkabities are set out in Note 23,

Derecogmifian

Financia! assets are derecognesad when the fights to receive cash fows from the asas) have expired, or when the Group has either tranaferned
it rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has asswmed an obligabon to pay the received cash fliows in full under a ‘pass through'
amangemant and transferred substantally all the risks and rewards of ownership.

Thare may be situations wiene the Group has panially transfered the risks and rewards of ownership but has nedther transfermed mor retained
subsiantialy ai (he riaks and rewards of ownarship. In such situstions, the ssset continues 1o be recognesed on the balance shest 1o the extent
of the Group’s continuing invotvemant in the asset.

Financial liabilites are derecognised when the obligation is discharged, cancelled or expires. Where an existing financial Eability is raplaced by
anciher from the same kender on subsiantially different terms, or the lerms of an existing liability are substantially moddied, the exchange of

modification is trealed a5 a derecognition of the ongnal liability and the recognition of a new liability, with the difference in the respective
camying amounts racognisad in the income stalement.

Mote 10. Receivables due from other financial institutions

Accounting policy

Receivables due from other financial nstitutions. ane recognised indially at fair valee and subseguently at amonised cost using the effective
intarast raie method.

Consolidated Parent Entity
Sm Fial] 2015 e Fiak]
Condult assels’ 935 823 - -
Cash collateral T.128 T 602 6441 7,586
Irfleebank bsnding 1.887 1,158 1,804 1,155
Total recaivables due from other fimancial imsEibulions 9,951 8,583 8,325 B.Td1
" Fuithes informabion on conduil assels o dedosed in Nole 25, Conduil asssts ame only sraitable o meel i pondial lshd drich d in
Mole 18
166 St Wrdpas Ciropge Ao Kopary
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 11, Trading securities and financial assets designated at fair value

Accounting policy
Trad B

Trading secunties include actively fraded debl (government and other) and equity instruments and those acquired for sabe in tha near term.

As part of its tradng activities, the Group also lends and bomows securites on & collateralised basis. Securites kent remain on the Group's
balance shest and securities borrowed are not reflected on the Group's balance shesl, as the risk and revands of ownership remain with the
indtial holder. Whara cash is provided as collateral, the amount advanced to or recaived from thind padies is recopnised as a recetvabla in *Othar

asseis” or as @ borrowing in “Other kabdities™ respectively.

Gains and losses on trading securities are recognised in the income statement. Interest recesved from government and other delbt securities is
recognised in net meres! mcome (Note 3) and dividends on equity securibes ane recognised n non-inbenest income (Nobe 4).

Securties purchased under agreements fo resell (reverse repos’)

Securites purchased under agreemeants io resell are nol recognised on the balance sheet as Wesipac has not obtained the risks and rewards
of ownership, The cash consideration paid is recogniged as an asset. Reverse repos which are part of a trading portfiolo are designated at fair
value. Gains and losses on these financial assots ane recognised i non-intenest income. Inferest received under these agroements is

recognised in daras! incoma.
Dther financial assats designaled af fair valus

Ddher financsa! assets designated at fair value sither: contain an embaedded dedvative, are managed on & fair value basis, or are hodd at fair
valus o reduce or aliminale an accountng mesmaich. Gains and lossas on these financial assets are recognised as non-intefest incomea.

Interest recenad fram these ather financial Bssats = recognised n iMerest income.

A portiolio of fived rate bills dessynaded at fair value to reduce an accounting msmalch have, due bo thesr natute, been presentad in loans (refer

HNote 13).

Consolidated Parent Entity
$m 2018 2015 4 2016 2015
Trading securities 15288 Fl=R 36 84 13,358 18272
Securilies purchased under agreement o resell 320 asaz BATS A50 3,942
Oiher Bnancial assets desipnabed at fair value 2820 3302 27453 2,044 2042
Total trading securities and financial assets designated at fair value 21,1‘ 27454 45 909 18,552 24 896
Trading securities mcluded tha following:

Consolidated Farent Entity
Sm 2016 2015 2014 2018 2015
Gopsrnment and semi-govemment securibes Qa7 125845 AT 8501 11,947
Qther dobl sequnies 5960 (8L 1518 4,596 B.IEh
Equity sacurities T 20 44 T 20
Daher 54 =0 43 54 o0
Total trading securities 15,288 FUR L JseE 13,258 16272
Other financial asseis dessgnated al fair value included:

Cansoldated Parant Entity
Sm Figl-l Pl Fich L} 2018 Fi E]
Oéher dabl securifies 2319 2,800 447 1,889 2531
Exuity secifilies 201 402 08 | 55 111
Total other financial assets deskgnated a inir value 2,620 3302 2153 2,044 2,642

167
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Mote 12. Available-for-sale securities

Accounting policy
Available-for-sale debl (governmant and ather) and egquety securibies ane hald at fair value with gaing and lesses recognised in athar
comprehensive income excepd for the following amounts mcognised in the income statement:

*  Interest on debt secunties;
* Dividends on aquity securities; and
*  |mpairmant charges.

Tha curmslative gain or loss recognised in other comprehansive incoma is subseguently recognised in the income statement whan the
insstrument s disposed.

At gach reporting date, the Group assesses whether any available-for-sale securibes ane impasned, Impasrment exists if one or more events
have occumed which have a negabive impact on the security's estimaled cash flows.

For debl mstruments, evidence of impairment includes significant financial difficulties or adverse changes in the payment stabus of an issuer.
For equity securites, a significant or prodonged declne in the fair value of the security balow its cost s considered evidence of impairment.
If imparment exsts, the cumulabive koss s removed from other comprehensive income and recognised in the ncomea statemeant. Any

SUbBgLen] reveraals of Mmpairment on debl securits are al8s recognsad in tha income staament. Subsegient revarsal of imgadnmant
charges on equity insiruments is not recognised in the income stalement wntil the instrumant is disposed.

Consolidated Parent Entity
§m 208 215 2014 206 2015
Avallable-for-sale securilkes
Governmen| and semi-govemment securities 46,255 41,112 22573 43,086 38,1832
Other debt securites 14323 13872 1324 1285 203
Exquity securties' BY 4 210 44 bt
Total available-for-saks securitios 60,655 54,833 36,024 55,161 50,344

" Curlain egaly securies oo mossured ol coal Because their ar value canncl b rehably measured (thore is mo scive markel snd queted prices are nof avadabie) 2018
58 malion {20415 $33 millon, 2014: 5106 mion)

The foliowing lable shows the matuities of the Group's avaiabledor-sale securibies and thes weighted-average veld as at 30 Seplermber 2018
Thede are no tax-axempl securites.

Wiihin Creag 1 Yiear Oeear 5 Yoars Cradi No Specifie Weighed
1 Youar o 5 Yaurs i 10 Years 18 Yoara Malusriny Tolal  Averags
28 im % im * S = m % im % &m L
Carrying amount
Gorvemmani and semi- 11344 28% 2871 18% 11,838 IR Y. 3%
(PO THTISNE St
Dihir dedd socuniss 2183 2 11.683 11% sar 9% L . m 3%
LY L f, . ¥ . X i 3 3 87 " AT
Taisl by maturity 13,487 a8 12,485 . Ll 60855

The madurity profile is determingd based upon contractual terms for avalable-for-sale insiruments,
Included n avadabie-for-sale securnbes (above) and radeng securibis and fingncial assets designated al Tair value (Nobe 11) ane:
= LIS Govemment treasury notes of $5 593 million (2015; 56473 million, 2014; 54,559 million); and

= Total holdings of debt securities from the Tollowing entites, whene the aggregate book value exceeds 10% of equily attributable 1o
Wiestpac's ownirs:
- Dweensland Traasury Corporation of $13,178 million;
- NSW Treasury Corporation of $9, 731 million; and
‘Western Australia Treasury Corporation of $8,032 million.

188 2t Westpae Eirmgr dnnnai Bepear
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 13, Loans

Accounting policy

Loans afe nancial assets inikally recognised at [ vadee plus directly atifibutable ransaction costs. Excepl for a partfolio of fixed rate bills {sas
below), loans are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rale method and are presenad net of any provisions for
impairmant.

Loan products that have both mortgage and deposit facilibes are presented gross on the balance sheet, segregating the asset and labiity
companent, because they do not meet the criteria 10 be offset. Interest eamed on these products is presented on a net basis in the income
statement as this reflects how the customer is changed.

Financa leases, where the Group acts as lessor, are also incleded within loans. Thesa are leases where substantally all the risks and rewards
of the leased asset have been transfemed to the lessee, Finance income is recognised on a basis refiecting a constant rate of retum on the net
invesiment in the finance lease. The net investrment of a finance lease is the present value of future cash flows on the lease. Gioss future cash
flows are discounted using the interest rabe implicit in the lease 1o determine their present value.

The Inan poticko is disaggregated by location of booking office and product type, as foows,

Comsolidated Pasent Entity
$m 2018 2015 2018 M5
Australia

Housing 404100 375548 A04_173 AT5 826
Pareonal (laares and cards) 22,835 22,304 18,189 16,321
Businsss 150,209 145 481 1ikd 562 138,478
Margir erading 1,912 1,880 1912 1987
Other ipa 112 108 12
Tetal Ausiralia 579,244 245 48 560,954 32,724
Mew Zealand

Heusing 43,035 38,351 - .
Pearsonal (laars and cards) 1,865 1,800 . .
Business 274880 23,485 336 R
Ceher 96 a3 A .
Tatal Mew Zealand 72,489 B,728 28 128
DMheT GVerseas

Trace fnance ‘2,358 5630 2354 5530
Other 11,158 11,321 BB0S o .BaT
Tatal oihir overseas 13,517 16,960 12,159 15,496
Tatal lsans 65,258 626,344 S48 548 548
Provtsions b impaimment chasges on Ioans (refer o Mobe 14) (3,330) {3,028} R0 [2.473)
Tatal net laans' 81,928 £21.316 50738 846,078

Imcluded in nol loans was §5 562 millon (2015 §7.006 miiicn) of feed rato bds designated at far vale io reduce an sccountng mismaich, The change n tair valuo of
fizpd rale bdls anrbutable & credil ek ecogniad during Bhe year was 312 million (2015 521 milion] for bolh e Group and Parent Entty. The curmlstive chargs in
fiair valus of the fond rate Dils atinbutabls io-credt sk was @ docrease of 529 million (2015 541 millon decrease) for both e Group and Farent Entity,

Joil e Weriper Gironp Anmnl Repert 169
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Note 1 Loans ntmued)

Loans inchuded the foliowing finance lease receivables:

Consolidated Fanent Entity

om il 2015 2018 25
Gross vestmant in inance leases, recenvable

Dui within one yoar T45 T43 400 388

Dwie afer one pear bul nol laber than s years a,342 4 BEE 2,107 2228

Dwue afar five pears 280 418 187 303
Ulivesiarriestt Buluire Minanee incoms on franos lssses (T8} {A04) {455} {315)
Het investment in linancs eases 50268 2,548 2,604
Mocurnilated allwance for uncollectable minemum lease payments Ty {10 {3) ™
Het investment in finance eFses after accumislated allowance #,051 50168 2,845 2547
The net investment in finance ieases may be analysed as foliows.

Due within one year nmr T3 483 ans

Dwe aker one year bul not laber than fve years 3T 4,000 2,308 1981

Dwe aher five yoars nr 313 T 8
Total net investment in finance leases 4,658 5,026 2,548 2,504
170 Jint 6 Westpee Girowp Anmsal Biport
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 13, Loans (coantinued)

The following table shows leans presanted based on thair industry classificabion:

Consolkdated

sm 2016 205 2014 2013 2012
Australia _

Accmmodation, cafes and resaurants 750 7,600 7447 7,108 7,106
Agimeiiure, loresly and fshng B.008 7.741 7.224 7,304 7540
Censtruction 8200 6,114 6416 6,040 6,313
Finanece and insuraros 17,578 18,054 14,644 13,250 13,101
CGavernmenl, administratan and delence 1,410 784 T84 881 930
Marufaciuing 0328 8538 o260 0415 10,651
Miming 2889 4441 3,292 2,338 1,836
Property. property senices and business sendces B1IET £9,337 55,150 49,030 47184
Sarvces 13,347 11,756 10,874 a.m8 EELH
Trace 16,626 16,038 15,616 14,619 15,068
Trarsport and storags 8,085 10,002 9,330 8,888 89,354
Utiles 4006 3,540 3 3,002 3230
Retail lending 418729 390,592 365,822 30,130 328,100
Oihar 2915 2,009 2114 2416 2708
Total Australia 570244 545,655 511,255 AT4 144 463,014
How Zealand

ACOHrmonation, cafes and resisurants 610 541 435 455 438
Agricuiture, lorestry and fshing B.027 i3m0 6473 6,130 &27F
Constniction 1203 1,700 1,064 1,995 1,148
Finance and msurands D286 2,46 1,674 1,714 1,680
Government, acministration and defence AT 02 354 GO0B 525
Marufactring 2747 2 554 2,206 2066 1,695
Miniing 285 425 502 478 190
Property, property serdces and business services 14 488 13,131 12,018 10,853 8,248
Services w 2.3 2,073 2479 21
Trade 3,558 Ll ] 2473 2,824 2845
Transport and storags 1450 1,340 1,041 1,088 1,008
Utilses 1671 1,008 1,063 1177 1,061
Retail lpnding 32182 T e 26,351 34,463 20,178
Cther 263 g 138 45 n
Total Hew Zealand 72405 B3,729 58.4T0 55,585 43,245
Owerscas

Acoommodation, cafes and mestaurants 118 111 127 130 158
Agneutture, forestry and fishing _'I! sGe 455 ane 58
Censtruction 53 247 120 72 r
Finance and insurance 2167 4297 2,006 1,246 a6
Govoernmaent, Ao and defl 4 130 35 3 8
Marmifaciing 2818 3,648 2,686 2418 1,787
Mining 535 e 1,617 Bs? 50
Property, property seraces and BUsiness senices 1089 B2 492 362 irz
Serdces ] 182 242 172 73
Tride 3463 2 B9 3,248 2611 1,768
Trarsport and sioragps 1,188 1,000 oD 440 554
Utilises 47 T22 o1 99 161
Retail lending 1120 1,191 1,111 0] SaE
Other - T a2 63 ar
Total overseas 13597 16,560 13,791 10,077 7.020
Tatal leans 865258 626,344 503,518 539,806 518,279
Proishons for impalmment charges on loans (3.330) [3.028) (3,73h (3.642) (3,834}
Total net loans 661926 623,116 580,343 538,164 514,445

Hid Wesipae Grougs Annmal Beport 1™
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Mote 13, Loans (continued)

Parent Entity

§m 25
Australia

Agcommadation. cafes and restaurants 7530
Agneutiure, foresiry and hshing 7.503
Consinuction 5115
Finance ard insurands 15,006
Gevernmenl. adminisirabon and defence mar
Marwfaciuring 8,084
Mining 4,285
Propesty, properly serdces and business senices 57,556
Services 11,067
Trade 15372
Trarsport and siorags 8,308
Utilibes 351
Retail innding 384 395
Qihar 1,338
Tolal Australia 532,724
Mew Zealand

A wdation, cafes and -
Agneuiture, Toresdny and fishing Fi
Consinuction 5
Finance and nsurands -
Geovnrmment, agmindstra®on and defence 1
Marufacturing 80
Mining "
Peopedty, properly serdess Brd business senices T
Sarvices 3
Trads MEB
Transport and slofage 2
Litilbes -
Retail lending -
Oéhet -
Tatal New Zealand .
Chef overseas

Acoommodation, cafes and reslaurans 23
Agncuiture, foreetry and shing ST
Conslruction il |
Finance and insurance 4,251
Gopernmenl_ agministra%ion and defence 130
Marwfaciuring 387
Mining T
Proparty. propery seraces and business senices 884
Sorvices 144
Trade 2752
Transgort and starage a3
Lililaas oz
Raetail lending BT
Omer 75
Total othar overseas 15,496
Tatal lcans 548 548
Prosions for ampaiment charges on Ioans 12.473)
Tatal net loans 548,078

172 206 Witpera: Giroge Amusal Bepsors
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 1 Loans antinued)

The following table shows the consobdated contractual maturity distribution of all loans by type of customer as at 30 Seplemier 2016

Consolidated 2016
m Lip 1o 1 Yaar 1te 5 Yoars Over 5 Yoars Tatal
Loans by type of customer in Ausiralia’
Agcommadation. cafes and restaurants 2,500 4591 558 T.750
Agiicutiure, foresiny and habeng 2006 4,307 a3 B.006
Consiniction 14432 3,806 1,042 6,290
Finance ard insurancs Tiv2 5750 4 604 17.526
Governmenl, adminisiralbon and defence 1386 T 55T 1470
Marufaciuring 3,120 d4,791 1417 | 8,328
Mg 52 1,530 1,509 3,695
Propierty, propery SEraces and Business serioes 20204 3212 861 61,187
Seraces 23278 648 2423 1347
Trace 6.2 B 562 1832 15,026
Trarsport and slorage 1434 623 2008 5,065
Utiirses 264 255 903 4,026
Retall iending 17848 42023 357 957 418,725
Other 1,326 826 123 (2ITS
Total Australia 67,600 127,040 3B4, 586 5TD.244
Total overscas 22094 182115 44,803 BE.M2
Tatal leans 80,603 145,264 420350 665,256
Eoma marligage | G b0 weith | Bankng relstorships o nchied m loaes oo S peads calngoenad iy Tha mdusing of e sssocisied Business
Consolideted 2016 2015
Laans at Loans at Loans at Loans at
Wariable Fixed Wariable Fixed
Interest Imterest Inlerest Interest
Sm Rates Rates Taotal Rates Rates Total
Interest rate segmontation of Group loans maturing
after ane year
By alficés in Auslralia I'I?.m .80y 511635 Fik 307 A7 750 482 068
By offices overseas 19,005 44,013 63,018 18,641 36,037 56 678
Total loans maturing after ane year 438,713 135,920 574,653 412048 125,796 538,744
ot Weitpe Earoiif Aniiiil Mopast 173
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Note 14. Provisions for impalrment charges

Accounting policy

The Group recognises bwo types of impairment provisions for ifs loans, being provisions for loans which ane:

+  individually assessed lo be impained, and

+  collectively assessed to ba impaired.

MNote & explains how impairmant changes ane determined.

The Group assesses impainment as follows:

= individually for loans thal exceed specified thresholds. Where the loans are assessed as impaired, individually assessed provisions will be
resgognised; and

»  ff an individually assessed loan s nol mpaired, it 18 then included in a group of koans with samilar sk charactenstics and, along with those
kxans bebow the specified thresholds noled above, collactively assessad for impairment. If there is objectve evidence that the growp of
kzans = collectively impaired, collectvely assessed provisions will be recognised.

Critical accounting assumptions and estimates

The mathodclogy and assumptions used for estimating future cash flows ane reviewed regulady by the Group to reduce differences between

impairment provisions and actual koss expenance.

Individual componeant

Key judgements include the business prospects for the customer, the realisable value of collateral, the Group's possion relative bo other

claimanis, the releabilty of customer information and the likely cost and duration of recovering tha koan.

Judgemenis can change with time as new informabon becomes available or as koan recovery sirategées evolve, which may result in revisions io

the impairment provigion,

Colisclive componant

Hey judgaments include eshmated loss rafes and their relaled emergence pariods. The emargance pariod for each koan type is delarmined

thraugh studses of loss emergence patierns. Loan files are reviewed to identify the average time peniod batween observable loss indicatcr

vints and the loss bacoming identfiable.

Actual credil losses may differ matesally from reported loan impairment provisions due to uncaetainbes mcluding inerest rates and their affect

on consumer spending, unemployment levels, payment behaviour and bankruptcy rates.

Corsalidated FParenl Enlity
S 2me6 215 214 2018 2015
Individually sssessed proviskons
Cipaning balance [0 BT 1,364 543 718
Provwisions raised rig i (50 ] o 457
Virile-backs {210} (247} {433 (AL {274}
Viriie.offs (287} (445} {TOB) (267) (338)
inderest acgximent (13 (er ) (34} (13 [24)
Oilher adjustments L] - {8} nr 3
Closing balance &tig (¥ g7 752 543
Collectively assessed provisions
Opening balance 283 2614 2,585 2,203 2148
Provisicns raised T4 B15 508 510 521
Wirite-offs (902} (Taay (Tod) (Eaz) (B2T)
Inderest acstmont 192 190 188 156 156
Diher pcdusiments a5 ar ar 1" 5
Closing balance M 2,863 2614 2188 2,203
Tatal provisions o impasmmeni charges on loans and
credit commitmenis 3802 aa3r 3,481 2,950 2 746
Less prosisions for eredit commitments (refas to Nede 28) (272) (304} {308y (240 (273
Tetal provisions for impaimment charges on loans 3,330 3028 3173 2,710 2,473
174 S0 Wimipese Caronage il Rirpaors
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 14, Provisions for Impalrment charges (continued
The following table presents provisions for impairment charges on kbans by industry classification for the past five years:

Consolidated 2016 s 2014 M3 i vl
% m : ] 3m % &m % im L]

g

Individually sssessed provisions by industry
Australia

Accommaodabon, cales and restaurants ﬂ 1.1 n 1.1 47 14 59 1.5 53 1.2
Agnculture, farestry and fishing 2 X} 23 a7 47 1.4 B 20 46 1.1
Construction 3 o8 0 08 81 148 1] 1.7 Ta 1.7
Fnange and insurance i85 Q4 & or F2) ot 4 1] ] ha
Manufacturing 120 34 41 1.2 36 14 108 27 116 27
Manmng 41 11 1 [ 18 o4 4 a1 F 0
Proparty, propery services and business sorvices 340 05 224 (] 83 B 478 0.9 518 122
Serices 18 04 20 a8 iz og 43 1.2 121 29
Trade 62 17 k] 1.2 o 20 116 28 ar 21
Transpor and slorage i 04 54 18 12 o3 45 1A 47 11
kb - - E 2 R | = -] 22 05
Relad [anding 57 16 57 7 60 17 T8 18 67 18
Cithr 4 a1 3 a1 2 o & 0.2 7 o2
Total Australis 752 w0y 353 16.8 a1 189 1,089 ] 1,187 283
Mow Tealand

Accommadalion, cales and restaurants - - - - 1 - 5 0
Agnculture, foreatry and fishing 11 0.3 L} 02 B o2 7 a4 20 HE
Camatruction 1 - 1 1 0.2 2 0
Finance and inswancs = = - - - - a oz ] 02
hEanufasturing k"] ok a1 10 3 og -] 0.2 16 04
Mining 14 a4 13 o4 kL] 1.0 aw 0g " .
Property. property senices and business services E 3 0% 41 1.3 EL 1.1 n 1.8 ne 7
Services 2 a1 2 [/} 1 = 40 10 a5 oA
Trade 1 - i 2 o1 2 a1 3 o
Transport and storage - = 1 = = - -
LMdbes - - - - 1 - - E
Retail lending 4 Q1 L} 0.2 10 na b 04 14 03
Total Hew Zealand ] 7 107 iz 128 16 07 52 20 52
Total other overseas 18 0.5 L] 1] EL] 14 ] 1.7 53 12
Total individually assossed provisions “ 41 BED 201 B6T 249 1,364 HE 1,470 T
Total collectively assessed provisions ‘2733 TSR 2663 T™MA 2614 751 2,585 B55 2T 853
Total pravisions for impalmmant charges and credi

commitments 3602 1000 3332 000 3481 1000 3948 1000 4241 1000

S0 Wimipese Caronage il Rirpaors 175
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Note 14, Provisions for Impalrment charges (continued)

The following table shows details of loan write-offs by ndusiry classificatons for the past five years:

Consolkdated
m 206 205 o014 bk ] 2012
Write-ofis
Australla
Acoommadation, cafes and resiBurants {17} (40 (26) 31) (24}
Agneuiure, Toresiny ard fahng {12 {35} {B0) 30 {11}
Consinichion (20) (40) {37 {46) {106}
Financa and insurancs {13 [4 4] {10 [14) (11}
Marufaciuring (21} (20 {&5) (509 [45)
Mining 118} {17 [4) {5 i1
Propesty, property serdces and business services (&7} {174} 232 {340) 453}
Serdces [38) [y 23 {58} {41}
Trade {30y (56) 79 15%) [53)
Transport and slarage i48) (24} 143 i18) 1]
Lt s {1 [F4] ] & [33)
Ratall landing {B3) 1854) i6063) 1545) (%47}
et (13) (13 4] (#) [nn
Total Australia 19 {1,110} {1.209) (1,217) {1,423
Hew Zealand
Acoommodation, cafes and nestaurants - - [ (1) {2)
Agnculture, forestry and ishing {1} [r] (A1) (7} [23}
Construction (1} . (%) (4} 1
Finance and ingurance - - 110 13) 12
Marufactring * [8}] )] )] ne
Mning - (28} [R01)] - (L]
Property, property serdces and Dusiness senvices {'I.lj {18) 1) (24 1105}
Seewices - {1} 137} (5 {5}
Trace (1 ) () i) i3
Tramtport and sharags - . . (1 1)
Liliirses = - = = N
Retail lending (54) (55) [EL] {48) (59
Oher {1 - . E (1)
Tatal New Zealand {67} (118} (168} {178) (2
Total oihes overssas 3 {18) 131 (4 [57)
Tatal write-offs [1,189) {1,238} {1,408 11,399) {1,708
WWnibe-alts W relatsn i

Collectively assessed provisions (202} (703 7o2) (708 {756}

Individually assessed provisions (287} (445} ron) (Bat) (B52)
Tatal write-ofis (1,189 [1,238) {1,408) {1,388 [1,708)
176 oo Wanpac Giroge Anniad Hepory
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Notes to the financial statements

Provisions for Impalirment charges (continug |

The following table shows detalls of recovernies of loans by industry ciassHications for the pasi five years:

Consolkdated
sm 206 205 o014 bk ] 2012
Recoveries

Australla

ACCOMModation. cafes and resBurans
Agrciifture, orestry and Rahing

Consinichion

Financa and insirans

Marwfacluring

Mining

Property, property serices and business senices
Seraces

Trade

Trarsport and storags

Uhilites

Ratail iending

Ot

Taotal Ausiralis

Tatal New Zealand

Total oiher overseas

o
B L b i

TR 4 &1

113
18

-

A el Sane,. B a,

Total rocovarias 13 108 T8 104
Total write-offs [1,188) (1,238) {1.408) 11,359 [1,708)
Het write.offs and recoveries 1,052 (1,107} (1.302) 1,323 [1,604)

Note 15. Life Insurance assets and life insurance llabilities

Accounting policy

The Group conducts its life insurance business in Australia primarily through Westpac Life Insurance Services Limited and its subsidiaries,
which are separate statutory funds and registered under the Life nsurance Act 1995 (Lifa Act) and; in New Zealand through Westpac Life-N2Z-
Limited which are separate statulory funds licensed under the Insuranca (Prudential Supervision) Act 2010.

Life fnsurance assels

Life insurance assets, including investrments in funds managed by the Group, are designated at fair value through income statement. Changes
in fair value are recognised in non-interest income. The determination of fair value of life insurance assets invohies the same judgements as
other financial assets, which are descnbed in the critical accounting assumptions and estimales in Nole 23,

The Life Act places restrictions on life insurance assets, including that thay can only be used:

*  to mest the liabilities and expenses of that fund;

* o @cquire investments to further the business of the fund; or

= @5 a distribution, when the fund has met ils solvency and capital sdeguacy requiremenls.

Lita bl

Life insurance abdities prirarity consst of ife investmant contract liabilities and kife insurance contract liabillies, Claims inturred in respect of
life investmant contracis are withdrawals of customar deposits. and ane necognised as a raduction in life insurance liabilities.

Life investrment contract Labififes

Life invesiment confract liabilties are designated at fair value through income statement. Fair value is the higher of the valuation of ife
insurance assets linked to the [ife investment contract, or the minimum current surrender vabue (the minimum amount the Group would pay toa
policyholder i their policy is voluntarily terminated before it malures or the insured event occurs), Changes in fair value are recognised in non-
inberest income.

The value of lite insurance contract liabilibes = calculated using the margin on services methodology (MoS), specified in the Prudential
Standand LPS 340 Visluation of Policy Liabilifes.

2ot Wstpee Girgp Al Repost 177
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MaoS accounts for the associated risks and uncartainties of each type of life insurance coniract writlen. Al each reporting date, planned profil
margins and an estimate of fulure lisblities are calcidated. Profit margins are released 1o non-interest income over the perod that life insurance
i pravided to policyholders (Maote 4). The cost incurred in acquining specific insurance contracts is deferred provided that thase amounts are
recoverable out of planned profit margins. The defermed amounts are recognised as a reduction in life insurance policy liabilities and are
amonised o non-interest income over the same period as the planned profit margins,

External unit halder labities of managed investment schemes
The life insurance statutory funds include confrolling interests in managed immestment schemas which are consolidated. Whan the managed
Investmeant scheme |s consolidated, the extemal unit halder liabllities are recognised as a liability and included in life insurance liabilities, They

are designated ol fair value through income staterment.

Critical sccounting assumptions and estimates

Thie kiry faclors that affect the estimation of life insurance liabilities and ralated assets an:

*  the cost of providing benafits and administenng contracts;

= maonality and morbidity expenence, which includas policyholder banefits anhancements;

= disconfinuance rates, which affects the Group's ability to recover the cost of acquinng new business over the life of the contracts; and
*  the discount rate of projectad future cash flows.

Reguiaton, competiion, intenes! rates, taxes, secunties market conditons and general economic condiions also affect the estimation of fife
insurance kabities

Life insurance asseis

Consolkdated

Sm Fig]} 25
Inostements hold directly and in unit trusts

Equities 4,403 4,350
Dell securmes B.625 7448
Property TE3 B2%
Lamns T 51
Other 361 855
Tatal life iInsurance assols 14,102 13,125

There were no e msurance assets in the Parent Entity as at 30 Septamber 2016 (2015: ndl),

Life insurance liabilities

Consolidated Life Investment Life Insurance

Reconciliation of movements in policy Hahilities Contracts Contracts Total

&m Faidli] H15 Farh [i] 15 2016 2015
Cpening batance 12385 10,378 (B36) [T41) 11,558 637

Morvements in policy liabiities refiected in the income

atalemant 4156, 463 a7 {55) are 368

Coniract goninbubions. recogrsed n poloy kabiltes TED ars - - 780 ars

Confract withdrawats recognised in policy liabililies {1052} {1.183) - 11.052) (1183
Coniract lees, expenaes and tax recovenes {112} (128) - 1124 (1294
Change ifi @abamal unl hodders of Mmanaged Fresbment

schiemes BoT 1991 - - o7 158

Clasing balance 13234 12,395 [B73) [B36) 12,381 11,558

Thaere were no e insurance liabilibes in the Parent Entity as at 30 Seplermber 2018 (2015 nil).

178 Yt Wengpar Girnnge dnmal Beport
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Notes to the financial statements

MNote 16, Payables due to other financial institutions

Accounting policy

Payables due to other financial msiiuticns ane recognised indially al far vadus and subsequently at amonised cost usng the affective inberest
rate mathod.

Secunily repurchase agreemants

\Where securitbes ane sold subject to an agreemant to ruptm:hasu at a predabermined price, they remain recognised on the balance sheet in their
original category (i.e. ‘Tradng securities’ of ‘Avaiablefor-sale

Themhmmdwﬂmmlmamdmalhhhwrmmwmﬂmmi.mwmw:mmmm
at fair vahee and recognised as part of 'Cther financial Rabdities at fair value through income statement’ (refer 1o Mote 18) whara they are
nmuo:idaspartulu"ﬂmwﬂﬁn:mummwmmamdmmummmwmh'l'-'nwhludmloulhv

Consalidated Pasent Entity
&m 2018 2015 218 2015
Cash collateral 1,615 #0837 1,557 345
Otfuhans cenlral bank deposts 5,403 3,022 5403 3022
irlesbark besrewng 002 5271 GO0BEZ 5265
Sacurity repurchase agresmants' 5,009 5501 5,009 5501
Tatal payables due 1o other financial institutions 8208 ETI ] 18441 18133

Tha carmyng viius of e telnhed sscurftieg’ sasnts pladged under egurchass agnesmanis fof the Group and the Parend Enlity i 57052 milion (2015 56 586 mdlian)

2ot Wesipar firvege Annil Beporr 178

415/512



EDINETOOOO

O00OO00O00O000000000o0nognoOond(eocsrs)
Oooooood

Note 17. Deposits and other borrowings
Accounting policy

425,500

Tolal deposits and other borrowings

Deposits and other Borrowings 8l Tar value' 45,311
Depoaits and ofher borrawings al amarised cost 360,178
Total deposits and other borrowings 4325 500

' 2 yable ot y fox the Group b $44_ 526 milion (3015 $48 351 million) and for the Parent Entily i 843 270 miion

The tual
(2015 545 443 millian),

180 Fo06 Westpas: Giroepe Anoil Kot
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Notes to the financial statements

The following table shows average balances and average rales in each of the past three years for major categones of deposits:

Consolkdated
Average
Balamce
S
Bustralia
Men-irerest bearing 573
Cerificates of daposil 31,185
Other inferest bearing at call 205,880
Ciher irferesd beanng leem 130,090
Total Australia 411,847
Fversean
Moirferes! Deoring 5,051
Cerificates of deposil 16,938
Other interest beanng at call 24214
Cher inferest bearing lerm 38,435
Total overseas A2038

Ceartificates of deposil and term deposits
All cartificates of deposit issued by foreign offices ware greater than USS5100 000,

2016

Average
Rate
%

C2A%
9%

na%
19%
2%

2018 2014
Avarage  Avernge  Avernge  Average
Balance Rate Balance Rate
m b m =
20201 23 082
2 25% 31,793 2T%
189,107 20% 182,046 25%
126 891 3% 128 548 158
JHE 400 365487
4,514 3,826
16,617 D% 15,717 05%
22 42T 3.0% 20,354 Lk
awm 208, A5 7H 2 6%
B0,828 Ta,MT

The maturity profile of certificates of deposit and term deposits greater than USS5100.000 issued by Australian operations is sat out balow:

Consolidated 2016

Lasa Than
im 3 Moniha
Cerliicates of deposil greater than US5100.000 16,778
Term deposis greater than USS100.000 68,428

Betweon
I and
& Manths

12,628
26,804

Note 18. Other financial liabilities at fair value through income statement

Accounting policy

Between
1§ Months
and
1 Yesr Owver 1 Year Talal
24 123 0174
22673 11,865 130,063

Ciher financial liabilibes at fair value through ncome statement include rading securibes sold short and security repurchase agreements which

have been designated at fair valua at initial recogniton.

The accounting policy for security repurchase agreemenis is consistent with that detaded in Note 16.

Securites sold short reflect the obligation to deliver securities 1o a buyer for the sale of securibes Wesipac does not own at the time of sale but
that are promised to be delverad 1o the buyer, Securities gelivered o the buyer are usually bomowed and/or subsequently purchased

Subsequent o inital recognition, thess Rabdties ane measwed at i value with changes in fair value (excepd credit risk) recognised Brouwgh
the incorme statemant as they anse. The changa in fair valus that is attributable to credit risk is recognesad n other comprahansive Mcome
except where it would create an accounting mismatch, in which case it is recognised through the income statemend.

Interest expense ks recognised in net imerest incomse using the effective interest rate method.

Consolidated
m ik}
Sacurily repurchase agresments’ 4363
Sacurities sold shorl 308
Total eihes financial Rabilities at foir value (Rrough income statemaent m

Tha camyrg valuo of i
(2015 §8.B53 millan)

Plodged Under nepurchass ag

Farant Entity
015 016 5
B407 a2 & 407
819 389 819
0,226 43T 9,226

Ex fof the Group is 54,535 milion (2095 58,6503 millon ) end for the Parent Eniiy is 34,213 milion

At maturity, the Group is contracheally requened to pay 54,752 mabon (2015: §8.236 million), and the Parent Entity $4,371 milion (2015: §9,.226

mdlion) be holders of these financial liabilites.,

T Wengnar Giromge Annoad Beperd
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Note 19. Debt issues
Accounting policy

Debt issues are bonds, notes, commercial paper and debeniures that have been [ssued by entities in the Group. Debt isves also include
acceplances which are bills of exchange initialy accepled and discounted by the Group that have been subsequently rediscounted into the
rmarket. Bill financing provided to customers by accepting and discounting of bils of exchange is reported as part of loans.

Debt issuas are mdially measured at fair value and subsaquantly eithar measuned al amortised cost usng the affective interest rate method or at
fair valua.

Debt issues are designated at far value if they:

= reduce or eliminate an accounting mismatch; or

+  contain an embedded derivative,

They are measured at fair vakue with changes in fair value (except those due fo changes in credit risk) recognised as non-interest income.

The change in the fair vakee thad is due to credit risk is recognised in other comprehensive income except where it would create an accounbing
mismatch, in which case i is also recognised in the income statement.

Interest expense ncurred ks recognised within net interest income using the effective interest rate method.

In the: tabe belaw, the dstinction bebween short-derm (less than 12 months) and keng-lerm (greater than 12 months) debl is based on the onginal
maturity of the undelying security.

Consalidated Parent Entity
$m 2018 2015 2018 2015
Short-term debi-
Qe issuances 18831 M3 MBI 2aTD
Customer conduits' 98 33 - -
Aoneptancas 12 97 12 97
Total short-term debt 10678 35863 16645 32567
Long-orm debt: _
Covened bonds 23588 a50er 02N 401
Sanioe 106628  O7E45 | GETI0 D047
Saoiritisation 0445 12034 - .
SHuclFed fabes 423 450 - E
Total long-term debt 150,023 135191 128931 112,148
Total debt issues 169902 171,054 45576 144,715
Dbt inaues &1 T2 vakue” B3E 98 3588 G415
Desl issues af amortsed cosl 163,598 161,736 41887 135300
Tatal bt insues 160802 171,054 | 45576 144715
Furtrsnr inf LR e conduils i dacionsd i Nobe 25

The contraciual cutstandirg amown payable of maturty for the Group s 58, 185 milion (2015 50,372 million) and for the Pasent Erbty = $3 484 milion
(2005 58,483 million) Inciuded in the carryng valus of Sebi isswes @ T valun is § Geereass for cumulative changes in own coedt spraads of §185 meon (2015
£210 milion] for the Group and Paren Entity.

182 2016 Wepar (imings Ansual fepors
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Notes to the financial statements

b leot Issues (continued)

Consolidated

$m 2016 2015

Short-term debt

WS commercial paper 18,681 4043

Euro cammercial paper 248 .
1802 4043

Assal backed commercial papar by curmency):

AUD 83 823
Total assel backed commercial paper 936 B23
Acceptances 12 a7
Tatal short-lerm dekit 19,879 15,883
Long-term debt (by currency):

AUD 42 946 41,706

CHF 2294 1812

EuR 20,267 araTe

ool 12,14 7067

JPy 4333 4273

NZD A422 2841

uso €178 48,145

Oher 2829 1820
Total leng-torm debt 150,023 135,191
Consclidated
Sm e 2015 2014
Short-torm borrowings
LIS commarcial paper
Maximum amount cutstanding at any month end 3478 38,774 ELRFE]
Approximale average BMotnt autstanng 26,351 35482 330
Appraximale weighted Gverage interest rale on

Ayerage amount outslanding 0.7% 3% 03%

Clutstanding & at end of (he year 0.8% 0I% 0.3%

The Group manages foneign exchange exposwre from debd issuancas as part of its hedging activities. Further detais of the Group's hedge
accountng are i Nole 21,

Mote 20. Loan capital

Accounting policy
Leoan capital ane insiruments lssuad by the Group which qually for inciusion as regulatory | under Australian Prudential Regulaton
Authority (APRA) Prudential Standards. 2 Mwﬂhﬂﬁmﬂumuﬂﬂﬁmmﬂnmmnﬂuh
effective interest rate method . Interest expense incurmed is recognised in net interast income.
Consolidated Paront Entity
£m W16 2015 2016 M5
Additienal Thr 1 loan capital
Corvarible debentures and Trusi prodorred secunlies - TS + 785
Gorvariiblie preforende shares 1,185 1.162 1,185 1182
iWesipac capital nofes 5873 3981 BET3 3mat
Total Additional Tier 1 loan capital 6,858 5928 6,858 5920
Tier 2 loan capital
Saubomdinated noles B.485 TADS BABRS 7408
Subardinaled perpetual notes 463 S04 462 504
Tatal Tier 2 loan capital 8,947 T2 8947 M2
Tatal lean capital 15805 13840 15,805 13,840
Ji o Wendpar Gironge dnmsal Bogeari 183
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lote 20, Loan capital (continued)

Additional Tier 1 loan capital

A summary of the key ferms and commen features af cenain Additional Tier 1 (AT1) instruments are provided below',
Consolkdated and Parent Entity
Potontis! schoduled

$mi Dividendidastribition ate conversion date’  Oylional eall date’ 2018 25

Westpac convertible preference shares

ICPS)

£1,188 milion CPS {180 dary bank bl rate + 3 25% patx 31 March 2020 31 March 2014 1,185 1,183
11 - Australign corporate tax ras )

Total converlible preference shares 1,185 1,182

Westpac capital noles (WEGKN)

£1,384 mullion WCN {0 cay bank biil rale + 3.20% p.a.) x & March 2021 8 March 2018 1,375 1,372
{1 - Austraian conporate @ rawe)

51,317 mellion WON2 {50 day banik bill rate + 305% padx 23 Soplember 2024 23 Soplembaor 2022 1.302 1301
{1 - Austraian comporate tax rato) :

§1,324 millian WCN3 {90 cay bank il rale + 4.00% pa)x 22 March 2023 22 Magch 2021 1.310 1,308
{1 = Ausiraian corporale W rate)

£1,702 million WCK4 {0 day bank bill rale + 480% p.a.)x 20 Deceriber 2033 20 Dwcember 2024 1,688
{1 - Australesn corporate tax rabe)

Total Westpac capélal notes 5,673 3081

Common features of AT1 instruments tabled above

Distributon payrment conditions

Semi-annual dividends on the CPS are discretionary and only paid if the Directors determens to make a paymant, the amount does not sxceed
\Westpac's distributabée profits (unless APRA gives its pricr written approval), and APRA does not object 1o the payment of the dividend.

Quarterty disinbutions on the Wesipac capial notes are al Westpac's absolute discreton, Distributions cannot be pakd if Bwey will result in &
breach of Westpac's capial requerements uder APFA'S prodential standands; resull in Wesipac becomng, of being Bkely to bacome, insolvent;
or if APRA obpects.

Broadly, if for any reason a dividend or distnbution has not been paid in full on the relevant distribubion payment date, Wastpac must not
determine of pay any dividends on ordinary share or undertake a discretionary buy back or capdal reduction of ordinary shares, unless the
unpaid destibution is paed in full within 20 business days of the relavant distribution payment dala or in cartain other crcumstancas.

The AT1 instruments conwvert into Weslpac ordunary shares in the following circumstancas:
Schedwed Conversion

On the scheduled comversion date, provided certain conversion conditions are satisfied, if is expected that the applicebde AT instrument will be
comverted and hobders will receive & vanable rember of Wesipac ordinary shares, The converisn number of Weslies oidndiy shares is Subgect
to @8 maximum conversion number, The price at which Westpac ordinary shares will be issued |s based on the Wesipac ordinary shame price
determined over the 20 busaness day period prior to the scheduled conversion date and incledes a 1% dscounl

Capital Trigger Evert or Nan-Viabidity Trgger Event

‘Westpac will be required 1o convert some or all AT1 instrurnenis into a variable number of Wesipac ardinary shares upon the occurrence of a
capital frigger event’ or non-viability trigger avent®. No convarsion conditions apply in thesa circumstancas.

A eapital trigger event ocours when Westpac determines, or APRUA nolifies Westpas in wriling that it balisves. Westsac's Comman Equity Tier 1
Capital ratio is equal to or less than 5 125% (on & level | o level 2 basis™).

" Ewnduden comsible deberturess and Trust peafeced seourities {2004 TPS)

T Convisen & subject lo ihe weiniscbon of the sc il COT TR it il ihe condBons arm nol setalind, conyvmeesn Wl nof oo undl the mesd diirbuinn
paymEn] date on which the scheduled conversion corglfons ane satisled

¥ Wesinae may slecl in redaden, BUbSE! 10 APFUA S prse wemllen spgreal, conven (sachiding WCN) of Fansler e apgbeabls AT1 iirurssnt om P opbanal
F L andler dabs.

' Each payman! date on or afler 31 March 2B

E Ml CFE must be converied upon the oocurmence of a capial thgger event

b A Wesipaes capital netes eertaim a nen-viabdity irgger svent CPS doet nel enlain b ron-inbiny ingoet st

T Level 1 comprises Yiestpac Sanking Corporation and subsidiones approved by APRA 08 being part of @ sngle ‘Extended Licenced Entity for e purpases of mesasunng
capital adequacy. Leval 3 incuces afl subsidaries axcepl those enties specifcally encluded by APRA regulntions for the purposes of measuring capstal sdsquacy

B Onalevel 2 bosis orly for CPS,

184 2076 Westpae Gironge Anmiai' Keport
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 20. Loar capital (Continued)

A non-viability trigger event will occur when APRA notifies Wesipac in writing that i bebeves conversson of all or some AT instraments. (or
cofwersion of write-down of capitad instrurments of the Wesipas Group), of public sector injection of capital [or equivalent Suppon). i$ necassary
bacause withoul i, Westpac would become non-viable. No conversion conditions apply in these circumsiances.

For sach AT1 instrument converied, holders will recaive a vaiable number of Westpac ordinary shares calculated usang the formula described in
the terms of the applicable AT1 instrument but subject 1o & maximum conversion member. The price at whech Wesipac ordinary shares will b
issued = based on the Westpac ordinary share price determined over the D business day penod prior 10 the capital ingger ewent oF non-viability
trigger evend and includes a 1% descount For each AT1 instrumend, the maximum conversion number is set using a Westpac ordinary shane
price which is broadly equivalent to 20% of the Waestpac ordinary share price at the time of isswe.

Folbowing the cccurrence of a capaal trigger event or ron-viability trigger event’, if conversion of an AT instrument dogs not oocur within five
business days, holders’ rights n relabon to the AT instrument will be immediately and irrevocably esminated,

Early convarsion

‘Westpac i able to alect 10 convert?, or may be required lo convard, AT1 instrumants early in cerain crcumslances. The terms of conversion and
the conversion conditions are broadly similar to schaduled conversion.

Convertible debentures and Trusl preferred securifies {2004 TPS)

A Westpac subsidiary, Westpac Capdal Trust IV imswed 525000 2004 TPS for USS1,000 sach on 5 April 2004. Westpac Capdtal Trust IV also
issued LISS1,000 of comman securibes fo a Westpac subsidiary

The sole assets of Wesipac Capdal Trust IV were USS5525,001,000 2004 Funding TPS issued by Tavania Funding Trust IV, a Westpac
subsidiary. Tavana Funding Trust IV also issued common securities with a total price of USS1,000 to Westpac.

The assats of Tavarua Funding Trust IV were U55525,001, 000 of convertible debentures issued by Westpac and US Governmant securities
purchased with the proceeds of the commaon secunties.

On 31 March 2016, the convenible debentures, common securties, Funding TPS and 2004 TPS were redeemad in full for cash,

" Exchades CPS
! Exchades WCN
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Note 20, Loar

Tier I loan capital

capital (continued)

A surmmary of the key terms and commoen features af Ter 2 mstruments are provided below”,

Consolidated and Parent Entity
m

Interest rate’

Basal Il transiional subordinaled nobes

LISSTS mullian subsordinaied moles
LISEADD milicn subordrabed noles
USSI50 millen subordinabed noles
AZE00 milion suboidinated noles
AST ETE milion subordinated notes
LISEA00 milicn subordinabad nodes

Fioed 5.00% p.a

Fixsd 5.30% p.a

Fioned 4 G25% p.a

Floating 90 day bank bl mte + 300% pa
Floating 90 day bank bdl rate + 2.75% pa,

1 E25% p a. untd bl pacliding 28

Fobruary 2018 Thereafior, if not called, foed
rate aqual Bo 5 year US Troasury mte + 2 90%
pa

Basel Il fully compliant subordinated notes

AS025 milion subordinated noles:
AS1.000 milien subordirabed nobes
CNY1,250 milion subordinabed noles

A5350 milkon subordinated noles

53325 milion subordinaled notles

A% TE milion subordinated noles

USS100 miicn subordnabed notes
ASTO0 milion subardinated noles

JPY 20,000 milion subordnated noles
JPY 10,200 milion subordinaled noles
JPY 10,000 milion subordinated noles
NZ5400 millkon subordinaled noles

Taltal subordinated notes

90 day bank bil rate + 2 30% pa
00 day bank bill pate + 205% pa

4,85% p.a, until but excluding 9 February 2020,
Thereafter, il nat cabed, o fued raie per annum
equal ko e one year CHH HEBOR relenence
1ale plus 0.E345% pa

4.50% p.a. wntil bt excluding 11 March 2022,
Thereafear, il pal called, a foed rale per anfum
equal ko Se five year AUD semi-quariery mid-
swap reference rade plus 1,%5% p oo the sum of
wiuch will b annEalsad

4 00% pa. il bt excluding 12 August 2022
Theeeafaer, if nat called, 8 fioed rate per anmum
equal ba i five year SE0 swap offer rale plus
154% pa

4.80% pa wnlil bl excluding 14 June 2023
Thereafter, i nat caed. a fioed rade per anmum
equal by e five year AUD semi-quarierdy mid-
wap feference fale plus 2 65% poa, each of
whith will b arnishlissd

Fiagsd 5.00% p.ia

Flaating &) day bank bdl rate + 3 10% pa.
Fiaed 1,16% p.aa

Fiaed 1,16% p.a

Fiaed O 6% pa

4. 69%0% p.a. unbil but exciuding 1

Seplembar 2021. Thareatier, f nol caled, a Nxed
rale ped anrum edqueal 1o the Mew Zealand 5 year

swap rate on | Seplember 2021 plus 260% pa

Commuon features of the Basel NI transitional subordinated notes

Inferes payments are subject o Wesipac being sabeent af the time of, and immediately following, the mlarest payrment. These subordinated
notes do not contain mon-viability loss absorplion reguiremants and pay non-discretionary, cumulatve inlerest.

Commuon features of Basel NI fully compilamt subordinated notes
Imerast paymenis are subject o Westpac being solvent at the time of, and immediately followsng, the inerest payrment.

" Exchsgdes subordinaded perpahial rolns

¥ Imtevest payments are made periodically as set ool in the terms. of the subordinaied notes.
T Weatpas may skt 10 redeem She applicetds Tiar 2 instrument on the optonal coll dote, subrect to APRIA'S prior wiitten approvel If not calked, Wiesipes may shect & cal

the Tiar2

Maturity date

30 Decemiber 2015
15 Oelober 2015
1 Jime 2018
21 March 2072
23 Augus! 2022
28 Febsuary 2023

23 August 2023
14 Mareh 2024

@ February 2025

11 Masrch 2027

12 August 2027

14 June 2028

23 Febousary 2048
10 March 2028
19 May 2026
2 June 2026
8 June 2026

1 Goptembor 2026

EDINETOOOO
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Optional call date”

NI
M
ik
21 March 2017
23 Augus 2017
28 Fabruary 2018

22 August 2018
14 Mareh 2010

8 Febnuary 2020

11 March 2022

12 Auguest 2022

14 June 2023

2016

SEEREE 3

i

108
572

1670
1,147

919

N7

7408

paymien] dade after the first call dabe (except for 5500 milkon subcrdnated notes mafanng 21 Manch 2022), subgscd o

i Wanipar Girange Annuai oparr
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 20. Loan capital (continued)

Nor-viabitity trigger evarit
Westpac will be required o convert somse or all subordinated nodes into a variable number of Westpac ordinary shares upon the occurrance of a
non-viahiddy tlgges evenl A noneviability ingger event will ooour on the samea 18rms as descrbed under Addmional Tier 1 loan capital

For each subordnated note corveried, holders will recerve & vanable numbes of Westpas ordinary shares calculated using the formula
described i the terms of the applicable Teer 2 mstrument bul subject to a maximum comersaan number. The prce af which Westpac ardinary
shares will be issued ks simdar to that descibed under Additional Tier 1 loan capital for @ non-viability trigger ewent. For each Tier 2 instrument,
the maximum conversion number i set using a Wesipac ordinary shane price which s broadly equivalent to 20% of the Westpac ordinary share
price at the bme of ssue.

Fillowing the ecturrence of a non-viabifity igper event, if conversion of a Tier 2 instrurment does nol ocowr within five business days, holders”
rights in relation to the Tier 2 instrumeant will be immediately and irmevocably terminated.

Suberdinated perpetual notes

Thesa noles have no final maturity but \Westpac can choose to redeam them a1 par, subject 1o APRA approval and cenaln olher conditions.
Imerest i cumulative and payable on e notes semi-annually at a rate of 6 month USS LIBOR plus 0,15% p.a., subject o Wesipac being
sotvant immediatedy after making the payment and having paid any dividend on any class of share capital of Wesipac within the pnor 12 month
period.

Thesa notes gualify for transitional freatment as Tier 2 capital of Westpac under AFPRA's Basal I capital adequacy framewark.

The rights of the noteholders and coupan holders are subordinated 1o the claims of all credilors (including deposiors) of \Westpae ather than
creditors whose claims against Westpac rank equally with, or junior o, these notes.

2006 Wesipaar Gruige Annuad Bepart 187
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Note 21. Derivative financial instruments

Accounting policy

Derlvalive financial instruments are instruments whose values derive from the value of an underlying asset, reference rate or index and incheds
forwards, fulures, swaps and options.

Al denvatives ae held at fair value, Changes in fer vakee are recognised in the ncome slatemant, untess designated in a cash fow or net
inmvestment hadge relationship. Dernivatives are presented as an asset whare they have a positive fair value at balance dale of as a liabdity
where ihe lair value at batance date is negalive,

The Group uses dedvabive mstruments for irading and also as mdhmﬂhﬁlthﬁrm which are discussed in
Mote 22. Denvatives used for risk management activities include designating dertvatives info one of three hedge accounting relationships: fair
value hedge; cash fiow hedge; or hedge of a net investmant in a foreign operation, where permitted under AASE 138 These hedga
designations and sssociated accounting treatment are as follows:

Fair value hedges

Fair value hedges hedge the expesure 1o changes in the fair value of an asset or kability.

Changes in the fair valus of dervathves and the hedged asset or fability in fair value hedges are recognised in interest income. The carrying
walue of the hedged asset or labslity is adjusted for the changes in fair value.

If a hedge is discontinued, any fair valua adjustmants to the camying valus of the asset or lability are amortised to interest incoma over the
penod bo maturity, i the assel or liability is sold, any unamontised adjusimen @ immediately recognised i interest incoma,

Cash flow hedges
Cash flow hedges hedge the expesure 1o vanability of cash flows attributalble to an asse1. liability or fture forecast transacton.

For effective hedges, changes in the far value of denvatives ane recognised i the cash flow hedge reserve through other comprehensive
income and subsaquently recognised in interest income when the asset or liability that was hedged impacts the income statemant.

For hadges with scme ineffectvenass, the changes in the fair value of the darivatives refating 1o the ineffective portion are immediately
recognised in inarest ncome.

It a hedge Is discontinued, any cumulative gain or loss remains in other comprehensive income. |t is amontised 1o inMerest income over the
panod whach the asset o ability that was hedged also impacts the mcome slatement,

If a hedge of a forecast transaction i na longer expected 1o ocour, any curulative gain of l0ss in ather comprehensive income |s immediately
recognised in inarast income.

Neat imvestment hedgas

Met investment hadges hedga foreign currency risks ansing from a net invesiment of a foresgn operation. Thay are accounted for similardy 1o
cash flow hedges.

For effective hedges, changes in the fair value of derivatives ane recognised in the foresgn curmency translation reserve through other
comprehensive incoma.

For hedges with some neffectveness, the changes in the fair value of the derivatives refating io the ineffective pontion are immediately
recognised in non-intenest Ncome:,

If @& Foreign operation is disposed of, any cumulative gasn of boss in other comprehensive INCoHme i immediately recognised in non-interest
ineomea,

a. Fair value hedges

The Group hediges a proparton of its ineres! rale isk and Toreign exchange risk from debl issuances and fooed inferest rale assels with single
cumency and cross curmency inerest rale denvatives.

Consolidated Parenty Entity
§m 2016 205 2016 2015
Change in fair valus hedging insbruments (38) (308} {52} 1]
Change in faér value hedge flems atinbuted (o hedped nisk 47 nr B2 B8
Ineffectivencss n interest income [} 9 10 B

b, Cash flow hedges
Exposure io the volatédy of inberest cash flows. from Roating rate customer deposis, al call balances and keans is hadged with inerast rate
derivatives,

Exposure io foreign currency prancipal and interest cash flows from flaating rate debl ssweances s hedged through the use of cross currency
darivatives.

188 214 Westpar Grosp Al epart
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 21, Dedvative financial instruments (continued

Gross cash infiows and outflows on denvabves dessgnated in cash flow hedges are, &8s a proportion of 1otad gross cash flows, expectad to ocowr
in the following periods:

Less Than 1 Month to 3 Monihs 1Yeario 2Yearmilo JYearsto 4 Yearsto Orer
1 Month 3 Months 1o 1 Year 2 Yoars 3 Years 4 Years § Years § Yoars
2018
Cash inflows 0 BE% Zﬂ.ﬁ! 13.0% 1:_&1"!: 126% 8.5% 125%
Cash putflows 0.7% a5% 30.4% 133% 123% 12.4% 10.1% 120%
2015
Cash infloes 1.8 2% b LY 17 6% 12 B% 11.9%% 11.5%: 14 4%
Cash outfows 1.9% 2.5% 29.5% 18.4% 124% 10.4% 10.0% 14.0%
Consolidated Parenty Entity
Sm 2018 2018 2016 2015
Cash Now hedge insfiectivensss 4 {22y ) (16}

c.  Dual fair value and cash flow hedges

Fixed rate foreign currency denominated debt is hedged wsing cross curency inerest rate denvatves, designated as fair value hedges of
foresgn interast rates and cash flow hedges of foreign exchange rates.

d.  Hetinvestment hedges

The Group uses foreign exchange forward contracts when hedging the curréncy transiation risk of net investments in fareign operations. Far
bath the Group and Parent Entity, ineffectveness ansing from net investments hedges was a loss of 58 million (2015: nd).

Zod o Wesipar Grone Annual Kepart 189
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Note 21, Dervative financial instruments (continued)

The notional amount and fair value of derivative instruments held for trading and designated in hadge relationships are set out in the following
tabies;

Conpalidaled 2010 Fair Value
Haedging Total
Hoticnal Trading Fr Value Cash Flow el Investman Falr Yalue
sm At Asgats  Liabiltes Asails  Llabilites AsSEd Lkl Asgals  Lisbilities Asdits  Llabilites

Consolidated 2018 Fair Value
Hedging Totsl
Hotianal Trading Fair Valus Cash Flow Hel Investmant Fair Yalue

§m dimaunt famets  Liabilites Aveets  Liabiiies Aspety  Lisbisties fumeti  Liabilites Ansats  Llabilithes
Inseresl rale conirasts
Filures contiach’ 147,368 - - - - - - - - - -
Fiariied fili Ajpadranis S1F.4T 1= {156} - - - - - - 154 156}
Swap sgresments 2074,829 57 i24.310) 133 [2995) 1212 11.201) - - 2T, TE [28.ED6)
Ciptcshin 0,074 aTe (EE3) : * * F - * 5TE {63}
Total interest rate conbracts 276368 26567 (26,143 1 zess) imz {13 . - mps e
Foreign exchange contracts
St nd lorwand cofirichs ETA 114 1.0 186531 - - - P - {6} 10002 18.898)
Crens curreney v
agresments® 435 485 12857 {1 TE2) 1,004 1 4102 [EREH] = - T BRY (1R0T2)
Cigtemn 05 L RE - - o - - - 651 {680}
Total

e - Lass mae gz hom 1w 4w - e msse pasen
Commadty conracts 5,398 4T T = B i : . K 472 |40
Equibes 218 9 o) - - - - - - 9 110y
Crest sefais wwaps 33081 143 {150 . s . . » _ 143 (180}
Total of grows decvatives 3,985,688 BOSM [53,842) 1,833 271} 5114 {1,742 = (216 STETR (84,671}
Impaci of neting afrange ments" = [2.508) 10367 = = - = - - [ ke ] 10,387
Todal of med dofivatines 3943, 508 41006 42,475} 1,833 ﬂ.lﬂl 531 {1.74) . {216) 48,173 (48,204}
" The twr vakee deferenaal of fuliree conlacts ave seitied daly with the ge The s open contracts s a1 30 Saplembar

e Th-uni-dhrl'l-d-'lpl—-mhmmnfﬂp“ﬂhn“nﬂ&hﬁﬂmlwm_dhw“m
danarminalng Sesl baing hadged,

! Premanily conseils of derwaiie Hndes seled dreclly with central channg counte et nd theit Bssocisled vrlabon margin Wesine became B drec cleareg maniber of
LEH Claafmal LimBed (LCH) dotvig the 2015 yead, Rider 1o Mote 24,

190 006 Weenipac (iromgr Annual Repeort
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 21, Dervative financial instruments (continued)

Parae Enlity 2016 Fair Valus
Hedging Total
Hational Teading Fair Value ‘Cash Flow Hid Investmen Fair Value

Futurss conimcn 147,368 - - - - - - -
Forward rile syecments £17,207 154 {156} . - . . - . 154 156}
Ewip agresmants 2010895 2680 (M4.726) e (2885} 1184 01.01%) - - ITET (A
Optns 50,048 &6 1683} . - s . - s 576 (663}
Tadnl Intarest rile contracts 2788608 IEE1  [25,56E) T2 [2,888) 1,188 1,818 - - 28,456 {29,288}
Fargign exchangs contracts
Epat and lorwaid conects &72,205 9976 {B.621) - - - 4] = (203) 8876 (B850}
mwm

437,083 12681 (r0,840) 1,004 % 3803 [2=5) - - 17,208 {18,040}
==t 34,958 [ 1689) - - - - = - (L] {E8E)
i 1,124,304 ba R ] [28,150) 1,004 % 1,603 (2 H 1203 7,828 (28,578)
Commaodty comracts 3,843 a7z om) . H - . 472 (a0a)
Equbes 216 ] {10 . = ® A - . ] {10y
Crecit dedausd swaps e 143 {5} . - . - - a (L] (180}
Tedal of greds devivatives 35T,183 50,560 154, 264) T [2.633) aTia [ F ] . [k 7,048 [,817)
Impaci of nefing srangemeess’ . [0505) 1037 . = " i . 2 505 10347
Total of met dermvatives T, 183 41,058 T T [2.833) 4,748 .74 . (203 AT 540 [44,050)
' The fer vaka difsectal of futures contracts ae settied dady weh the g% Tha nosanal & presects opmn conkechs sy el 30 Sapl

X ﬁuu_dhmm—-ml-mtmﬁ-nhdp“hm“dﬂlrh‘rﬂmlmmmdhhmm
denomnaled dect bawg hedged.

1 Prrmarily consais of derwaine bodes seed drecly with oerd sl g . wred ot ‘] gt Wisipse became & deeol ceseg member of LCH
duting e J005 year. Fsfar i Nole 24.

ittt Wesipe Girogr dnnsial Report 19
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Note 21, Derlvative | | instruments

Credit default swaps
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continued

The Group buys and sells credt protection through the use of credit defaull swap (CD3) derwvabives, These CDSs either protect the Group {as a
biryes) or expose it (as a seller) 1o the sk of defawlt of the entity referenced by the CDS. The CDEs are predominantly executed with other
financial institutions and are entered into 1o faciate institutional customer transactions and 1o manage the Group's credit risk exposures

The notonal amoun and faer value of CDSs are presented (n the following table for both the Group and the Parent Entify:

fm

Credit probection bought
Credit probection sold
Tatal

MNote 22, Financial risk

2016 2018
Hational Fair value Motional Fair vahie
Amaunt Ansot Liability Amount Asast Liakifity
g2 [} (15) 16844 44 {167}
8334 T o 16332 2] [43)
17,565 B0 (T8) 1 143 1150)

Fenancial instruments ane fundamantal to the Group's business of providing bankeng and financial services. The associabed financial rsks
{inchuding cradd risk, funding and liquidity risk and market risk) are a sgnificant propaion of the fotal risks faced by the Group

This note details the inancial sk management polices, practices and quanidatve idarmation of the Grewup's prncipal linancil fisk exposunes

Principal financial risks
Overview
Credit risk

The risk of financial lass where a customer of
counterparty fails o mest thair financial obligations.

Funding and liquidity risk

The nsk that the Group will be unable 1o fund
assets and meet cbligations as they become dus.

Market risk

The risk of an adverse mpact on eamings resulling
from changes in marked factors, such as foreign
exchange rates, intarest rates, commodity prices
and equity prices

Hote name

Risk management frameworks

Internal credit nsk ratings system

Credit risk mitigation, collateral and olher credit enhancements
Credil risk concentrations

Credit quality of financial assets

Financsal assels that are past due, but not impaired

Herms 90 days past due, or athersdse in default, and not impained
Impaired loans.

Collateral held

Liquidity madelling

Sources ol hguidity

Assets pledged as collateral

Contractual maturity of financial liabilitias

Expected maturity

\falue-at-Risk (VaR)

Traded marke! nisk

Mon-traded market risk

Note
number

221

221
222
223
2224
2225
22286
2227
228
2234
22332
2233
2234
2235
2241
2242
2243

182

it Wentpae: faronge Annuad Bepert
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Notes to the financial statements

continued

22.1 Risk management frameworks

The Board is responssble for approving the Westpac Grouwp Risk Managemeant Stralegy and Wesipac Group Risk Appetite Staterment and
manilonng the effectivenass of fsk managemeant by e Westpas Group, The Based has delegated authanty to the Board Risk and Compliance

Committes (BRCC) to:

= review and recommend the Westpac Group Risk Management Sirategy and Wesipas Group Risk Appetite Staternent to the Board for

approval;

= sel sk appetie consistent with the Group Risk Appetite Stadarment,

= approve frameworks, policies and processes for managing nsk (consistent with the Wesipac Group Risk Management Stralegy and
Westpac Group Risk Appetile Statement); and

= reniew and, where eppropiate, approve risks beyond the approval discration provided to managemsant,

For each of its primary financial nsks, the Group maintains risk managemeant framenworks and a number of supporting policies that define roles.

and responsieiies, acceplable practices, limits and key controls:

Risk Risk management framework and controls

Credil ik .

Funding and liguidity =
nsk

The Credit Risk Management Framework describes the prnciples, methodologies, systems. roles and
responsibilites, reports and key controds for managing credit risk.

The BRCC, Westpac Growp Executive Risk Commitiee (RISKCO) and Wesipac Group Credd Risk Commitiee
[CREDCO) monitar the risk profile, perormance and managament of the Group's credit portiolio and the
devalopment and review of key credit risk policies.

The Credit Risk Rating System Policy cescrbes the credit nsk raling system philosophy, design, key features and
uses of rating culcomes.

All modeds materially impacting the risk rating process are penadically reviewed in accordance with Westpac's
moded risk policies,

An annual review is performed of the Cradit Risk Rating Systemn by the BRCC, RISKCO and CREDCO

Specific credit risk estimates (including probability of default (PD). loss given default (LGD) and exposure at
default (EAD) levels) are overseen, reviewed annually and supported by the Credit Risk Estimates Commities (a
subcommities of RISKCO) pror to approval under delegated authority from the Cheef Risk Officer.

Policias for the delegation of credit approval avthorities and formal Emits for the extension of credit are established
throughout the Group,

Credit manuals are astablished throughout the Group including policies governing the onigination, evaluation,
approval, documentation, settliement and ongoing management of credit risks.

Sector polices guse credil extension whers moustry-apeciht guideings ane considensd necessany

(e.g. acceptable financal ratios or parmitted collateral),

The Related Entity Risk Management Framework and supponting pobcies govern credit exposures (o related
entities, 1o minimse the spread of eredit risk batwean Group enlies and lo comply wih prudential requiremants
prescribed by APRA,

Tha Liquédity Rtisk Management Framawork sets cut the bguidity risk appelite, roles and responsibilities, tools for
measuring and managng liquidity nsk, reporting precedures and suppartng policies, It atso documents the limts
and targets for mininwen bqued asset holdings, cash flow mismatch levels, wholesabe fundng and balance sheet
ratios. [tis reviewed by Wastpac Assat and Liability Committes (ALCO) pror to approval by the BRCC

The Group's Treasury function & responsibie for managing funding and bquidity iIncluding managing the balance
shaet aganst approved limas and targets and, managing the Group's funding base so that it is appropriatety
maintained, stable and diversified.

Dailly liguidity risk reparts sie reveswed by Treasury and the Liguidity sk teams. Liguedty raparts ahe presented 1o
ALCO menthly and to the BRCC quanerty.

Am annual funding strategy is established by Treasury which includes consideration of trends in global marketls,
peer analysss, whobesale funding capacdy, expecied funding requrremeants and fundeng risk analyes, The siralegy
i continuousty reviewed to take inlo account current market conditions.

A contingency funding plan is alse maintained, which details actions to be taken in response to severa disruptions
in the Group's abdly to conduct its achvibes i a limely manner and al & reasonable cost. Tha plan dentifbes the
committes of senior executives to manage any cnsis and their responsidities. The plan is aligned with the
Group's broader Liquidity Crisis Management Policy.
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continued

Risk Risk management framework and controls

Market nak L

The Market Risk Framework describes the Group's approach to managng traded and nontraded marked risk.
Traded market sk inchedes mierest ates, foreign exchange, commaodity, equity prices, credit spread and volatility
risks. Mon-traded market risk includes interest rates and foreign exchange risks.

Marked risk is managed usng VaR limis, Net interest income at risk (MalR} and structural risk limsts (indhuding
credd spread and interest rate basis point value Bmits) as well as scenano analysis and stress besting.

The BRCGC approves the VaR limits for traded and non-traded risks and the MaR limit for non-traded risk
RISKCO has approved separate VaR sub-kmits for the trading actvites of Financial Markets and Treasury and for
Assat and Labbty Management (ALM) activities

Market resk limits are asssgned to business managers based upon business strategies, expenenca, and the
consideration of market liquidity and the concentration of nsks,

Marked risk positions are managed by the trading desks and ALM consistent with their delegated authorities and
the nature and scabe of the market risks invoived.

Daily merstoring of current exposure and limd wilisston = conducted mdepandenty by the market risk unt, whech
monifors market risk exposures aganst VaR and structural risk limits. Daily VaR posibon reports ane produced by
risk type, by product lines and by geographic regeon. Ouarierly reports are produced for RISKCO and the BRCC.
Daily siress testing and backtesting of VaR: results is performed 1o suppart model integnity and 1o analyse exireme
of unexpecied movements. A review of both the patential profit and loss oulcomes & also undertaken to monitor
any skew created by the historical data. RISKCO has ratified an approved escalstion framework,

The BRCC has approved a framework Tor profit or loss escalatson whsch consaders both single day and 20 cay
camulative results.

Treaswry's ALM unit is responsible for managing the nondraded interest rale sk including risk mibgation through
hedge accownting. This S aversesn by the market risk unil and réviewed by RISKCO and BRCC

Further datails regarding the Growp's pincipal risks including ouwr sirategic approach o thair managament = contained within the Corporate
govemance stalement i Section 1 and the Risk and risk managemen section in Seclion 2

22.2 Credit Risk

22.2.1 Credit risk ratings system
The principal objective of the credit nsk rating system is to reliably assess tha credit risk to which the Group is exposed. The Group has two main
approaches o this assessment.

Trangaction-managed customers

The Group assigns a Customer Risk Grade (CRG) to each customer, correspoanding to their expected PD. Each facility is assigned an LGD. The
Group's risk rating system has a tered scale of risk grades for both non-defaulled customers and defaulied cusiomers. Non-defaulted CRGs are
mapped to Moody's and S&F Global Ratings ($8F) extarnal senior ranking unsacured ratings.
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430/512



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the financial statements

Note 22, Financial ri continued

Program- mnqgod‘pmw{n

Customers that are not fransaction-mangged are grouped inko pools of samilar nak. Foots ade crealed by analysang charscienabes thet have
historically predicted that an account is likely 1o oo inte defaull. Customers grouped according to these predictve characleristics ase assigned &
PO and LGD relative to thesr poal.

The tabde balow maps the Group's high lavel CRGS to their commespanding extennal rating.

Financial statement disclosure Westpac CRG Moody's Rating SAP Rating
Strong A Aaa = Aad AAA — Bl

B A1-A3 Bt — A

c Baal - Baa3 BEB+ — BBE-
Goodisatsiacbony D Bal-B1 BB+ =B+

‘Wesipac Rating

Weak E Wartehlisy

F Special Mention
‘Weakidefaultnon-performing G SubstandardDelaull

H Default

22.2.2 Crodit risk mitigation, collateral and other credit enhancements
Westpac uses a vanety of lechniques 1o reduca the credit risk ansing from its lending activities.

This includes the Group estatdshing that it has direct, imevocable and uncondtional recourse to collateral and other credt enhancameants
Ihroagh obtamng legally enforceable documenabon

Collateral
The table below describes the nature of collataral or security held for each ralevant class of financial assat:

Loans — housing and parsonal’ Housing laans are secured by a mortgage over property and additonal sacurity may take the farm of
guaraniees and deposits
Parsonal lending (includng credit cards and overdrafis) is predomnantly unsecured. Wherne security is
iaken, it is restricted to eligible motor wehicles, caravans, campers, mobor homes and boats.

Loans — business’ Business lnans may be secured, partially sacured or unsecured. Security |s typically taken by way of a
martgage over propery andior a general security agreement over business assets or other assets.
mmnﬂ:ummmummmmnwmhm

appropnate.

as collateral, if
Trading securities, financial assets  These exposures are carried at fair value which reflects the cradit risk.
designated at fair valuz and For trading securifies, no callateral is sought diteesly Fam the issuer of countersarty; hawever this may
derivatives b impdicit in the terms of the instrument (such as an asset-backed security). The terms of debt

secunties may include collateralisaton,

For derivatives, master netting agreements. are typécally used to enable the effects of dervative assets
and liabilibes with the same counterpanty to be offset when measuring these exposures. Addtionally,
collaterafisation agreements are also typically entered into with major mstRutional counterpartses 1o
avoid the potential build-up of excessive mark-to-market posdions. Derivative transaclions are
ncreasingly being deared through central clearers

This includes cofaseral held in relaton 10 associated credd commiments,
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The Group mibgales credd mek thiowgh controls covering:

Colateral and waluation
managemant

Offsetting

The estmated realisable value of collateral hedd in support of loans is based on a combination af.

= formal valuations cumendly held for such collsieral; and

=  management's assesamanl of the estmated realisable value of all collateral held.

This analysis also takes inte consideration any other relevant knowledge avadable to management at
the tirme. Updated valuations are oblained when appropiate

The Group revaless collateral related 1o financial markels posdions on a daily basss and has farmal
processes in place fo promptly call for collateral top-ups, if required. The collaterisation arangements
are documentad via the Credsl Suppon Annex of the International Swaps and Derivatives Associaton
{ISDA) dealing agreamants,

I relation fo financial markets positions, Westpae only recognises collateral which is:

= cash, primarily in Australian dollars (AUD), New Zealand doltars (NZD), US dollars (USD),
Canadian aollars (CAD), Brtish pounds (GBP) or Eurcpean Unilon eurs (ELUIR);

*  bonds issued by Australian Commonwealth, State and Temmitory governments or thesr Public Sector
Enderprises, provided these attract a zero nsk-weighting under Ausiralan Prudenbal Standasd
{APS) 112

= sacuritias issued by other specified Aa3 | Al or batler rated soversign governmants.

The Group only recognises guarantess, standby letlers of credd. or credit derivalive protecton from the
following entities (provided they ane not related to the entity with which Westpac has a credit exposare):
*  Sovereign;

= Australia and New Zealand public sector;

= Afis and overseas barks with 8 minimum risk grade equivalent of A3 / A-; and

*  Dthers with @ minimum risk grade aquivalent of A3/ A-.
mwmmummwmwwmmn
mﬂmmmmmﬂnmwmmmm

GF'Mpuduuuﬂpmhﬂhn from entitiss meeting MMMMthﬂpm o
diversily the Group's credi risk,

Craditworthy customens domiclad in Australa and Mew Zealand may enfer info formal agreemants with
the Growp, permitting the Group to set-off gross credit and debit balances in theer nomenated accounis.
Cross-border set-olfs are not permithed

Close-out nething is undertaken with counterparies with whom the Group has entened into a kegally
enforceable master netting agreement for their off-balance sheet financial market transactions in the
event of default.

Further detasts of effsetting are provided in Nobe 24
mitigate risk through stringen? membership requirements, the collection of

clearing counterparnies
margin aganst all rades placed, hmm“mwmmumﬂw
in the event of default.

186
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Mats 79 Einancial riek feantioss
HOIE i inancial Tis con et

22.2.3 Credit risk concentrations
Credit sk is concentrated when a number of counterparties are engaged n similar actvities, have samilar economic charactarnistics and thus
iy b Samilarly affecied by changes in &conomis of other condilions.

The: Graup manitans its credd pontfolso 1o manage risk concentrations and rabalance the partfolio

Individual eustomars or groups of related customers
The Group has large exposure kmits governing the aggregate size of credit exposure normally accepiable 1o individual customers and groups of
related custemers, These limas are tiered by cuslomer risk grade,

Specific industries

Exposures bo businesses, govemmants and other financial institubions ane classified inlo a number of industry dusters based on related
Augtralian and New Zealand Sandard Indusinal Classification (ANZSIC) codes and are maonsored agamst the Group's industry risk appetite
lirmits,

Individwal countries

The Group has bmits governing nsks relaled 1o individual countnes, such &s poifical siuatons, govemnment polices and economic conditions
thil may adversely affect ether a customer's ability 1o meet its oblgations to the Group, of the Group's abddy to realise its asse1s in a particular
country.

Maximum exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of on-balance sheet financial assets (which comprises receivables dus from financial institvlions, frading secunties and
financial assets dessgnated at fair value, denvatives; avaslable-for-sale securibes; loans; and regulatory deposits with central banks overseas)
and undrawn credit commitments, represents the maximum exposure 1o credit risk (excheding any collateral recaived) as st oul in the following
tables.

The following lables sef oul the credit nsk concentrabions 1o which the Group and the Parent Entrly are exposed for on-balance sheet inancial
assats and for undrawn credit commitments.

Life insurance assels am excluded as primanty the credit risk is passed on 1o the polcyholder and backed by the policyholder Kabslities.

The balances for trading secunties and financiel assets designated at fair value and available-for-sale securnities exclude equily securities as the
prinsary financsal risk s not cradit risk,

The credd concentrabons for each significant class of financial assel ane:

Trading securities and financial & B1% (2015 48%) were issued by financial instilutions for the Group; 50% (2015 47%) for
@ssets designated at fair value the Parent Entity.
{Mote 11

= 45% (2015 47%) wera issued by govemmaent or semi-govemmeant authorities for the
Group; 45% (2015 48%) for the Parent Entity.

= B6% (2015 72%) ware hedd in Australia by the Group; 72% [2015: T7%) by the Parent
Entity
-Eala SeCurities «  23% (2015 24%) wara issued by financial institutions for both the Group and Parent Entity.
(Hote12) * 7% (2015 75%) wers issued by govemment or ssmi-gavemment authorities for the
Group; T7% (2015: T8%) for the Parent Entity. _
= B0% (2015 90%) wers held in Australia by the Group: 57% (2015; 97%) by the Parent
Entity. :

Loans (Mote 13) *  Nobe 13 provides a detailed breakdown of lsans by industry and geographic classification,

Mlzﬂrrmmm *  T4% (2015 83%) ware issusd by financial institutions for both the Group and Parent Entity.

+  B5% (2015 88%) ware held in Australia by the Group: B5% (2015: B9%) by the Parent
Endity.
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Mote 22, Financial risk (continued)

2016 2015
Total an Undrawm Total gn Lindirmwm
Consoldabed cradin
m comimitments Tatal
Australia
Accommadation, cales and resiaurants 1,305 807
Agiiculiure, Torestry and fshng 1,024 BT
Construction 3,958 10,471
Finance and insuranos 10, 3484 B9913
Gavernment, administraon and defence a12 49,379
Marufacturing T30 LLESL
Mumning 3,943 9
Property, propery serdces and busingss senvices RER-SL B0 205
Bervices 5,982 18,241
Trace 1,752 24041
Transport Bnd slorage 4112 15263
Litilises 3.368 B 156
Retall Lendng B0, 230 ATDBAT
Other BB 2802
Total Ausiralia 151,788 815,632
Mow Zealand
Accommodation. cafes and resisurants 105 BT
Agrcuiture, lormsiny and fshing BT B.138
Consiniction 565 1,768
Finance and imsuranos 2,073 11,238
Gavernmenl, Sominisiraton and defence &611 5158
Marufactsing 1487 A 180
Mining 6 502
Property, property serdces and business sendces 2,382 15,604
Services 1,106 3484
Trace 1484 4748
Trarsport and shorge 916 231
Litilses 1,382 303
Retail lnnding 8118 35,962
Dher % 58
Total New Zealand 1,018 06,815
Other owverseas
Acoommodation, cabes and mstaurants 12 124
Agnoutture, forestry and fishing 481 1078
Construction 138 k-1
Finance and insuranos 3764 14,507
Gavernment. agministrabon and delence 47 3736
Marufacturing 5,438 8,385
Mming 3378 4,156
Property, property servces and business senices 559 131
Sl n 414
Trade 38N 6,529
Trarsnerl and sl pe 70 1,685
Litilises 33 1,058
Retail lending 28 1229
Cher 36 13
Total eihar overseas 18,787 48,374
Total gross credil risk 191,503 S5EH18

*  Comparatves have besn rmesed for consistency
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 22, Financial risk (continued)

2016 2015
Total gn Lindirmwm
Parent Emity batance cradin
m sheet' comimitments Taoilal
Australia
Accommodation, cates and restaurants 7,561 1,305 B.BGE
Agricullure, Torestry and fishing 7570 1,821 w91
Construction 5214 3,957 8,171
Finance and insuranos Ta.214 10, 3484 B&,558
Gavernment, administraon and defence A48 308 @12 48,220
Marufacturing 0 B6E 7.282 17,960
Mumning 5,161 3,942 8,103
Propesty, property services and business sendces B8.5TE 19,837 TBAO0T
Bervices 11,870 5,959 17,520
Trace 15,723 1.3 T3 446
Transport and starages 10,255 4,102 14,357
Litilises 4,750 3.368 B118
Retall Lendng 364 424 B0, 230 464 554
Oher 1,505 a1 2316
Tatal Ausiralia 849,480 151,687 801,188
Mow Zealand
Accommodation. cafes and resisurants 1 - 1
Agrcuiture, lormsiny and fshing T3 ] T
Consiniction ] 13 22
Finance and reurancs 4212 61 4,273
Gavernmenl, Sominisiraton and defence 1.3 i 1375
Marufactsing 218 116 335
Mining 1 . 1
Property, property serdces and business sendces L] ar 135
Services 60 4 B4
Trace 240 k] 449
Transport and slomps &7 i) ]
Litilses 446 204 650
Retail lnnding B 14 il
Dher az - n
Total Hew Zealand 6,805 7 7,002
Other owverseas
Acoommodation, cabes and mstaurants a3 13 108
Agnoutture, forestry and fishing 5l 43 1071
Construction 04 132 26
Finance and insuranos 10,702 3763 14,466
Gavernment. agministrabon and delence T 47 2,168
Marufacturing 3915 5280 8,205
Muning T 3360 4137
Property, property servces and business senices 584 536 1,120
Sl 145 230 ars
Trade 2,752 3 463 6,221
Trarspedt and alon e B85 85 1,544
Utilies 126 308 1034
Retail lending By 25 842
Cher 75 ] B1
Total eihar overseas 24,TET 18,385 43,112
Tolal gross credil risk 681,061 170,949 BSZO010
*  Comparatves have besn rmesed for consistency
2006 Weentpase G Al Beport 199
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Note 22, Financial risk [continued

22.2.4 Credit quality of financial assets

An assel o consadersd bo be past dug when any payrent under the confractual terms has baen missed, The entire conbracheal balance is
considered o be past due, rather than only tha overdua portion. Assets may be overdue for a nurmber of reasons, incheding late payments or
incomplete documentation. Late payment may be influenced by the liming of weekends and hobdays, This does not always align with the
underying bass by which credd sk is managed,

The tables below segregabe the Brancial assets of the Group and Parent Entify between financal assets thal are nesther past due nor impained,
past due but not impaired and impaired. The credd quality of financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired is determined by referenca
to the credi resk ratings system (refer 1o Note 22.2.1),

Melther past due nor impaired
Pat dus Tatal

Censolidaled 118 Gaodl bt At Impalrment  edmyng
m Streng Salisfectary Waak Total  impaired  Impaired Totsl  provisien vl
Cansh ared bislans wits ot il barks 17018 . - s - - s - 1018
Rucaivaiste tin bom ofar Enancisl minsons 9308 43 - 9951 - - 9551 - s
Lrﬁgﬂmﬂwumw Snmis i ) e : - e
o firrcaal .53 1224 T e - 1 - nan - nar
FINTAPEE P e ey 5567 BB - EOETR - -7, 3 &0578
Loars.

Losra « houming and parsonal 335 E48 112064 1.5960 m 15,087 =311 m [8,2200 Lrat- ]

Loans - business B85 1 4412 T84 887 15T 1640 iBaET P ITTIT 1
Requlatory deposss with corins: banks oo 1188 F3) : 1380 . . 1,300 ; 1390
Crter finansisl nskely’ 4050 .1 ] aann b1 4 o a5
Total 563538 214798 6514 TROMS 18,780 FRTTR Rk [3,330) | BOLAE

Melther past dus nor impaired
P dus Tatal

Corsolidated 2015 Geodl but ret Imwpairen  carmying
m Steng Satisfactery Weak Total  impaired  Impaired Total  provision walus
Cash and balances with carieal barks 4770 - - 14770 - = 14770 FE 1470
Fincaivaiies dus fram cfer Enancisl insinaans 9583 . - 533 - - 9583 - wsa
Trading seceres and fnancial sssats designated
ot T ™ mma 16 T 7032 - - Ao - b
u, v firancal s 47937 837 gl 48173 - - 4BATE - 45173
Awaiabio-lor-sain ssuries 5923 B4t H 5474 - - T8 - 4T
Lioars

Lionaeres - hislang &l perssanad ITAT 107348 1512 A6 T 14,435 457 41 EET [1.197) &40 4T

Losns « businesa 83508 92 020 k1L 179809 34T 1328 184 ATT 5,821} [-ra. ]
Regulalory depoafs with cenfral banks ceersesn 1042 183 104 1308 . 1,306 1,20
ey Bnaneunl asaste’ 2888 s " £ B 3 3077 . 3077
Total LLLETES 200,881 5409 TES.232 1742 1,890 THEATE {3,028 THLOA
' Equfy seaurties ane excluded from these balances and a8 result the total camying value will nol represent the balance reporied on the balance sheet
! Qthet firancial sssels mcude scorued e of 51,118 milion (2015 §1,143 milion) which i siccated (o the relevant credil guality o G I 1 o Bha loan

tovwhach. it relales. Secunties. soid nof yel delvened of 51,185 mikon (2015: $740 milkon) ane aiso noladed n this bafanos wiich & aliocaed proporbonately based on the mdng
secuntes balances casyfcmons
' Cowpantives bave besn revsed lor consisiency.
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Notes to the financial statements

Hote 22. Financial risk (continued)

Meilfer past due ner impaired
Past dus Tatal
Paresd Enlity 2016 Good but pot Impairment  camying
sm Swong SatisTactony Waak Total  impaired  Impaired Total  provision walust
Cash and halances wih cendal banis 18 186 . . 15,186 . . 18,186 15188
Aeooivaiches. due from ofer Enancial mstausons [ F: - 43 ! 8325 . ! LR ! L
Tradng seowrtes and francnl ssssts dessgraled - ) .
ot taer vhas” RLE -] . 18500 . . 18,500 18500
Drervative: francial mstruments e 122 nl s 1 A2ne0 a0
Avtiable-dorsae seowites' S8 | - T - - - s&nT 61T
Loans:
Lotrm - housing ard parscnal 0.8 ms0 1500 411098 N 45 &BOTY (1033) | 425040
Lada - Buiifgis TIETY TE BT 25833 151855 nx 1.39%0 15638 {1.877) 1500
Regulsicry doposits with catiral banks overses 1969 100 - 1.280 - - 1.36% - RF ]
Dus from sisbadares 143 549 - B ] - IS # 143,548
Crher financinl asaety’ 1445 %5 ] avs 7 3 ams : 178
Total 671620 166,210 4120 Ba2SS0 16,862 188 BE1Z40 2,740) B5E,E0
Muither past due nor impaired
Past dus Total
Parend Entity 2018 Good! but mot Impaimment  camying
sm Smong Satisfactory Waak Total  impaired  Impaired Total  provision s
Cash and balances wih cendral banis 12372 . . 13372 . . 13372 . 12372
Receivables due from ofer Enancial instiutions: Lt . "t . B Tar Bt
Trading seowr tes and francal ssssts dessgraied
ot e waboe™ 4.1 2 -4 4 Tag . . 2405 . 24768
Dermvatrve francal matuments 48 505 824 108 AT S0 . . AT S . AT A0
Awniabis-for-saie pecuritas'! S0 2 Fil S0 - - 005 - S5
Loans
Lodrs - housing ard panenal HEaAn T8 1534 31.795 TLTE0 E - T 1993) I
L - Budifiess TE536E T34 apet 140758 2832 1.05 15183 {1480} 152,150
Reguisisry depotits nith canral Banks cwersee 1042 [ 104 1.152 - - 1.152 - 1152
D B aibaatars 145 560 + - 145 S0 s - 145 560 - 145 560
Criver fnancial assels’ 2966 =5 T 2429 b 2 2488 . 2458
Tatal 672178 147,509 e B2EAZS 16609 1417 BAZAS 2.473) BYE.47H
Equey Ao ate mazluded o s Lal aird 3 @ tewul Hie 1008 2aifnng b wl pet soptesent e bslante repeied o the Balosen shael

! Other francial assets incude soorued inlerest of 5548 milion (2015 $557 milion) which ks abocaied bo te elevant oredi quality classdcations i progorion 1o e loan balanoes o
which i relates. Seourities soid noll yet delivered of 51,152 milion (204 6: $T25 million) ane also incloded in this balarce whech is allocaled proportonaiely hased on the: rading

' Compansineis R B revised lor consuiency,
Dwetails of collateral held in support of these balances are provided in Mote 22.2 8.
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Note 22, Financial risk [continued

22.2.5 Financlal assets that are past due, but not impaired
Faaingial assets thal were past dus, bul naol impasted, can bé disaggregaled based on days overdue M 30 September as lallows

Consalilated 2016 2015
$m 1Sdays B8O days  90s days Total  f.S5days 680 days 90+ days Total
Loans:
Loans - housing and personal 16E1 8,834 2,552 15,067 3,907 8867 1,575 14,430
Loann = business 1083 2154 485 LATT naa 2151 481 470
Cther Brardcial as3es -4 18 5 a1 3 Fi1] 4 a3
Total' 4Td 11,008 1,023 18,768 4844 11,638 2,060 17,043
" Comparaiivis hine Daan mvisd tor conuslancy
Parent Entity 2016 018
&m 1-Sdays  §-89 days 90+ days. Tolal 1-5days  6-89 days 20+ days Tatal
Loans: _ :
Lioans ~ housing and permonal 228 7.081 2804 13713 1,648 7473 1,828 12,750
Loans - business a8 1,860 A5 3 640 1,860 3z 2,832
Cither fmancial asssts T 15 5 7 & 1% 3 i
Tatal 4143 ga3s 2,084 16,862 4296 440 1,884 15,508

Details of colateral held in support of these bBalances are provided in Note 22.2.8,

22.2 6 ltems 90 days past due, or othensise in default, and not Impakred
These include inancial assets that ana:

= cufrendly 90 days or more past due but well secured,

* @sgets that were, but are no longer 90 days past due bul are yel o satsfactonly demonsirate sustaned improvement 1o allow
reciassification; and

*  pther assets in default and not impared, including those whene an order for bankrupcy o similar legal action has been taken (e.g.
appointment of an Administrator or Receiver).

Consalidated Gross amount

§m 2016 205 2014
Australia 078 2,149 213
New Zealpnd il 130 L]
Diher Overseas L1 13 £d
Total i 2,202 2,241
22.2.7 Impaired loans

The determination of the provision for impairment s one of the Group's crtical accounting assumphions and estmates. Detads of this and the
Group's aceounbng policy for the provision for impaimment charges are discussed in Noles 6 and 14,

Impaired loans ane those for which there s objective evidence that thew principal or inersst payments may not be recoverable. These include:

= Non-performing beans (aligned to an mmpaired mtemal credit risk grade),

*  LUnsecurad facdias inclutng overdrafts, personal oans and revolving credn facitles which are greater than 90 days pas! due; and

*  Restructured loans (the odbgenal confractual terms have been modified 1o provide for concesssons for & customer facing financial difficultes),

202 2ot Wavpar Girnnge Anmuad Report
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Notes to the financial statements

The grass amount of impaired loans, along with the provision fior impainment, by class of assel at 30 September, is summarnsad in the tables
below:

Consolidated 2016 205
Loans — Loans —
Houglng and Loaans - Housing and Loams —

m Persanal Business Tolal Parsonal Business Total
Individisally impaired

Gross amaunt 136 1472 1,608 1] 1,287 1455

ImpaiTET proviEan T8) {793} (B8] [Ba} [581) 588
Carrying amouni 60 Lo ] Tag B ToE TEE
Collectively impasrod

Gross amaunt s 12 &3 378 11 440

Impairment proveson Iﬂﬂj 25) {168} 178} {30 (i1
Corrying amount 206 T 353 151 1 32

Total gross amount 515 1044 2159 497 1,396 1,855

Tedal impairment provision [248) (E18) (1.087) {288} [a11) {&77)
Total carrying amount 266 B2 1,082 2 TAT 1,018
Parent Entity D016 2018

Loans = Loans =
Housing and Loans - Housing and Loans -

Smi Persanal Businiss Todal Parsonal Business Tatsl
Individually bmpained

Groes armount 104 1237 1,341 110 BdE 1.056

Impairmesl provesan (B3 {E:88) (752) [Bd} (4T3 {543)
Canrying amount i ﬂI SR Lo 46T 513
Collectively Impaired

Grosss amaunt a 162 483 Fi-2 105 3

Impairmen| pravisan (1485 (24} [170) {141] (28} 1169}
Carrying amount 175 138 313 113 T gD

Total groes arnownt 425 1,308 1,624 364 1,054 1415

Total Impasrment provision [209) (713} (922) {205} [507) (T12)
Total carrying amount 218 656 02 158 544 To3

I01 6 Wonipar Gironp dvmsal’ Bepeard 203
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The gross amount of impained laans, along with the provision for impainmant, by type and geography of impaired loans at 30 Septembar, is

summadnsed n the table below:

Consolidated

m

Austradia

MNon-perlorming lans
GiEs amount
Impainment provision
Het

Restructured loans
Grnes amount
Impainment provision
Mol

Creerdralts, personal loans and revalving
croch Taclities groator than 50 days past dus

Grons amoaunt
Het

Mew Zealand

MNon-performing keans
Gross amount
kmpairment provisian
et

Resiuoiured |oans
Geoss amount
Impairment provieon
Het

Owaielralts, pansonal lnans and revelving
crecH facdities greater than 80 days past dus

Gross amount
Bmpainmenl prowmon
Mt

DMher Overseas

Nen-perfarming loans
Gross amount
Impainment provision
Hat

Restructaed loans
Gross amount
Impainment provision
Ml

Creprdralts, personal loans and revolving
erech facdities greater than B0 days past dus

Gross amount
impainment provision
Had

Total net impaired assets

Deetails of collateral held in support of these balances are provided in Note 22.2.8,

1589
(ra)

13
1LY

218
{95)

4
B

wda

1002

1220
(572}

(1}
10

%52
(164}

(104}
44

17

(4}
13

{7}

(13}
12

]

1,018

1.580
{EAT)
883

M
(23
1"

203
{1324
™

=
{1:30)
57

1
84

24574
{1,008
1475

M
23
1"

181
{126}
55

L1
{210}
e

(54)
35

122

3.2
(1,990}
203

43

]
4

186
1126}
B0

743
(24}
519

12

{7

(4o}

110
[25)

n

2745
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Notes to the financial statements

The following table summanses the interest recaived and forgone on non-parferming keans and restructured financial assats:

Consolidated 2016

sm Australia Ovarsans Total
Inieres! recened i 12 it
interest lorgor 75 2 L

22.2.8 Collateral hald

Loans
The Group analyses the coverage of the loan portfolic which s sacured by the collateral that it holds. Coverage is measured as follows:

Coverage Secured loan to collateral value ratio
Fully sacured Less than of equal fo 100%
Partiglly sacured Greater than 100% but not more than 150%
Unsecured MMilﬁu%.ummnﬂﬁgmmmmmmﬂwu
highly rated corporate entites)
The Group's loan portfolio has the following coverage from collatesal held:
MNeither past due nor impaired
Comsoldated 2018 205
Loans = Loans =
Houwsing and Loans - Housing and Loans -
£ Parsonal Business Tatal Parsonal Business Tatal
Fully sacurad 967 Baa B3 e 513 azs
Parmally secuned 1.1 _25.1' a2 14 248 B4
Unsecured 23 208 75 25 k) L3
Tatal 1000 1000 1000 1000 1000 100
Parent Entity 2016 205
Loans - Loans -
Housing and Loans = Housing and Loans -
5 Personal Business Total Peraonal Business Tatal
Fully secured anr B51 B6.3 s 51.5 MG
Partially sacuned 03 239 68 03 ar B9
Unsecured 20 210 T 2.2 248 B
Tatal 100.0 100.0 100.0 10:0.0 100.0 10020
Past due but not impaired
Consolkdated 016 015
Loans - Loans -
Heusing and Leans - Housing and Lomns ~
kY Personal Business Tetal Persanal Business Tatal
Fully secured ax 7 aTa 8B40 g5 488 841
Partially secuned i) 289 ﬂ:n 26 ris 74
Unsscured 43 232 an LE:] 0y BS
Total 100.0 100.0 100.0 100,08 100.0 100.0
T "'L'Hlu.u'hlunjl.!llruun' ﬂ'wuvl 205
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Parent Entity 2016 2018
Loans = Loans =
Housing mnd Loans — Housing and Loans -
% Parsonal Businass Tatal Parsonal Business Tatal
Fully seured 5.7 478 LGRS 254 475 868
Partially secured 06 269 55 o7 2 53
Lingecured ar 253 TT ig 6.3 T
Total 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0
Impaired
Conselidated 016 2015
Loana - Loans -
Housing and Loans = Houskng and Loans =
% Pemmonal Business Tatal Personal Business Total
Fully secured 639 LLES 2.0 8.2 0z Erd]
Prartially securnd 130 ELE ] 300 163 4B o 1]
Linsecuned 230 52 450 .5 420 ars
Total 10000 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.9
Parent Entity 206 215
Loans = Loans =
Housing and Loans - Housing and Loars -
L Personal Business Tatal Personal Busincss Tatal
Fuity securnd £S48 LT e &1 173 303
Partially secured 64 305 o [i1] M7 76
Unsecured 240 B8 482 285 480 422
Tatal 100.0 100.0 1000 100.0 100.0 100.0
Collateral held against financlsl assets other than loans
Consolidated Parant Entity
Sm 2018 2015 2016 2015
Cash, pnmanty or dervatives 1,788 4087 | 1.730 3465
Securities Under revenss repurchass agroements' ‘3.260 3083 3260 3083
Securities under dernatives and stock barmowing’ 115 152 135 152
Total eiher coltateral hekd 5183 B8z 5,125 7,600

" Spcuiities ieceved as collitensl afe ol recognned on e Group's balance sheat

223  Funding and liquidity risk

22.3.1 Liguidity modelling

As required under APRA's hquedity prudental standard, the Group maintans a 'going concemn’ moded with repons (ssued and reviewad on 8
daily bags. Uinder the ‘going concern’ model wholesale dabi matunties are added bo planned net asset growth to provede an estimate of the
whobisale funding task across a range of time horizons. Maturity concenfrations ane measuned against a Board approved lirmit structune; with
liméts, set at intervals from one week 1o 15 months.

Stress testng is carmed out to assess Weslpac's abiity to meel cash fiow obligations under a range of market conditions and scenarios, These
SCENAnos inform bguididy limids and strategic planning

The Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) requires banks o hold sufficient high-quality bouad assets, as defined by APRA, 1o withstand 30 Gays under
8 regulator-defined acule stress scanario. The LCR came into affect on 1 January 2015 Westpac maintains a buffar owver the regulatory
mamimumm of 100%.

206 2006 Wesipar Grope Annuad Kepert
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 22, Financial risk [continued

22.3.2 Sources of liquidity

Sources of byustily ane regulasiy reviewed 1o mamnlain 8 wide diversificabon by cumency, gecgraphy, product and tenm. Sources snclude, but are
Aot limsted 1o

= deposits,

= dobl iBE50es,

*  proceeds from sale of marketable securities;
*  repurchase agreements with central banks;
= pancipal repayments on koans;

*  inlerest ncome; and

*  feeincome.

Group's funding composition

The Group monitors the compositon and stabdlty of its funding so that it remains within the Group's funding nsk appetite. This inchwdes targeting
greater than T5% of lotal funding from stable sources. Stable sources include customer deposis, wholesale term funding with residual maturity
greater than 12 months, secuntisation and eguity.

The Group's averall funding composition saw a 104 basis point increase in stable scwrces in 2016 due mainly to an increase in customer
daposis and equity.

£ 2016 215
Customer deposis wog 563
Whatersale term funding with residual maturity greator than 12 months 150 154
Whodssale Tunding wilh a residusl matury less than 12 months 152 L
Socurmisanon 12 17
Equity i & T4
Group’s total funding 1000 1000

Movements in the Group's funding compasiticn in 2016 included;

*  Cuslomer deposils incréased by 161 basis points to 60.9% of the Group's tofal funding a1 30 Seplember 2016, reflecting growth in benm
deposis.

* Long term funding with a residual maturity greater than 12 months decreased, down 36 besis points to 15.0%, as dd funding from
sacuritssabion, down 47 bases points to 1.2%.

*  Wholesale funding with a residual maturity less than 12 months alse decreased, down 104 bass points to 15.2%. This portfolio had a
wesghied average maturity of 134 days and |3 more than covered by the $144,3 bilion of unencumbered repo-eligible lquid assets and cash
held by the Growp:

= Funding from equity increased by 27 basis points to 7.7% mainly due to impact of the Share Entitlement Offer in Novembar 2015,

Maintaining a diverse funding base with the capacity and Rexibility 1o access a wide range of funding markets, debt investors, cunmencies,
maturitees and preducts is an mpartant pan of managing bgquidity risk. Westpac is the only major Australian bank with an active Auto ABS
capabdity, the cnly Austrakan bank with access to the US SEC registered markel and a regular issuer of RMBS (See Nobe 19).

In Full Year 2016 the Group rassed $41.8 bdlion of term wholesale fundmg with a wesghled average matunty of 5.4 years

{excluding secuntisation). The included Benchmark sanior and coversd bond Wades n all major currencses, an aulo ABS transaction i AS, as
wall a5 smallar senior bond trades and private placaments. New benm issuance also included $3.6 bilion of Basel Il compliant Additional Ther 1
and Tier 2 capsal {sea Note 20)

Bomrovwngs and outstandang issuances from exsbng debt programs 8l 30 September 2016 can be found in Mole 16, Note 17, Mole 18 and Note
20.
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Note 22, Financial risk [continued

Liguid assets

Treasury holds a portfolo af high-quality bouid assets as a buffer against unforesean funding requiremants. These assets are aligible for
repurchasa agreements with the Resarwe Bank of Australia (REA) or another central bank and are held in cash, Government, State Govemment
and highiy rated nvesiment grade securibes. The level of iquid asset holdings & reviewed frequently and &= consistent with both the
requinamants of the balance shest and markat conditions.

Liquid assets that qualify as eligible collateral for repurchase agreements with a central bank (inchueding intemal securiksation) have increased by
55,3 billion 10 $126.3 bilion over the last 12 months,

Given the [imited amount of government debt in Australia, the RBA, jointly with APRA, has made available 1o Australian ADls a CLF that subject
to safisfaction of quakifying condifions can be accessed to help meet the LCR requirement, In order 1o access the GLF, ADIS are required 1o pay

a fee of 15 basis points (0.15%) p.a. o tha RBA on the approved facility. The Group has recaived approval from APRA for a CLF of $48.1 bilkion
for the 2017 calendar year (3016; $58.6 bdbon ).

A summary of the Group's liquid asset holdings is as follows:

2018 2015
Sm Actual  Awverage Actual  Average
Cash 18,221 19,880 14375 18,158
Recpivabies doe from other financal ngthdons 1,088 618 n" =L
Tradeny secueities and inancial assets desgnated ai fair value : 1D,Mﬁ 7537 10,6648 16,898
Avatable-for-sale secuntes 60,193 55645 2 52815 43098
Loans’ 56,057 SE.481 57,240 1.1
Reguiatory depasits with central banks 553 4 20 59
Total liquid assets 144084 140883 135810 130830
" Loars sre ssil-onignaled 04 rated morgoge bscked ssourtes which ars akgible or repuchass wish the BEA and Resarve Bark of New Fasland.
Credif ratings
As at 30 Seplember 2016 the Parent Entity's credil ratings were:
016 Shart-torm Long-term Cutlook
S&P Global Ratings A Ak Negale
Mocdy's Irvesions Services P-1 AaZ Hegalhe
Frich Ratings Fi= A Slabie

1 'Westpac's credit rabngs were 1o be lowered from current levels, the Group's borrowing costs and capacity may be adversely affected. A
downgrade in Westpac's credit ratings from cusmend bevels is lilkely 1o réguane the Group lo pay hagher interest rates than currently pasd an our
wholesale bomowings.

On 7 July 2018, 5&P affirmed \Westpac's credil rating at AA-, howaver, as a result of SAP revising the outlook for the Australian soweresgn rating
to ‘negative’ from ‘stable’, Westpac's ouliook was also revised 10 negative” from “stable’,

On 18 August 2016, Moody's affrmed Wesipac's credit rating at Aa2, but revised the cullook to ‘negatrva’ from ‘stable’. The revesion n outiook
Toflows Moody's ravision of the Australian Macro Profile to “Very Strong-' from "Viary Strong’.

22.3.3 Assats pledged as collateral

The Group and Parent Entity are required 1o provide coliateral lo ather financial institutions, as pan of standard terms, 10 secure liabilities. In
addition to assats supporting securitisaton and covered bond programs disclosed in Nobte 25, the camying value of these financial assels
pledged as collateral is:

Consolidabed Parent Enlity
$m 216 2015 2016 M5
i BATT BO7E | 400 5,064
Cash deposi on stack bonowed 18 n 18 n
Secirities {including cerificates of depasil) 3,041 1854 3.#4-1 1,854
Securities pledped undar repurchase agreements 11847 156581 11,285 15,851
Total amount pledged fo sccure labilities 22883 25615 21,814 25,600

" Primarily comorised of Becehables doe from other financial institutions.

208 2016 Wesipae Cironge Annmd Baparn
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 22, Financial risk [continued
22.3.4 Contractual maturity of financial labilities
The tables bebow present cash News associated with financal liabilibes, payable at the balance shes date, by remaensng contractual maturrty,

The amounts disclosed in the table ane the fulure contractual undiscounted cash flows, wheneas the Group manages inherent liguidity risk based
on expecied cash flows,

Cash flows assoctated with financaal liabilites include both principal payrments as well as fixed or vanable interest payments ncarporated into e
relevant coupon penod. Principal payments reflect the earliest contractual matunty date. Dervatve Eabddies designed for hedging pumpoases are
expected to ba held for thesr remaining contractual lves, and reflect gross cash fiows aver the remaining contractual term.

Deerivatrves held for trading and cerain kabdities classified in “Other financial lisbifties at fair value through income statement” are not managed
for liquidity purpeses on the basis of thew contraciual maturty, and accordingly these kabsinies are presanted in the up b0 1 month column, Only
thei liabilitses that the Group manages based on their contrasctual maurity ae presented on a contractual undiscounted basis in the tables bekow

Consolidated 2016 Up o Ower 1 Month  Owver 3 Months  Over 1 Year to 5 Cwer
Sm 1 Month to 3 Months o 1 Year Yoars 5 Yoars Total
Financial liabilities
Payabies due 1o other financial mstiutions 12,758 2654 25548 1 - 1BAGT
Deposits and ofthar bomowings neim 287 10211 16,880 475 516825
Cthir fnancsal labilities al tair value -
tirigh iIncome siabemesnt 1am 1.403 - - - A T04
Dietivative Tinanecial imsinumrsanis;
el fo krading 28568 . . . : 26,588
el for hedging purpeses (nel setflied) og 283 1,540 3,198 - 5218
Held for hedging punposss (gross
seatled)
Cash ouifiow 2205 4,140 9,958 LERE] T2 23443
Cash inflow (2,137} [3,841) (8625 (5,564} (B28) {70,595)
Dbl isses 3443 15653 44,58 100,127 T A0 1TRGES
Other fnancal labilibes 1967 543 2443 - - 4953
Total financial liabilties excluding koan "
capital 365386 103,404 154,138 121234 15,323 75O, 488
Loan cagilnl - BS 287 4353 13,275 1TA8Ta
Tolal undiscounted financial liabilities 388 386 103 484 154,304 125587 28,554 TITASE
Tatal contingent liabilities and
commilments
Letters of credit and guaranises 16435 . . . . 16,425
Commiments 1o axlend credit 1TEAYY - e - - 1TE A1
Oher comsilmerts 235 - - - - 235
Total indiscounted contingent Habilities _
and commitments 193,481 i 2 . . 183,481
2ot Wavpar Girnnge Anmuad Report 209
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Note 22, Financial risk [continued

Consolidated 2015 Upto  Over 1 Month  Ohwver 3 Months  Owor 1 Yoar to 5 Crver
sm 1 Manth o 3 Months o 1 Year Yoars 5 Yoars Total
Finmncial iabiites
Payables due to other hnoncal mnstitions 148941 233 1.221 344 - 16,842
Depoaits and olher Bommwings 36518 TB.T44 78,312 12,004 233 ATT 05
Dhey Bnancial labilities &l Far valus
Ihrauagh income stalemsnt S441 2250 251 4% ar2 8248
Dertvaliee financial instruments;
Hedd for trading 4T ATS - - = a 43 4TS5
Held for hedging purposes (ned settled) F= 221 1,050 2,743 ax 4ATE
Held for hedging pumoses (gross
sedilod)
Cash gaiifiow 3667 4152 a.621 ZA65 82 16818
Gash inflow (3,580 13, 965) [5,393) (2,197} 197 Y6112
Dieddl inses 5369 1293 49,385 |57 13,750 180,225
Oher financial labifites 1260 563 2,533 - - 4 385
Total financial liabilfties excluding koan
capitl T 97226 133.980 115,582 14,703 Tig2E0
Loan cagpitad’ 573 1™ 231 2805 1.0 15450
Tatal indiscounted financial liabilgies" Tea42 97397 134211 118387 28413 TE4. 750
Total contingent liab#lities and
comumitmants
Lethers of credit and guaranises’ 17018 - - - - 17018
Commiiments io exbend credst 17430 - - - - 174,39
Dher commiments 164 - - - - TE4
Total indiscounted contingent labilities
and commitmends’ 191,503 - - - - 191,563
Comparaines have Desn revaed for consisiancy
Parent Entity 2016 Upto  Ower1Month  Cwer 3 Months Ower 1 Yearto § Crer
sm 1 Month to 3 Months 1o 1 Year Yoars 5 Yoars Total
Financial liibiines.
Fayables due 1o othar fnanoal
N iUt cng 12,762 2698 2.4 17 - 18,188
Dlepodits and cthes bemowings 286 663 66,728 B9,BEY 15,161 405 A58 845
Otheér finandcial lmbdilies: al fair vales
Brough meome stabement 291 1.403 . . A3Z3
Desvatwe finandal nstruments!
Held for trading 2027 . - - - Fl-brag
Held for hedging puposes (net
seflied) B ) el Zoar 44 4.5
Held for hedging puposes (gross
setlied)
Cash ouilflow 2182 Jar2 B8 ZAT3 120 15318
Cash infow (2,127} (3,44 (5,689} (2,329} {113} {13,922}
Diatl ismes 2800 14221 ar,ira 86,653 11968 1534086
Dise 1o subsidiaries 142 808 . . P a 142,808
Oeher Bnancial habd ities 1832 4E0 2158 . . 4571
Total financisl liabilities excluding loan
capital 4TR3TD BE. 162 134,023 105,022 12,875 BT A2
Loan cagial &5 257 4,353 13275 178970
Total undiscounted financial llabilties 478,370 BE.247 134,280 109,375 26,150 asan
Total contingent lab#ites and
commitments.
Lthors of credit and guaranises 15,725 - - - - E'."Eﬁ
Commaments 1o axlend et 154,783 . . . . 154,763
Other commitmanis 235 . . . . 235
Total undiscounted contingant Nabiities
and commilments 170,743 . . . . 170,743
210 206 Wepar (g dnmd Bopory

446/512



EDINETOOOO
O00DOo0ooOoooooo0oooooOoO(Ees759)
oOoOooodn

Notes to the financial statements

Note 22, Financial risk [continued

Parent Enity 2015 Upila  Ower 1 Month Over 3 Months Qe 1 Yoar Ovar

im 1 Manih 13 3 Manths a1 Year fo 5 Years 5 Yoors Tatal

Finamncial leabilises
Prayables due 1o olbér finahcial ifslitutons: 14,450 2332 1,221 2m 18,244
Drpasits and ather bomowings 278413 66,8483 £49,461 11,183 233 27273
Other firkancial liabikbes al far vabue through 5841 2,250 251 432 arz 9,248

moome siatemend
Dervative financial instruments:

Hedd for trading 43517 - = = - 43817
Hedd for hedgng purposes (el settied) 108 1492 4] 2am T4 3857
Hisld for hedging purposes (pross sokkod)
‘Cash outliow 363 3,586 3,51 g L] 13,682
Cash infow {3,526) (3444} {0, 306} (T43) (169 {13,190}
[hebd Fasdies 4817 10,568 42,765 83412 10,653 152,245
D o SubSiamnes 144,650 - - - - 144,650
Oiber Timancisd fiabhiies 1243 491 2,210 . = 3, B
Tatal financial liabillkes oxcluding koan capital 484 BES B2asn 116,814 a7 8oz 11,8189 B03 60
Loan capial® 573 ™ n 2.805 1. 710 15490
Tatal undiscounted financial labilities’ 485,258 B3 128 117,145 100,487 23,338 819,358
Tatal contingent latilities and commiiments
Ledters of eredil and guaraniees’ 16,260 16,290
Commitments to exlend credil 154 375 E - . . 154 375
Oiher commimitments 184 . . . = 154
Total undiscounted contingent labilities and
eomimilbmants’ 17o.949 - - - - 170,040
" Comparaiees Rive been ieased lor conssiangy
22.1.5 Expected maturity

The tables below present the balance sheel based on expected malunty dales, excepl lor deposits, based on histoncal behaviours, The liabidy
balances in the follewing lables will nat agres to the contrachual maturity tables (Mote 22,3 4) due 1o the anatysis below being based on éxpaciad
rather than contractual matunities, the mpact of discounting and the exclusion of interest accruals bayond the reporting penod. Included in the
lables bador afe equity Secunlies classfied a3 irading secunties, available-tar-sale secunlies and iMa nsurance assats that have no specific
maturity. These assels have been classified based on the expected penod of dispesal. Deposits are presenied in the following table on a
confraciual basis, however as part of our nocemal banking operations, the Group would expect 8 lange proportion of these balances to ba
rertaanesd,
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Note 22, Financial risk (continued

Consolkdated 2016 Dus within Graater than
$m 12 Manths 12 Manths. Teital
Assels
Cash &nd balances with canlral Banks 17,015 . 17015
Recetwables dus from other fnancisl nstiltions 8,851 . 9,961
Tracng securities and financial assets desgraled al ki vahie 14,633 6,535 21,188
Dertvatore financial instruments 24,656 7,341 ‘azzT
Avakable-lor-sale securies 13,499 A7 166 BOg8s
Loans (net of provisions) Ba 552 G72.964 | 661,926
Lide Ingurance assats 7,400 BTHL 14192
Feguiatory deposis with ceniral banks overseas e 14 1,390
Invesiments in associates £ T 126
Ml othier assets 5621 1,321 19,042
Total assots 182,752 656,450 839,202
Liabilities
Payabiles due fo other fnandial institutions 18,037 172 18,205
Deposits and oiher bormowangs 44T 072 15,990 513,071
Oher fnancial labilites at fair value through income stalement 4 153 - 4752
Derivatee financial instnuments 4,345 1.72r 3BT
Dbt issues 59,464 110,438 169,002
Lita irssurarnscay Habsilies 1,184 1arnr 12,381
i other kahilies 9,835 10 10,845
Total labifies exchuding loan capital 614,723 150,423 TE5,216
Loan capital 21473 13,632 15,805
Total liabifities 616,066 164,055 Ta1,021
Het asseteined Habilities) (434,714} 492,385 58181
212 2irth Westpere Giroige Al Repart
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 22, Financial risk [continued
Consolidated 2015 Dus within Greator than
&m 12 Manihs 12 Menths Tolal
Agsets
Cash and Batiness with eaniral banks 14,770 14,770
Recaivables due fiom ofher frondgal nstilutons 9,583 . 9 583
Tradmg sécurties and financal assets desigraled al fair valus 19,613 7541 27,454
Dervabe inancal nstrumeants 38,478 11,694 48,173
Bvailable Sor sale securiies 13,687 41,146 54,833
Loans (net of provisions) B, 045 537267 623,316
Lile insiranos assabs 6. 730 6,355 13135
Regulatory deposits wilth contral banks oversoas 1,309 - 1,208
brvasimants in associales - The THE
All glher aasets 5,608 13,229 18,837
Total assets 193,828 618,228 812,158
Liabilities.
Payabies due fo other fnancial nstitutions 18 437 04 18,731
Deposits and other bomowings 46347 11,855 47538
Other financial lablities: at tair valus through income statemant 9236 - 0226
Dervatee fnancial nstrumants 1AM 14,793 48,304
Dudt issuns 62,076 108,978 171,054
Lt inesairanca (abdilies 770 10,789 11,558
All glher kabilties 9,375 B24 10,189
Total liabilities excluding loan capital 506,368 147,533 T 40
Loan capital 1,446 12,304 13,840
Total liablligies 588,314 159,827 758,241
Het astetsiinet liabiities) {404, 485} 458,401 53,915
Parem Entity 2018 Duse within Greater than
&m 12 Months 12 Months Tatal
Assels :
Cash and balances wih ceniral banks 15,186 - 15,188
Receivabies due from cther inancal nstituticns 8,325 - B35
Trading securlies and financial assets designated & tair value 12 547 5718 18,562
Devivative financial nsinments M ET2 T.218 32,080
Avilabée-for-sale secunbes 12617 43,544 56,161
Loans (el of provsions) 70,686 508,053 578,734
Reguistory deposis with cantral banks overseas 655 Bi4 1,269
Dt v s balcianies 143,540 . 143,540
Frvestments n subsidiaries . 4522 452
Al cltr aasals 4,508 11,619 18.217
Tokal psseds 283,335 582,385 mw
Liabilties
Payatles dus o oiher hnancs] natbiulons 17 560 172 18,141
Depealis and cther bomowings 4d{ 200 1d 452 455 742
Ciher fmancial kabalilies Al tair vales thiough inooms stalement 4371 . 4371
Derivabeee financial instruments 24 (D6 11,113 35,200
Dbl issues 52,196 83,380 145,576
Due ko subsidiaries 142,806 . 142,808
Al olber kabiilies 5,083 B4 B.BET
Total lishilities excluding loan capital 60,783 119,821 0,714
Loan capital 217 13,632 15,808
Total lishilities 652,966 133,553 826,518
Mot assats/{net linbilites) {399,631} 248,812 40,20
2 Wntpos Girmuygr sl Biopat M3
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Parent Entity 2015 D within Greater than
12 Months 12 Months Total
Assais
Cash and balances wih central banks 12,372 . 13,372
Recateabias dun fram othar firancis! msliutions B4 - 814
Tracn] seciriies and inancal assets Jesgnaled & fair valus 17683 .3 PR
Drerrvatae finsncial instuments 36417 11,123 A7 Sl
Avalable-for-sae seCuntes 12,138 38,206 50,344
Loans (net of provisiona) ToATT 475,508 546,075
Regulatony daposits wil cental bisnks. cearseas 1,152 . 1,152
D from subsadiadies 145 5650 . 145 560
Investments in subsdianes . i 585 #4585
Al cAher assets 4,145 10,548 15,291
Tatal assels 310,455 547,071 857 556
Liabsilities
Payahles dus 10 ather frondsl sslilution 17.E7 148 18,133
Deposits and other bBorrowings 415,334 10,175 425 500
Oeher Bnancial kabiitias ol fair value thaough indome skylsment 8,726 . 9,228
Diertvatos financial imstnuments I3 45T 4,593 A5 50
Dbt isswes 56,002 fara 144715
D to subsidiarios 143 BAS E 143 BES
Al otfer abil s T1.538 T4a 8283
Tatal liabiflities exchuding loan capital 683,430 114,371 TOT.B01
Loan capital 1,448 12,384 13840
Tatal liabi#ities GB4 BTE 126,765 211,60
Het assetsined Hobikties) [374,301) 420,306 45015

224 Market risk

22.4.1 Value-at-Risk

The Group uses VaR as one of the mechancsma for controlling both traded and non-traded market risk,

VaR is & stalistical estimate of the polential loss in eamings over a specified pencd of me and to a given bevel of confidence based on historical
markat movements. Tha confidence level indcates the probability that the loss will not excesd the VaR estimate on any given day.

VaR seeks o take account of all material marked variables thal may cause a changa in the value of the porifabo, including interest rates, foreign
exchange rales, pnce changes, volabilty and the cormalabions between thesa variables.

The key paramaters of VaR are:

Halding pariod 1 day

Confidance lavel Y%

Period of historical data used 1 yoar

Swessed VaR measures 10 day, 99% confidence |avel

214 2006 Winpee Grouge Anoisl Boport
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Notes to the financial statements

Nole 22, Financial risk (continued

22.4.2 Traded market risk

Tha table balow depicts the aggregate VaR, by risk type, for the year anded 30 Saptembar

Consolidated and Parent Entity 2018 2015 2014

Sm High Low  Awerage High Low  Avorage High Low  Averago
Irvinees] rabe risk 14.0 48 as 181 o 14 ot 63 166
Foroign aexchange risk 122 14 51 1148 k] 36 T8 12 L1
Equity nisk 2% o1 n3 L o 03 or R 03
Commodiy rigk’ 45 14 7 5.7 1.7 31 29 13 20
Oher masked ishs’ (1] 26 6 67 20 46 i 54 9.7
Divarsificabon eflee ‘na na: {8.00 fi'a ma 7.2} /e f'a 8.2y
Med meariet ik 187 T 125 235 1] 15.8 402 95 pdi]
' Inchudes sleciicdy rik

¥ Include prepayrren] sk and creda spread sk (sgpesUrs 10 movements in gensiic oredil rating bands)

22.4.3 Non-traded market risk

MNen-traded marked risk inchedes mterest rate nsk in the banking book (IRREB) — the rigk 10 iMerest mcome from a mesmaich between the
durabion of agsets and liabilites that arises in Bhe normal cowrse of business activibes.

Nt inferest moome (NI sensilivity s managed in leems of the NaR. A simadation model is used 1o calcutate Westpac's potental MaR. This
combines the underlying balance sheat dala with assumptions about run off and néw business, axpected repricing bahaviour and changes in
whodesale markel mlerast raes, Senulabons using a range of mleres! rate Scenanos areé used [0 provide a Series of potential futwre NI
outcomes. The inbenest rate scenarnas modeled, over a theee year me horizon using a 99% confidence mterval, mclude those projecied using
historical market interast rate volatility as well as 100 and 200 basis point shifis up and down from the current market yield curves in Australia
and New Zealand, Adddional stressad interest rate scenarios are also cons:dered and modelled

A companson behwesn the NI outcomes from these modelled scenanod indicates the sansdiiy to interest rate changes

Met interest income-al-risk (NaR)
The table below depicts NaR assweming a 100 basis point shock (decrease) over the next 12 months as a parcentage of reported net inlerest
Income:

2016 2015
Maaximiem MliniFmum M‘Iﬂﬂ M xbmium MimiFmum A‘l‘ll‘lll

Y Asal  Exposure Exposure  Exposure As at  Exposure  Exposure  Exposure
Conslidated 0.8 1.08 o4 047 012 066 {0.28) 023
Parent Entity 054 085 (LR LIS 0z (11} 041 10.50) 004
Value at Risk - IRRBB"
The tabde below depicts VaR for IRRBE;

2016 2015
m As ol High Law  Average As at High Law  Aversge
Consclidaled 485 538 A 394 3 s A M3
As at 30 September 2016 the Vales at Risk = IRRBE for the Parent Entity was $42.9 million (2015: $44.4 milllion).

IRREB siarms from the ordinary course of banking activibes, includng struciural ineres rate nek (the mesmalch babyean the duration of assets
and liabiities) and capital management.

The Group hedges its axposure 1o such interest rate nsk wsing dervatrves. Further detaids on the Group's hedge accounting ane discussed in
Mole 24.

The same controls as used fo monitor traded market rsk allow management 1o conbinuausly mondor and manage IRRBE.

" IRAEE VaR includes nlenest mbe righ, credit spreasd nsk on lgud assets and oiher bagis risks os used for intemal mansgement purposes . Comparatves have been
revised lof conaisiency

206 Wintpee: Girmagr Ao Bt 25
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Structural foreign axchange nsk

Struchural forgsgn axchange nek results from the gendration of foreign curmency denominatéd aarnings and rom Weslpac's capilal deplayed n
offshone branches and subsidiaries, whara it is denominated in currancies other than Australian dollars. As exchange rates move, tha Australian

dollar equivalent ol offshore eamings and capital is subject to change that could mfroduce segnsficant variability 1o the Bank's reported financial
results and capital rates, To menemise this impac, Westpas manages offshore earmings and capital on the following basis:

*  Mew Zealand fulure earnings are overseen by Group Asset and Liability Commities (ALCO) and may be hedged as per pobcy approved by
Group ALCO;

= Permanant capital (capital pesmanently employed in an offshore jurisdiction to meet regulatory, predential and'or strategic requirements) of
subsidiaries and branches is not hedged. Howaver, hedges on permanently deployed capital may stlll be considered in light of the cydlical
nature of cumency valuations;

* Free capital [capital thal can be repatrsied al Westpac's discretion), excluding capital denominated in minor currencies, may be fully
hedged: and

= Minor cumencies may not be hedged because of liquidity, expensive pricing and matenakity.
Mote 23. Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities

Accounting policy
The fair value of a financial instrument is the prce that would be recaived to sell an asset of paid 1o transfer a liability in an ordedy transaction
betwean markel panicpants at the measurement dale.

On instial recognition, the transaction price generally represents the taar value of the financial instrument uniess there i observable information
from an active market to the contrary. Whars unobservable nformation is used, the difference betwesn the transaction price and the fair value
(day ane profit or koss) is only recognised in the income statement whan the inpuls become observable, or over the life of the instrument.

Critical accounting assumptions and estimates
The magonity of valuation models used by the Group employ only cbservable market data as inpuls. However, fior centain financial instruments
data may be amployed which is not readily observable in current markets.

The avaiiabiity of observable inputs is influenced by faciors such as:

*  product type;

* dapth of market activity;

= matunty of market modals; and

*  complexity of the transaction.

Whare unobservable market data i used, mon judgement is requined to detenmine fair value. The significance of these judgements depends on
the significance of the unobsersabde input to the overal valuation. Unobaervable inputs ane genarally derived from other rebevant market data
and adyusted against.

= standard industry practice;

= economis models; and

*  obsenved transaction prices,

In order to delarming & reliable fas value for @ financial instrument, managemant may apply adustments 12 the lechniques previousty descnbed,
These adustments reflect the Group's assessmant of factors that market participants would consader in satting 1he fair value.

Thasa adpustmants incarporate bidioffer spreads, credit valuation adjustments and funding valuation adjustments,

Fair Valuation Control Framework

The Group uses a Fair Valuation Conbred Framework where the fair value is edher determined or validated by a function mdependent of the
transaction. This framework formalises the policies and procedures used to achieve compliance with relevant accounting, indusiry and
regulatery standards, The framewerk mcludes specific controls relating io:

*  the revaluation of financial instruments,
*  independent prce venficaton;

*  fair value adjustments; and

= financial reporting.

218 204 Wabpese Ciroup Anil Bopers
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Notes to the financial statements

A kay elament of the Framework is the WIB Revaluation Commitiee, comprising senaor valuation speciabsts from within the Group. The WiB
Revaluabon Commeies raviews e application of the agreed polices and procedunes 10 assess thal a fer value measurérmen! basis has bean
applied

The method of determaning fair valwe differs depending on the information available.

Fair value hierarchy

A financial instrument's calegorisation within the valuation hieranchy is based on the lowest level input that is significant 1o the fair valua
Meeasurement.

The Group categonses all fair value matrumants acoodng to the hisrarchy described below
Valuation techniques

The Group apphes marked accepied valuation techniques in delermining the fair vatuation of aver the counter (OTC) derivatives, This inchedes
credil valuation adjustments (CWA) and funding valuation adjustments (FVA), which incorporates credit sk and funding costs and benefits that
arse in relation o uncollateraksed denvabive posibons, respactvaly.

The specific valuabion techniques, the obsarvabilty of the inputs used n valuation models and the subsequent classification for sach significant
produc category ane outbned belaw:

Level 1 instruments
The fair valee of fnancial nstruments traded in active markets based on recent unadusted quoted prices. These prices ane based on schusl
arm’s lengih basis transactions,

The valuations of Level 1 mstruments regquire litlle or no management udgemant,

Balance sheet
Instrument category Includes: Valuation
Exchange traded fo Exchange traded imerast
products Cafirlin rate fitures and oplions
products Lot contracts
Commaodiy, enengy and
Commodity products  Dervatives cibon hitiiras
Trading securites and
financlal assets designated ; o
: A Listed equiies and equity
Equity products. at b value ndices :
Other financial kabilties at
mw 152 All thesa instruments are traded in liguid, active
' rdekets where prices are readdy sbsenqabie, No
T sncuritias aned madelling or assumplions are used in the valuation.
finnncial assets desiynatad
at fair value

Australian and New
Mon-asset backed Avadable.for-sale secyrites
dish instru Zealand Commonweaalth

Ottier fnanciel Nobilties gt T et Sands

faer vahue Buiough income

statement

Life insurance assets traded dervatives and shor
Life ingurance assety
and abiting sale of listed equitios within

Life: insurance kshiities controlled managad

Inestmant schames
i Wenpae Grvnge Annid Bepory 27
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Mote 23, Falr values of financial assets and financial liabllities (continued)

Level 2 instruments

The fair vakes for fnancial nstrements that are nol schvely raded are detarmned usang valuation techmgues which masimess the wse of

abservable markel phces Valuatisn lechhigues inchide:

= the use of market standard discounting methodologies;

= oplion pricing models, and

= other valuabon techniques widely used and accepted by market participants.

Balance sheot
Instrument category Includes:
Interest rate and inflation
Intarast rate e, g
derivatives Dervathves floois, collars and olher
mon-vanilla inferest
rale dervatives

Valuation

Industry stendard veluation modals are usad 1o
calculate the expected hulure value of payments by
praduct, which is discounted back bo a present
vatue, The model's Interest rate inputs are
benchmark interest rates such as BESW and actve
broker quoted interest rates in the swap, band and
fulures markats. Interest rale volabdiies are sourced

through a congensus data prowvder,

Single Mame and Indax

Othvor cradit products credit defaul swaps (CDS)

Walued wsing &n industry standard madel that
incorporates the credit spread as its principal rnpui

thissa ard classifind a8 level 3 instrurments.

traded equity

Exchanga
Equity products options, OTC equity

options and equity warrants

Diue to borw liguadity exchange tradad options are
level 2,
‘Walued using industry standard maodels based on

ebservable parameters such as siock prices,
dividends, volatiities and interest rates,

218 006 Wewnpar G dund eport
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Level 2 Instruments (confinuwed)

Instrument Balance sheet category
Trading securities and

Maon-asset backed
debt instrurments

Loans at fair value

Carificates of deposit

Debt issues at fair
velue

Lite insurance assels
and labiktes

fnancial assets designated
at fair value

Available-for-sale securites
Regulalory deposis

Cther financial Rabilities
throwgh income statement

Loans

Depasits and ather
borrowings

Life insuwrance assals

Life insurance Rabikties

Siate and other government
bonds, corporale bonds and
commercial paper.

Security repurchase
agreements and reversa
repurchase agresments over
non-asset backed debt
securities.

Fixad rate bills

Certificates of deposit

Corporate bonds, over the
counter derivativas, units in
unlested unil trusts, life
insurance contract kabilities,
life invesiment contract
hatities and extamal
lraklties of managed
invesiment schemes
controied by stabutory life
funds.
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Notes to the financial statements

Valuation

Valued using cbservable markel prices which are
soanced from consensud praing Senices, broker
quotes o inter-dealer prices.

Discoundted cash fiow approach, using a discount rale
which reflects the terms of the instrument and the
timing of cash fows, adjusted for creditworthiness
based on marke! obserable inputs.

Discounted cash flow using market rales offered for
deposis of similar remaining maturnities.

Drscounted cagh fiows, using a discount rabe which
reflects the terms of the mstrument and the timing of
cash flows adjusted for market observable changes in
the applicable credit rating of Westpac,

Valued using obsarvable markat prices or other widely
used and accepied valuaton technigues ulising
obsgrvable marked ingad.

it Wesspar {arvmge Annoal Bepart
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Note 23, Falr values of financial assets and financial liabilities {continued
Lavel 3 instruments
Fenancial msbruments valued where 81 least one npul that could have a significant effect on the instrument's valustion S nol based on
obsanvable marked data due to illiquidity of complaxty of the product. Thass inpuls are generally defved and exdrapalabed from other relevant
market data and calibrated against current market rends and historical transactions.

Thesa valuations are cabculsted using 8 high degree of management judgemeant.

Balance sheet
Instrumant categary Includes: Valuation
Ausiralian isswed RMBS denominabted in foreign
culfency i classfied as lavel 3 as the radng mangin
is considared unobsarvable. Trading volumes in these
instruments are low. Data from the Australian
Trading securities and denommated RMBS manket s used to derive the far

; Austraban issued RMBS
v financial assets designated denominated in forsign
Asset backed deld at fair value g and syrithet
ingtrurments i Synihete COOs are valued using a model that uses a

value for these mstruments

- . collateraksed debd el h ! 4
HAyailable-for-sale securites combination of established analytic and numerical
obigations (CDO) approaches, The model calculates the fair value based
on ebservable and uncbservable parameters including
credit spreads, recovery rales, corralabons and
intevest rates. Some of the madel Inputs (e.q.
cometations) are indingctly implied or unobservable.
Trading securiies and
mmw at fair vidue {predominanty PHG classifiad as level 3. Fair value is monjtored by
instruments government bonds) refarence fo recent issuances,
220 i 6 Wesipae Girooge Anmal Bepart
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 23, Falr values of financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)
The tabde below summansas the atinbutson of financial instrements carried at fair value io the fair value hiesarchy:

Consolidated Fidl}
Gueted Technlgues  Technlques
Market (Markel  {Non-Market
Prices  Observable) M
$m {Lavel 1) {Lewved ) [Lewel Tatal
Financial assebs measured at B value ona
recuring basls
Trading sacurtes and francal sss
desgnaied & fae a8k 24,00 100F 245
Dervvatree finarcial rstrumens. 30 40080 i 48172
Ayl bl for-sa e weaies am S181 U] X
Lodns - rore - TATR
Lo imiier s gesets 4,560 6,565 - 13135
Faguistony topoarts it cofitfal barths
M a5 - L]
Total Anancisl assets caried ot far valug' 8916 140,488 1. 86% 181,871
Firintiad Babilitis maasured at Lar value on &
recurting basis
Duipoads &% plhid hoamwings il lhf vk - 46,238 = 48,339
Other inancial abilties a4 fay value Theough
inzame stalement Rl 68,812 = b
Deraaa insncsl esliumesns. s 48,230 =] o4
Debl issaes o dair value - 8,300 18 ERLL]
Lifts ingarenon bubrisies ] 10,784 = 11,485
Tedal Anarcial liabilithes cavied at ks valug 1224 122,365 8T 124645
Parend Enlity 2018
Waluation ‘Yaduailon
Queted  Technigues  Technigoes
Market {Marost  {Non-Marist
Obserdabie) ﬂhﬂllﬂhha;
m {Lewel 1) (Lewed 2 [Lewed Tatal
Fimuncial assets measured of ke value on g
recurting basis
Tradng sacurias and Teancal susts
dangnaled az far valus 2448 nrM ™ 4 556
Dhermame finanoisl Finmens. 18 A7 487 a4 47 540
Availblofor-saie secuiis 438 45 5% T 033
i T.o76 - T
Fegulstory depoais with cantral banks
[ et - Lt - w5
Total financial assrts caried ot far valus’ 3,083 126,861 Bl 130,788
Financia Babilities measured at tabr value on a
recurming basls
Deposits and other bomwings: of {sr vake - 45,531 - &5 3%
Ot fnancial babidea 8 faer valus Brough
moome shalement ank a2 - .
Dervaten fingncial msbumens. ¥ 47078 45050
Dbl e ol bar valus - 8415 - 6415
Total financial liabilities caried at falr value 108,538 ar 18022

2016 Wenpae Grome Annoal Brpurt 221
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Mote 23, Falr values of financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Analysis of movements between Fair Value Hierarchy Levels

Durrang the year thene were no matenal ranshers between levels of the fair value hisrarchy, Tranafers inbd and oul of Level 3 are reponted using
thee fair values a1 the end of year and ane discussed n the following table. Thesa have occurmed dua to changes in obsarvability in the significant
Inputs in the valuation modals.

Reconcillation of non-market observables

The tables below summarnse the changss in inancial mstruments measured at far volue derived from non-market cbservable valuation
techniques (leved 3)

Consolidated 3016 Trading Securities Dbt
and Financial Aunilable- Total Issues Total
Azsels tod at for-Sale Lawel 3 at Fair Lovel 3
Sm sir Value Derivalives  Securilies Azsels  Derivatives Valua  Lisbilfies

Bualance &8 84 beginning of yeas
Gainalosses) on asselagains yiesses o
labilities: recognised in:

Income siatements

Auailable-dor-sale resere
Acquisitions and Bsues
Disposals and seliements
Transtors inta or out of non-markst
chservabies
Foreign eurmency ranslabon impacts
Balance as at end of year
recognsed in lhe
Incames stalements for financial nstruments
akif a6 &l 30 Sepbember 2016
Consolidated 2015 Trading Securities Dabt
aivll Financial Awailable. Taotal lagises Tatal
Azsels al for-Sale Lewel 3 at Fair Level 3
$m Fair Value Derivatives  Securilies Assels Derbeatives Value  Liabilities
Balance a5 o beginning of year ] 5 e 105 an " 48
Gains/(losses) on assets/gainspiosses on
recognised in:
income slatements a 1 k] 14 28 - 28
Availabie-dor-sale resan - - 1) 1] - - -
Acquisitions and Baues 403 n 2,303 274 5 5
Disposals and seitements 512) i (2.209) {2.818) 1) 41}
Trarsters inba or oufd of non-markel
ohserables 13 0 = a5 T - 1T
Foreign cumency translation impacls 107 &0 165 5 H o
Balance as ol end of year 1,007 44 @18 1,969 L 5T
Uineeaksad game/osses) recognaed i e
incoumee staternents for inancal mstruments
heid as al 30 September 2015 1" n - - 20 - 20
222 Zintd Weepee G Annial Mepos
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 23, Falr values of financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Parent Entity 2016

im
Balance as i beginning of year
Gainaifioeses) on asselegainsyiosses on
liabslities: recognised in:

Income statements

AwAilabie-dar-saky resar
Acquisitions and BsUes
Disposats amd sottemants
Transters inbo of oud of non-marnket obaenables
Foreign eurmency ranslaton impatts
Balance as at ond of year

Unrealised gains!(losses] recognised in fhe
Incomen statoments tor financial instrumants hokd

&5 8t 30 September 2016
Parent Enity 2015

§m
Balance as at beginning of year
Gains/{logses) on assets/gains iosses on
liabeiitios: recognised in:
Income sipemants 15) i -
Awailabie-for-saks resereg - - )
Acquisitions and Hsues e x| 13
Disposals sl satlerenls (4E4) i {184} {B75) 41 41}
Trarsters into of oul of non-mankel observables 13 - kL] L) LE
Foereian culfency tranalabion impacts a9 . 26 125 - -
Balance as at end of year T2 ad T9 Ea4 »w 3T
Lineeaksed gains/ lasses] recognsed in the
incarmse stalements for financal instrumernts hekd
s at 30 Septémber 2005 1 2 - 2 18 18
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of financial assets and financia abilities (continued

Significant unobservable inputs
Sensdialies 1o réasonably possbls changss in non-market obsenable valuabion assumplions would not have a mabedial impact on the Group's

raporbed rasults.

Day one profit or loss
The closing batance of unfecognised day one profit for bath the Group and the Parent Entity fior the year was $6 milion (30 Seplember 2015: 36

millkon profit).

Financial instruments not measured at fair value
Fer inancial mstruments not meagwred at farr value on @ recuning basss, fair value has been denved as follows:

Instrument

Loans

Dapsits ano ather
borrowings

Dett rsgues and loan
capital

Valuathon

Whaere available, the fair value of loans s based on observable markel transactions, othensise fair value i estimated
usng discounted cash flow models. For vanable ate loans, the discount rate used is the current effective inberest rate
The discount rate applied for ficed rate loans reflects the market rate for the matusity of the loan and the credd worthiness
of the: borrawer

Fair values of deposit liabilites payable on demand (inberest fres, interes: bearing and savings deposits) approximate their

camying value. fﬁ'vlhuli:rlumdqnﬂsm estimated using discounted cash flows, applying market rates offered for

deposits of similar remaining maturities.

Fair values are calculated using a dmnm cash Mlow model, The discount rates apphed refiect tlm terms of the
instruments, the timing of the estimated cash fows and ane adjusted for any changes in Westpac's credit spreads,

essets and liabilibes  term in nature, re-price frequently or are of a high credit rating.
224 2t Westpeee Girmgp Anmsal Mot
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Notes to the financial statements

Mats 31 E sz 5l § - . ariel Thees me b . itlae (eantin s
WOle 2 alr values of financial assets and financia abiities {continued

The following table summanses the estimated far vabee and fair value heerarchy of financial mstrumants not measwned at fair valus:

Consolkdated e
Fair Valua

Valuation Waluation
Quoted  Technigues  Techniques

Market [Market  (Mon-Market
Carrying Prices  Observable)  Observable)
m Amaount fLeved 1) [Level 2) {Leswed 3) Total
Financial assets not measured af fair valse : i
Cash and balances with central harvks 17,015 17015 N . 17,015
Recenvabies dug fram other financial instildions - T 1.887 G35 8981
Loans m.?ﬁ - - 5T S04 'm!m
Reguiatory deposds wih central banks overseas g ez - g aEa
Cther bnantal assels 450 = 4,50 * 4 501
Tatal financial assets 688,213 24,525 6,388 B58,530 BAD. 443
Financial liabilitses not measured at fair value )
Payables due 1o other financial instriutors 18,208 1815 16,884 . 18,208
Deposits and other bormmwings 408 B - 406 B0 2779 455,708
Debit issues' 163,589 - 164,811 - 184,811
Loan capita 15,805 - 15,773 5 15173
Dther Enancial labi ies 7531 - 7531 - 7531
Total inancial liabilities 673,988 1615 671,680 2729 BTE,033
" The estimabed foir value of debt ssues includes the impadd of changes in Wiesipoo s credt sproads sinte oiginadon
Consolkdated 2018
Fair Valuo
Valuatien Valuation
Quoted  Techniques  Techniques
Markiet {Market  [Mon.-Markel
Carrying Prices  Observable)  Observable)
Tm Amaunt [Level 1) [Lawel 2} {Level 3) Teital
Finamncial assets not measured af fair value
Canh and balances with central banks 14,770 14,770 . . 14,770
Recewables due from other francl maliutions 8563 7602 1,156 B3 8,583
Avalablefor-sale securities a3 - . a3 a1
Laans E16240 2 = E17,250 BT 250
Regulatory deposits wih cenéral banks overseas 364 364 - - 354
Deher Brameial asaets o - 3,017 - 3077
Tatal inancisl sesets’ 644,067 22,736 4,735 618,106 B45,07T
Financial lkabilises nol measured al lair value
Payables due 1o ather financial nsiiubans 18731 4037 14,654 = 18,731
Deposits and other borrowings 428085 - 49 TH 3303 430029
Debl issues” 161,728 . 162,107 - 162107
Loan cagital 13 848 = 13,405 = 13458
Oaher fnancial labilites (35 # 6,861 E G.BG1
Total financial liabliities 630,257 4,037 623,883 3303 B31,223
! Comporaives have been rrvised for consislency
! The esirnated bar valus of debl issies includes the imped of changes. in Westpec's ciedi| spreads snce angnabion
206 Weppee Giroup dnnsi Bepans 225
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MNote 23, Falr values of financial assets and financial liabilities (continued)

Parent Entity 206
Fair Valug

Valuation Valuation

Quoted  Tochnigues  Technigques

Miarket (Markel  (Mon-Market

Carrying Prices Observable)  Observable)
sm Amaurt (Leved 1) [Level 2) {Lewvel 3) Tatal

Deposits and other bomowings
Dietit issues
Dhue o subsadianes
Loan capitad
Oeher financial labil ties
Total inancial liabilities
Parent Enity 25
Fair Value
Valuation Waluation
Ouoted  Technigues  Technigues
Mariket (Market  (Mon-Market
Carrying Prices  Observable) Observabic)
sm Amount (Lewel 1) [Lovel Z) (Lovwnl 3) Total
Financial assets not measured af fair value
Cash and balances with central banks 13,372 133r2 - - 13,372
Recenabies due from other financial nstitions 8,741 T.588 1,158 - B141
Avalable-for-sake secuntes 13 - - 13 13
Loans. 538,509 - - 530451 535,451
Regulatory depasds wih cantal banks overseas n7 207 - - T
Dk Troem suliskdianes 145,560 = - 145,560 145,560
Other fnancial assets 2,458 . 2,458 . 2458
Total financial assats” 709,350 21,165 3,613 685,024 TO9.B02
Financial liabiinkes not measured at fair value
Payables due 1o ofher Ainancial nstiutions 18,133 3445 14 638 - 18,133
Depoaits and other bomowings 380,178 - IFRES 1,349 361,030
Dt inses 138,300 - 136,628 - 136,628
D= 1o subsacianes. 143 B85 = . 143,885 143,625
Loan capinl 13,540 . 13,495 . 13435
Other Bnancel labidities 6,105 = B,105 - B 05
Total financial liabilities T00,441 3445 552,587 145,234 701,278

f Comparatiess have besn revised for consmsiancy’.
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 24, Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

Accounting policy

Fiancial #ssels and Eatbties are presented nel in the balance shaat when the Group his a legally enforcaable nght 1o offset them in all
circumstances and there is an intention to seftle the asset and liability on a net basis, or to realise the assat and seftle the
simultanecasly, The gross assets and liabilies behind the net amoums reported in the batance sheet are disclosed in the table below,

Some of the Group's offseitng arrangements are nol enforceable in all arcumstances. The assets and kabslties under such agreemenis are
also disclosed in the fable below, to ilustrate the net balance sheet amount if these future events should occur. The amounts in the tables below
may not tie back to the balance sheet if there are balances which are not subject 1o offsafting amangemants. The amounis presentad in this note
do not represent the ciedd sk exposure of the Group or Parent Entity, Refer 1o Nate 22.2 for informabon on credit risk management, The
offsetting and collaterd arrangements and other credit risk mitigation srategies used by the Group are further explained in the 'Management of
risk mitsgation’ saction of Mote 22.2.2.

Consolidated Effects of Offsotting Amounis Subject to Enforecable
on Balance Sheot Hatting Arrangments Buf Mot Offset
Mot Amownts Other
Reporied on Recognised Financial
Gross Amounis the Balance Financial Cash Imstrument Het
sm Amaunts Offsat Sheat Instrumenis  Coblateral Collateral  Amcum
2016
Assols :
Fiacatvabies tue from other fnancal nstiutons' 18 . 18 2 . {7 1
Destvates financial inslruments 44836, {12.658) 327 {22.551) {1.774) 118} 7784
Secutilies purchased under agreemenl fo resel 3260 - 3,260 - [14) (3245) -
Loans* ‘22036 {21963) 73 B - e 73
Dfher assets’ 28926 (2.148) TiB - - - TR
Total assats 73426 (38.TTO) 36,358 [22.551) (1.788) A1) BE38
Linbilithes.
Dierivatve inancal melniments 50110 114,034) 36,076 122.551) 8,031) (3pa1) 2453
Security repurchase agreements® 8372 - 9372 - (1] 13371 -
Depisits an o Bomuwings 20708 (21,963) 7,743 - - - T.743
Cher iabilbes 3 [773) - - - - .
Total liabilities T {38,770) 53,161 [22.551) 8,032) 12417 10198
215
Agsils
Reciivalies due from other fnands nstiulons' 31 - a - = [30p 1
Desnative firanddl nlfuments 57,678 {8505 48173 {32, 606) {4, 0:26) {122 10,300
Securilies purchased under agreemeni b resel 5,982 - 3,882 - (11} (3.8T1) B
Loans! 15,848 {15757 192 - L : 13
Ofher ansets’ 1369 [959) 410 - . - 410
Total assets 79,009 [26.221) 52 Va8 [33,694) {4,057} (4123 10912
Liabilities
Diesnvative firancial instruments 56 671 (10,367) 48,304 {32 606) {7.873) (1,854} 4781
Zacufily repurchase agreements’ 13,808 13,808 [1i]] 113, 20Z) .
Dleposits and other bormowings® 24 369 {15.757) #8612 - . - BA12
Ofhar liahiltes" 105 (-1 ] - . - 8
Tatal liabilities 47,053 [26.221) 10,832 [33,696) (7,079) {15,756) 13401

" Corsisiof stock bomowsng arangements, reporied as part of cash collateral in Mote 18,

i Becutibes purchesed undes agiesment o resell o part of Nobe 11

! Consist of det and interes! set-off accounts which meat the reguirsmans for ofiseting as described above. These accounts form part of busings laans in Mote 13 and
pait of deposils and oihor borowings ol amontised ool in Mole 17

' Gucas ameunls conssl of sdial and varaton mange hikd dineetly sith contral eseing counterpares, (epoited as pan of Olher @ Nobs IT. Whais wariban margs
payabis it s reporied as par of Othesr in Mole 29 Amounss offsed relate to variation rmargin

' Becuitty iepuicheie agheemants faim pail of Nole 18 iecognised al amditised cosl and pait of Mobe 18 recagnieed al lir vatss gh income stassmant

St Wieitpo: Ciropg Al o 227
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Note 24, Offsetting financial assets and financial llabilities (continued)

Parent Enity Effacts of Oifsatiing Amounts Subject to Enforecable
om Balance Sheel Natling Arrangments Bul Mol Offset
Not Amounts Other
Reporied on  Recognised Financial
Groas Amaunts the Balance Finamcial Cash  Instrument Het
fm Amournis Offset Shosl  Inatruments Collateral Collateral  Amoum
ek E : = :
Assots
Resenables due from other francal nstilutons' 18 - 18 5 - {'lﬂ- 1
Dervatve financial mstruments 44742 (12,558} 32,090 (22.431) {1,716) 18 s
Zacurilies purchased undar agreemaent B resel’ 3280 - A0 - 14) {3.248) .
Loang’ 22008 (21,663} 73 . x - 73
Ofhes ausets’ 2008 {2.148) e L - - me
Total assets Tiaed (36,770) ELrat] (22431 (1,720) 238y een?
Liabilities
Dievivative financal nstruments 43243 (14,034 35208 R2A31) (7344} AN 2383
Securily repurchase apreements® m = m - (313 (B.950) 5
Deposits and other bormowings' 20,706 [21.9653) T.742 - = - T.143
Citier fiakublies? 13 {13 - = = 5 :
Total linbdlities BET13 (36.770) 51,043 (22.431) (7.345) (12.031) 10,138
215
Asscls
Recnlvabdes dun fiom other inandal nstitutions' 3 - n - - {305 1
Daevabye financial mstruments ST {9.505) 47 540 {33,510 {3454] () 10454
Securities purchased under agreement b reses 982 - 35482 - {114} {3.971) -
Loans’ 15849 (15, 157) Lhr - - - 192
Oiher assats’ 1.368 [Re=2 410 - - - 410
Taotal assels 78,376 (26,221) 52,155 (33,510) {3 465) 14.123) 11,057
Liabilitles
Diestvateve firandal nstruments S8.417 (10,3567} 48,050 (33,51 {T.058) (1.854) 4,728
Securty repurchase agreemants® 13.908 - 12,908 - 6] [12.902) -
Deposits and othes bomowings® 24 368 [15.757) 2812 - - - BE12
Other liabikhes" 105 =7} 8 - - - i
Tatal liahilltles 06,794 {26,221} 70,578 {33,510) ({T.064) [15.756) 13348

" Cornisl of slock bomowing ArERgemants, mporied a5 pat of cash collatoral in Moie 10

{  Sscunbes purchased under agreement Io resefl form part of Note 11

T Corminl of sent anadl irtereal ant-off aceounts which mesl e moursmant iar oflist™ng A dedenibad above. Thess doeslni form par of Butineda. Iaana in Mots 13 and
part of depasils and oiher borowings ot amorised cost in Mot 17

Zroas amounts conest of nitial and vanaton mangn hald divecty with ceniral dearng counterpartes, reported as par af other in Note 27 'Where vanabon margin =
payable @ i reponed o5 par of other i Nolbe 29, Amcuns offsol relite o vanason mangn

¥ Security repurchase agresments. fomm part of Mote 146 recognised at smortised cost ond part of Nobe 18 recognissd ot fair safoe through income statement

Qither recognised fnanca) msluments

Thesa financial assats and liabilibes are subject to master natting agreemants which are not enforceable in 8l crcumstances, so they are
recognsad gross in the balance sheet. The oifsetling nghis of the master natiing arangemeants can only be enforced if a predetermined event
occurs in the future, such as a counterpany defauting

Cash collateral and Francial instrument callateral

Thesa amounts are received or pledged under master netting amangements against the gross amounts of assets and liabikties. Financial
ingtrument collateral typically comprses sacuribes which can be readsly bywdated i the event of counterpany defaull. The oMsetting rights f the
masber netling arangement can only be enforced if a predelermined event ocours in the future, such as a counlerparty defaulting,
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Notes to the financial statements

MNote 25. Securltisation, covered bonds and other transferred assets

The Group enters into transactions in the noemal course of busmess by whach financial assats ane transhemed to countarpartes of structured
enidies, Depending on the cfcumstances, these ransfers may resull in derecogniion of the assels in thair enfirety, partial derecognition of no
daracognition of the asseis subject to the transfer. For the Group's accounting policy on derecognition of financial asseds refer to the notes 1o the
financial stalements secton before Mote 10 titled "Financial essets and financial liabities’.

Securitisation

Securtisation s the transferring of assets (or an inberest in edther the assets or the cash figws arsing from the assets) to a structured entdy
which then issues inerast beanng debt securities to third party investos.

Own assets sacunlised

Securitisation of 15 own assets is vsed by Wesipac as a funding, liquidity and capital management 1ol

For securitssabion structured entibes which Westpac controls, as defined in Nobe 335, the structured entites ane dassified as subsidianes and
consolidated. Whean assessing whethar Westpac controls 8 struchuned antity, it considers ils exgposure o and ability to affect variable retums.
\Westpac may hawve vanable rabums from & strechened entity through ongoing exposwres o the nsks and rewards associabed with the Essels, the
provision of dedvatives, Bquidity facilites, trust managemaent and cperational services.

Undrawn funding and liquidity facilties of 3503 million were provided by Westpac (30 Septembaer 2015: 5492 million) for the secuntisation of ts
OwT B55atS.

Customer conduits

Westpac also facMates secuntisation structures 1o afrange hunding on behalf of customers i customer conduits through a subsidiary (Waratah

Receivabes Corporation Limited and its subsidianes). The assets secuntised are not assets of Westpac. The lending provided 1o the customer
conduits is discloged in Note 10 and the fundng liability = declosed n Mote 19,

Westpac provided undrawn bgusdily facilibes to tha cugtomer condusis of $836 millien a1 30 September 2016 (30 Seplermber 2015: 3823 million)

Covered bonds

The Group has two coverad bond progranmes redating o Awstralian ressdential mortgages {Australian Program) and Mew Zealand residential
modigages (Mew Zealand Program). Under these programs, selected poots of residential mongages are assgned bo banknepicy remote
struciured entities which provide guaranbess on the payments io bondholders. Through the guaranbess and darivatives with the structured
entitias, Westpac has vanabde returns from these structured entities and consolidated them.

Security repurchase agreaments
YWhere securibes are Sokd subject o an agreement 1o repurchass al a pmﬁemm-nnd phce, they remain recogrised on the balance sheet in their
original categony (i.e. Trading securites or Available-for-sale securites).

The cash consideration recaived is recognised as a liability (Security repurchase agreaments). Refer Notes 16 and 18 for further datails.

Hifo Werpre Eirmiy And Repar 229
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Note 25, Securltisation, covered bonds and other transferred assets (continued)
The following table presents Westpac's assels transferred and their associabed liabilibes:

Consolkdated For those Habilites that only have recourse
o the fransferred aasets:

Carrying Carrying

ameunt of amourtef  Foirvalueof  Fair value of

Eranalerred nERocinied ‘transferred associniod Kel Toir value
im aspols liabsilities asants liabilities position
2016
SacuriliEalion . dan Fkals 8.503 B 45 8557 9 382 175
Covened boncs” 45 409 3351 nia na na
Repurchase agreements 11 285 BAaT2 nia nfa na
Total' B8 AT 52,346 9,587 9,382 175
015
Securitisalion - oen aesets’ 12,054 12,034 12098 12018 B2
Covenod bonds’ 40,263 35062 nia na nia
Repurchase agreamants 15,651 13,8028 a na na
Total 67,968 61,004 120408 12,018 B2
Parent Entity For those liabilities that only have recourse

io the fransferred assels:
Carrying Carrying
amount of amount of Fair value of Fair value of

transferrod associnid translerrod assacintod Hat fnir veluo
Sm ansals lisbsilities aRSAIE liabilities pasition
2016
Baturilisalon - own msssis’ 54,853 G4, 364 04 a4 a1,754 3,150
Covenad bonds’ 38,237 321 il L] ia
Ripurchase agreaments 11,265 B2 nia nia nia
Total 144 355 133,588 94 544 21,704 3,150
2015
Securilisation - can assals’ Sl 201 96,797 90,246 S6.704 1,558
Covered bonds” 35238 31,401 na nia nia
Repurchase agmemants 15 651 1808 nia nia na
Total 149,080 142,108 98,266 96,708 1,558

" The camysyy amoust of nsssls secunised axossds the amount of nobes issisd primnily beosss the compng amaount inchades both princpall amd isccena recennd from
the transiered sssats.

i Tha difference bebyean Ba caming valuss of covend bonds and T assals pledged reflects e cwer-collaisrsisaion i Eary P ralrags ol the covensd
baonds and also addidonal assets o allow immediate ssuance of addisonal covered bonds # required Tmmmmcmhwmww:um
dmoration, mtpect b the conditions sel ol m the Imnsection documents

¥ This table eociudes secUNiSaton - cusioms conciots o the assets securtsad an ol assets of Wesipac
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Notes to the financial statements

OTHER ASSETS, OTHER LIABILITIES, COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Note 26, Intangible assets

Accounting policy

Indefinite life Intangible assets

Goodwnill

Goodwill acquired in @ business combination is nftially measured ol cost, generally being the excess of:

1] the consideration paid; cver

11} the net fair value of the identifiable assats, liabilites and contingant liabilites acquired.

Subsequently, goodwill is not amordised but rather tested for impaimeant. Impakmeant is tested at laast annually or whenaver there is an
indication of impasment. An impaimment charge is recognised when a cash generating unil's (CGU) carmying value exceeds its recoverable
amount. Recovarable amount means the higher of the CGU's fair valwe less cosis to sell and s valee-n-usa.

Brand names

Brand names acquired in a business combnation including St Gecrge, BT, Bank SA and RAMS, are recognised at cost. Subsequently brand
namas are nol amortzsed bul lested for impairment at least annually or whenever there is an ndicabion of impairment,

Finite life intangible assets

Finite life intamyiles mncluding compater saftware and core deposits, ana recognisad initaly 8t cost and subsaquently al amortised cost less any
impalrment

Intangible Useful lifa Depreciation method

Goodwil Indefirile Mal applicabla

Brand names Indafinuie Mot applicabla

Computer software 3 to 10 years Straight-fine or the diminishing balance method
{using the Sum of the Years Digits)

Core deposit nfangibles 9 years Straight-line

Other intangibles 3o 8 years Straight-line

Critical accouniing assumpiions and estimates
Judgement is required in dedermining the fair value of assats and liabilibes acquired in a business combenation. A different assessmaent of far
values woukd have resulled in a defferent goodwill balance and different posi-acquesition perfcrmance af the acguined enbity.

When assesging impairment of intangible assets, significant jedgement is needed 1o delermine the appropriate cash flows and discount rates 1o
be applied to the calculations, The significant assumptions applied o the value-in-use calculations are outiined below.

il d Wenipar G dnnal Report FEN
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Mote 26, Intangible assets (continued)

Sm
Gaodwill
Opaning balance
Despoaals of controlied snbbes’
Oher adjustments
Closing balance
Computer software
Dpening halance
Additiors
Impairrend
Amorisatian
Oiber acdjuslrmests
Chosing badance
Cost
Accumulaled amodsation and impaiment
Carrying amount
Brand Names
Opening balance
Closing badance
Canrying amiount
Core depesi intangibles
Openirg balones
Amgrisatan
Clasing bafance
Cost
Arcumulaied amotsalion
Canrying amicunt
Dther intangible assels
Opaning balance
Audditions through business combnation
Drspoaate of controled enthes’
Amarsatian
Exchange rale and othet adustments
Chosing balance
Cast
Carrying amount
Tatal intangible assets

1,856

{110
{817

1654 [ @8 152
3044 3,283
177y
1,52

510
{167}

I
160

133
2r
5,180

" 20135 atirbutable 1o the partial sale-of BTIM and the sale of banking operations. in the Pacific tsland nations. Further information is disclosed in Nole 33 and Mote 41,

232
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 26, Intangible assets (continued)

Goodwil has bean alocated bo the following CGUs:

Consolidated Parant Entity
Sm 016 015 2016 015
Consismeds Bank' 3244 3018

Business Bank’ 2427 . 2200 .

Westnae Relml & Busness Barking' = 9B0 980

81 Geotge Banking Group' . 4,601 . 4,351

Westpae Inatitulicnal Bank 487 48T 48T ABT

BT Francial Group (Ausiralia) 2048 2048 85 815

Mew Zaaland Retail Banking ] 4m 2

BT New Zealand 1“4 12 -

Hastings A0 130 - .

Tatal goadwill 8829 8,809 6853 6,653

" Googwll has been realincaied i the new COUs, Consumar Bank and Businass Bank, as & resu® ol the resinachues of the Group's Australian retad acd busness bankng
cperatons

Significant assumptions used in recoverable amount ealeulations

Assumptions are used o delermine the CGU's recoverable amount for goodwill, which is based on value-in-use calculatons. Value-in-use refers
to the present value of expecied cash flows under is curment use. The Group discounts the projected cash flows by its adjusted pre-tax equaty
rate,

s Group's equily rate was 11.0% (2015; 11.0%)
¢ Group's adjusted pre-tax eguity rate for:
o Augtralia was 15.7% (2015 15.7%)
o Mew Zealand was 15.3% (2015 15.3%)

Fof the purpase of goodwill impastment besting, the asswmphons in the following fable are made for @ach sapnificant CGLL The forecasts apphied
by management are noi relant on any one particular assumption.

Assumption I Based on:

Cash flows Zoro growth rate beyond 2 year forocast

Economic market conditions Current market axpectations

Business performance w histencal information and current marked expectations of the

These are no reasonably possible changes in assumptions for any ssgnificant CGU that would result in an indication of impairment of have a
material impac on the Group's reported results.

MNote 27, Other assets

Consolldated Paront Entity
im 2018 2015 018 25
Accrued interes] recavable 1,118 1,143 E 9T
Sacuritis dold not defvoned 1,105 740 1182 725
Deamed scipsbon cosls 101 19 1 z
Trade debdoes TdA 002 305 505
Prepayments 218 199 148 148
Aosrued lees and cammissions 17t 2 M 46
Other 1,588 o9& 1,380 B&D
Tatal siher asses 5,133 4284 4,085 3294
2008 Wenpar Gronp Anmial Bopart P
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Mote 28, Provisions

Accounting policy
Provigions ang recognised for present obligations arsing from past évents whare & pament (of ether economss iransfer) i Bkely 1o be
mmmnmwm reliably estimated.
Wm Mmm
service leave must be o in Australia and Mew Zealand, The is calculated based on the &
e a4 s o ™
ﬂlnminﬂmﬂﬂﬂmdmm
Em fis— ; s : ; i

mmm;mmmmmmmwmmmmwwmmmm
associabed on-costs (e.g. payroll tax)) s calculated based on expected payments.

Prowsion for impanrent on crodit commibments:

mmhmwmmmﬂmumhmm I it is probabile that a faclity will be drawn and the
resulling asset will be less than the drawn amount then a provision for impairment s recognised, The provision for impairment is calculated
mmwmummmwwmmmumu; : :

Soma of the MWWWMMMMHWIMW estimated future cash flows.

Paymenis that are expacted to be incurred alter more than ane year are discounted ot 8 rale which reflects both eurrent interest rates and the
risks specific to that provision.
Provisions camied for kong service leave are supported by an independent achuanal report.

Annual Leave Litigation  Pravision for

Long and Cthesr and Han- Impairmand
Sorvice Employoe Lending on Crodit  Leasehold  Restructuring
m Laoave Benelils Losses Commibments Promises Provigians Taotal
Consalidated
Batanca al 1 Dclober 2015 e 755 8 304 b 26 1,469
Disposats of conimbaed enites v m E ’ » . i
Addilions n a5 i . 13 1" 1,043
Ltiisation (a3 [B61) {28) . (14} 20} {1.068)
Peversal of unutilsed provisions {12) (1) {3 (18
Unwinging of descaunt - - - a - . B
Oitwer 3 B . (40 . . (3M
Balance ot 30 Seplermber 2016 319 GG 2 272 kil 14 1,420
Parent Enlily
Balanca ol 1 Oelober 2075 =20 LT 16 273 28 16 1,332
Dusposats of conftrolad enbies . m . . . . {1
Addilicns (] BED 25 = - 11 563
Litiisation {40 (B0 {18 . i (12) (981}
Reversal of unutilsed provisions = {12) 2 . a (E1] {15)
Linwinding of discount - - - il - - T
Qiher . (hL-)] 3 [40) + : 158)
Balance at 30 Seplember 2098 146 616 4 240 i 14 1267
Legislahve ahites

The Group had the following assessed liabilites as a1 30 September 2016

* 315 million (2015 $16 million) based on an aciuarial assesamant 38 3 self-insurer under the Workers' Compensation Act 1887 and the
Workplace Injury Managemenf and Warkers” Compensafion Act 1988 (New South Wales);

= 511 million {2015: $13 milllion) based on actuanal assessment as a self-insurer undaer the Accidenf Compensabon Act 1885 (Viclorial,

= B4 million {2015 34 millicn) based on actuaral assessment a5 a sell-insurer under the Warkers' Rehabivtation and Compensalion Act 1988
(South Australia);

234 2006 Wintpes Girop Aol Boport
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 28, Provisions (continued

= 52 million {2015: $1 milicn) based on an actuanal assessmant as a self-insurer under the Workers” Compensation and Rehabilitabon Act
2003 |Ouweansland);

= 51 million (2015; $1 millicn) based on an acluarial assessment as a self-insurer under the Workers® Compensation Act 1951 (Australian
Capstal Tarritory);

= 51 million (2015 31 milion) based on an acluanal assessmant as a self-insurer under the Workers” Compansain and Injury Management
Act 1987 (Westem Australia) and

= &1 million {2015: 31 milion) based on an actuarial assessmant as a self-insurar under the Workers” Rehabilifation and Compensabion Acf
1988 (Tasmania).

Adequate provision has been mede for these Habdities in the provision for annual leave and other employes benefits above.

Note 29. Other liabilities

Consolidated Parent Entity

i 2018 2015 2018 215
Linsarned general insurancs premiums 388 343 =

Ouistanding general insurance claims -hi 204 - -
Defned benefil defici” a 162 e 178
fuccrued nleves] payable 2,58 2528 2062 230
Crodit card loyalty program -] T4 - :
Haecurities purchased nat delivered 1,695 1.007 1,682 98
Trace crediors and othar Bocnied eapensss 1124 1276 B4 @58
Cmer 2,350 2114 2182 200
Total oiher liabilities 0,004 B8 1,186 6,433

" Reder to Note 38 for more dessls

MNote 30, Dperating lease commitments

‘Westpac beases vanous commercial and retall premises and related plant and eguspment. The lease commitments at 30 September are as
folonws:

Consolidated Parent Entity
im 2018 2015 2018 215
D withins G year 537 653 4B 480
D afler one year bul nol Galer than five ysars 'I,_;‘IB 1,381 1,120 1,189
D afier five years 1275 1,436 1048 1.207
Total lease commiments a3am 3,380 2629 2876

Oparatng leases are antered into to meed the business needs of entities in the Group. Lease rentals are determined in accordance with market
condtions. when leases ane entered inbo or on rental raview dates,

Leased premeses that have become excess o the Group's business needs have boen sublet where possible,

The future minimum lease paymenis recervable from non-cancellable sub-leases were $11 malbon (2015: 510 million) for both the Growp and
Parent Entity.

206 Wesipae o Annuad Sepert 235
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Note 31, Contingent liabilities, contingent assets and credit commitments

Undrawn credit commitments

The Graup enlers inle vanous amangements with customers whech ane only récognsed in the balance shesd when called upon. These
arrangaments inchde commetmants to axtend cradit, bdl andorsemants, inancial guaranieas, standby letters of cradit and underyriting Facilites.
They expose the Group 1o kguedity risk when called upon and atso 1o credit risk if the customer fails 10 repay the amounts owed al the due date.
The maximum exposure to credid loss 15 the contraciual or nobonal amownt of the instrumeants disclesed below. Some of the arrangements can
be cancefied by the Group at any time and a significant portion i expecied 10 expire without being drawn, The actual required liquidy and credit
risk exposure (s therefore less than the amouwnts disclosed.

The Group uses the samea credit polickes when entering into these arrangements as it does for on-balance sheet instruments. Refer 1o Note 22
for further details of iquidity resk and credit risk management,

Unedranwn credit commaments excluding desivabves at 30 Seplember are a3 follows:

Conaolidated Parent Entity
$m 2018 2015 2018 2015
Undrawn credit commitments
Listhers of eredit and guaranises’ 16,435 17018 15725 16,380
Commiments o extend cedit’ TEE11 174,391 154,783 154,375
Other 238 184 235 184
Total undrawn credit commitments 193,481 161,593 170,743 170,849

" Laters of credd and guamrises ane underiakings 1o pay, againsd pressmaton documssnis, an obkgabon in e avent of a default by @ custome . Guaranises ans
wrenondiscnal underakngs grren o support the obigetors of a customer io third partes. The Group may hold cash as collateral for cedain goaranioes issued

T Commilmants bo axiend credil inchude o abligations on e parl of he Gaous 1o provide credil Taciities. As taciiites may sxprs withoul being drawn upon, the nosonal
smounts do not necessanly refiect fubune cash requirements. in additon o ke commitments discdosed abowe, ot 30 September 2016 the Groop had ofiered $5.6 billion
(2005 0.3 bilon] of taciles o cusiomen, which had nol yel besn sccaphed

Consalidated 2016 Upta Qvar 1 Over 3 Dvar

S 1¥ear  to3Years o5 Years 5 Years Tatal
Leiters of credit and guaranises 8,063 3,478 1027 2,856 16435
Commitments io extend credit 86,728 35,090 21,085 S380E ITEEN
Other 5] . 7 Y 25
Teital umdrawn credit commitmants ThM4 12,569 22188 58,873 183481

Contingent assels
The credidl commibments shown in the lable above a0 constitule contingen! assets. Thase commatments would be classifed as loans in the
balance sheat on the contingent event occwmng.

Contingent liabilities

Litigation

Contingent liabilities exist in respect of actual and patential claims and proceedings. An assessmant of the Group's likedy loss has been made on
& case.by-case basis for the purpose of the financial stalaments and provisions have been made whene approprate,

= As part of ASIC's ongoing mndustry-wide investgations into the interbank short-tarm money markel and (s impact on the setting of the bank
bill swap reference rate (BBSW), on 5 April 2016, ASIC commenced civil proceedings agamnst Westpac i the Federal Coun of Austrata,
alleging cartasn mescondwst inchuding market manipulation and unconscionable conduct. The conduct that is the subject of the proceedings:
|e alleged 1o have cccumed batween & April 2010 and & June 2012, Westpac s defending these procesdings. ASIC = seeking from the
courl declarnbons that Westpac breached various provisions of the Corporalions Acf 2007 (Cth) and the Australian Securibies and
Invesiments Commission Acf 2007 (Cth), pacuniary penalties of unspacified amounts and orders requinng Westpat fo implerment 3
comprehensive complance program for persons involved n \Westpac's bradeng in the relevant markat,
In Augusi 2016, a class action was fad in the United States District Cour for the Southem District of New York against Wesipac and a
large number of other Austraban and internaticnal banks alleging misconduct in refation 19 BBSW. These proteedings are at an early stage
and the level of damages sought has not been specified. Westpac is defending these proceedings.

*  Westpac has been served with a class action proceeding brought on behall of Wesipac customars who bomowed money o invest in Storm
Fmancial-badged investiments. Wesipac is defending these proceedings,

238 oo Wesipar Grongs Anmiod Bepory
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 31. Contingent liabilitles ntingent assets and credit commitments (continued)

Regulalory reviews

Globally, reguisiors conlinus 10 propress vanous neviews invohing the inancial sarscas sectar, The nalure of these reviews can be wide
ranging and, for example, in Australia currently include investigations by reguiators inte potential miscondudt in financial sendces, including in
relation to Spot FX treding and financial advice. Duning the year, Wesipac has recetved various nobces and requests for information from its
regulatons a5 part of both ndustry-wede and Westpac-specific reviews, The culcomes and total costs associated with Such reviews rémamns
uncartain.

Financial Claims Scheme

Under the Financial Claims Scheme (FCS) the Austrakan Govermment provides depositors a free guarantee of deposits in ebgitée ADIs up 1o
and including $230,000. The FCS applies to an eligible ADI if APRA has applied for the winding up of the AD| and the responsible Auwstrlian
Govemment minister has declaned that the FC5 applies to the ADI.

The Financial Claims Scheme (ADIs) Levy Act 2008 provides for the imposition of a levy to fund the excass of certain APRA FCS costs
connected to an ADIL The levy would be imposed on kabdiies of eligible ADIS 1o their depogitors and cannal be mare than 0.5% of the amouwnt of
thase Eabdities.

Contingent fax nsk

Tax authoritses are reviewing the taxation treatment of cenain transachons underiaken by tha Group = the course of normal business actvities.

Resk reviews and pudis are also beang undertaken by revenue auihanbes i other jurisdichons, as pan of narmal revenue authorty activity in
those countries

The Group has assessed these and other taxabon clams arising in Awstralia and elsewhene, including seelong independent adwee where
appropriate, and holds appropriate provisions.

Satiement nak

The Group i subject to a credit risk sxposure in the svent that anather counlerparty fails to setide for its paymments clearing activilies (incheding
foresgn exchange). The Group seaks to minimise credit risk ansing from settlement risk in the payments system by algning our processing
method with the legal certanty of settiement in the relevant cleaning mechanism.

Farent Entily guarantees and undantakings
The Parent Entity makes the following guarantess and undertakings fo subsidianes:

= letters of comfort for cerlan subsidiaries which recognise that Westpac has a responsibility that those subssdanes confinue 10 meet their
obligatons; and

* guarantees to certain wholly owned subsidianes which are Australian financial sendces or credit licensees to comply with legislatve
requirarments, Each guarantee & capped al 540 million per year and can only be ublsed I the entity concarmed becomes lagally obliged io
pay for a claim wnder the ralevant licence. The Parent Enfity has a right to recover any funds payable under the guaramtess from the
relevant subsidiary.

6 Wespae Grurgs dnid Boport 237
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CAPITAL AND DIVIDENDS
Note 32. Shareholders' equity
Accounting policy

Consolidated Parent Entity

sm 2016 2015 2018 Fiuk ]
Share capiial

Ordinary share capital, fully pakd 29.280 26,280
Rasiricted Snhare Plan (RSF] reasury shares held' 1304} 304}
Cifier Weasiay shares hed® (81} (#}
Tota trassury shares held T (T T )
Tatal share capital © 3o ames 00 2em2
Cther equity instruments

Corvartibla notes - 55
Hon-controlling interests

Trmst prefemed seaurfies 155 -
Other non-gontrolling inberests. &2 -
Total nan-cantrolling interests (= 817 -

" 2014 3472010 shares held (2015 4 478150
B 2008: 5,842 200 shares held (2015 5 422 555)

238 2006 Wentpar Gronge dnnad Bipert
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 32, Sharehalders’ equity (continued)

Ordinary shares

Westpas doss nol have suhorised cagital and the ordinary shares have na par value, Ordinary shares enfitie the Rolder 1o paricipme in
dividends and, in the event of Wesipac winding up, to a shara of tha proceeds in proporiion fo the msmber of and amounts paid on the shares

held.

Each ordinary shane enbties the holder io one vote, either in person or by proxy, at 8 shareholder meeting.

Reconciizhon of mavement i number of ardinary shares

Consolidated and Parent Entity
{rumiber)
Opaning halance

Share entitermaent offer’

Dividond resvestment plan?

Dividend resnyestment plan wndersrie’
Closing balance

2016 s
A183.907.786 3,108,048, 308
138,508,404 .
23,260,663 43,999 852

- 30 850 625

2,346, 168,853 3,183,907, 7886

" Thir price hoe e siiincs of shadi in relGon 1o the entiement offer was 52550 Net Baun costs of 530 million woie recognissd in contitalod sgulty.
i Tha prece for the ssuance of shaies in relation 1o the devidend einvesiment plan for the 2015 linal dividensd was 531 83 and the 2018 intenm dridend wes 530 43

1 The price for the: issuance of shanes in redation 1o the 201 S interim dividend neirwestment plan undensTilte was §32.40

COrdinary shares purchased on markel

Consolidated and Parent Entity
For share-based payment arrangements;
Emplayee shano plan [ESP)
Rustricted share plan (REP)
WPF - options easciaed’
WPF - ghae nghts exercised
LTI - oplions exsicied’
LTI - share rights exercsed
CECPP - ahare fighls exercisad
As treasury shares:
Tresasury shares purchased (excludng RSP
Treasury shanes sokl
Total ordinary shares purchasedisold] on market®

2016 e
Humber  Average Price (5]

890,112 30,45
1,819,802 T246
B4182 3097
280,807 T

5858 3011
da4.085 L
EB.020 3145
1234152 284
{B05A1T) 2008
4020611

Cirdinary shaores allocaled o employees under the RSP are clossified os treasury shares until the shares vest During the year, 1918, 802 RSP trensury shares were

it by My

T The average exgrcise price recorved wisk 523,05 on ihe sxsrcie of e WPP oplions and 529.96 on e exorcise of e LT] aplions.
¥ Treasury shares include ordinary shares held by siatulony e funds snd managed irvesiment schemes. and odnery shanes held by Westpac for equely derreaives sold io

cuslomens

*  Tha purchass of crdinary shares on markel rosubed in & S Benalit of $2 1 milion Beng mecogrined as conninied equily

For detaits of the share-based payment arrangaments rafer to Mote 37,

Convertible notes and 2006 Trust Preferred Securities (2006 TPS)

In 2006, a Westpac controlled entity, Westpac TPS Trust, issued 7,627 375 2006 TPS at $100 each. Tha TPS ware preferred unils in the

Westpac TPS Trust The Westpae TPS Trust also msved one ordinary uni 1o Wesipac at $100

The princpal assets of Westpac TPS Trust wene T 627 375 convenible notes issued by Westpac for STE2, 737 500

On 30 June 2016, the converbible nates and 2006 TPS were redeemed in full for eash

616 IWesipar Groag Annud Sepor

238

475/512



EDINETOOOO

O00OO00O00O000000000o0nognoOond(eocsrs)

Mote 32, Shareholders’ equity (continued)
Reconciliation of movemaent in reserves

Consolidated Parent Entity
§m 2015 2018 2015
Available-for-sale securities reserve
Cpening batance T
Mei gansi(losses | from changes in tair valus {152)
Income tax effect ar
Transtermed o income statements )
Inceme tax elffect [
Exchange diflerances -
Clasing balance [41)
Share-based payment resere
Opening balance a3
Snare-based payment expense 125
Closing balance 1,108
Cash flow hedging reserve
Opening balance 150
e gainaiflosses] from changes in air valus 14
Income tax effect [42)
Transiormed 1o income statemonts (187}
Income tax effect 50
Closing balance i
Foreign currency transiation reserve
Opening balance =R
Exchange afferenoes on wanslaon of kreign cperbions (net of associaied hedges) 33
Closing balance [F= ]
Hher resenves
Opening balance 41
Transaclions with owners =
Closing balance '
Group's share of reaerves of asa0eiales -
Tatal reseres B4
240 s Wesipae Grongs Annnal Bepar
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 33, Capital adequacy

Capital manageament strategy

Weslpac's approach seaks to balance the fact thal capital is an expensive form of funding with the need to ba adequalely capitalised. Wasipac
considars the need fo balance efficiancy, Rexibility and adequacy when determining sufficiency of capital and when developing capital
management plans. Wesipac evaluaies these conssderalions through the Intemal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process (ICAARP), the key
featuras of whach include:

= fhe development of a capital management sirategy, including prefermed capital range, capital buffers and contingency plans;

*  consideration of both econamic and regulaory capital requiremeants,

* @ process that challenges the capital measures, coverage and requirements which incorporates ameongst other things, the impact of
Bdverse @conomic scenancs, and

*  consideration of the external stakeholders’ perspectives, including rating agencies, equity investors and debl investors.

APRA, supervises various financial services providers in Australia, incheding Wesipas Banking Corporabion, APRA's capital adequacy regulatons
are generally consstent with, bul more conservalive than, the Basel Committee on Banking Supervision (BCBS)'s regulations,

APRA's minimum capital adequacy requrements under the Basel |1l framework ane:

Ratio Definition

Comman Equity Tiar 1 capital ratio of at least 4.5% Subjedt to certain limitations, paid-up share capital, retained profits and corain

of risk waighted assets {RWA) resarves, less cerain intangible assets, capitalised expenses, and retained
ERMINGS in insurance and funds management subsidianes.

Tier 1 capital ratio of at laast §.0% of RWA Commeon Equity Tier 1 capital plus AT1 capital; securities with loss absorbing

charactenstics that are not already included in Common Equity Ter 1 capital Refer
to Notes 20 and 32 for details

Total Regulatory Capital ratio of at least §.0% of Tier 1 capital plus Tier 2 tipﬂill other components of capial that have loss
RWA absorbing characterstics and contribute o Westpac's capacity to absorb lossas
but are lower quakty than Tier 1 capital. Refer to Note 20 for details,

From 1 January 2016, APRA regured Australian banks to hold capital buflers abowe ménimum capial requeremants. At 30 Saptamber 2016, the
capial conservabon bulfer (CCB) applicable to Westpac lotals 3.5% of RWA, and includes a base requirement of 2.5% and Wesipac's Domestic
Systemically Important Banks (D-518) surcharge of 1%. At APRA's discration, a further countercyclical buffer of betwean 0% and 2 5% of RWA
may be applied. The countercychcal buffer is curmently sai 1o zero in Australia and Mew Zealand.

Westpac's prafermed range for its Common Equity Tier 1 capital Rabio is calibated 10 provide @ buffer above the sum of the 4 5% minimum
Common Equity Tier 1 Capdal requisement and 3.5% CCB, which together iotal 8% of RWA. Should Westpac's Commeon Equity Tier 1 Capatal
Reatiog fall within the CCB (cumently batwean 4.5% and 8%, restrictions on distribution apply. Detributions for this purpose are defined as
payment of dividends, discretionany bomeses and AT1 Capital distributions.

Further details of Westpac's capsal ratios are provided in Section 2 in the Review of Group Operatons: Capial resources.

i & Wesipac Gronge Anninf Repaort 241
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Mote 34, Dividends

Consolidated Parent Entity
§m 018 2015 2014 6 205
Dividends. not recognised at year end
Sinco year ond ihe Direclors have proposed the following dividends:
Final dividend 84 cenls per share (2015 84 canls. 2014 52 cents) all fuly
Tranked 81 30% 3142 2.588 2856 R L 2993
Talal dividends nol recognised at year end 3,142 2,988 2,858 3,148 993

Sharaholders can choose (o receive thea dividends as cash or reinvest for an equivaient number of shares under the Dividend Resmvesimen
Plan {DRP). The Board has decided to issus naw shares to satisfy the DRP for tha 2016 final dividend. The DRP wil not inchede a discount

Dretails of dividends recognised during the year ane provided In the stalernent of changes in eguity

Australian franking credits
Australian franking credis avadable to the Parent Entity for subsequent years ane 5811 million (2015: $T53 milion; 2014: $565 milion). This is
calculated as the year end frankng credd batance, adjusted for the Australian cumen tax liability and the proposed 2016 final dividend

New Zealand imputation credits

New Zealand imputation credits of NZS0.07 (2015: NZ50.06, 2014: NZ50.08) per share will be attached to the proposed 2016 final dividend.
Mew Zealand imputation credits available to the Parent Entity for subseguent years are NZ5423 mibon (2015 N25522 million, 2014: NZ5562
millign), This is calculated on the sarme bass as the Australian franking credits but using the New Zealand curmend tax liability.

GROUP STRUCTURE

MNote 35. Investments in subsidiaries and associates
Aecounting policy

smm

Westpac's subsidiaries are entites which it controls and consobidates as it is exposed 10, or has rights to, vanable retumns from the entity, and
can affect those retums through its pawer over the entity.

When the Group ceases 1o controd 8 subsakary, any rataved interest in the enity is remeasured to far valoe, with any resulling gaan or loss
recogiesed i the income stalament

Changes in the Group's ownership interest in a subsidiary which do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as transactions with equity
holders in their capacity as equity hoiders,
rnmPa-mmmwmmimhmwmmum_ﬂmmmqwmg
All transactons betwien Group entites ane elimnated on consolidation.

Associotes

Associates are entites in which the Group has ssgnificant influence, but not controd, over the operating and financial policies. The Group
accounts for associates uEing the equity method. The investmants are initially recognised at cost (excapt where recopnised at fair value due to a

mﬂmuuunwww:wmm year by the Group's share of the associae’s profit (or joss). Dividends
received from the associate reduce the investment in

Chersmas companies predomananily casry on business in the country of meorporabon, For unincarporated entbities, "‘Counbry of Incorporation’
refers to the country where business is carried on. The financial years of all controlled entities are the same as that of Westpac unless otheswise
stated. From bme o time, the Group consolidates a number of unit trusts where the Group has vanable retums from its invalvement with the
trusts, and has the absdity to affect those retums through s power over the trusts. These unit rusts ane excluded from tha table.

242 2016 Wenpar Cironge Annod Bepart
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Notes to the financial statements

Note 35, Investments In subsidiaries and assoclates (continued)

The following table mcludes the material controlled anbties of the Group as at 30 September 2016

Country of Country of
Hame Incorporation  Nama Incarparation
Advance Assol Management Limted Austraba  Wesipac Cowered SBond Trust Australia
Asgard Capital Management Limibed Ausiiaka  Weslpac Equity Hoidings Ply Limsed Auslraka
Asgard Wealth Solutions Limiled Ausiraka  Wesipae Financinl Servess Group Limibad Ausirala
BT Firancial Group Pty Limiled Australa  Weslpac General Insurancs Lirmiled Auslrakis
BT Funds Management Limded Austraba  Wesipac General Indurancs Serices Limdsd Aulslrahy
BT Portfolio Servces Limited Australa  Westpao Lenders Morigage [nsuraroe Linmibed Ausiralis
Capdtal Finance Ausiralia Limiled Ausirala  Wesipac Life Insurance Services Limibed Australa
Crusade ABS Sevics 20151 Trust Ausiralia  Wesipac Chrersaas Holdings Pty Limited Ausiralia
Crusade Trus! No 2P of 2008 Ausiraka  Wesipac Securdisabion Holdings Pty Limiled Ausirala
Hassings Funds Maragemen Limied Austraka BT Funds Management (NZ) Limited Mew Zealand
Hastings Managemen| Pty Limiled Australa  Wesipac Cash PIE Fund’ Mew Zealand
Senes J008- 1M WET Trust Austraba  \Wesipac Financlal Seraces Group-MZ-Lmited Mew Zealand
Sanes 2013-1 WET Tt Austiraka  Wesipac Group invesiment-MNZ-Limited Meaw Zealard
Senes 2013-2 WST Trust Austraba  Weslipac Life-NZ-Limded Maw Sealand
Bewies 2014-1 WST Trust Ausiaka  Wesipac New Zealand Group Lirded Mo T larl
Sares 2014-2 WST Trust Ausiraka  Wesipac New Zealard Lemiled Mew Jealand
Senes 2015-1 WET Trust Austraka  Westpac MZ Coversd Bond Lenited” M Zealand
S1.Geonge Frnance Limiled Ausirala  Weslpac NT Securdishlion Limiled® Moy Tesalard
B1.George Lite Limitad Austraka  Weslpac Securiies NZ Limied Mew Zealand
21 George Molor Firanos Limifed Ausiraka  Wesipac Term PIE Fund? Mew Zealand

Waratah Recenvabies Corporalion Py Limited’
Waratah Secunities Ausiralia Limied®

Wesipac Bank-PNG-Limied

Papisa New Guinea

" The Group has funding agresments in place with Thesa erdties and s desened (o have axposure 10 the asscciated nsks and rewards. These emies are consoldalng
where the Group is exposed 1o, of has rights 1, vakakds rebems from its involvement with e enlity and bas $he abilty bo affect those returns through its power over the

erilty
¥ The Group indimctly owns. §8% of Westnac NZ Covered Bond Limied (WHZCBL) and Westpac M7 Sscurilieation Limied (WHZ51). howeyer, dus 1o contractual and
slructungd aerangoments Dolh WHICEL and WNIZSL are consdided b o o corimiled antity wilhin the Gioup

The foliowing matenal confrolled entibes have been granted ralial from comphiance with the balance date synchronisabion provisions in the

Corporalions Acf 2007
= Westpae Cash PIE Fund, and
s Westpa Term PIE Fund,

The felowing material condrolled entities ane not wholly owned

oOoOooodn

Percentage Owned 2016 25
51 Gaorge Molor Financs Limited 7500 T5.0%
Weatpae Bank- PHG-Laited Bk 0.9%
Non-controfling interests

Dretgils of the balance of non-controfling interests are sat out in Mote 32 There are no non-controlling interests that are material o the Group.
Significant restrictions

There were no significant restrictions on the abddy bo transfer cash or other assets, pay dividends or other capital destributions, provide or repay
Ioans and advances betwean the anbities within the Group. Thare wara also no 53 restricthons on Westpac's ability 10 access or usa the
assats and selile the liablibes of the Group resufting from protective nghts of non-controlling inMerests.

Asgociales
The Group's matarial mvestments in associates balance is an investmant in BTIM of 3718 million (2015: $758 million).
The following table summarises the financial information of BTIM as presenied in its financial statements and reconciles the summarsed

financial mformation 1o the carrywg amount of the Group's investiment o BTIM of 29.5% at 30 September 2016 (31.0% at 30 September 2015).
The Group lost contral of BTIM on 23 June 2015,
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MNote 35, Investments in subsidiaries and associates (continued)

Consolsdated 12 mionths ended 3 monihs ended
£m I Seplember 2016 10 Seplember 2015
Summarised resulls

Revanun for tha period 485 130

Med profil lor e peniod i F bc]

Other comprehsanabe noome for Be petiod [83) 19

Total comprehensive income [100%) 58 52

Group's share of ned prof (29.5%) 42 10

Equity accounting adjstments [22) {5}
Group's share in net profit recognised in the income statement Eii] 5

Group's share of alter comprehensive income (29 5%) [24) [

Tax affect on Group's shane of obher comprehensive income T (1}

Share of lotal comprenensive income recognised by the Group 3 10

Dividends recsived from associales dunng the penod g -

Summarised balance sheet

Total assals "3 =)

Tohnl habdities {168) (228)
Total net assets [100%) Ta4 TE2

Groeup's shane of fobal ned aesels (79.5%) e 23

Omar equity accounting adpstmants [1:1] {6}
Fair value adjustiments (intluding nabonal goodwill) on acquisition (nel of amomtsation) 504 526

Carrying amownt of interest in BTIM T8 T56

Fair value of imsestment ‘807 864

Changes in ownership of subsidiaries

Businesses disposed during the year ending 30 September 2076

Facific |siands

Westpac sold its banking operations in Solomon Islands and Vanuatu 1o the Bank of South Pacific Limited (BSP). Settlement occurred on 20
October 2015 and 1 July 2016 respectively, with a gain of 31 million recognised in non-interest ncome,

The total cash consideraton paid, net of transaction costs and cash hald, wes $104 milion

Businesses disposed during the year ending 30 September 2015

Parfial sake of BT Invesiment Managemen! Limited (BTIW)

Westpac sold a 28% interest in BT investment Management (BTIM) via both an Instiuticnal Offer (19%) and Retad Offer (9% priced at 58.20
per share. Following settiemen of the instiutional offer fransacton on 23 Jung 2015 the Group lost control of BTIM, Following the complation of
the retad offer on 16 July 2015, Westpac held 31% of BTIM.

A gain on sale of 1,038 million was recognesed in non-interest income. This gain consisled of both the realised gain on the 28% of BTIM sold
{§492 million) and alsc an unreaised gaen on the 31% retasined (5544 million).

The remainang 31% nvestment in BTIM was mntially recognised at $745 million being is fai valee on the ransachon date, Subsequently, the
investment is accounted for usang the equity method,

The tetal cash consideration received, net of ransaclion cogts, was 5654 million

Pacific istands
Westpac sold s banking operaticns in Samoa, Cook Islands, and Tonga to the BSP. Satlernent occcumed on 10 July 2015, with a loss of §3
milion recogresed in operatng egpenses,

The total cash consideraton recenved, net of ransaction costs, was 585 million

The Warehouse Financial Senvices Limifed
\Westpac sold The Warehouse Financial Services Limited on 30 September 2015, with a gain of 53 million recognised in non-interest mcome.

The total cash consideratson recerved, net of ransaction costs, was 54 million.
Dretails of the assets and liabilites over which control was lost are provided in Note 41
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 36, Structured entities

Accounting policy

Struchuned enities are gencrally created to achieve o specific, defined objective and 1heir operations are risstncted such as only
specific assets. Struciured entities are commanly financed by debt or equity securites that are collateraksed by and/or indexed to thair
underlying assets. The debt and equity securities issued by structured enfities may include tranches with varying levels of subordination,

Structuned entties are classified as subsidianes and consoldated o they meet the definitian in Nate 35. if the Group does not condrol 8
structured entity then i will not be consolidated.

The Group engages in various transactions with both consolidated and unconsolidaled structured entities that are masnly imvolved in
securitisations, assat backed and other financing structures and managed funds.

Consolidated structured entities
Securitisation and covered bonds

The Group uses structured antities 1o sacuritise its financial assats, inchuding bvo covered bond programs to assign pools of residential
morigages to banknupicy remabe struciured enlities

The Group atso uses structured entibes 10 gve ils customers access 1o funding from commercial paper makets,
Reder to Nobe 25 for further detals

Group managed funds

The Group acts as the responsdie anbty andior fund manager for vanous mvestiment managament funds. As fund manager, if the Group is
deamed to be acting as a prncipal rather than agent then i conscldales the fund, The principal ve, sgen decison requires judgement of
whather the Group has sufficient exposure to variable retums.

MNon-contractual financial support
The Group does not provide non-contractual financial support to these consolidated structured enfities.

Unconsolidated structured entities
The Group has serests in various unconsolidated structured enlies including debt of equity nstruments, guarantees, liquidity and other credit
suppsi arangements, lending, loan commitmaents, cerain derivatives and investiment management agreemants

Interasts axclude non-complax defvatives (8.9, NLerest rate of curfency Swaps), mstruments that creats, rather than absarb, variability n the
entity (e.g. credit protection under a credi default swap), and lending to 8 structured antity with recourse to a wider operating entity, not just the
structured entity

The Group's maen interests i unconsolidated structured entibes, which anse in the normal couwrse of business, are:

Trading securites The Group actively trades interests in structured entifies and normally has no other invohement with the
structured entity. The Group eams interest income on these securities and also recognises fair value changes
through trading income in non-interest incoma.

Available-for-sale securities  The Group holds mortgage-backed securites for lguidity purposes and the Group normally has no other
irvolvement with the struciured entity. These assets are highly-rated, investment grade and eligible for
repurchase agreements with the RBA or ancther central bank. The Group eams interest income and net gains
of kpsges on salling these assels are recognised in the income statements,

Loans and ether credit The Group lends to unconschidated structured entities, subject to the Group™s collateral and credit appraval
CHmmEments processes, in order to @am inferest and fea income. The structured entities ane mainly property trusts,
sacurilisation enbties and those assocaled with project and property financing transactions,

Invesiment managemen The Group manages funds that provide customers with mvestmen! opporunites, The Group alen manages
agreamants superannuation funds for its employees. The Group eams management and performance fee income which is
recagnised in non-intenest income.
The Group may alss retain units in these investmant management funds, pimarily heough life insurance
subsidiaries. The Group eams fund distribution income and recognises fair value movements through non-
interast incoma,
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Note 36, Structured entities (continued)

The foliowing table shows the Group's inferests in unconsolidated structured enbities and Hs MaxiMmum exposune to l0ss in relabion to those
interests. The maximum exposwe does not take into account any collateral or hedges that will reduce the risk of loss.

* For on-balance sheat instruments, including debt and equity instruments in and loans to unconsolidated structured entities, the maximuem
exposure 1o loss is the canmying vailue; and

*= For off-balance sheet nstrements, mcluding liquidity facilities, loan and ofher credit commitments and guarantees, the maximuem exposurs
tes los4 is the notional amaunts,

Consoldated 2016 Investmant in
Third Party
Mortgage and Interests
Othor Financing to Group in tHhor

Asset-Backed Spcuritsation Managed Structured
m Sacutities' Vehicles Funds Enbities Taital
Assals
Recaivables dui fram alther Anancial mstilulons - 1135 - - ]
Tradng securies and financal assets desgnated o
[an value 1,855 . i 1670 m
Awakable.forsale secuiriies 4,253 . . . 4253
Loans - 18239 11 TIETE 42123
Life insurance assets ab . 26 2450 2
Oier assats 3 - 5 - 58
Total on-balance sheet exposures 6,301 19.275 481 27,993 54,030
Tedal rolional amourls of oll-batanes hest o
ERpCALTES - 3460 62 T.OTR 10,600
Maumimum sxposurne to loss 6,301 22744 523 35071 4,630
Saze of structured enkfes’ 40,320 22744 52,307 148,488 | 270 48
" The Group's nlerests in third party mofgage and other assel-backed seouarbes afe seniof tranches of notes and are mveatment grade rabed
! Fsprasented edher By B 100 assats of mare capdakention of B anlity, or f not availabie, the Group's saial ith (For bending armrgements and

maternal debl and squity holdingt). lunds under managamant (for Gious managed hunds) of the ol vilus of mmmuﬂnrmhnmmmmm
SECUNSES)

Congalidated 2015 Ifivestment i
Third Party
Mortgage and Interests
aher Financing to Group In Other
Asset-Backed Securitis-ation Managed Structured
im Securities’ Vehickes Funds Entities Total
Asasts
Receivabies due fiom other inandal inslilulions . i) - . v |
Trading secuwrities and financal assels designated at
far value 2.902 . 20 2873 5,095
Hwailable-for-sale securdies EREE = & = EREE]
Loans = 16,081 9 3,203 E ek ]
Lo insurance agsets 132 - 2 2,165 2579
Oher assets 0 - 4 64
Total enbal sheel exp anrT 16,914 365 8,241 3837
Tolal notional amaunts of off-balance shee! exposures - 4§ 255 i) T.789 12,104
Maximum exposune (o loss anT 21,170 424 36,130 E5,941
Sapa o slructured enlities” BT 148 21170 57,730 148,085 204 142

The Group's imlerests in third party morgoge and other ossel-hacked wecuritiss afe senior iranches of notes and ane investmant grods mbesd

T Reprasenied efher by Mo lolal Basols or maris: cagiaksation of B eniity, or if ol available, the Group's kial commitied sxpaiune (Fr lending amangements and
eaernal debl and equity holdings), lunds under management (for Groun managed fande) or the tkal vahue of nobes on ssue (for mvesiments in thied-party asset-backed
BECurtgs)

Non-contractual financial supporf
The Group does nol provide non-contractual financial support to these unconsokdated structured enbties.
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Notes to the financial statements

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

MNote 37. Share-based payments

Accounting policy

The Group enfers into various share-based payment arangements with its empleyees as a companent of sverall compensation for services
provided. Share-based payment amangaments comprise options to purchase shares at a pre-determined price (share opbions), rights io receive
shares for free (share rights] and restncted shares (issued at no cost). Share-based payment amangements typically require a specified period
of continuing emplayment (the service period or vesting period) and may include performance targets (vesting conditions). Specfic details of
pach arrangement are provided balow.

Share-based payments must be classified as either cash-setiled or aquity-settied arangements. The Group's significant arrangements are
equity-settied, as the Growp is not obliged 1o setile in cash.

Options and share rights

Options and share rights ane equity-setthed arrangaments, The fair value is measwed at grant date and is recognised as an expense ower the
servioe pariod. with @ comesponding incraase in the share-based payment resenn n sguity.

The fair valus of share options and share rights i estimated &t grant date using & binomialMonte Carlo simulaton pricing model which
Ineorporates tha vasting and markat-related parfiormance tangels of MMTMHMdmmﬂmmm
vesting conditions such as employees’ continmuing employment by the Group. The non-market vesting conditions are instead incorporates in
estimating the mmmber of share options and nights that ane expected to vest and ane tharefors recognised as an expense. At oach reporting dale
the non-market vesting Bssumptions: are revised and the expense Wmmmmwnnmmmm
mmmmmmmummw ned re-esbmated after the grant dae,

Restncted share plan (RSF)
The Wbmhﬂlnmmm mmw&mmuwhmmh

recognised
B5 BN expense over the vesting period with a cormesponding increase in the share-basad paymenis reserve in equity. The fair value of ordinary
ahares msued to satisfy ihe obligaton to employess (s measured al grant date and is recognised as & Separale component of eguity,

Employes share plan (ESP)

The vadue of shares expecied 1o be allocatad 1o employees for nil consideration is recognised as an expenss over the financal year and
provided for a5 other smployes benafits. The fair value of any ordinary shares [ssues to satisfy the obligation to employees is recognised in
equity. Altermatively, shares may be purchased on markst to satisly the obligation to empioyees,

Wesipac Long Term Restricted Share Employes Share Plan

Schoeme name Incontiva Plan (LTI} Westpac Porformance Plan (WPP) Plan (RSP |ESP)

Type of share- Share nghis (allocated asino  Share rights {allacated at no cosi) \Westpac ordinary  Wesipac ordinary shares

based payment  cost). Share ophions (no longer issued sinca  ¥hares [allocated  (allocated at no cost) of up to
Share oplions (no longes Dietober 2009). at no cost). 1,000 per empiloyee per
issund since Oclober 2008) year

Howw it is used To incentivise sanior The mandatory deferral of a porion of  To reward key To reward eligible Australian
mansgemant based on long-  Short-lerm incentives for New Zeatand  employees in employees (uniess they have
tesrm performance employeds and key employess based  respect of the already been provided

cutside Australia. pravious financial  instruments under anather
Wear, schema for the previous year),

Exafcise prce

Shares rights Mil Hil. nia. nia

Share oplions The market price of Wesipac  The market pice of Wesipac shares a1 n/a, nia
shares at the star of the the stan of the performance periad.

parformance period.
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& 37. Share-basad payments (continued)

Long Torm Rostrictod Shars Employes Share Plan
Scheme name Incentive Plan (LTI} ‘Westpac Performance Plan (WPP) Plan (R5P) [ESF)
Perfermance Relative total shareholder Hone Haone, None.
tangets rabum (TSR] over a 4 year
parformance period and Cash
EPS compound annual

growth rate (CAGR) over a
thiee year parformance pariod
plus 1 year holding lock, each

applying ta half of the award’
(tor awards granad from
October 2014,
Service Continued employment Continued employmen throughout the  Continued Shares must normally rermain
conditions throughoul the vesting pericd  vesting penad or as dalarmined by the  amployment withén the ESP for threa years
or &5 delermined by the Board, throughout the from granting unless the
Board. restriction peried  employos leaves Wosipac,
or as cetarmined
by the: Board
Vesting period 4 years? Defingd period set out at bme of gran.  Defined period sol 1 year
[pariod ocwer out af tima of
which expenses grant,
are recognised)
Treaimeni at end Lapse if not exercised, For those with pedormance targets, Vested shares are  Shares are released at the
of termn lapse i not exercised. released from the  end of the restriction penod or
REP at the end of  when the employes leaves
the vesting period.  Westpac.
Shares granted
prioe to
Octobar 2009 may
be held in tha REP
for up o 10 years
from the grant
date,
Doas the Mo Mo Yes Yes
employes
recene dividends
and vobng rights
during the
vesting period?
' Detads of the TSR and CAGR perfermancs tangsts are g in i Asmuneraten Repart in secbon 4.1(c)

For awards granied from Oclober 20011 1o Oclober 20114 both the TSR and CAGR are subjec! to a thres year performance perod and vesting period. For awards
granted befors Oclober 2071 all the gaands were dubgec 1o & TSR hurdie aver &n wehal (hres year parformance pencd wiih subdsguen| parformancs keagng posaible at
the feurth and #8h anniversares however further vesting may only eccur i the TSR ranking has improved.
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Notes to the financial statements

4 1enis ntinued)

Each share-basad payment schema is quantified balow:
(I}  Wesipac Long Term Incentive Plan

Ohtstanding at Granied  Exerclzed Lapsed Outstanding
1 Dctober During Diuring During Qutstanding at and Exercisable at
06 15 the Year Thie ¥ear ther Yoar 30 Soptembaer 2016 30 September 2016
Share opllons 588,876 - 5858 . 583,018 583,018
Waeighted sverage exercise price 527.61 - 519.04 - §27.58 §IT.58
Welghted average remalning coniractual
life 2.5 years 1.5 yoars
Share rights 4632477 1, ToE 53 334,095 B11.81 5,275,852 BB
Wieightod average remaining coniractual
life B3 years 8.8 yoars
2018 1 Oct 2014 10 Sept 2015
Sharn oplons a1 680 * 402 814 = 588 BTE SRE BTE
Waeighted average exercise price s2r5a - $27.55 - 52161 $2761
Porformangs shar rights 338750 2557968 B45.25 359,583 4632477 2.584
The wesghied average fair value at grant date of LTI share rights issued during the year was 519,84 (2015: 520.52).
(i) Wastpac Parformance Plan (WPFP)
Outstanding at Granted  Exercized Lapacd Outstanding
1 October During During During Cutstanding at and Exercisable at
2018 2015 the Year the Year the Year 30 Septembar 2018 30 Seplembar 2018
Share oplions 158276 - 84182 - T4.094 T4.094
Waighted svernge exercise price 52349 - $23.05 - 52398 §23.98
Walghted average rmalning contractunl
life 1.0 yoar 0.2 yoars
Share rights
One-year vesling periad 108, 113 T4 ET2 BR 450 23 DEE 02 248 20281
Twouysar vesting perod 185,430 T Baz FLANT 8,462 187,523 26, 708
Thies-year vesting penod 2 738 18 580 148 001 1,556 111‘1".‘_!2 50 BT4
Total share rights 540,202 168,154 88 BOT 33028 391,503 106,883
Welghted swerage remaining confractunl
life 7.1 yoars T.7 yoars
15 1 Oct 2014 30 Sept 2015
Share oplons 350,531 v 202255 . 158 276 156 276
Welghtod svoragn exercss price £22 66 - 2o - 52340 52340
Psrformancs ahare righls T334 211463 436 407 2,066 i Lilerid 153 887

The wesghterd average fair value a1 grant date of unhurdbed share rights issued during the year was 52985 (2015: $30.10).

{ill} Restricted Share Plan (R5P)
Granmbed Forfeited

Dutstanding at During During Qutstanding
Allgention date’ 1 Detoleer 2015 Ehe Yoar Released the Year 30 Seplembser 2016
Granled pricd 1o Oetober 2009 1215527 - 2 ATY - 204 050
Granied subsequent 1o Dciober 20089 4437558 1,671,204 2923644 52 204 3,432 822
Total 20416 5,653,085 1.971,204 345121 52204 l\.ﬂ,l‘li
Tedal 2015 T.790,852 2,200,370 o, 233,341 104,554 5,653,085

Fia waards made paal b Detober 2009, shares may be belkd w e RSP 1o up 16 10 pesis from [he dale By aie ghanted, For svards made Fore Oclobs 2000, sharos
are released from the REP on veshng

{ivi Employes Share Plan (ESP)

dfverage Mumibsr Total Numbesr

Allocation Humbar of of Shares Allocated of Shares Market Tatal

Data Participants par Participant Allacated Price por Share Fair Value

2016 18 Novembar 2015 Pl n 200,112 §30.32 526,908,186
2015 4 Decomber 2014 7 B57 30 E20.70 532 68 527114923
e Wenpar Garnngs Annuad Koot 248
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Note 37, Share-based payments ntinued)

The 2015 ESP award was sabsfied theough the purchase of shares on market.

The liability accrued for the ESP at 30 Septembar 2016 is $27 million (2015; $28 mdlon) and is provided for as other employee benefits.
fwl CEOQ plans

Details of share-based paymant amangemeants hald by the CEQ, Braan Hartzer, which are on the same terms and conditions as described abowve
for the relevant plan, are provided in the Remuneretion report in Section 1

{wi) Other plans

Westpac also provides plans for small, specialised parts of the Group. The benefits under thesa plans are direcily linked bo growth and
performance of the relevant pan of the business. The plans individually and in aggregate are not material 1o the Group In terms of expanses and
dilubion of earmings.

Thar namies of all persons who hold shane opbons and/or nghts cunmently on iSsue ane entered n Wesipac's register of option holders which may
be inspactad at Link Markel Services, Level 12, 680 George Street, Sydney, New South Wales.

{wll] Fair value assumptions

Thar Fair vakees of share options and share rights have been independently calculated at thesr respective grant dates

Tha fair vahee of share nghts with performance targeds based on relatwve TSR also fakes into acoount the average TSR outcome datermined
using & Monte Carko ssmulation pricing model.

The fair valees of share nghis without TSR based perormance targets, incleding share rights with Cash EPS CAGR pedormance largets, have
been assessed with reference bo the share price at grant date and a discount rate refiecting the expected dividend yield aver thear vesting
pariods,

Other significant assumpbons nclude:

*  arisk free rate of 2.1% for share nghts with four-year vesting panod (2.2% for share nghis issued 1o the CEOQ);

= @ dwedend yekl on Wesipac shanes of 5.7% (8.0% for share rights issued 1o the CEO};

= yolality in the Wesipac shane price of 18.8%:; and

= volat#ties of, and conmadation factors batweaen, share price movements of the comparater group and Waestpac for TSR,

Note 3B. Superannuation commiiments

Accounting policy

The Group recognises an assel or a kabiity for its defined benefit schermes, being the net of the defined benedit obligations and the fair value of
the schemes’ sssets. The defined benafit obigation is calculaled as the presant vakee of the estimated futwre cash flows, discounted using
high-quaity long dated corporate band rates.

The superannuabon expense is recognised In operating expenses and remeasurements are recognised through other comprehensive income,
Critical accouniing assumpiions and estimates

The actuanal valuation of plan obligations is dependent upon & senes of assumptions, principally price inflation, salary growth, mortality,
morbidity, diszount rate and nvesiment relurms. Diflerent assurptions could sagnificantly alter the valuation of the plan assats and obligations
and the supsrannuation cost recognised in the income statement.
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Notes to the financial statements

Mote 38, Superannuation commitments (Continued

Westpac had the folliowing defined benefit plans at 30 September 2016:

Date of Last Actuarial
Assessment of the
Mame of Plan Type Form of Benalit Funding Status
Westpac Group Plan (WGP} Defined benefit and Indexed pension and lump 30 June 2015
) ) accumulation UM )
accumutation s
Westpac Banking Corporation LK Defined banefi Ircdipind pension and lurmp 5 Apnl 2015
Staff Superannuation Schema (UKSS) sum

The defined beneft sections of the schemes aie closed (o new members. The Group has no obligation beyond the annual contibulions for the
accumulation or defined contribution sections of the schemes,

The WGP is the Group's principal defined benefit plan and is managed and adminstered in accordance with the terms of its trust deed and
relevani begislaton in Austraka. Its defined benefit liabilites are based on salary and length of membership for ective members and infiation in
he case of pansionars,

The: dafined banefit schemes apose the Grouwp to the following risks:

= duscouwi] rle = reductions in the discowunt e would increase the present value of the future payments:

= inflabion rabe — ncreases in the inflation rate would increase the payments io pensioners;

= wesiment nsk - bwer nvesiment returns  would increase the confributsons needed to offset the shortfall;

= mortaity risk — members may kve longer then expected exiending the cash fiows payable by the Group; and
*  leguslabive risk — begislabve changes could be made which increase the cost of providing defined benefits.

Investment rsk is managed by setting benchmarks for the allocabon of plan assels between asset classes, The long-12rm Investmeant strategy
will often adopt relatively high leveds of equity investment in onder to:

= secune attractive long lerm investment retums. and
s provide an opportundy for capilal appreciabon and dvidend growth, which gives some protection againal inflation,

Fumeding recommendations for the WGP, WNZS and the UKSS ars made based on thenmnl seluanial valuabons, Thess valuabons resulted in a
funding surpius of $354 milson for the year ended 30 September 2016 (2015 §31 million). Current conbnbution rates are as follows:

= WGP = ponfributsons ane made to the WGP at the rate of 11.5% of members’ salanes;
= WHMNES = contribulions ang made to the WNES at the rabe of 12% of members' salaries; and
*  UKSS - confribubons ane made to the UKSS at the rate of £4 27 milion per year

Contributions
Consolidated Parent Entity
$m 2018 2018 2018 2§
Empiayer coniributions 61 51 # 50
Mamber contnbutions i 14 13 14
Expected ampsoyer contributions for the yesr ended 30 September 2017 are $55 millon,
Expense recognised
Comsolkdated Panent Entity

m 2018 2015 2014 2016 2015
Curfenl sérvice dosl 43 49 46 42 £i)
Mel inlerest cosi on net beneft labiliy T 12 1 T 1
Tatal defined benefit expense §-] &1 57 4% (1]

Hofe Waappee Gy Ansil Bepon 251
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Note 38, Superannuation commitments (continued

Defined benefit balances recognised

Consolidated Parent Entity
sm 2016 2018 2016 2015
Benedd cidigaton at end of the year 2476 2,380 2,388 .97
Fair value of plan assats at ond of the year 2 2306 2460 2040
et surplus/{deficil) (250) 74 12z5) 157)
Diefinesd benehl surplus {Mole 27} a2 18 - 18
Dafined benefil defict (Mote 29) (2a2) (132 257 (175)
Mt surplus{defici) {250 74} [225) 157)
The average durabon of the dafined benef cbgaion i 12 years (2015 12 yedars).
Significant assumptions
2016 2015

BAustrallan Crvorscas Australizm Orwerscas
Consolidated and Parent Entity Funds Funds Funds Funds
Discount rate 3% 3% AT 1334%
Salary increases 8% %48% 33%  A0-ATH
Irflalicn rale {penakcners receive inflabonary inceases) 1.8% 2%-32% 23% 2231%
Life expeciancy of 8 G0-year-okd male 0.6 27.528.8 g 2737
Life expectanty of 8 Bl-year-cld famale a5 20.1-30.2 MO 200310

Sensitivity to changes in significant assumptions

The table below shows the impact of changes in assumptions on the defined benefit obligatien for the WGB. No reasonably possible changes in
the assumptions of the Group's othes defined beneafit plans would have & matenal impact on the dafined banaf abligation

oOoOooodn

Increase in abligation
Change in assumption 2016 25
0 5% desorease n decoury] rabs 146 138
0.5% increass in annual salary increases 18 22
0.5% increase in inflation rabe (pensioners recehve inflationary increases) 12!. 111
1 year noneass in life sxpectancy L ¥4 ar
Asset allocation
Consolidated and Parent Entity 2016 2015
Australian Criarsaas Ausiralian  Dwvorseas
Y% Funds Funds Funds Funds
Cash b ) 2% % 5%
Exquiby instruments A7% 0% 51% %
Dbl instnifrsnts 26% 5% 20% 9%
Progerty % 0% % 10%
Other assets 2% % 18% %
Total 100% 100% 100% 100%
Equity and debl instrurments are mainly quobed assets while propeny and other assels are mainly unquobed, Other assels include infrastructure
funds and private eguity funds.
252 Hafn Werepae Gy Anmud Bepan
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Notes to the financial statements
OTHER

Note 38. Auditor's remuneration
Tha fees payabla o the audior, PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC), and oversaas firms balonging o the PwC network of firms wane:

Consolidated Parent Entity

£'000 2016 W18 2016 205
Audit and audit-related fees
Audit fees

Pt Ausiralia 18233 17,426 18,180 16 85T

Owvergeas PwG nebaoi frms 3088 aote 564 A0
Total audit fees 21,319 20,444 18,753 17,306
Audit-relaied fecs

Pwis Ausiralia 1,485 a1 1,380 126

Overseas PaC nebwork frms . 13" - -
Total audit-related fees 1,611 1,060 1,380 TG
Total audit and audit-related fees 2930 21,504 20,133 18,032
Tax lees

PwiC Australia = 441 23 23

Overseas PaC nebaork frms - 3 - -
Total lax fees 23 A 23 22
Mher fees

PwiC Australia 2 380 1,514 2ATE: B&6

Overaeas Pas network frms ([P : 142 2
Total ¢ihet feos 2004 1,574 2318 BER
Total sudit and non-audit fees 26,047 23,522 22474 16,942
Fees payable 1o the audilor have been calegorsed as follows,
Audit The year end audil, half-year review and comfort letiers associated with debt issues and capital raisings

Audit-retated Consultetions regarding accounting standards and reporting requirements, reguletorny compliance reviews and Bssuranca

related to debl and capital offerings,
Tax Tax compliance and tax adisory services.
Oither ‘Vanous services including systems assurance, compliance advice and controls reviews.

It &5 Wesipac's polcy to engage PwGC on assignmants additional 1o their statutery awdi duties only if their indepandenca is not impared or 5een
b be impaired and whiene ther expatise and expenance with Westpac is important. All sérvices were approved by the Auddt Commities n
accordance with the pre-approval policy and procadures.

PwC also recaived fees of 38.1 million (2015: $5.9 million) for various entities which are related to Westpac but not consclidated. These non-
consolidated entties include enbiies sponsored by the Group, rusts of which a Westpac Group entity is trustes, manager of responsible entity,
superannuation funds and pension funds.

Note 40. Related party disclosures

Related parties

Westpac's related parbes ang ose i conbiols of can exan significant influence over, Examples include subsidianes, asgociales, joint ventures
and superannuation plans as well as key management personnal and their related parties.

ey management personmel (KMP)

Key managgement personnel are those who, denectly or indirectly, have authority and responsibility for ptanning, directing and controling the
activities of Weslpac. This includes all Executive and Non-Executive Directors

2t Wemrpere Sirmig Anvisl Bepers 253
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Mote 40. Rs ted party disclosures (continue
Parent Entity

\Westpac Banking Corporaton s the ullimate parent company of the Group.
Subsidiaries - Note 35

Tha Parent Entity has the foliowing retated parly ransactions and balances with subsidianes:

Type of transaction/balance Details disclosed in
Balances due to / from subsadianes Balance Sheet
Dividend sncome | Fes and commission moeome Hote 4

Interest mcome HNote 3

Tax consolidated group transactions and undenakings Note 7

Guarantess and undertakings Note 31

The balances due to ! from subsideasies include & wide range of banking and other financial faclities.

The terms and conditions of refaled parly ransactions betwean the Parent Entity and subsidiaries are sometimes different to commercial terms
and condibons. Related pany transaclions batween the Parent Enlity and subsidiaries eliminale on consolidation,

Associates - Note 35

The Group provides a wide range of banking and cther financial facilities and hends management activities o is associates on commercial terms
and conditions.

Superannuation plans

The Group contributed $318 mellkon (2015 5300 million) 1o defined contribution plans and 561 million 10 2efined benefit plans (2015 551 million;
s8¢ Nole 38)

Remuneration of KMP
Total remuneration of the KMP was:

Snom-term  Post Employmant Crther Lonsg- Termination Share-basod
3 Benefits Benafits torm Benafits Benefits Payments Tatal
Consolidated
2018 20,423,422 577,061 220,284 o 18,177,450 41,398,187
2015 78202 012 553,853 201,856 2,584,709 16,801,143 48,534 203
Parent Entity
2016 3205771 500,968 0,264 G 15,230,171 WTATE
s 27074354 484704 M1, B66 584 704 15,601,038 46 B4k 082

Othar transactions with KMP

KMP recerve personal banking and financtal nvestment sepaces fram the Group in the ondinary course of buseness. The terms and conditions,
for axample merest rates and collateral, and the risks to Westpat ane comparable 1o transacbons with other employees and did not invehe more
than the normal risk of repayment or present ather unfavourabde features.

Details of ioans provided and the related imerest charged 1o KMP and their related parties ane as follows!

Inberest Payable lar Closing Loan  Mumbar of KMP with
] 1he Year Balanca Loans
218 T0S, 236 16,223 402 o
25 BET 554 15.462,500 10

Baancdd. Fand Sl Febnaed T niage ekt sl maliehnig) e el sty a8 81 00 Dapegrias FITE

Further details of the KMPs remuneration, share nghts and oplions and ofher transactons with KMP are included in the Remuneration report in
Saction 1.

254 St Wientpo: Cirvmge Ao Bepaord
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Notes to the financial statements

Mots A0 Ba P
Wole 40 wa2lated party disclosure conunued )

Optiens and share rights holdings
For compliance with SEC dadosurs reguremants, the foliowing table sets cut cartain detais of the performance oplions, performance share
rights and unhurdled share nghts held at 20 September 2018 by the CED and other key management parsonned (incheding their ralated parties)

Humber of Humber Exercise Price
Latest Date for Excroise Share Rights of Options of Options
Managing Director & Chisf Executive Officor
Baian Hartzes Rangas from 1 Delober 2023 o 1 Oclober 2030 538,500 n'a
Group Executives
o Arfhiar Ranges fram 1 Ootober 3073 o 1 Qclober 2060 248818 b n'a
Lyn Cobilay 1 Oclober 2030 80,514 n'a
Phikp Cofféy Ranges tham 1 Golober 2023 o 1 Delober 2030 4 438 ]
Berad Coxpee Ranges from 1 Dolober 2023 b0 1 Oclober 2060 272 648 na
Danid Curran Ranges from 1 Oclober 2024 o 1 October 2030 135,698 ' nla
Gaorge Frazis Ranges fram 1 Oolober 2023 to 1 Oclober 2060 207 708 . n'a
Mdexandra Holcomb Ranges trom 17 December 2017 10 1 Oclober 20030 178,733 HEH 530,10
Peter King Ranges from 1 Oclober 2023 o 1 Ociober 2030 162 A4 - na
Dawid Lindberg Ranges from 1 Ociober 3073 1o 1 Ocicber 2030 133,486 nta
Dawid MclLean Ranges from 1 Oclober 2022 to 1 Oclober 2000 33112 na
Chrisling Fasher Ranges from 1 Ooiober 3073 o 1 Ociober 2000 1TF 82 n'a

Further details of the aquity holdings of KMP are incleded in the Remuneration repor in Section 1.
Hote 41. Notes Lo the cash Now statements

Accounting poliey

m“mmmmmnmﬂmmammmem&mmmmm
central banks including accounts with the RBA and accounts with overseas, central banks.

Cash and balances with eentral banks

Consolidated Parenl Entity
sm 2016 2015 2014 w6 2015
Caish A hand 10838 o282 10sEz | 02A  BSTS
Balances with certral banks BATT  5am G178 | A8ST 4797
Tetal eash and balancas with cantral banks 7018 14770 25TE0 15188 13372

Hilt Wedpere divoige Al Repan
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Note 41, Notes to the cash flow statemeanis (continued)

Reconcliation of net cash (used in)provided by operating activities 1o net profit for the year is sel out babow:

Consolidated Parent Entity
sm 2016 018 2014 018 2015
Met profil for B yoar 7460 8,068 7,625 B30T 6,747
Adjustments” .
Dweprecialion, amosabion and impasmeant 1.208 1,671 1,020 1,061 1476
Imparmeend charges 1261 ag4 756 1,018 704
et {decreats Vncreases in current and defermed tax {285) (T8) 332 [T (=06}
(increass Vdecreass in accrued interest recenvabls 25 115 (B4} B 108
[Decraasepinoeass in acored inberest payabbe (47} (2a1) (53} (39 {301}
| Decrease fncreass in provisans (88} {31) [24p {54} [Ty
Ofver nof-cash items (311) (1,379) {250) [2d) ()
Cash Nows from opernbng scliviies before changes in operabog assets and 8243 8854 8347 7338 7,751
linbalities '
Mat (increase)idacreass in daryatve finandal instrumerts {5,107} 11,730 {3,329} [3.798) 11497
Net {increase fdecreass |n bie insurance assels and liabifies ﬂm (1) §158}) - .
(Increass deoreats in alher cperating assets B
Trading securities and financial assets designated ot far value B, TE5 21,538 1,724 :E.m 22 688
Loans {30,082} {39 568) (35,734} 36,852) {38,270)
Fincerdables due from ather financial instiusions (R} {1,000 3537 {128 2,108}
Rogulatony deposis with central Danks cversess {209) 447 126 (9 511
Cither assats {478) £ 2 4 T2
[Decreasabincreass in olher cporatng llabistes: -
Oher financial Babiltes &l fair value through incoms statement {488} {F002T) 9,070 (4.861) (9.945)
Depoails and ohier BOToWnGE a8 8,526 .20 33508 6,548
Paryatdes due o other financial institugons 73 £1.104) gA10 459 (1,544)
Other iatslilies 2 &5 {362} 28 158
Hot cash [used in)iprovided by operating activitios 5,497 [541) 283M FA43 (2,003
| Comparaiives Raee besn revised lor coriigiency .
258 Hils Werdpee Giroge s Mepani
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Notes to the financial statements
Dwetails of assets and Habilitkes of controlled entities and business acquired
Acquistion of selected business of Lioyds

On 31 Decamber 2013 the Group acquined 100% of the share capital in Capital Finance Australia Ltd (CFAL} and BOS Intemational Australia
Ltd (BOSI).

Consolidated
S 2016 2015 04
Fair value of assets and lkabilities of contralled enfities and businesses acquined
Aszels acquired:
Cash and balances wilh ceniral banks - . 140
Deenveative Bnancial instruments - - i ]
Loars - - 745
Idgnifiable mlangble assels - - ]
Property and equipmenl - - 1]
Cher pssels - N [
Tolal assals aoquied - - B.XG
Leabilites acquared
Provisions - . 11
Defered Lax labilites - . Fiil
Deebd issues . - 480
Borrowings - - 5358
Cither kabilities - - 24
Total habstities aoquired - - B
Fair value of identifiable nel assots acquired - . 1,300
Goodaill . . 25
Total - . 1,525
Cash consideration
Purchase of shams - - 1,52%
Rueplacement of imtargroup funding - - 6,358
Total cash consideration - - 7.893
Cash consideration - - 75493
Less cath and cadh equivalents aoguined - . 1148}
Cash paid {net of cash acquired) - . T 744
i & Wenipae Gironp Annsad Bepart 257
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Mote 41. Noie o the cash Now statements (continued

Detalls of the assets and lHabilithes over which control was lost
Deedails of the enblies over which control was lost are provided in Mole 35,

Consalidated Parant Entity
$m 2018 2015 014 2018 2015
Auisls :

Casnh and balances with central banks 138 a5 128 &

Trading secuiibes and financal assets designaled al tair valus - 75 -

Availabie-for-sale securibes 1 a0 1 .

Laans 132 228 17y T

Hequiaiory deposils with central banks overseas 5 ] -} -

Property and equipmant | 11 3 *

Delorned lnx assets 1 36 1 3

Intangibin assots 1 450 1 -

Onher 885848 2r =21 i 2F
Tel e 08 1075 208 105
Liabiltes

Deposits and other bosrowings Facl ) 26T - o0

Dbt msuns = 20 = -

Cument tax liabiltics z 14 2 =

Proveans 1 a8 A -

Determed lax babibes - 23 -

Oethaar Ralbilbes 6 55 [ -
Tekal liabdities 73 ATT 273 o0
Hol assets 35 588 35 15

Mon-contraling inferests . (B} £ = .
Total equity attributable to cwners of Westpac Banking Corporaticn a8 514 N as 15
Cash proceeds (ned of rarsachon costs) | 741 g 22
Fair value of refained inleresd - T45 - =
Total consideration - 1488 - 34 23
Resarvas recycled to incoma statement z 62 : 2 {2
Gainijloss) on disposal 1 1,036 - 1 5
Reconciliation of cash proceeds from disposal
Cosh proceeds recened (Rl of ransaction costs] ‘Sll- 43 ko 22
Less. Cash deconschcaled {138} {95} {13E) B}
Cash consideration (paidiirecelved (nel of transaction costs and cash heid) 104} Ban - {104) 16
Hon-cash financing activities

Consolidated Parent Entity
Sm 2018 2015 14 2016 2015
Shuires muued under the dividend reimvesiment plan’ 126 1,412 . 726 1412
Issuance of loan capital’ i 2 530 s
The divigend remvestmen] plan for 2014 was saittsfed in full fwougn purchass of exising shaes and rensder of shares to parficpaling sharsholders
T In 3014, amounis retate 10 holders of Wisslpes 3PS H who ipad in e (e offer to subsciibe for WICKZ
Restricted cash

The amownt of cash and cash equivalants not available for use at 30 Seplember 2016 was 348 million (2015 $132 mllion) for the Group and nil
for thr parant antty (2015 nil}

Note 42, Subsaquent events

No matters have ansen since the year ended 30 September 2018 which (s not otherwise deal with in this report, that has sagndicantly affectad or
iy significantly atfect the operatisns of the Group, the results of s operations o the state of affairs of the Group = subsequent periods

A58 2004 Westper Giroup Al Repan
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Statutory statements

Directors’' declaration
In the Dérectors' opinion:

8. the financal statements and notes set out in “Secton 3 — Financial repo for the year ended 30 Seplamber 2016' are in accordance with
Ehe Carparafisns Azt 2007, intluding

| complying with Austrakian Accounting Standaeds, the Corporations Regulations 2001 and ather mandatory professional reparting
requirements; and

ii. giving a true and fair view of Westpac Banking Corporation and the Group's financial pasition as at 30 September 2016 and of their
performance for the financial year ended on that date; and

b, there are reasonable grounds to beheve that Westpac will be able to pay its debis as and when they become cue and payable

Nete 1(a) includes a statement that the financsal report also complies with International Financeal Reporting Standards as issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board.

The Directoes have been given the declaration bry the Chief Executive Officar and the Chief Financial Officer required by section Z85A of the
Coporalions Act 2001,

This declaraton s made in accordance with a resolubion of the Directors.
Fer and on behalf of the Board.

o o} Bt

Lindsay Maxshod Brian Hartnar
Charman Managing Director &
Chief Executive Cfficer

Sydney
T November 2016

g Il'l'llllu.u'ﬁnluj-.lnmulllﬂquvl 258
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Management's report on internal contrel over financial reporting
The following repon is requered by rules of the LS Secunties and Exchange Commissson.

The managemeant of Westpac 5 responsidle for astablismng and maintainng adequate intemal control over financial reporting for Westpac as
defined in Rule 13a = 15 (f) under the Securties Exchange Acf of 1934, as amended. Westpac's intemnal conrol System i designed 1o provide
reasonabie assurance regarding the relabity of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for exiermal purposes in
accondance with appheable accounting standards,

‘Westpac's intemal control over financsal reparbng inclutes policies and procedures that: pertan to the maintenance of records that in
reasonabie detad accurately reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of Westpac and its consolidated entibies. provide reasonable
assurance thal transactions are recorded as necessary lo permit preparation of inancial stalements in accordance with applicable accounting
standards, and that receipts anvd expenditures of Westpac are being made only in accardance with autharizations of management and direciors

of Westpac and its consoldated enlibes; and provide reasonable assurance reganding pravention or Bmaly detection of unauthonzed acquisition,

use or disposition of the asseis of Westpac and its consolidated entities that could have & material affact on the financial statements.

Bacause of its inharent limetations, intemnal control over financial reporting may not prevant or detect misstatements. Also, projactions of any
evaluation of effectivenass to future periods are subject 1o the fsk thal controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, of
that the degres of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

Westpatc management, with the partiopation of the CEQ and CFO, assessed the effectveness of Westpac's mlemal contrad over financial
reporting as of 30 Seplembar 2016 basad on the creria set forh by the Commifiee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
(COE0) in 4s 2013 Internal Cantral-Infegrated Framework. Based on this assessment, management has concluded that Westpae's internal
contral over financiad reporting as of 30 Septernbar 2016 was effective.

The effectiveness of Westpac's intemal control over financial reporting as of 30 September 2016 has been audited by PricevabterhouseCoopers,
an ndependeant regestened public accounting firm, as stated in their repon which is included herein

260 Hofs Wisnpee G Al ®apan
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24
2015 27 10

@ 2015 11 24

©) 2015 11 24

3) 2015 11 24

') 2014 10 2015 30 2015 12 18
5) 2015 12 18

(6) 2015 12 18

Q) 2015 12 22

(8) 2015 12 22

) 2016 15

(10) 2016 23

(11) 2016

(12) 2015 10 2016 31 2016 10
(13) 2016 10

(14) 2016 10
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Westpac Banking Corporation:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated income statements, consolidated
statements of comprehensive income, consolidated statements of changes in equity and consolidated cash flow statements
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Westpac Banking Corporation (the ‘Corporation’) and its
subsidiaries at 30 September 2016 and 30 September 2015, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of
the three years in the period ended 30 September 2016 in conformity with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board. Also in our opinion, the Corporation maintained, in all material respects,
effective internal control over financial reporting as of 30 September 2016, based on criteria established in Internal Control -
Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). The
Corporation’s management is responsible for these financial statements, for maintaining effective internal control over financial
reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included under the heading *
Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting’ in the accompanying financial statements. Our responsibility
is to express opinions on these financial statements and on the Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting based on
our integrated audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States) and International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement and whether effective
internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audits of the financial statements included
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. Our audit of internal control over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal control over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audits also included performing such other procedures as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

Our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Corporation and its subsidiaries was conducted for the purpose of
forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole. The Corporation has included parent entity only
information on the face of the consolidated financial statements and other parent entity only disclosures in the notes to the
financial statements. Such parent entity only information is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the consolidated financial statements presented in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as issued
by the International Accounting Standards Board. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the consolidated financial statements, and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

A company'’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Sydney, Australia
7 November 2016
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